
 
 

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

Regular Meeting of Council 

Tuesday, November 21, 2017 

6:00 P.M. 

City Hall Council Chambers – 325 Farr Drive 

Agenda 

1. Call to Order 

 

 

2. Roll Call 

 

 

3. Review of Revisions or Deletions to Agenda 

 

 

4. Approval of Agenda 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that City Council approves the agenda as printed/amended. 

 

5. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and General Nature 

 

 

6. Review and adoption of Council Minutes 

Draft Motion 



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – November 21, 2017 Page 2 
 

 

Be it resolved that City Council approves the following minutes as printed: 

a) Regular Meeting of Council – November 7, 2017 

 

7. Public Meetings pursuant to the Planning Act, Municipal Act and other 
Statutes 

7.1. Application for Zoning Amendment ZBA-2017-06 (H) 

Owner: Maria and Thomas McLean 

Subject Land: 1191 Lakeshore Road South 

Purpose: To rezone the subject land from Hazard (HAZ) to Hazard 
Exception (HAZ-E) to permit the reconstruction of the existing 
single detached dwelling on the subject land. 

 

 

8. Question and Answer Period 

 

 

9. Presentations / Delegations 

 

 

10. Communications 

a) Nancy Michie, Administrator Clerk-Treasurer – Municipality of Morris-
Turnberry 

Re: Request for Support – Farm Tax Class properties 

Reference: Received for Information 

 

b) Mary Masse, Clerk – Town of Lakeshore 

Re: Request for Support – Provincial Flood Insurance Program 

Reference: Received for Information 



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – November 21, 2017 Page 3 
 

 

 

c) J-M Pellerin, Advisor – Canadian Stimulas Fund Ltd. 

Re: Request for Support – Letter of Support from Ontario Government 

Reference: Received for Information 

 

d) Stephanie Hodsoll, Community Relations Officer – Hyrdo One Networks Inc. 

Re: Notice – Wood Pole Replacement Program 

Reference: Received for Information 

 

e) Judy Dezell, Director - LAS 

Re: LAS Natural Gas Program – 2015-16 Reserve Fund Rebate 
($7,372.68) 

Reference: Received for Information 

 

f) Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry 

Re: Temagami Management Unit 2019-2029 Forest Management Plan 

Reference: Letter Received for Information / Complete Plan provided to 
Council members via email 

 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that City Council agrees to deal with Communication Items 10. a)  to 
10. ) according to the Agenda references. 

 

11. Committees of Council – Community and Regional 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that the following minutes and/or reports be accepted for 
information: 



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – November 21, 2017 Page 4 
 

 

a) Minutes of the OCWA Consultation meeting held on October 19, 2017; and 

b) Minutes of the Temiskaming Shores Public Library Board meeting held on 
October 18, 2017. 

 

12. Committees of Council – Internal Departments 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that the following minutes be accepted for information: 

a) Minutes of the Public Works Committee meeting held on October 12, 2017; 
and 

b) Minutes of the Building Maintenance Committee meeting held on November 
9, 2017. 

 

13. Reports by Members of Council 

 

 

14. Notice of Motions 

 

 

15. New Business 

a) Support – Employment Standards Act (Bill 148) (Item 10 d) from Nov 
7/17) 

Draft Motion 

Whereas changes proposed to on-call provisions in the Employment 
Standards Act by Bill 148 will result in exorbitant tax increases to maintain 
fire prevention services and on-call system for snow plowing and road 
maintenance in a rural municipality; and 

Whereas many Ontario municipalities will be unable to afford these services 
if this change is enacted; and 



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – November 21, 2017 Page 5 
 

 

Whereas the Association of Municipalities of Ontario has submitted a position 
paper to the Ontario government specifically requesting the exemption of all 
municipal employees who are required to be on call to provide statutory 
mandated public safety services; 

Now therefore be it resolved that the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
requests that all municipal employees be specifically exempted from the on-
call changes proposed by Bill 148; and 

Furthermore that the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby requests that the 
government of Ontario conduct a full economic impact study of Bill 148 to 
study the effect of the Bill on businesses and municipalities across Ontario; 
and 

Furthermore that this resolution be circulated to Premier Kathleen Wynne; 
Minister of Labour, Kevin Daniel Flynn; the Association of Municipalities and 
The Township of Drummond/North Elmsley. 

 

b) Memo No. 006-2017-PPP – Amendments to Emergency Response Plan 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
acknowledges receipt of Memo No. 006-2017-PPP; and 

That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law to amend By-law 
No. 2004-132, as amended (Emergency Management Program) adopting the 
recommended amendments by the Emergency Management Program 
Committee for consideration at the November 21, 2017 Regular Council 
meeting. 

 

c) Administrative Report No. RS-010-2017 – 2018 Recreation Fee Increases 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report No. RS-010-2017; and 

That Council approves the proposed 2% to the nearest dollar annual fee 
increase to the hourly arena ice rental rate for 2018, 2019 and 2020 for all 
categories with the exception of College/Cubs as well as incorporate a 
$40/participant fee for registration into the minor ball program and directs 
staff to prepare the necessary by-law to amend By-law No. 2012-039 



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – November 21, 2017 Page 6 
 

 

(Departmental User Fees) for Council’s consideration at the November 21, 
2017 Regular Council meeting. 

 

d) Administrative Report No. CS-039-2017 – Adoption of a new Sign By-
law 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report No. CS-039-2017; 

That Council directs staff to prepare a notice for a public meeting to be held 
on December 5, 2017 in regards to a new Sign Policy; and 

That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law for the adoption of 
a new Sign Policy and repeal of By-law No. 2007-022 for consideration at the 
December 19, 2017 Regular Council meeting. 

 

e) Administrative Report No. CS-040-2017 – Disposition of Land – Part 1 
on Plan 54R-6002 (Roland/Raymond) to District of Timiskaming Social 
Services Administration Board 

Presentation by Municipal Clerk 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report No. CS-040-2017; 

That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law for the disposition 
of Part 1 on Plan 54R-6002 to the District of Timiskaming Social Services 
Administration Board (DTSSAB) through donation as part of the 
municipalities contribution under the Investment in Affordable Housing (IAH) 
program through the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing (MAH); 

That a provision be included that in the event development and construction 
is not at completed within 3 years of the date of Transfer, ownership shall 
revert back to the City of Temiskaming Shores; 

That Council hereby agrees to contribute an upset limit of $98,000 towards 
the development of Part 1 Plan 54R-6002 by the District of Timiskaming 
Services Administration Board under the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and 
Housing’s Investment in Affordable Housing program under the following 
categories: 



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – November 21, 2017 Page 7 
 

 

Donation of Land $ 56,000 

Building Permit Fees 5,000 

Survey (Reference Plan) 10,000 

Water/Sewer connections 20,000 

Zoning Amendment Application 2,000 

Legal Fees 5,000 

 Total: $98,000 

That Council hereby authorizes staff to adjust values under these categories 
to reflect actual costs as development proceeds provided the upset limit of 
$98,000 is not exceeded without Council authorization. 

 

f) Administrative Report No. CS-041-2017 – Lease Agreement – Hlby 
Medical Centre – Dr. Peter Hutten-Czapski 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report No. CS-041-2017; 

That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law to enter into a 
lease agreement with Doctor Peter Hutten Czapski for the rental of 578 
square feet of office space in the Haileybury Medical Centre from January 1, 
2018 to December 31, 2021 at a rate of $13.17 per square foot plus HST and 
to apply a Consumer Price Index (CPI) increase annually for the term of the 
lease. 

 

16. By-laws 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that: 

 

By-law No. 2017-143 Being a by-law to amend By-law No. 2004-132, as 
amended being a by-law to adopt an Emergency 
Management Program 

 

By-law No. 2017-144 Being a by-law to provide for Municipal Capital Facilities 
for Municipal Housing Project Facilities 



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – November 21, 2017 Page 8 
 

 

 

By-law No. 2017-145 Being a by-law to authorize the Disposition of Lands to the 
District of Timiskaming Social Services Administration 
Board, being Part 1 on Plan 54R-6002, Township of 
Dymond 

 

By-law No. 2017-146 Being a by-law to amend By-law No. 2012-039, as 
amended being a by-law to adopt Schedules and 
Departmental User Fees and Services for the City of 
Temiskaming Shores – Schedule “D” Recreation Fees 

 

By-law No. 2017-147 Being a by-law to authorize the entering into a lease 
agreement with Dr. Peter Hutten Czapski for the rental of 
space at the Haileybury Medical Centre 

 

be hereby introduced and given first and second reading. 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that: 

By-law No. 2017-143; 

By-law No. 2017-144; 

By-law No. 2017-145; 

By-law No. 2017-146; and 

By-law No. 2017-147 

be given third and final reading, be signed by the Mayor and Clerk and the 
corporate seal affixed thereto. 

 

17. Schedule of Council Meetings  

a) Regular – Tuesday, December 5, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. 

b) Regular – Tuesday, December 19, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. 

 



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – November 21, 2017 Page 9 
 

 

18. Question and Answer Period 

 

 

19. Closed Session 

 

 

20. Review of Comprehensive Zoning By-law for the City of Temiskaming 
Shores 

a) Presentation by Planning Consultant 

 

 

21. Confirming By-law 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that By-law No. 2017-148 being a by-law to confirm certain 
proceedings of Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores for 
its Regular Meeting held on November 21, 2017 be hereby introduced and given 
first and second reading. 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that By-law No. 2017-148 be given third and final reading, be signed 
by the Mayor and Clerk and the corporate seal affixed thereto. 

 

22. Adjournment 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that City Council adjourns at ________ p.m. 



 
 

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

Regular Meeting of Council 

Tuesday, November 7, 2017 

6:00 P.M. 

City Hall Council Chambers – 325 Farr Drive 

Minutes 

1. Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Carman Kidd at 6:00 p.m.  
 

2. Roll Call 

Council:  Mayor Carman Kidd; Councillors Jesse Foley, Doug Jelly, Patricia 
Hewitt, Jeff Laferriere, Mike McArthur and Danny Whalen 

Present:  Christopher W. Oslund, City Manager  
 David B. Treen, Municipal Clerk  
 Doug Walsh, Director of Public Works  
 Tammie Caldwell, Director of Recreation  
 Kelly Conlin, Director of Corporate Services (A) 
 Tim Uttley, Fire Chief  
 
Regrets:  
 
Media:  Bill Buchberger, CJTT 104.5 FM 
 Diane Johnston, Temiskaming Speaker  
 
Members of the Public Present:  1 
 
 

3. Review of Revisions or Deletions to Agenda 

Additions:  

Under Item 15 – New Business add: 

m) Memo No. 038-2017-CS – Solar Park Lease – TransCanada sale of Solar 
Portfolio to Axium Infinity Solar LP 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – November 7, 2017 Page 2 
 

 

4. Approval of Agenda 

Resolution No. 2017-429 
Moved by:  Councillor Laferriere 
Seconded by:  Councillor Jelly 

Be it resolved that City Council approves the agenda as amended. 

Carried 

5. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and General Nature 

Councillor Foley disclosed a pecuniary interest in regards to Item 19 d) Under 
Section 239 (2) (d) of the Municipal Act, 2001 – labour relations – Negotiations 
(2018-2020) 

 

6. Review and adoption of Council Minutes 

Resolution No. 2017-430 
Moved by:  Councillor Whalen 
Seconded by:  Councillor Foley 

Be it resolved that City Council approves the following minutes as printed: 

a) Regular Meeting of Council – October 17, 2017 

Carried  

7. Public Meetings pursuant to the Planning Act, Municipal Act and other 
Statutes 

None 

 

8. Question and Answer Period 

None 

 

9. Presentations / Delegations 

None 

 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – November 7, 2017 Page 3 
 

 

10. Communications 

a) Betty Smallwood, Program Coordinator – Timiskaming Hospice Palliative 
Care 

Re: Invitation – “Time to Remember” service - Thursday, November 23, 
2017 at 5:30 p.m. at New Liskeard Community Hall 

Reference: Received for Information 

 

b) Brent Kennedy, Director (Rural Branch Program) – Ministry of Agriculture, 
Food and Rural Affairs 

Re: Ontario Community Infrastructure Fund (OCIF) Formula Component – 
Funding Allocation: 2018 = $205,197; 2019 = $318,735; 2020 = 
$334,319 

Reference: Referred to the Treasurer 

 

c) Email: Federal Gas Tax Program 

Re: AMO’s Federal Gas Tax Fund Annual Report ending December 31, 
2016 – Temiskaming Shores received $632,386 in Federal Gas Tax 

Reference: Received for information 

 

d) Cathy Ryder, Deputy Clerk/HR – Township of Drummond/North Elmsley 

Re: Request for Support – Employment Standards Act (Bill 148) 

Reference: Received for information 

 

e) Mayor Carman Kidd – City of Temiskaming Shores 

Re: Letter to Minister of Health and Long-Term Care – Report of the 
Expert Panel on Public Health 

Reference: Received for information 

 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – November 7, 2017 Page 4 
 

 

f) Alicia Pinelli, Outreach & Education Team Member – National Eating 
Disorder Information Centre 

Re: Proclamation Request – February 1-7, 2018 “Eating Disorder 
Awareness Week 

Reference: Received for information 

 

g) Honorable Minister Glen Thibeault – Ministry of Energy 

Re: Release of Ontario’s 2017 Long-Term Energy Plan 

Reference: Received for information 

 

Resolution No. 2017-431 
Moved by:  Councillor Laferriere 
Seconded by:  Councillor Foley 

Be it resolved that City Council agrees to deal with Communication Items 10. a)  to 
10. g) according to the Agenda references. 

Carried  

11. Committees of Council – Community and Regional 

Resolution No. 2017-432 
Moved by:  Councillor Whalen 
Seconded by:  Councillor Laferriere 

Be it resolved that the following minutes and/or reports be accepted for 
information: 

a) Minutes of the Temiskaming Transit Committee meeting held on September 
20, 2017; 

b) Minutes of the Age Friendly Community Committee meeting held on April 10, 
2017; 

c) Minutes of the Age Friendly Community Committee meeting held on May 8, 
2017; 

d) Minutes of the Age Friendly Community Committee meeting held on June 12, 
2017; 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – November 7, 2017 Page 5 
 

 

e) Minutes of the Age Friendly Community Committee meeting held on August 
14, 2017; 

f) Minutes of the Temiskaming Shores Public Library Board meeting held on 
September 20, 2017; 

g) Minutes of the Temiskaming Shores Public Library Board meeting held on 
October 4, 2017; 

h) Minutes of the Emergency Management Program Committee meeting held 
on September 28, 2017; 

i) Minutes of the Temiskaming Municipal Association meeting held April 27, 
2017; 

j) Minutes of the Temiskaming Municipal Association’s Executive meeting held 
May 8, 2017; 

k) Minutes of the Temiskaming Municipal Association meeting held May 27, 
2017; 

l) Minutes of the Earlton-Timiskaming Regional Airport Authority meeting held 
on August 17, 2017; 

m) Minutes of the Earlton-Timiskaming Regional Airport Authority meeting held 
on August 31, 2017; 

n) August 2017 Earlton-Timiskaming Regional Airport Authority Activity Report; 

o) Minutes of the Temiskaming Shores Police Services Board meeting held on 
September 18, 2017; and 

p) Minutes of the Temiskaming Transit Committee meeting held on October 25, 
2017. 

Carried 

12. Committees of Council – Internal Departments 

Resolution No. 2017-433 
Moved by:  Councillor Jelly 
Seconded by:  Councillor Foley 

Be it resolved that the following minutes be accepted for information: 

a) Minutes of the Recreation Committee meeting held on May 8, 2017; 

b) Minutes of the Recreation Committee meeting held on June 12, 2017; 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – November 7, 2017 Page 6 
 

 

c) Minutes of the Recreation Committee meeting held on September 11, 2017; 

d) Minutes of the Building Maintenance Committee meeting held on October 12, 
2017; and 

e) Minutes of the Protection to Persons and Property Committee meeting held 
on October 12, 2017. 

Carried 

13. Reports by Members of Council 

Councillor Jelly reported on the following: 

 Police Services Act: The Police Services Act has been opened and is being 
reviewed. There will be some matters that will affect our community, but will 
not have as big of an impact as we had thought. Understands that the City 
would have the option of maintaining its’ own Board (Police Services Board) or 
into a District Board. Will be addresses matters such as suspension without 
pay, utilize non-police personnel for certain jobs (i.e. directing traffic, court 
security, prisoner transportation, etc.). Special constables will be under the 
same scrutiny as uniformed officers. Attending the fall seminar with the City 
Manager next week. 

Mayor Kidd reported on the following: 

 Remembrance Day: Services will be held this Saturday (November 11th). 

 Village Noel: Is upcoming and anticipate that staff are working on a float for the 
Santa Clause parade. 

 

14. Notice of Motions 

None 

 

15. New Business 

a) Support -  AMO’s response to the Expert Panel on Public Health 

Resolution No. 2017-434 
Moved by:  Councillor Whalen 
Seconded by:  Councillor Jelly 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – November 7, 2017 Page 7 
 

 

Whereas the Minister of Health and Long-Term Care (MHLTC) established 
an Expert Panel on Public Health to provide advice on structural, 
organizational and governance changes for Ontario’s public health sector 
within a transformed health system; and 

Whereas the Minister’s Expert Panel released a report entitled Public Health 
within an Integrated Health System dated June 9, 2017; and 

Whereas the Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) released a 
Briefing Note in regards to the Panel Report dated October 12, 2017 
identifying that neither the Expert Panel nor the Ministry have provided 
analysis on the implications of integrating from either a patient, 
program/service, or cost benefit perspective; and 

Whereas AMO has identified a variety of issues, if the recommendations 
were implemented, that would have a negative impact on Northern and Rural 
communities. 

Now therefore Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby concurs 
with the Association of Municipalities of Ontario and does not support the 
recommendations of the Expert Panel on Public Health as outlined in the 
report, Public Health within an Integrated Health System, released on July 
20, 2017 and petitions the government to not change the public health 
system as recommended; and 

Furthermore that a copy of this resolution be sent to the Honorable Eric 
Hoskins, Minister of Health and Long-Term Care and the Association of 
Municipalities of Ontario. 

Carried 

b) Memo No. 016-2017-PW – McCamus Subdivision – Assumption of 
Roadway (McCamus Avenue: Shepherdson Road to Dixon Street) 

Resolution No. 2017-435 
Moved by:  Councillor Foley 
Seconded by:  Councillor Laferriere 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
acknowledges receipt of Memo No. 016-2017-PW; and 

That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law for the assumption 
of McCamus Avenue from Shepherdson Road to Dixon Street and repeal By-
law No. 2014-086 for consideration at the November 7, 2017 Regular Council 
meeting. 

Carried 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – November 7, 2017 Page 8 
 

 

c) Memo No. 010-2017-CGP – NOHFC Funding – Temiskaming Region 
Business Training Series 

Resolution No. 2017-436 
Moved by:  Councillor Laferriere 
Seconded by:  Councillor Hewitt 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
acknowledges receipt of Memo No. 010-2017-CGP; 

That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law to enter into an 
Event Funding Partnership agreement with the Northern Ontario Heritage 
Corporation (NOHFC) for the Temiskaming Region Business Training Series 
in the amount of $2,625 for consideration at the November 7, 2017 Regular 
Council meeting. 

Carried 

d) Memo No. 033-2017-CS – Confirmation of Road Name – Wilson Road 

Resolution No. 2017-437 
Moved by:  Councillor Jelly 
Seconded by:  Councillor Foley 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
acknowledges receipt of Memo No. 033-2017-CS; 

That Council confirms that the official road name of that section of roadway 
between Highway 11 and Clover Valley Road to the east of Highway 11 in 
line with Seed’s Road is known as Wilson Road; and 

That Council hereby requests the Ministry of Transportation of Ontario 
ensure the appropriate signage is installed on Highway 11. 

Carried 

e) Memo No. 034-2017-CS – Accountability and Transparency – Bill 68 – 
Integrity Commissioner 

Resolution No. 2017-438 
Moved by:  Councillor Whalen 
Seconded by:  Councillor McArthur 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
acknowledges receipt of Memo No. 034-2017-CS; and 

That Council hereby acknowledges the request from the Temiskaming 
Municipal Association (TMA) in regards to the retention of an Integrity 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – November 7, 2017 Page 9 
 

 

Commissioner and authorizes the TMA to pursue this initiative on behalf of 
the City of Temiskaming Shores as a participating municipality. 

Carried 

f) Memo No. 035-2017-CS – Appointment to Temiskaming Shores Public 
Library Board – Anna Turner 

Resolution No. 2017-439 
Moved by:  Councillor Laferriere 
Seconded by: Councillor Whalen 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
acknowledges receipt of Memo No. 035-2017-CS; and 

That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law to amend By-law 
No. 2015-030 being a by-law to appoint community representatives to 
various Committees and Board for the 2015-2018 Term of Council by 
appointing Anna Turner to the Temiskaming Shores Public Library Board. 

Carried 

g) October 2017 Capital Financial Report 

Resolution No. 2017-440 

Moved by:  Councillor Laferriere 
Seconded by: Councillor Foley 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
acknowledges receipt of the October 2017 Year-to-Date Capital Financial 
Report for information purposes. 

Carried 

h) Memo 036-2017-CS – Ontario Infrastructure & Land Corporation Loan 
Application (Haileybury Water Treatment Plant MCC Replacement 
Project and New Liskeard Water Treatment Plant Iron Removal Project) 

Resolution No. 2017-441 
Moved by:  Councillor Laferriere 
Seconded by:  Councillor Jelly 

Be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges 
receipt of Memo No. 036-2017-CS; 

That Council directs the Treasurer to proceed with the application(s) to OILC for 
capital works as approved in By-law 2017-060 in the amount of $849,000; and 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – November 7, 2017 Page 10 
 

 

That Council directs the Treasurer to proceed with other applicable by-laws as 
per the OILC program being a funding agreement and debenture(s) as required 
upon the completion or substantial completion of the approved capital works. 

Carried 

i) Administrative Report No. CS-037-2017 – Transit Fares and Schedule 

Resolution No. 2017-442 
Moved by:  Councillor McArthur 
Seconded by:  Councillor Foley 

Be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report No. CS-037-2017;  

That Council endorses and approves the recommendation of the 
Temiskaming Transit Committee to reduce transit service on Sundays from 
every hour to every two hours effective January 1, 2018; and 

That Council endorses and approves the recommendation of the 
Temiskaming Transit Committee to increase the Temiskaming Transit Fares 
by $0.25 and the monthly passes by $5.00 effective January 1, 2018 as 
follows:  

Adult Fare $ 3.25 
Senior/Student Fare $ 3.00 
 
Book of 10 Adult Tickets $ 32.50 
Book of 10 Senior/Student Tickets  $ 30.00 
 
Adult Monthly Pass $ 90.00 
Senior/Student Monthly Pass $ 70.00 

Carried 

j) Memo 037-2017-CS – Snow Clearing/Winter Maintenance – 
Temiskaming Shores & Area Chamber of Commerce Parking Lot 

Resolution No. 2017-443 
Moved by:  Councillor Laferriere 
Seconded by:  Councillor Hewitt 

Be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
acknowledges receipt of Memo 037-2017-CS; and 

That Council directs staff to include the clearing of snow/ winter maintenance 
of the Temiskaming Shores & Area Chamber of Commerce parking lot within 
its Winter Operations Plan for the 2017-2018 Season in accordance with the 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – November 7, 2017 Page 11 
 

 

City’s Strategic Alliance Agreement with the Chamber of Commerce as 
authorized through By-law 2008-124. 

Carried 

k) Administrative Report No. CS-038-2017 – Conseil des Arts Temiskaming 
Arts Council Strategic Alliance Agreement 

Resolution No. 2017-444 
Moved by:   Councillor Laferriere 
Seconded by:   Councillor Hewitt 
 
Be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report CS-038-2017; and 
 
That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law to enter into a 
Strategic Alliance Agreement with the Conseil des Arts Temiskaming Arts 
Council for consideration at the November 7, 2017 Regular Council meeting.  

Carried 

l) District Social Services Administration Board Review 

Resolution No. 2017-445 
Moved by:  Councillor Laferriere 
Seconded by:  Councillor Jelly 

Whereas the Ministry of Community and Social Services is currently 
conducting a comprehensive review of the governance and accountability of 
the District Social Services Administration Boards;  

And whereas the Ministry’s consultant has prepared a “Consultation for 
Municipal Representatives” questionnaire for Council’s consideration 
outlining the following key review priorities; 

 Accountability and Transparency 

 Board Composition 

 Term Start Dates 

 Access to Bulk Financing 

 Apportionment 

 Other Governance and Accountability Issues 

Now therefore be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores 
hereby provides the following input for consideration during the Ministry of 
Community and Social Services District Social Services Board Review: 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – November 7, 2017 Page 12 
 

 

1. Accountability and Transparency - encourage DSSAB administrators 
and Board Members to strengthen their ongoing communication 
strategies including regular reports from DSSAB representatives to their 
respective Council(s) 

2. Board Composition – the District of Timiskaming Social Services 
Administration Board has a disproportionate amount of representation 
for the Unincorporated areas (10% of the population with 20% 
representation on the Board). The City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
recommends that one Unincorporated position be eliminated and 
redistributed amongst the municipalities that have shared 
representatives.   

3. Term Start Dates – recommend using a clause similar to that used by 
Public Library Boards under the Public Libraries Act as follows: 

A board member shall hold office for a term concurrent with the term of 
the appointing council, or until a successor is appointed.  

The first appointments of members of a new board shall be made by the 
respective Council(s) at their first meeting after a municipal election, but 
if the appointing council(s) fail to make the appointments at its first 
meeting, it shall do so at any regular or special meeting held within 60 
days thereafter. 

4. Access to Bulk Financing – DSSABs should have the same power to 
borrow as municipalities within the appropriate limits as prescribed by 
the Ministry. Access to loan programs, such as the Ontario 
Infrastructure & Land Corporation should be made available to 
DSSABs. 

5. Apportionment – the District of Timiskaming Social Services 
Administration Board has a cost apportionment formula that works well 
and helps to avoid conflict and disputes amongst contributing 
municipalities. The City of Temiskaming Shores would not support a 
mandated province-wide approach. 

Carried 

m) Memo No. 038-2017-CS – Solar Park Lease – TransCanada sale of Solar 
Portfolio to Axium Infinity Solar LP 

Resolution No. 2017-446 
Moved by:  Councillor Whalen 
Seconded by:  Councillor Foley 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – November 7, 2017 Page 13 
 

 

Be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges 
receipt of Memo No. 038-2017-CS; 

That Council authorizes the Mayor and Clerk to issue a Consent to 
Assignment to TransCanada Energy Ltd as “Tenant” and Axium Infinity Solar 
LP as “Assignee” acknowledging and consenting to TransCanada’s 
assignment of all rights, title and interest in regards to the lease of land from 
the City for the Solar Park on Rockley Road; and 

That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law to enter into a Tri-
Party Agreement with Axium Infinity Solar LP as “Lessee” and The Canada 
Life Assurance Company as “Collateral Agent” and repeal By-law No. 2012-
162 for Council consideration upon notification of the transaction closing 
between TransCanada and Axium. 

Carried 

16. By-laws 

Resolution No. 2017-447 
Moved by:  Councillor Jelly 
Seconded by:  Councillor Foley 

Be it resolved that: 

By-law No. 2017-136 Being a by-law for the Assumption of a Highway for Public 
use within the City of Temiskaming Shores – McCamus 
Avenue from Shepherdson Road to Dixon Street 

 

By-law No. 2017-137 Being a by-law to authorize the Sale of Land to Timmins 
Forest Products Ltd. being Parcel 9551 SST, Part of Lot 1, 
Concession 2, Bucke Township 

 

By-law No. 2017-138 Being a by-law to amend By-law No. 2015-030 
(Appointment of Community Representatives to various 
Committees and Boards for the 2014-2018) – Appointment 
of members to the Temiskaming Shores Public Library 
Board  

 

By-law No. 2017-139 Being a by-law to authorize certain new capital works of 
the Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores; to 
authorize the submission of an application to Ontario 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – November 7, 2017 Page 14 
 

 

Infrastructure and Lands Corporation (“OILC”) for 
financing such capital works; to authorize temporary 
borrowing from OILC to meet expenditures in connection 
with such works; and to authorize long term borrowing for 
such works through the issue of debentures to OILC 

 

By-law No. 2017-140 Being a by-law to enter into a Strategic Alliance 
Agreement with the Conseil des Arts Temiskaming Arts 
Council 

 

By-law No. 2017-141 Being a by-law to enter into an Event Funding Partnership 
agreement with the Northern Ontario Heritage Fund 
Corporation (NOHFC) for the Temiskaming Region 
Business Training Series 

be hereby introduced and given first and second reading. 

Carried 

Resolution No. 2017-448 
Moved by:  Councillor McArthur 
Seconded by:  Councillor Foley 

Be it resolved that: 

By-law No. 2017-136; 

By-law No. 2017-137; 

By-law No. 2017-138; 

By-law No. 2017-139; 

By-law No. 2017-140; and 

By-law No. 2017-141 

be given third and final reading, be signed by the Mayor and Clerk and the 
corporate seal affixed thereto. 

Carried 

17. Schedule of Council Meetings  

a) Special – Tuesday, November 14, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. (Budget) 

b) Regular – Tuesday, November 21, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – November 7, 2017 Page 15 
 

 

c) Special – Tuesday, November 28, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. (Draft Zoning By-law) 

d) Regular – Tuesday, December 5, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. 

 

18. Question and Answer Period 

None 

 

19. Closed Session 

Resolution No. 2017-449 
Moved by:  Councillor Jelly 
Seconded by:  Councillor Foley 

Be it resolved that Council agrees to convene in Closed Session at 7:00 p.m. to 
discuss the following matters: 

a) Adoption of the September 19, 2017 – Closed Session Minutes 

b) Under Section 239 (2) (a) of the Municipal Act, 2001 – Security of the 
property of the municipality – Sacre Coeur School; 

c) Under Section 239 (2) (d) of the Municipal Act, 2001 – labour relations – 
Human Resources Update;  

d) Under Section 239 (2) (e) of the Municipal Act, 2001 – litigation or 
potential litigation – Insurance Claims. 

e) Under Section 239 (2) (d) of the Municipal Act, 2001 – labour relations – 
Negotiations (2018-2020); and 

Carried 

Resolution No. 2017-450 
Moved by:  Councillor Whalen 
Seconded by:  Councillor Laferriere 

Be it resolved that Council agrees to rise with report from Closed Session at 7:44 
p.m. 

Carried 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – November 7, 2017 Page 16 
 

 

Matters from Closed Session: 

a) Adoption of the September 19, 2017 – Closed Session Minutes 

Resolution No. 2017-451 
Moved by: Councillor Jelly 
Seconded by:  Councillor McArthur 

Be it resolved that Council approves the September 19, 2017 Closed Session 
Minutes as printed. 

Carried 

b) Under Section 239 (2) (a) of the Municipal Act, 2001 – Security of the 
property of the municipality – Sacre Coeur School 

Council was provided with an update in Closed on this matter. 

c) Under Section 239 (2) (d) of the Municipal Act, 2001 – labour relations – 
Human Resources Update 

Council was provided with an update on Human Resource matters. 

d) Under Section 239 (2) (e) of the Municipal Act, 2001 – litigation or 
potential litigation – Insurance Claims 

Council provided direction to staff in Closed. 

e) Under Section 239 (2) (d) of the Municipal Act, 2001 – labour relations – 
Negotiations (2018-2020) 

Council provided direction to the City Manager in Closed. 

 

20. Confirming By-law 

Resolution No. 2017-452 
Moved by:  Councillor Laferriere 
Seconded by:  Councillor Hewitt 

Be it resolved that By-law No. 2017-142 being a by-law to confirm certain 
proceedings of Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores for 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – November 7, 2017 Page 17 
 

 

its Regular Meeting held on November 7, 2017 be hereby introduced and given 
first and second reading. 

Carried 

Resolution No. 2017-453 
Moved by:  Councillor Jelly 
Seconded by:  Councillor Laferriere 

Be it resolved that By-law No. 2017-142 be given third and final reading, be signed 
by the Mayor and Clerk and the corporate seal affixed thereto. 

Carried 

21. Adjournment 

Resolution No. 2017-454 
Moved by:  Councillor McArthur 
Seconded by:  Councillor Laferriere 

Be it resolved that City Council adjourns at 7:45 p.m. 

Carried 

 

 
__________________________ 
Mayor – Carman Kidd 

 
 
 
__________________________ 
Clerk – David B. Treen 



 
 

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

Special Meeting of Council 

Tuesday, November 14, 2017 

6:00 P.M. 

City Hall Council Chambers – 325 Farr Drive 

Minutes 
 

1. Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Carman Kidd at 6:00 p.m.  

 

2. Roll Call 

Council:  Mayor Carman Kidd; Councillors Jesse Foley, Doug Jelly, Patricia 
Hewitt, Jeff Laferriere, Mike McArthur and Danny Whalen 

Present:  Christopher W. Oslund, City Manager 
 David B. Treen, Municipal Clerk 
 Doug Walsh, Director of Public Works 
 Tammie Caldwell, Director of Recreation 
 Kelly Conlin, Director of Corporate Services (A) 
 Tim Uttley, Fire Chief 
 Laura-Lee MacLeod, Treasurer 
 Mitch Lafreniere, Manager of Physical Assets 
 Paul Allair, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities 
 Rebecca Hunt, Library CEO 
 Jeff Thompson, Superintendent of Recreation 
 
Regrets:   
 
Media:  Diane Johnston, Temiskaming Speaker  
 
Members of the Public Present:  1 
 

3. Approval of Agenda 

Resolution No. 2017-455 
Moved by:  Councillor Whalen 



Special Council Meeting Minutes – November 14, 2017 Page 2                                    
 
 

Seconded by:  Councillor Laferriere 

Be it resolved that City Council approves the agenda as printed. 

Carried 

4. Declaration of Special Council Meeting 

Resolution No. 2017-456 
Moved by:  Councillor Jelly 
Seconded by:  Councillor Foley 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores declares this 
meeting a “Special Meeting of Council” in accordance to Section 7 of Procedural 
By-law No. 2008-160. 

Carried 

5. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and General Nature 

None 

 

6. New Business 

a) 2017 Municipal Operational Budget – Draft No. 1 

Treasurer, Laura-Lee MacLeod outlined the process for reviewing Draft No. 1 of 
the 2017 Municipal Operational Budget. 

Utilizing the projector and excel files, City Manager Chris Oslund reviewed the 
General Operations budget Summary by Department. Chris proceeded to review 
operational budgets of individual departments summarized as follows: 

 Department 2017 Budget 2018 Budget 

 Council 136,942 140,773 

 City Manager 209,703 208,458 

 Fire & Emergency 578,346 663,136 

Economic Development 303,670 315,770 

 Corporate Services 2,091,328 1,995,044 

 CGP 327,179 292,692 

 Recreation 1,455,358 1,561,770 

 Public Works 5,008,686 4,950,298 

 Transit 238,750 251,300 

 Libraries 370,752 372,669 

Net Expenditures 10,720,714 10,751,910 



Special Council Meeting Minutes – November 14, 2017 Page 3                                    
 
 

 

 Policing 2,225,645 2,183,989 

Health & Social Services 2,789,955 2,846,000 

 External Agencies 5,015,600 5,029,989 

Net General Operations 15,736,314 15,781,899 

 

 General Taxation (12,878,568) (12,980,219) 

 OMPF (3,573,000) (3,485,000) 

 Total Revenue (16,451,568) (16,465,219) 

Throughout the presentation, City Manager Chris Oslund outlined the main drivers 
in the various departments based on specific budget line items. 

Chris reviewed the 2018 Operating Projects for each Department summarized as 
follows: 

 Department Cost Funding Net Cost 

Fire & Emergency 

 Pagers 28,691 0 28,691 

 SCBA 56,500 0 56,500 

 Total 85,191 0 85,191 

 

Economic Development 

 PDAC Event 585,000 585,000 0 

 Northern Ont. Exhibit 50,000 48,000 2,000 

 Total 635,000 633,000 2,000 

 

Comm. Growth & Planning 

 Archeological Plan 75,000 75,000 0 

 Contractor’s Night 3,500 0 3,500 

 Total 78,500 75,000 3,500 

Recreation 

 Benches (STATO) 3,000 0 3,000 

 Garbage Cans (20) 12,000 0 12,000 

 Banners Downtown 5,000 0 5,000 

 Picnic Tables (20) 3,000 0 3,000 

 NL Arena showers 5,000 0 5,000 

 Dock Repairs 7,500 0 7,500 

 Hlby Marina Retaining Wall 7,500 0 7,500 

 Canoe/Kayak Rack 1.000 0 1,000 

 Ball Park Upgrades 15,000 0 15,000 

 Christmas Lights 10,000 0 10,000 



Special Council Meeting Minutes – November 14, 2017 Page 4                                    
 
 

 Hlby Arena Energy 35,000 0 35,000 

 Total 104,000 0 104,000 

 

Property Maintenance 

 Hlby Med Centre Washroom 7,500 0 7,500 

 Dym Hall Flooring 10,000 0 10,000 

Dym Hall Upstairs Washroom 5,000 0 5,000 

 Dym Hall Heating 2,500 0 2,500 

 NL Ball Park Washroom 5,000 0 5,000 

 NL Arena Paint Gable Ends 20,000 0 20,000 

 Hlby Arena Stair Treads 7,500 0 7,500 

 Dock Assembly (Contractor) 5,000 0 5,000 

 Hlby Beach Upgrades 1,500 0 1,500 

 Hlby Marina Gate Upgrades 5,000 0 5,000 

 Total 72,000 0 72,000 

  

Environmental 

 Expenditure Requests 160,000 0 160,000 

 Master Electrician 11,500 0 11,500 

Dym Reservoir Chemical Pump 6,000 0 6,000 

SCADA System Programming 20,000 0 20,000 

 Facility Maintenance 40,000 0 40,000 

 NL Lagoon Aeration 20,000 0 20,000 

 Auto Samplers 7,500 0 7,500 

 NL Lagoon Flow Meter 25,000 0 25,000 

 Total 290,000 0 290,000 

 

b) 2017 Municipal Capital Budget 

Again utilizing the projector and excel files, City Manager Chris Oslund reviewed 
the summary of 2018 Capital Projects followed by each Department 
Director/Manager reviewing their specific capital project requests. 

Department Cost Funding  Borrowing Reserves City Cost 

FEMS 114,500 0 0 0 114,500 

Public Works 3,480,230 1,684,265 0 787,335 1,011,630 

Recreation 140,200 12,500 0 0 127,700 

Property Maint. 1,420,000 62,500 0 55,000 1,302,5000 

Fleet 1,203,000 0 1,203,000 0 0 

Transit 32,000 32,000 0 0 0 



Special Council Meeting Minutes – November 14, 2017 Page 5                                    
 
 

Total Capital 6,389,930 1,788,265 1,203,000 842,335 2,556,330 

With a Transfer from Operations of $683,320 there is a shortfall of in Capital 
Project envelope of $1,873,010. 

Environmental Cost Funding  Borrowing Reserves City Cost 

Enviro Project 1,840,000 332,921 1,136,923 205,156 165,000 

With a Transfer from Operations of $165,644 there is a shortfall of in 
Environmental Capital Project envelope of $644. 

The Director/Manager presented each of the individual Capital Project Lists. 

Fire and Emergency 

Project Cost Funding  Borrowing Reserves City Cost 

Cylinder Fill Station 6,000 0 0 0 6,000 

Washer-Extractor 8,500 0 0 0 8,500 

Station Bldg Reserve 100,000 0 0 0 100,000 

Total FEMS 114,500 0 0 0 114,500 

Projects that did not make the Capital list are: 

Replacement of Cascade System (Station 2) $34,000 

Hurst Rescue Ram (53”) – Station 3 12,212 

 

Public Works 

Project Cost Funding  Borrowing Reserves City Cost 

2018 Roads Program 2,810,230 1,681,265 0 677,335 451,630 

Golf Course Bridge 500,000 0 0 0 500,000 

Elm St. Resurfacing 35,000 0 0 0 35,000 

Ditching 
(Resurfacing) 

25,000 0 0 0 25,000 

Landfill Expansion 110,000 0 0 0 110,000 

Total Public Works 3,480,230 1,681,265 0 787,335 1,011,630 

2018 Roads Program consists of the following: 

 Armstrong Street 720,470 

 Lakeshore/Ferguson 243,240 

 Rorke/King 550,107 

 West Road 1,260,273 

 Environmental Approvals 2,675 



Special Council Meeting Minutes – November 14, 2017 Page 6                                    
 
 

 Project Design & Mngt. 33,465 

Projects that did not make the Capital list are: 

Clover Valley Rd. Realignment (engineering) $ 50,000 

Highway 65 E Realignment (engineering) 200,000 

Grant Drive Extension (engineering) 25,000 

 

Recreation 

Project Cost Funding  Partners Reserves City Cost 

Splash Pad 25,000 0 12,500 0 12,500 

Hlby Arena Floor 40,000 0 0 0 40,000 

Zero Turn 
Lawnmower 

20,000 0 0 0 20,000 

Playground Strategy 50,000 0 0 0 50,000 

Ball Groomer 5,200 0 0 0 5,200 

Total Recreation 140,200 0 12,500 0 127,700 

Projects that did not make the Capital list are: 

Dymond Fireman’s Park – trail resurfacing $ 120,000 

Playground Strategy Program 100,000 

NL Tennis Courts Upgrade 110,000 

 

Property Maintenance 

Project Cost Funding  Borrowing Reserves City Cost 

NL Cemetery Office 25,000 0 0 25,000 0 

NL Library (Carry 
over) 

125,000 62,500 0 30,000 32,500 

PFC Upgrades 1,000,000 0 0 0 1,000,000 

NL Library Relocate 100,000 0 0 0 100,000 

Hlby Marina Rehab 150,000 0 0 0 150,000 

NL Arena 
Accessibility 

20,000 0 0 0 20,000 

Total Recreation 1,420,000 62,500 0 55,000 1,302,500 

Projects that did not make the Capital list are: 

NL Library Relocation (Retrofit 2019) $ 750,000 

Hlby Library – boiler replacement 50,000 

Hlby Medical Centre – parking lot upgrades 105,000 



Special Council Meeting Minutes – November 14, 2017 Page 7                                    
 
 

NL Community Hall – Accessibility design 20,000 

 

2018 Fleet 

Project Cost Funding  Borrowing Reserves City Cost 

Sweeper 350,000 0 350,000 0 0 

Sidewalk Machine 170,000 0 170,000 0 0 

Loader (Blower) 130,000 0 130,000 0 0 

¾ Ton Truck 40,000 0 40,000 0 0 

½ Ton Truck 33,000 0 33,000 0 0 

Van 40,000 0 40,000 0 0 

Water Tanks (2) 70,000 0 70,000 0 0 

Fire Pumper 370,000 0 370,000 0 0 

Total Fleet 1,203,000 0 1,203,000 0 0 

 

Transit 

Project Cost Funding  Borrowing Reserves City Cost 

Surveillance System 
(4 Units) 

32,000 32,000 0 0 0 

Total Transit 32,000 32,000 0 0 0 

 

Environmental Capital 

Project Cost Funding  Borrowing Reserves City Cost 

TS Infrastructure 
(Phase 1) carry over 

900,000 0 723,000 177,000 0 

NC Water 
Stabilization 

75,000 0 60,000 15,000 0 

Iron Removal 
System NL WTP 

700,000 332,921 353,923 13,156 0 

Sedimentation 
Rebuild Hlby WTP 

110,000 0 0 0 110,000 

Hlby STP Effluent 
Quality (eng.) 

55,000 0 0 0 55,000 

Total Enviro 1,840,000 332,921 1,136,923 205,156 165,000 

Projects that did not make the Capital list are: 

Lakeshore Rd. N. Sewer (engineering) $ 125,000 



Special Council Meeting Minutes – November 14, 2017 Page 8                                    
 
 

Beach Gardens (Servicing Upgrades) 505,000 

NL/Dym Water Linking (CWWF App 2019) 720,000 

City Manager, Chris Oslund recapped a projection of $6.4 M worth of projects 
of that anticipating $1.77 M in funding; $1.2 M in borrowing dedicated to the 
fleet replacement which is already built into the Operating Budget (principle 
and repayment); $0.82 M from reserves with a City cost of $2.596 M with 683 
K from operating to the capital leaving an unfinanced Capital Program of $1.9 
M. 

Four options or a combination of those three options available for Council’s 
consideration; Option 1, borrowing; Option 2, tax increase; Option 3, reserves 
and Option 4, defer projects. 

Within the Environmental Capital Program of $1.84 M with funding at $332 K 
and are projecting borrowing at $1.13 M and using some of the reserves for a 
balanced Environmental Capital Program. Staff have discussed the long term 
financial plan for Environmental Services as we are at the maximum with 
respect to borrowing. 

Treasurer, Laura-Lee MacLeod outlined that some analysis as be done in 
regards to the $1.9 M Capital shortfall. OILC rates were considered based on 
three payback terms (10 year, 15 year and 20 year). Interest payments on 
the three terms were $270,000 (10 yr), $437,563 (15 yr) and $611,897 (20 
yr). If Council was to borrow it would have a significant effect on the 2019 
and 2020 Capital Budgets. Will not be able to sustain these borrowing levels 
into the future. 

Laura reviewed the current borrowing in place dating back to 2008 of $11.2 
M and as of December 31, 2017 we still owe $8.7 M; thus have a substantial 
amount of borrowing in place. The City had a balance at the end of 2016 in 
Reserve Funds of $1.3 M. 

Chris reviewed the estimated, thus unknown items in the 2018 Budget. 
DTSSAB and Health have not finalized their budgets, but are currently being 
worked on; OMPF funding has been estimate, but not notified by province as 
to what it will be; monitoring Bill 148 changes (minimum wage, standby/Call-
Out pay, etc.); currently under ongoing negotiations with Union and Non-
Union, Operational budget presented represents Status Quo as well as the 
2018 Assessment Roll has not been finalized. 

Chris outlined that if Council borrows the $1.9 M a 2% tax levy increase 
would be required to just to fund the interest and principle repayments. 

Laura reviewed two scenarios based on a 0.8% tax Levy increase with 4% 
water/wastewater increase and a 2.8% tax levy increase with a 4% 
water/wastewater increase as well as a house assessed in 2017 at $200,000. 



Special Council Meeting Minutes – November 14, 2017 Page 9                                    
 
 

A 0.8% increase would result in an annual increase in the taxes paid of 
$58.74; while a 2.8% increase would result in an annual increase in the taxes 
paid of $ 107.58. 

Mayor Kidd thanked staff for the budget presentations. 

Council deliberated various aspects of the budget and recommended that the 
individual department committee’s to review their operating and capital 
budgets with the objective of having staff prepare Draft No. 2 and finalizing 
the budget prior to the end of the year. 

 

c) Request for Support – Temiskaming Shores Seniors’ Affordable 
Housing Working Group 

Mayor Kidd reviewed a letter from the Temiskaming Shores Senior’s 
Affordable Housing working Group requesting a grant of $5,000. Council 
deliberated the letter and the commitment from the City was not clearly 
understood. 

Mayor Kidd outlined that he would seek clarification from the Housing Group. 

 

7. Adjournment 

Draft Motion  

Resolution No. 2017-457 
Moved by:  Councillor McArthur 
Seconded by:  Councillor Laferriere 

Be it resolved that City Council adjourns at 8:55 p.m. 

Carried 

 
__________________________ 
Mayor – Carman Kidd 

 
 
__________________________ 
Clerk – David B. Treen 



ZBA-2017-06(H) – November 21, 2017 

Application No.:  ZBA-2017-06(H) 

Owner:  Maria & Thomas McLean 

Subject Land: 

 1191 Lakeshore Road South 

 Bucke Concession 5, North Part of Lot 9 

 RP TER-847, Part of Part 1 

 Parcel 17761SST 

Public Meeting – Zoning By-law 

Amendment 

Zoning By-law Amendment 



 Site-specific amendment to permit the reconstruction of the existing single detached 

dwelling on the property. 

 Property is zoned Hazard (HAZ) in the Town of Haileybury Zoning By-law 85-27. 

 Residential uses are not permitted in the HAZ zone. Existing residential use of the property is 

considered legal non-conforming. 

 Construction of an accessory building is considered expansion of the legal non-conforming 

residential use. 

 Section 2.8  Changes or Modifications to Existing Non-Conforming Uses: 

   2.8.1.4  Except that the expansion or redevelopment of an existing use is not 

 permitted in the Hazard (HAZ), Mining Constraint (MC) and Sensitive 

 (SEN) Zones except by a zoning by-law amendment 

 Section 2.38  Special Provisions for Expansion and Redevelopment in the HAZ, MC and 

  SEN Zones 

Notwithstanding any other provision to the contrary in the By-law, in the HAZ, 

MC and SEN zones, no expansion or redevelopment of an existing use is 

permitted except by a zoning by-law amendment. 

 

Public Meeting – Zoning By-law 

Amendment 

Purpose of the Amendment 

ZBA-2017-06(H) – November 21, 2017 



Public Meeting – Zoning By-law 

Amendment 

ZBA-2017-06(H) – November 21, 2017 



Public Meeting – Zoning By-law 

Amendment 

ZBA-2017-06(H) – November 21, 2017 

Sunnyside Rd.Sunnyside Rd.Sunnyside Rd.Sunnyside Rd.Sunnyside Rd.

P
h

ip
p
e

n
 R

d
.

P
h

ip
p
e

n
 R

d
.

P
h

ip
p
e

n
 R

d
.

P
h

ip
p
e

n
 R

d
.

P
h

ip
p
e

n
 R

d
.

L
a
k
e
s
h

o
re

 R
d

. S
o

u
th

L
a
k
e
s
h

o
re

 R
d

. S
o

u
th

L
a
k
e
s
h

o
re

 R
d

. S
o

u
th

L
a
k
e
s
h

o
re

 R
d

. S
o

u
th

L
a
k
e
s
h

o
re

 R
d

. S
o

u
th

Lakeshore Rd. South

Lakeshore Rd. South

Lakeshore Rd. South

Lakeshore Rd. South

Lakeshore Rd. South

64337B 64336

64336

64337A

1272

64333

1267

64331

1277

64344

64344

1200

1230

1242

64333

1231

1191

1169

1110



Public Meeting – Zoning By-law 

Amendment 

ZBA-2017-06(H) – November 21, 2017 



Public Meeting – Zoning By-law 

Amendment 

ZBA-2017-06(H) – November 21, 2017 



Public Meeting – Zoning By-law 

Amendment 

ZBA-2017-06(H) – November 21, 2017 



Public Meeting – Zoning By-law 

Amendment 

ZBA-2017-06(H) – November 21, 2017 



Current Use: 

 Agriculture (horse farm) 

 Single detached dwelling and accessory dwelling 

Proposed Use: 

 No change – reconstruction of existing single detached dwelling 

Public Meeting – Zoning By-law 

Amendment 

Current and Proposed Use 

ZBA-2017-06(H) – November 21, 2017 



 Designated Rural Areas 

 Limited residential uses are permitted, including:  

 Resource-related accessory dwellings; 

 Recreational dwellings; 

 Infill along the shoreline of Lake Timiskaming; 

 Along Lakeshore Road between New Liskeard and Haileybury; 

 Along West Road; 

 On existing lots of record; 

 Tourism or recreation-based residential uses including B &B’s 

Public Meeting – Zoning By-law 

Amendment 

Official Plan Designation 

ZBA-2017-06(H) – November 21, 2017 



 Zoned Hazard (HAZ) 

 Permitted uses: 

 Existing uses; 

 Agriculture; 

 Forestry; 

 Public utilities; 

 Conservation uses; 

 Parks 

Public Meeting – Zoning By-law 

Amendment 

Current Zoning 

ZBA-2017-06(H) – November 21, 2017 



 Hazard Exception (HAZ-E) 

 Permit the reconstruction of the existing single detached dwelling on 

the property in its current location 

Public Meeting – Zoning By-law 

Amendment 

Proposed Zoning 

ZBA-2017-06(H) – November 21, 2017 











 
November 1, 2017 
 
Municipal Mayors 
 
Hello Your Worships, 

I have been asked to provide you with the attached information in order to bring to your attention 
and to hopefully gather your support for an initiative that was presented by the Canadian 
Stimulus Fund Ltd. (further referred to as "CSF") to the Ontario Government. CSF has 
requested from Minister Albanese a simple letter stating that it would "consider" the application 
of participants to CSF under the OINP in return the CSF would invest a minimum of $400 
million/year into Northern Ontario to stimulate the economy and create 3 sustainable 
employment opportunities for every million dollars it places. Despite having commenced this 
process more than 18 months ago it would appear that CSF's request for a simple letter 
continues to be prevented in light of pressures by southern Ontario MPPs. It is important to note 
that on February 2, 2017, the Provincial and Federal Government approved the "Toronto 
Global" initiative (link to press release): 

https://www.theglobeandmail.com/report-on-business/economy/new-agency-aims-to-attract-
foreign-investment-to-the-gta/article33888928/  

In addition to providing them with $19.5 Million of government funding over the next 3 years to 
allow them to deliver on their business plan. Toronto Global is a Toronto based private company 
established to attract foreign investment solely for the GTA. Despite both (Toronto Global and 
CSF) initiatives having the same intensions, CSF has not and does not require funding from any 
levels of government but a simple non-committal letter to proceed in the placement of 
investment in the north. It is truly disturbing that the Ontario Government by its continued delays 
is prejudicing Northern Ontario, preventing much needed investment, and preventing 
employment opportunities from being created. 

As the participants to CSF are losing faith in being able to obtain such a simple letter from the 
Ontario Government, we are hoping for your support and suggesting that you communicate in 
writing with MPP Gille Bisson by the end of the week of November 8th expressing your support 
to the CSF initiative. After reading the attached documents I would be happy to answer any of 
your questions or provide you with any further material. At the request of some of the Mayors 
we have attached a draft support letter which can be placed on your municipal letterhead and 
can be altered to your liking. 

We look forward to hearing from you. 

Kind regards, 
 
 
J-M Pellerin 
Advisor 
289-387-1031 

https://www.theglobeandmail.com/report-on-business/economy/new-agency-aims-to-attract-foreign-investment-to-the-gta/article33888928/
https://www.theglobeandmail.com/report-on-business/economy/new-agency-aims-to-attract-foreign-investment-to-the-gta/article33888928/


Hydro One Networks Inc. 
Public Affairs 
483 Bay Street 
South Tower, 6th Floor 
Toronto, ON  M5G 2P5 

Tel: 1-877-345-6799 
Community.Relations@HydroOne.com 

www.HydroOne.com 

Mayor Carman Kidd and members of Council               November 9, 2017 
City of Temiskaming Shores  
325 Farr Drive  
Haileybury, ON  P0J 1K0 
Via e-mail: ckidd@temiskamingshores.ca 

Re: Wood Pole Replacement Program on the 115 kilovolt transmission structures (circuit D4Z) in your community 

Dear Mayor Kidd and members of Council: 

I am writing to notify you that Hydro One Networks Inc. (Hydro One) has initiated a Class Environmental Assessment 
(EA) to refurbish approximately 15 structures along four kilometres of the existing 115 kilovolt transmission line 
(circuit D4Z) in your community. The project area is shown on the attached map. 

This project was determined through Hydro One’s annual wood pole testing program as some of the wood pole structures 
on the circuit have reached their end-of-life. Replacing damaged and aging structures would ensure the continued reliability 
and integrity of this transmission line and electricity supply to the area. Most work would be carried out within the existing 
transmission corridor, with no new corridor being required. Where possible, access would be accomplished using existing 
roads and trails. There would be very little noticeable difference in this transmission line after the project has been 
completed. 

This type of project is considered routine maintenance work with relatively minor effects, and is subject to the Class EA for 
Minor Transmission Facilities (Hydro One, 2016), in accordance with the Ontario Environmental Assessment Act.  The Class 
EA is a streamlined planning process that has proven effective in ensuring that minor transmission projects that have a 
predictable range of effects have feasible environmental mitigation and/or protection measures in place.  The Class EA 
Process contains screening provisions that may apply to this project. 

Contingent on the outcome of the Class EA, the replacement of wood poles may begin as early as January 2018 and be 
completed by the end of 2018. 

Hydro One has notified First Nations and Métis communities of the Class EA and the project; we will also be notifying 
property owners adjacent to the work areas. 

We welcome your comments and feedback regarding the proposed project. Your input for this project is valued, and 
would be appreciated by December 7, 2017.  

As per the request of the Minister of the Environment and Climate Change, information regarding the Freedom of Information 
and Protection of Privacy Act is included and can be viewed below. 

Sincerely, 

Stephanie Hodsoll 
Community Relations Officer 
Hydro One Networks Inc.  

Enclosed (1) 

CC:   David Treen, Municipal Clerk, City of Temiskaming Shores 
Christopher Oslund, City Manager, City of Temiskaming Shores 



Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act 

All personal information included in a submission – such as name, address, telephone number and property location 
– is collected, maintained and disclosed by the Ministry of the Environment and Climate Change for the purpose of
transparency and consultation.  The information is collected under the authority of the Environmental Assessment Act 
or is collected and maintained for the purpose of creating a record that is available to the general public as described 
in s. 37 of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act.  Personal information you submit will become part of 
a public record that is available to the general public unless you request that your personal information remain 
confidential.  For more information, please contact the Ministry of the Environment and Climate Change's Freedom 
of Information and Privacy Coordinator at 416-327-1434. 



LEGEND

!( Wood  P ole Repla cement (Approxima te Work Area )
Circuit D4Z  - 115 kV Tra nsmission Line
Existing Tra nsformer Sta tion (TS)
Highwa y
Roa d s

Ra ilwa y
Wa ter

P ROJECT
2018 WOOD P OLE REP LACEMENT P ROJECT - CIRCUIT D4Z
TITLE
GENERAL AREA MAP

P ATH: S:\Clients\Hyd roOne\Wood _P ole_Repla c ement_2018\99_P ROJ\1777250\40_P ROD\0021_D4Z \1777250-0021-HS-0001_P A.mxd   P RINTED ON: 2017-10-10 AT: 4:01:39 P M

25
mm

0

REFERENCE(S)
1.BASE DATA – MNRF LIO, OBTAINED 2017
2. P RODUCED BY  GOLDER ASSOCIATES LTD UNDER LICENCE FROM ONTARIO MINISTRY  OF NATURAL RESOURCES, © QUEENS P RINTER 2017
3. SERVICE LAY ER CREDITS: SOURCES: ESRI, HERE, DELORME, INTERMAP , INCREMENT P  CORP., GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NP S, NRCAN, GEOBASE, IGN, KADASTER NL, ORDNANCE SURVEY , ESRI JAP AN, METI, ESRI CHINA (HONG KONG),
SWISSTOP O, MAP MY INDIA, © OP ENSTREETMAP  CONTRIBUTORS, AND THE GIS USER COMMUNITY
© 2017 DIGITALGLOBE ©CNES (2017) DISTRIBUTION AIRBUS DS © 2017 MICROSOFT CORP ORATION
4. DATUM: WGS 1984 COORDINATE SY STEM: GCS WGS 1984
5. © COP Y RIGHT HY DRO ONE NETWORKS INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. NO P ART OF THIS DRAWING MAY  BE REDISTRIBUTED OR REP RODUCED IN ANY  FORM BY  ANY  P HOTOGRAP HIC, ELECTRONIC, MECHANICAL OR ANY  OTHER MEANS,
OR USED IN ANY  INFORMATION STORAGE OR RETRIEVAL SY STEM,. NEITHER HY DRO ONE NETWORKS INC. NOR ANY  OF ITS AFFILIATES ASSUMES LIABILITY  FOR ANY  ERRORS OR OMISSIONS.

1777250 1
P ROJECT NO. DATE REV.

IF 
TH
IS 
ME
AS
UR
EM
EN
T D
OE
S N
OT
 M
AT
CH
 W
HA
T I
S S
HO
WN
, T
HE
 SH
EE
T H
AS
 BE
EN
 M
OD
IFI
ED
 FR
OM
: A
NS
I A

0 500 1,000

1:25,000 METRES

2017-10-10



TIAS
November 2, 2017

Mayor Carman Kidd
City of Temiskaming Shores
P.O. Box 2050, 325 Farr Drive
Haileybury, ON POJ 1 KO

Dear Mayor Carman Kidd:

RE: LAS Natural Gas Program - 2015-16 Period Reserve Fund Rebate

LAS is pleased to announce a rebate to all LAS Natural Gas Program members. The amount being
rebated back to your municipality is $7 372.68.

This amount represents your municipality’s proportionate share of the $1 million reserve fund surplus
that is being returned to program members that had accounts enrolled in the LAS Natural Gas Program
during the 2015-16 program year (November 1, 2015 - October31, 201 6).

A copy ot this letter and the cheque for your municipality has been sent to the designated LAS program
contact (see CC below).

Your municipality’s share of the program reserve fund was calculated using actual consumption data
for all accounts enrolled in the LAS program for the period. The consumption data was aggregated at
the organizational level and the payment amount is based on your proportionate share of the total LAS
program volume.

We look forward to your continued involvement in this valuable program. Should you have any
questions please contact Eleonore Schneider, LAS Program Manager at ext. 320 or at
eschneider@amo.on.ca.

Director

CC: Mitch Lafreniere, Manager of Assets

AM•

200 University Ave. Suite 801
Toronto, ON, M5H 3C6

www. las .o fl . c a
las@las.on.ca

Tel 416. 971.9856
Fax 416. 971.6191

Toll Free in Ontario
877. 426.6527

Sincerely,

Judy Dezell



REVIEW RECE\VED

Review of Long-Term Management Direction
Temagami Management Unit 2019 - 2029 Forest Management Plan
The Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry (MNRF), First Resource Management Group
and the Temagami Local Citizens’ Committee CLCC) invite you to review and comment on the proposed
long-term management direction for the 2019- 2029 Forest Management Plan (FMP) for the Temagami
Management Unit.

The Planning Process

The FMP takes approximately three
years to complete. During this time,
live formal opportunities for public
consultation and First Nation and Métis
community involvement and consultation
are provided. The first opportunity
(Stage One) for this FMP occurred
on February 8, 2017 when the public
was invited to “Participate” in the
development of the plan. This
‘Stage Two’ notice is:

To invite you to review and comment on:
- the proposed long-term

management direction for the forest;
- the areas which could reasonably be

harvested, and the preferred areas
for harvest operations, during the
10-year period of the plan;

- the analysis of alternative one
kilometer wide corridors for each new primary road which is required for the next 20 years.

To request your contribution to background information to be used in planning.

How to Get Involved

To facilitate your review, a summary of the proposed long-term management direction for the forest can
be obtained on the Ontario government website fwww.ontario.ca/forestplans). A summary map(s) of the
preferred and optional harvest areas for the 10-year period of the plan and alternative corridors for each new
primary road which is required for the next 20 years, will also be available.

In addition to the most current versions of the information and maps which were available at Stage One of
public consultation, the following information and maps will be available:

• Draft First Nation and Métis Background Information Report (only if the First Nation and Métis
community(s) agree);

• Summary of public comments and submissions received to date and any responses to those comments
and submissions;

• A summary report of the results of the desired forest and benefits meeting;
• Environmental analysis, including use management strategies of the alternative corridors for each new

primary road;
• Maps that portray past and approved areas of harvest operations for the current forest management

plan and the previous 10 years;
• Criteria used for the identification of areas that could reasonably be harvested during the 10-year

period of the plan; —

• The rationale for the preferred areas for harvest;
• Summary report of the activities of the local citizen’s committee to date.

The above information is available at the First Resource Management Group and MNRF North Bay District Office
identified below during normal office hours for a period of 30 days November 8, 2017 to December 7, 2017.

Comments on the proposed long-term management direction for the Temagami Management Unit be
received by Robert Baker of the planning team at the MNRF North Bay District Office by December 7, 2017.

Meetings with representatives of the planning team and the LCC can be requested at any time during the
planning process. Reasonable opportunities to meet planning team members during non-business hours will
be provided upon request. If you require more information or wish to discuss your interests and concerns
with a planning team member, please contact one of the individuals listed below:

Robert Baker, R.RF. Etienne Green, R.RF. Lorne Hillcoat
MNRF North Bay District Office First Resource Management Group Local Citizen Committee Rep.
3301 Trout Lake Road 22 Paget Street, P.O. Box 850 Site C - 74 Scott Street, P0. Box 1810
North Bay, ON P1A4L7 New Liskeard, ON POJ 1PO New Liskeard, ON P0] 1PO
tel: 705-475-5521 tel: 705-650-3360 tel: 705-628-2444
e-mail: Robert.baker@ontario.ca e-mail: Etienne.green@frmg.ca e-mail: Lhillcoat@temfund.ca

During the planning process there is an opportunity to make a written request to seek resolution of issues
with the MNRF District Manager or the Regional Director using a process described in the 2017 Forest
Management Planning Manual (Part A, Section 2.4.7).

Stay Involved

There will be three more formal opportUl’iities for you to be involved. These stages are listed and tentatively
scheduled as follows:

Stage 3 - Information Centre: Review of Proposed Operations Match 2018
Stage 4 - Information Centre: Review of Draft Forest Management Plan September 2018
Stage 5 - Inspection of MNRF-Approved Forest Management Plan January 2019

If you would like to be added to a mailing list to be notified df public involvement opportunities, please
contact Robert Baker at 705-475-5521.

The Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry is collecting your personal information and comments under
the authority of the Crown Forest Sustainability Act. Any personal information you provide (address, name,
telephone, etc.) will be protected in accordance with the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy
Act, however, your comments will become part of the public consultation process and may be shared with
the general public. Your personal information may be used by the Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry
to send you further information related to this forest management planning exercise. If you have questions
about the use of your personal information, please contact Marilyn Mills at 705-475-5598.

Renseignements en francais : Guylaine Thauvette au 705 475-5539.

t.” Ontario



 Contract Consultation Meeting With  
Operating Authority – OCWA – Minutes 

October 19, 2017 – 9:00 a.m. 
New Liskeard Boardroom, City Hall (325 Farr St.) 

1 
 

1. Call to Order  
 
The meeting was called to order at 9:03 A.M.  

2. Roll Call  
 

 Mayor Carman Kidd  Victor Legault - OCWA 

 Councillor Doug Jelly  Eddie Hillman - OCWA  

 Doug Walsh, Director – Public Works   

 Steve Burnett, Technical and Environmental Compliance Coordinator  

 Robert Beaudoin, Environmental Superintendent 

 Airianna Misener, Executive Assistant 

3. Review of Previous Minutes  
 
The minutes of the September 6, 2017 Contract Consultation Meeting with Operating 
Authority were reviewed by the Committee.  
 

4. Unfinished Business 
 

FACILITIES 

4.1 North Cobalt Wastewater Lagoon – 543083 Proctors Road 

 

Discussion: 

Phone line was removed and relocated to Haileybury water plant. OCWA reported that 

the underdrain pump was repaired.  

 

Discussion: 

OCWA reported that groundwater is entering the building near the MCC through the 

electrical conduit.  

 

4.2 Station St. Sanitary Lift Station 

 

Previous Discussion: 

No update 

 

Discussion: 

Missing hose at the trailer dumping station.  

 

 

 



 Contract Consultation Meeting With  
Operating Authority – OCWA – Minutes 

October 19, 2017 – 9:00 a.m. 
New Liskeard Boardroom, City Hall (325 Farr St.) 

2 
 

4.3 Groom Drive 

 

Previous Discussion: 

No update. 

 

Discussion: 

No update.  

 

4.4 Haileybury Mechanical Wastewater Plant – 275 View St 

 

Sludge 

Previous Discussion: 

Staff will schedule the fall sludge haul and grid channels.  

 

Discussion: 

Sludge haul is on-going. Grit channels to follow. The committee discussed moving the 

auto sampler unit to Farr. 

 

E-coli issues:  

Previous Discussion: 

MOECC requires a plan of action be submitted by Sept. 7, 2017. Steve has contacted 

exp for pricing of UV system. The Federal WSER regulation requires virtually 0 chlorine 

residual discharged by 2021. 

 

Discussion: 

Steve indicated that EXP was the successful bidder for the cost analysis study. 

Anticipating this will be complete by the end of November.  

 

4.5 Farr Drive Pumping Station 

 

Previous Discussion: 

No update.  

  

Discussion: 

No update.  

   

  

 

 

 



 Contract Consultation Meeting With  
Operating Authority – OCWA – Minutes 

October 19, 2017 – 9:00 a.m. 
New Liskeard Boardroom, City Hall (325 Farr St.) 

3 
 

4.6 Haileybury Water Treatment Plant – 322 Browning St 

 

MCC/ PLC Replacement  

Previous Discussion: 

MCC – No response regarding the ESA approval.  

 

Discussion: 

Pending ESA report. OCWA noted required repairs to the AC unit and tub within the 

MCC. Otherwise OCWA reported that the MCC portion of the project is complete. 

PLC programming is required at the Sewage Treatment Plant and Niven Reservoir.  

 

Security 

Previous Discussion: 

No update.  

 

Discussion: 

No update. OCWA will work with the City’s IT administrator to complete the camera 

install.  

 

4.7 Haileybury Reservoir – Niven St. 

 

Previous Discussion: 

The new pump install resulted in a 30 second shut down. Work is on-going with EXP. 

OCWA will look at options with EXP regarding CT calculations. 

 
Discussion: 

EXP schedule C work is on-going. Once approvals are received the pump will be 

commissioned.  

 

4.8 New Liskeard/Dymond Waste Water Lagoon – 177304 Bedard Rd. 

 

Environment Canada 

Previous Discussion: 

Due to draining complications of D1, draining has stopped as a new design is pending. 

Work will commence once the design and approved ECA is received. ECA amendment 

application is pending a response.  

 

Discussion: 

On-going.  

 



 Contract Consultation Meeting With  
Operating Authority – OCWA – Minutes 

October 19, 2017 – 9:00 a.m. 
New Liskeard Boardroom, City Hall (325 Farr St.) 

4 
 

4.9 Montgomery Sanitary Lift Station 

 

Previous Discussion: 

No update.  

 

Discussion: 

No update.  

 

4.10 Cedar St. Sanitary Lift Station 

 

Previous Discussion: 

No update. Steve inquired on grease; Eddie noted that it has improved.  

 

Discussion: 

No update.  

 

4.11 Goodman Sanitary Lift Station – 132 Jaffray St. 

 

Previous Discussion: 

No update. 

Discussion: 

No update.  

 

4.12 New Liskeard Water Treatment Plant – 305 McCamus Ave. 

 

Previous Discussion: 

Iron Removal Filter project discussions will be scheduled in the near future. 

 

Discussion: 

The Iron Removal Filter project is scheduled to begin in February.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 Contract Consultation Meeting With  
Operating Authority – OCWA – Minutes 

October 19, 2017 – 9:00 a.m. 
New Liskeard Boardroom, City Hall (325 Farr St.) 

5 
 

4.13 New Liskeard Water Reservoir- 150 Shepherdson Rd. 

 

Previous Discussion:  

No update.  

 

Discussion: 

OCWA to investigate PRV issues. 

 

4.14 Dymond Water Reservoir – 286 Raymond St 

 

Plant Upgrades 

Previous Discussion: 

Pressure concerns on Zetta Court are on-going. Staff continues to look at options. City 

staff will coordinate a presentation with EXP on the water model at an upcoming 

committee meeting.  

 

Discussion: 

Steve indicated that EXP presented the Dymond water model with possible optimization 

options at a recent Public Works committee meeting.  

 

4.15 Gray Road Sanitary Lift Station – 783495 Gray Rd 

 

Previous Discussion: 

HVAC design work is on-going. OCWA will forward quotes to City staff for a temporary 

communication system.  

 

Discussion: 

The temporary communication system was installed.  

 

4.16 Niven St Pumping Station – New Liskeard 

 

Previous Discussion: 

VFD issues are resolved.  

 

Discussion: 

No update. New fuel tank was installed.  

 

 

 



 Contract Consultation Meeting With  
Operating Authority – OCWA – Minutes 

October 19, 2017 – 9:00 a.m. 
New Liskeard Boardroom, City Hall (325 Farr St.) 

6 
 

4.17 Whitewood Pumping Station – New Liskeard 

 

Previous Discussion: 

ABS pump repairs are needed. By-pass is ongoing. OCWA is currently looking at 

options to repair.  

 

Discussion: 

The new pump is on order. Waiting to received ABS pump from repairs. It was noted 

that there were issues with the ABS pumps since day 1 By-pass valve quote work is on-

going.  

 

5. MOE Compliance Issues 

 

 This section reviews a number of issues based on the binder compiled and kept 

at the Public Works Office (Engineering). The numbers are based on the system 

established within the binder. 

 

5.1  Reservoir Inspections 

 

Previous Discussion: 

OCWA is looking to resolve the recent issues with the robotic camera. City staff and 
OCWA will schedule the camera inspections.  
 

Discussion: 

OCWA and City staff will establish routine reservoir inspections.  

 
5.2  Manitoulin Transport - New  
 
Previous Discussion:  
Daily UV sampling continues. OCWA will follow up with the supplier.  

 
Discussion: 

Softener is still presenting issues. On-going.  

 

6. Communications Upgrades 

 

Previous Discussion: 

Waste water plant and reservoir to be completed by year end.  

 

Discussion: 

On-going.    



 Contract Consultation Meeting With  
Operating Authority – OCWA – Minutes 

October 19, 2017 – 9:00 a.m. 
New Liskeard Boardroom, City Hall (325 Farr St.) 

7 
 

7. Schedule of Meetings 

 

The next scheduled contract meeting with OCWA will be on November 29, 2017 at 9:00 AM 

 

 

8. Adjournment  

 

The Contract Consultation Meeting with Operating Authority – OCWA meeting is adjourned at 

9:45 a.m.  

 



Meeting Minutes of the Temiskaming Shores October 18, 2017 
Public Library Board 

 

 

1 

 

Temiskaming Shores Public Library Board 

Meeting Minutes 

Wednesday, October 18, 2017 

7:00 p.m. at the Haileybury Branch 

 

1. Call to Order 

Meeting called to order by Chair Donald Bisson at 7:05 p.m.  

 

2. Roll Call 

Present: Donald Bisson, Danny Whalen, Brenda Morissette, Roger Oblin, Robert Dodge 
and CEO/Head Librarian Rebecca Hunt. 

  

Regrets: Jeff Laferriere 

 

Members of the Public: 0 

 

3. Adoption of the Agenda 

 

Moved by:   Roger Oblin 

Seconded by:  Robert Dodge 

Be it resolved that the Temiskaming Shores Public Library Board accepts the agenda as 
presented. 

Carried. 

 

 

4. Adoption of the Minutes 

 

Moved by:   Danny Whalen 

Seconded by:  Robert Dodge 

Be it resolved that the Temiskaming Shores Public Library Board approves the minutes of 
the meeting held on Wednesday, September 20, 2017, and the E-meeting of October 4, 
2017, as presented. 

Carried. 



Meeting Minutes of the Temiskaming Shores October 18, 2017 
Public Library Board 

 

 

2 

 

 

5. Business arising from Minutes 

Donald Bisson asked about the new staff member. 

Robert Dodge asked about the Shots of the Shores videos that the library is posting 
again as a part of Ontario Public Library Week on Facebook.  

 

6. Correspondence:  

a. From: Jasmine Reil, Student—Timiskaming District Secondary School.   

Re: Thank you for Bursary. 

 

Received as information.  

 

b. From: Devin Adams, Student—Timiskaming District Secondary School   

Re: Thank you for May Ball Bursary. 

 

Received as information.  

 

 

7. Secretary–Treasurer’s Report 

Report and monthly financial statement included in the trustees’ information packet 

 

Library CEO’s Report      October 13, 2017   
 
 

Buildings and Equipment: 
 
Fire safety checks were conducted in the library buildings. 
 
Business: 
 
Connectivity Fund: The province re-instated the Connectivity Fund for one more year. 
I have submitted our application for the period from April 1, 2017-March 31, 2018. 
  
Digital Creator North (Near North Mobile Media Lab Trillium project): Digital 
Creator has continued to host workshops every Saturday and has begun also hosting 
workshops on Thursdays. The turnouts have been getting better and better and the 
kids that come out have been responding very positively. The most recent Saturday 



Meeting Minutes of the Temiskaming Shores October 18, 2017 
Public Library Board 

 

 

3 

 

workshop was a Photography workshop at Pete's Dam where we hiked around Pete's 
Dam and took pictures of the beautiful scenery. Going into October we have some 
Halloween inspired workshops from Photoshop Pumpkin Carving to some movie 
editing magic tricks! 
 
Federation of Ontario Public Libraries board: I will be attending the next board 
meeting on Friday, November 10 via teleconference. 
 
Joint Automation Server Initiative (JASI) Steering Committee: I will attend the next 
teleconference meeting set for Wednesday, October 11. This is an all user meeting to 
update the consortia.   
 
Ministry of Tourism, Culture and Sport Digital Public Library consultations: I have 
been asked to participate in consultations for creating a Digital Public Library in Ontario 
by the Ministry of Culture. I will be attending a teleconference interview with Shore 
Consulting on behalf of the Ministry on Monday, November 6. 
 
Proctoring Exams: I proctored one exam in September and have another scheduled 
for the end of October.  
 
Volunteer Program: We are accepting volunteers to log hours for the fall and winter at 
this time, and have a number of student volunteers and two adult volunteers who are 
interested. We will assess the duties to be completed and schedule the volunteers by 
the end of October. 
 
 
Programming: 
 
Visits to the Extendicare, Lodge and Manor nursing homes to exchange books 
Ongoing on Fridays and Saturdays by staff members and volunteers.  
 
Life Skills visits at the New Liskeard Branch  
The Life Skills group continues to visit every second Wednesday for a storytime and craft 
activity this fall. 
 
Gadget Helper at both branches of the library 
This program will start up again on October 26. 
 
Canadian Literary Pumpkin Decorating Contest at both Branches of the Library 
Get your pumpkins ready! 
Submissions for the Pumpkin Decorating Contest open October 11! 
Decorate a pumpkin as a Canadian literary character and e-mail us a picture to 
newliskeard@temisklibrary.com or haileybury@temisklibrary.com for your submission 
to the contest. Pictures will be displayed in both branches of the library. Then, come in 
to your branch to vote for your favourite pumpkin creation from October 26-28. One 

mailto:newliskeard@temisklibrary.com
mailto:haileybury@temisklibrary.com


Meeting Minutes of the Temiskaming Shores October 18, 2017 
Public Library Board 

 

 

4 

 

vote per person per day. Enter for a chance to win a gift certificate from Chat Noir 
Books! For more information, call 705-647-4215.  
 
Digital Creator Workshop at the Haileybury Branch 
Match-Cut-Magic 
In this Workshop we will be learning about how to create a match-cut, much like 
famous videographer “Zach King”. Come to Digital Creator to learn and experiment 
with some video magic! 
Saturday, October 21 at 11:00 a.m. 
For more information, call Steve at 705-647-4215 
 
Pumpkin Decorating Program at both Branches of the Library 
Children aged 6 to 12 are invited to come and paint/decorate a pumpkin like a favourite 
Canadian story book character.  Once we’ve completed our pumpkins we will take a 
picture of them and enter them into the library’s Pumpkin Decorating Contest for the 
public to vote on.  The children will bring their decorated pumpkins home with them. 
Saturday, October 21 
Haileybury Branch: 11:00 a.m. until noon  
New Liskeard Branch: 2:00 – 3:00 p.m.  
To register or for more info please call 705-647-4215. 
 
Digital Creator Workshop at the New Liskeard Branch 
Match-Cut-Magic 
In this Workshop we will be learning about how to create a match-cut, much like 
famous videographer “Zach King”. Come to Digital Creator to learn and experiment 
with some video magic! 
Saturday, October 28 at 11:00 a.m. 
For more information, call Steve at 705-647-4215 
 
Prepare for the Game of Thrones Challenge! 
Are you up for a challenge?  Are you unsure of what to read next?  FYI …. Saturday, 
November 4  we’re having a Game of Thrones Challenge at the New Liskeard 
Branch of the library.  This program will be open to adults 18 years and older and there 
are prizes to be won.  Read A Game of Thrones by George R.R. Martin and come 
on out, have some fun and test your skills.  Don’t wait until the last minute…..Winter is 
coming! 
 
Les Liseuses à la succursale de New Liskeard  
Le premier mardi du mois de 10 h 15 à 11 h 15 à la succursale de New Liskeard.  
Le 7 novembre— Bonheurs Dérobés par Marthe Gagnon-Thibaudeau 
Le 5 décembre— Le Roman de Renée Martel par Danielle Laurin 
Pour plus de renseignements composez le 705-647-4215 ou 
cpeddie@temisklibrary.com 

 

 

mailto:cpeddie@temisklibrary.com


Meeting Minutes of the Temiskaming Shores October 18, 2017 
Public Library Board 

 

 

5 

 

Finances and Statistics 

The Board reviewed the financial and statistical reports as provided by the CEO.  

 

Motion #2017-43 

 

Moved by:   Robert Dodge 

Seconded by: Danny Whalen 

 

Be it resolved that the Temiskaming Shores Public Library Board accepts the October  
Secretary-Treasurer’s report, Financial report and Workplace Inspection report. 

 

Carried. 

 

 

 

8. Committee Reports 

a. Finance and Property Committee: Roger Oblin, Chair of the Finance Committee, 
reported on the budget meeting of Monday, October 5 at 10:00 in Haileybury. 

 

Motion #2017-44 

 

Moved by:  Brenda Morissette 

Seconded by: Danny Whalen 

 

Be it resolved that the Temiskaming Shores Public Library Board endorses the 
Library’s 2018 first draft Budget estimates as presented by the Finance Committee. 

 

Carried. 

 

 

b. Planning, Personnel, Policy and Publicity Committee. Nothing to report. 

c. Building Committee: Nothing to report.  



Meeting Minutes of the Temiskaming Shores October 18, 2017 
Public Library Board 

 

 

6 

 

 

9. New Business 

a. Remembrance Day wreaths.  The Board discussed who would lay the 
Remembrance Day wreaths this year. 

 

 

10. Plan, Policy review and By-law review 

 

a. Review Policy 

i. Block Loans Policy. 

 

Motion #2017-45 

 

Moved by:  Roger Oblin 

Seconded by: Brenda Morissette  

 

Be it resolved that the Temiskaming Shores Public Library Board accepts the 
library’s policies: Block Loans Policy, Circ-8 as reviewed by the Board 
 
 

Carried. 

 

 

11. Closed Session  

a. Staff update 

 

Motion #2017-46 

 

Moved by:   Danny Whalen 

Seconded by: Robert Dodge 

 

Be it resolved that the Temiskaming Shores Public Library Board go into closed 
session at 7:35 p.m.  

Carried. 



Meeting Minutes of the Temiskaming Shores October 18, 2017 
Public Library Board 

 

 

7 

 

 

 

Motion #2017-47 

 

Moved by:   Danny Whalen 

Seconded by: Robert Dodge 

 

Be it resolved that the Temiskaming Shores Public Library Board rise from closed 
session at 7:50 p.m. without report. 

Carried. 

 

 

 

 

 

12. Adjournment 

Adjournment by Roger Oblin at 7:51 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

_______________________ 
Chair – Donald Bisson 



Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes  
 October 12, 2017 – 8:30 a.m. 

City Hall – New Liskeard Boardroom 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 8:35 a.m. 

2. ROLL CALL  

 Mayor Carman Kidd  Chris Oslund, City Manager 
 

 Councillor Doug Jelly  Councillor Patricia Hewitt 
 

 Doug Walsh, Director of Public Works 
  

 Mitch Lafreniere, Manager of Physical Assets 
 

 Steve Burnett, Technical and Environmental Compliance Coordinator 
 

 Darrell Phaneuf, Public Works  
 

 Airianna Misener, Executive Assistant 
 
OTHER 
Nolan Dombrowski, Hayden Fiset, Mike DelMonte – EXP.  
 

3. REVIEW OF REVISIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA 

 Addition Under: 

o 10.2 – Union Gas   

 

4. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST AND GENERAL NATURE 

 None  

 

5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Recommendation PW-2017-036 
Moved by: Mayor Carman Kidd  
 
Be it resolved that: 
The Public Works Committee agenda for the October 12, 2017 meeting be approved as 
amended. 

Carried 
 
 

 



Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes  
 October 12, 2017 – 8:30 a.m. 

City Hall – New Liskeard Boardroom 
 

6. REVIEW AND ADOPTION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES  

Recommendation PW-2017-037 
Moved by: Mayor Carman Kidd  
 
Be it resolved that: 
The Public Works Committee minutes for the August 31, 2017 regular meeting be 
adopted as presented. 

Carried 
 
7. CORRESPONDENCE  

 

 MTO Mowat Landing  
 
Received for information purposes.  

 
8. PRESENTATIONS 

 

 EXP – Dymond water distribution model  
Representatives from EXP reviewed the Dymond water distribution model. In addition, 
EXP presented additional Phases to optimize the distribution system as Phase 1 was to 
deal with water quality in Dymond. 
 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

9.1 AMEC – New Waste Management Capacity  
 

Previous Discussion: 
Steve Burnett indicated that there are no new updates in regards to the Landfill EA. 
Landfill monitoring contract with AMEC is due to expired in 2018. As the City is in 
contractual agreements with AMEC for both the Landfill Expansion Project and the 
Landfill monitoring, Steve recommends moving forward with  an extension to the  
Landfill Monitoring Contract with AMEC. Chris Oslund inquire on the life expectancy of 
the current landfill site. Steve and Chris will meet to discuss estimates and timelines in 
the coming weeks. 
 
Reccomendation PW-2017-034 
Moved by: Mayor Carman Kidd  
 
Be it resolved that: 
The Public Works Committee hereby recommends that the City inquire on a two (2) 
year contract extension with AMEC for the monitoring of the New Liskeard and 
Haileybury Landfills.  
 



Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes  
 October 12, 2017 – 8:30 a.m. 

City Hall – New Liskeard Boardroom 
 

 
Discussion: 
At the regular Council meeting on September 19, 2017, council approved a 2 year 
contract extension with AMEC for the monitoring at the New Liskeard and Haileybury 
Landfill sites. 
 
9.2 Access Control Policy – Entrance Permits   

 
Previous Discussion: 
Requests from Ontario One call for locates. No update on the status of the Entrance 
Permits.  
 
Discussion: 
911 signs have been installed for Grant Farm entrances. 

 
9.3 Lorne Street and FPT 26 lot Subdivision Update   

 
Previous Discussion: 
Doug Walsh indicated that the development continues to move forward. Snow plow 
concerns on Lorne street. Chris suggested implementing a by-law for drainage.  
 
Discussion: 
Material for the Lannon Trunk line will be stored along Lorne Street requiring the street 
to remain closed for the winter. 

 
9.4 Public Works Staff Training 

 
Previous Discussion: 
Training for 2017 is now complete, noted Doug Walsh. 1 day course opportunity for 
water sewer department and WHIMIS training are being considered. Staff will look into 
the  train the trainer course for the training officer.  

 
Discussion: 
Training for 2017 is now complete, noted Doug Walsh. 

 
9.5 Public Works Department Update  

 
Previous Discussion: 
Doug Walsh provided the following Department Update: 

 2 candidates have been selected to fill the department vacancies. 

 Selected a temp/seasonal  

 Cemetery policy is ongoing  

 Winter preparation is ongoing  
 
 



Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes  
 October 12, 2017 – 8:30 a.m. 

City Hall – New Liskeard Boardroom 
 

Discussion: 
Doug Walsh provided the following Department Update: 

 Winter Operations begins November 6, 2017. 

 Staff will be attending an upcoming cemetery course. 

 Flushing continues. 
 
9.6 Full Solid Waste Management Program 

 
Previous Discussion: 
Chris indicated that the City was in receipt of the audited financial statements from the 
Cochrane Temiskaming Waste Management Program. A final payout of eleven 
thousand dollars is pending, once received this will complete the file.  
 
Steve expressed interest in attending an upcoming waste free Ontario act conference.   
 
It was noted that the financing plan for the purchase of the recycling and garbage bins 
will be completed by 2017, which is earlier than anticipated. This is a result of the 2017 
payment from WDO associated with the Datacall submission.  
 
Discussion: 
On-going. Steve indicated that the timeliness associated with Stewardship Ontario 
submitting the final Amended Blue Box Plan to the Ministry by February, leaves 
Municipalities with little time for review and comment.  

 
9.7 Drainage issues – Peter’s Road  

 
Previous Discussion: 
Staff indicated that the tender closed and proposal’s came in higher than anticipated. 
The City will continue to move forward with the project.  
 
Discussion: 
Steve indicated that the project will be completed by year end.  
 
9.8 Closed Roads / Old Roads  

 
Previous Discussion: 
No update.  
 
Discussion: 
No update.  
 
 
 
 
 



Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes  
 October 12, 2017 – 8:30 a.m. 

City Hall – New Liskeard Boardroom 
 

9.9 Water Meters 
 

Previous Discussion: 
Steve provided an update. The meters have arrived and are all installed aside from one 
due to fusion piping. Data collection will begin and staff will continue to provide updates.   
 
Discussion: 
Upcoming training with Neptune on data collection.  

 
9.10 STATO Trail  

 
Previous Discussion: 
The 2017 extension is 95% complete noted Doug. Grading work will begin along the 
existing easement behind the mall.  
 
Discussion: 
Paving on the section behind the mall is outstanding. Request for traffic stops will be 
reviewed at an upcoming traffic by-law review.  
 
9.11 North Cobalt Water Stabilization Project – Update  

 
Previous Discussion: 
Payment was processed. Currently ensuring proper pressures within the system. 
Schedule C is pending completion.  
 
Discussion: 
Schedule C is pending completion. This project will be carried  into 2018 to complete 
the remaining work. 
 
9.12 2017 Roads Surfacing Program  

 
Previous Discussion: 
On-going.  
 
Discussion: 
Patching is on-going. 2017 Roads Surfacing Program is on budget, noted Doug Walsh.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes  
 October 12, 2017 – 8:30 a.m. 

City Hall – New Liskeard Boardroom 
 

9.13 Clean Water Wastewater Fund – Update  
 

Previous Discussion: 
The Design/Build Iron Removal Project has been awarded to Pedersen Construction. 
The City is still waiting on approval on timelines for extension.  
 
Discussion: 
Material for the filters have been ordered, anticipating an 8-week construction period. 
No updates have been received with regards to the funding.  

 
9.14 Temiskaming Shores Infrastructure Upgrades & Gray Road – Update  

 
Previous Discussion: 
On-going. 
 
Discussion: 
On-going. 

 
9.15 Pronor Development 

 
Previous Discussion: 
No update.  
 
Discussion: 
Restoration of the encroachment is now complete as per drawings. Steve noted that 
there are still concerns in the event of a water break.  

 
9.16 Roads Needs Study 

 
Previous Discussion: 
On-going, an admin report will be presented at the regular Council meeting on 
September 5, 2017. 
 
Discussion: 
On-going. Asphalt roads have been scanned, waiting to received the data from 
Streetscan.  
 
9.17 Aginco Eagle Landfill Request 
 
Previous Discussion: 
Council presented concerns with the longterm risk associated.  
 
Discussion: 
Council approved to enter into an agreement with Aginco Eagle. The project will be 
moved to 2018.  



Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes  
 October 12, 2017 – 8:30 a.m. 

City Hall – New Liskeard Boardroom 
 

9.18 Chamber of Commerce parking lot winter maintenance  
 
Previous Discussion:  
On-going.  
 
Discussion: 
Due to capacity restrictions and other snow removal priorities the committee felt that the 
City would not be able to meet the expectations of the Chamber especially since the 
Chamber is used as an ONR Bus Depot. As a result the committee directed Chris 
Oslund to look at alternative options and a cost sharing agreement.  
 
Recommendation PW-2017-038 
Moved by: Mayor Carman Kidd  
 
Be it resolved that: 
The Public Works committee hereby recommends that the City of Temiskaming Shores 
amend the current agreement and initiate discussions with the Chamber of Commerce 
to explore a cost sharing option for the Chamber property winter maintenance.  
 

Carried 
 
9.19 Riverside Drive – Parking Request 

 
Previous Discussion: 
On-going.  
 
Discussion: 
This item will be reviewed at an upcoming traffic by-law review.  
 

10. NEW BUSINESS 

 

10.1 2018 Capital Wish List 

Discussion: 
Doug Walsh presented the committee with a copy of the department’s potential capital 
projects for 2018.  

10.2 Union Gas 

Discussion: 
Union Gas is currently upgrading lines. Doug Walsh indicated that the work is within 
their easement.  
 
 



Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes  
 October 12, 2017 – 8:30 a.m. 

City Hall – New Liskeard Boardroom 
 

11 ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 

 None 

12 CLOSED SESSION 

 None 
 

13 NEXT MEETING 

The next meeting of the Public Works Committee is scheduled for November 9, 2017 to 
commence at 8:30 a.m.  

 
 

14 ADJOURNMENT 
 

Recommendation PW-2017-039 
Moved by: Mayor Carman Kidd  
 
Be it resolved that: 
The Public Works Committee meeting is adjourned at 10:30 a.m. 

Carried 
 
 

_____________________ 
CHAIR 

 
_____________________ 

RECORDER 
 
 



BUILDING MAINTENANCE COMMITTEE  
MEETING MINUTES 

November 9, 2017 – 10:30 AM 
City Hall (325 Farr Drive – New Liskeard Boardroom) 

 

1 

 

 

1.0 CALL TO ORDER 
 
The meeting was called to order at 10:22 A.M. 
 
2.0 ROLL CALL  

 
 Mayor Carman Kidd    Chris Oslund, City Manager 

 
 Councillor Doug Jelly   Councillor Danny Whalen  

 
 Doug Walsh, Director of Public Works 

  
 Mitch Lafreniere, Manager of Physical Assets 

 
 Steve Burnett, Technical and Environmental Compliance Coordinator 

 
 Airianna Misener, Executive Assistant 

 
3.0  REVIEW OF REVISIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA 
 

 Addition: New Business 10.1Cogeneration Power Plant, 10.2 Splash Pad  
 
4.0  ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 

Recommendation BM-2017-033 
Moved by: Councillor Doug Jelly  
 
Be it resolved that: 
The Building Maintenance Committee Meeting Agenda for the November 9, 2017 
meeting be adopted as amended. 

Carried 
 

5.0 REVIEW AND ADOPTION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES 
 

Recommendation BM-2017-034 
Moved by: Mayor Carman Kidd  
 

Be it resolved that: 

The Building Committee Meeting minutes of October 12, 2017 be adopted as  

presented. 

Carried 
 
 
 



BUILDING MAINTENANCE COMMITTEE  
MEETING MINUTES 

November 9, 2017 – 10:30 AM 
City Hall (325 Farr Drive – New Liskeard Boardroom) 

 

2 

 

 

6.0 DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST AND GENERAL NATURE 
 

 None   
 

7.0 CORRESPONDENCE 
 

 None   
 

8.0    PRESENTATION  
 

 None   
 

9.0 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
9.1 PFC 
 
Discussion: 

Council will review and discuss the mechanical room upgrades at an upcoming special 
meeting of Council scheduled for November 14, 2017.  

 
9.2 Building Division Staff Update 
 

Discussion: 

All buildings and cemeteries have been winterized noted Mitch.  

 

9.3 DFO Property Erosion  

 

Discussion: 

No update.  

 
9.4 New Liskeard Library – Update  

 
Discussion: 
Work is scheduled to start November 20, 2017.  
 
9.5 Dymond Hall accessibility upgrades 
 
Discussion: 

On-going. Contractors are anticipating project completion by the end of next week.  

 
 
 



BUILDING MAINTENANCE COMMITTEE  
MEETING MINUTES 

November 9, 2017 – 10:30 AM 
City Hall (325 Farr Drive – New Liskeard Boardroom) 

 

3 

 

 

9.6 New Liskeard downtown infrastructure upgrades 
 
Discussion: 

On-going. Doug Walsh suggested replacing light fixtures throughout the downtown.  

 

10.0  NEW BUSINESS 
 

10.1 Cogeneration Power Plant  
 
Discussion: 
Councillor Danny Whalen suggested that in the event of any energy funding 
opportunities a cogeneration power plant could be a cost saving way to operate the 
Pool Fitness Centre and the Arena.  
 
10.2  Splash Pad  
 
Discussion: 
Mitch indicated that discussions are on-going. Steve expressed interest in being 
involved in the process and decisions as they relate to water sewer operations.  
 
11.0  ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 

 

 None   
 
12.0  CLOSED SESSION 
 

 None   
 

13.0 NEXT MEETING 

 

The next meeting of the Building Maintenance Committee will be scheduled for: January 18, 
2018 at 10:30 A.M. 

 

14.0 ADJOURNMENT 

 
Recommendation BM-2017-035 

 
Moved by: Mayor Carman Kidd  

 
Be it resolved that:  

The Building Maintenance Committee, be hereby adjourned at 10:45 A.M. 

 Carried 
 



BUILDING MAINTENANCE COMMITTEE  
MEETING MINUTES 

November 9, 2017 – 10:30 AM 
City Hall (325 Farr Drive – New Liskeard Boardroom) 

 

4 

 

 

________________ 
CHAIR 

 
 

________________ 
RECORDER  

 



  Protection to Persons & Property 
006-2017-PPP 

Memo 
 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Timothy H. Uttley, Fire Chief/CEMC 

Date: November 21, 2017 

Subject: Amendments to Emergency Response Plan 

Attachments: None 

Mayor and Council: 

On September 28, 2017 the Emergency Management Program Committee (EMPC) met and 
conducted their annual review the City’s Emergency Response Plan being By-law No. 2004-
132, as amended. 

As a result of their review of the Emergency Response Plan, the EMPC has recommended a 
number of amendments to the plan as follows: 

 under article 1.1 Introduction replace population of 10,400 with 9,900; 

 Any reference to Emergency Control Group be replaced with Municipal Emergency Control 
Group; 

 Under Article 2.2 Authority, replace second bullet with: Filed with Ministry of Community Safety 
and Correctional Services, and the Office of the Fire Marshal and Emergency Management; 

 Under Article 3.3 Procedure for Declaring an Emergency replace (a) with: Office of the Fire 
Marshal and Emergency Management; 

 Under Section Five – Responsibilities of Mayor or Acting Mayor replace (d) with: Notifying the 
Office of the Fire Marshal and Emergency Management of the declaration of the emergency, 
and termination of the emergency, and are kept informed of the emergency situation; 

It is recommended that Council direct staff to prepare the necessary by-law to amend By-law No. 
2004-132, as amended (Emergency Management Program) adopting these modifications as 
recommended by the EMPC for consideration at the November 21, 2017 Regular Council 
meeting. 

Prepared by: Reviewed and submitted for 
 Council’s consideration by: 
 
“Original signed by” “Original signed by”  
___________________ _______________________ 
Timothy H. Uttley Christopher W. Oslund 
Fire Chief/CEMC City Manager 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Recreation Services Page 1 

 

 

Subject: 2018 Recreation Fee Increases  Report No.: RS-010-2017 

 Agenda Date: November 21, 2017 

Attachments 

Appendix 01: Draft By-law (Fees Increase)  

Recommendations 

It is recommended: 

1. That Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges receipt of 
Administrative Report No. RS-010-2017; and 

2. That Council approves the proposed 2% to the nearest dollar annual fee increase 
to the hourly arena ice rental rate for 2018, 2019 and 2020 for all categories with 
the exception of College/Cubs as well as incorporate a $40/participant fee for 
registration into the minor ball program and directs staff to prepare the necessary 
by-law to amend By-law No. 2012-039 (Departmental User Fees) for Council’s 
consideration at the November 21, 2017 Regular Council meeting. 

Background 

In preparation of the 2018 operating budget, a review was completed on the current 
user fees for recreation facilities and programs. 

A three year fee program has been approved by Council for the Marina’s and Bucke 
Park of which the term will end as of October of 2018. 

Pool/Fitness Centre fees and aquatic program fees have been reviewed and are 
comparable to those of other municipalities of comparable size as Temiskaming Shores 
in Northeastern Ontario.   

Analysis 

The Arena Ice Fees have not been increased since 2015 and since that time the 
facilities have encountered a significant increase in operating costs, mainly that of hydro 
which is anticipated to increase by 15% in 2018. 

To assist in offsetting these costs, and to allow for minor sport organizations to plan 
accordingly it is recommended that a 2% increase to the nearest dollar be applied in 
each of the next three years and to take effect as of August 1st, 2018.  (See Appendix 
No. 01 to the report).   

The exception to this is the rate for the New Liskeard Cubs which is currently $16.00 per 
hour more than that of the youth rate.  The difference goes back many years when the 
arrangements were that in lieu of an hourly rate the Cubs paid a percentage of the 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Recreation Services Page 2 

 

 

gates to the town and the town collected all the gate fees and gave the cubs their share. 
Through the years as the hourly rate increased the percentage in lieu became closer 
and closer to the hourly rate and as a result an hourly rate was set.  The Cubs have 
historically paid a little more than the hourly rate which allowed them their preferred 
times and their permanent dressing room.  It is recommended that the Cub’s ice fee 
remain at the current rate. 

Staff has reviewed the minor ball program and currently a $35/participant registration 
fee is imposed. It is recommended that that registration fee be increased by 
$5/participant; however it has been determined that User Fees By-law No. 2012-039 
does not contain a fee for minor ball registration. Therefore it is recommended that a 
registration fee of $40/participant be incorporated into By-law No. 2012-039. 

Financial / Staffing Implications 

This item has been approved in the current budget: Yes   No   N/A   

This item is within the approved budget amount: Yes   No   N/A   

The increase in arena ice fees will have a minimal impact on the operating budget in 
2018 as it will only be in effect for five months but will be realized in full in 2019. 

Alternatives 

No alternatives were considered. 

Submission 

Prepared by: Reviewed and submitted for 
 Council’s consideration by: 
 
“original signed by” “original signed by” 
___________________ _______________________ 
Tammie Caldwell Christopher W. Oslund 
Director of Recreation Services City Manager 



The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-law No. 2017-000 

Being a by-law to amend By-law No. 2012-039, as amended 
being a by-law to adopt Schedules of Departmental User Fees 
and Services for the City of Temiskaming Shores – Schedule 

“D” Recreation Fees 

Whereas Section 391(1) of the Municipal Act S.O. 2001, c. 25, as amended, authorizes 
the Council of a local municipality to pass by-laws imposing fees or charges for services 
or activities provided or done by or on behalf of it; for costs payable by it for services or 
activities provided or done by or on behalf of any other municipality or local board; and 
for the use of its property including property under its control; 

And whereas the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
adopted By-law No. 2012-039 on April 3, 2012 to adopt Schedules of Departmental 
User Fees and Service Charges for the City of Temiskaming Shores; 

And whereas Council considered Administrative Report No. RS-010-2017 at the 
November 21, 2017 Regular Council and directed staff to prepare the necessary by-law 
to amend By-law 2012-039 (Fees By-law) to increase the hourly arena rental rate for 
2018, 2019 and 2020 by 2% to the nearest dollar annually for all categories with the 
exception of College/Cubs as well as a incorporated a $40/participant fee for 
registration into the minor ball program for consideration at the November 21, 2017 
Regular Council meeting; 

Now therefore The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores enacts the following 
as a by-law: 

1. That Schedule “D” to Fees By-law No. 2012-039, as amended be further 
amended by deleting the Haileybury / New Liskeard Arena Hourly Ice Rates 
and replacing it with the following: 

Haileybury / New Liskeard Arena Hourly Ice Rates 

Category 
Season 

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 

Youth $ 94.00 $ 96 $ 98 $ 99 

Adult $ 130.00 $ 133 $ 135 $ 138 

College/Cubs $ 110.00 $ 110.00 $ 110.00 $ 110.00 

Pick-up/Person $ 15.00 $ 15.00 $ 15.00 $ 15.00 

Ball Hockey/Lacrosse $ 36.00 $ 37 $ 38 $ 39 

School $ 46.00 $ 47 $ 48 $ 49 

Commercial $ 138.00 $ 141 $ 144 $ 147 

Appendix 01 
RS-010-2017 

November 21, 2017 



 

 

2. That Schedule “D” to Fees By-law No. 2012-039, as amended be further 
amended by adding the following: 

Minor Sports Program 

Minor Sport Registration Fee 

Minor Ball $ 40 / annually 

3. That the Clerk of the City of Temiskaming Shores is hereby authorized to make 
any minor modifications or corrections of an administrative, numerical, 
grammatical, semantically or descriptive nature or kind to the by-law and 
schedule as may be deemed necessary after the passage of this by-law, where 
such modifications or corrections do not alter the intent of the by-law. 

Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 21st day of November, 
2017. 
 

 
__________________________ 
Mayor – Carman Kidd 

 
 
 
__________________________ 
Clerk – David B. Treen 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Corporate Services Page 1 
 

 

Subject: Adoption of a new Sign By-law Report No.: CS-039-2017 

  Agenda Date: November 21, 2017 

 

Attachments 

Appendix 01: Draft Signage By-law 

Recommendations 

It is recommended: 

1. That Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges receipt of 
Administrative Report CS-039-2017; and 

2. That Council directs staff to prepare a notice for a public meeting to be held on 
December 5, 2017 in regards to a new Sign Policy; and 

3. That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law for the adoption of a 
new Sign Policy and repeal of By-law No. 2007-022 for consideration at the 
December 19, 2017 Regular Council meeting. 

Background 

At the January 23, 2007 Council-in-Committee meeting the recommendations 
contained in Administrative Report PDS-04-2007 prepared by the Chief Building 
Official (CBO) were carried by Council and By-law No. 2007-019 (Sign By-law) was 
adopted. 

The new sign by-law, as outlined in on Administrative Report PDS-04-2007, was 
based on a variety of rationale including but not limited to the following: 

 consolidation of the three existing sign by-laws of the former municipalities now 
comprising Temiskaming Shores; 

 elimination of the wide variance of permit fee structures; 

 incorporation of an encroachment agreement process for signage to be erected on 
municipal lands (i.e. billboards along Lakeshore Road); 

 Ontario Building Code (OBC) establishes criteria/threshold when structural design of a 
sign and its support structure by a P. Eng. is required. The determination of the 
adequacy of a design for signs under the threshold in the OBC to withstand the effects 
of snow and wind loads would have been at the discretion of the permit issuer (City). 
Therefore provisions were included giving discretion to the CBO to require an applicant 
to use a P. Eng to design the sign and its support structure; 

 The CBO was also designated to have the authority to enter into Encroachment 
Agreements for signs on municipal property (i.e. Billboard Signs). 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Corporate Services Page 2 
 

 

Schedule “A” to By-law No. 2007-019 identifies twenty-eight (28) defined signs in the 
definitions section and there are specific provisions for the regulation of Awning signs, 
Banner signs, Billboard signs, Canopy signs, Facia signs, Freestanding signs, 
Construction signs, Painted Wall signs, Portable signs, Projecting signs, Roof signs 
and Under Canopy signs. 

There are also general provisions related to all signs as part of the sign permitting 
process. All signs require a permit issued by the City with some exceptions such as 
real estate signs, limited construction signs, signs contained in the interior of a 
building or enclosed lobby, election signs and window signs. 

Council considered Administrative Report No. CGP-018-2016 at the August 2, 2016 
Regular Council meeting which was a report in response to a request for the 
installation of an LED Billboard sign at the North Haven Plaza located at the 
intersection of Armstrong Street and Sharpe Street. Council directed staff to prepare 
a notice for a public meeting in regards to a site specific amendment to By-law No. 
2007-019 for the proposed LED Billboard. A public meeting was held in mid- 
September 2016 and while staff was working towards the objective of a site specific 
amendment the applicant corresponded that their plans for the LED Billboard were 
on hold. 

Staff utilized the opportunity to conduct a review of the sign by-law in its entirety. It 
was felt that the document was complex, difficult to maneuver, created frustration and 
confusion for both staff and applicants resulting in a non-efficient process.  

Analysis: 

Staff attended the Protection to Persons and Property Committee meeting held on 
August 31, 2017 outlining that a new Sign by-law was being developed in order to 
streamline the process. 

Appendix 01 – Draft Sign By-law was circulated to internal departments on several 
occasions with various modifications be made based on the feedback. The process 
to issue permits was eliminated as any signs of any significant size are covered 
through the Ontario Building Code permit process (eliminated permit duplication); 
however general provisions were retained such as the following: 

 Installations cannot interfere with underground utilities (water, sewer, gas, etc.); 

 cannot interfere with regulatory signs, traffic or instructional signs; 

 cannot promote violence, hatred, or contempt against any sector of the public 
distinguished by colour, race, ancestry, ethnic origin, sexual orientation or disability; 

Specific sections were maintained or created for the following categories: 

 Billboard Signs (maintains requirement for an Encroachment Permit); 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Corporate Services Page 3 
 

 

 Electronic Text Message Signage; 

 Sandwich Board Signs (usually seen along sidewalks in commercial areas); 

 Real Estate Signs; 

 Elections Signs; 

It is recommended that Council direct staff to prepare the necessary notice for a 
public meeting in accordance to Notice By-law No. 2004-022 for the December 5, 
2017 Regular Council meeting and direct staff to prepare the necessary by-law for the 
adoption of a new sign by-law for consideration at the December 19, 2017 meeting as 
well. 

Alternatives 

Council could opt to continue use of the existing sign Policy. 

Financial / Staffing Implications 

This item has been approved in the current budget: Yes   No   N/A   

This item is within the approved budget amount: Yes   No   N/A   

Staffing implications are limited normal staff responsibilities. 

Submission 

Prepared by: Reviewed by: Reviewed and submitted for 
  Council’s consideration by: 
 
“Original signed by” “Original signed by” “Original signed by”  
__________________ ___________________ _______________________ 
David B. Treen Kelly Conlin Christopher W. Oslund 
Municipal Clerk Director of Corporate Services (A) City Manager 



Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-law No. 2017-000 

Being a by-law to regulate Signs and to repeal 
all previous by-laws and amendments 

Whereas the Municipal Act S.O. 2001, Section 11 (3), paragraph 7 as amended 
authorizes Council to pass bylaws regulating structures, including fences and signs: 

And whereas Sections 99 of The Municipal Act, S.O., 2001, C25 as amended 
establishes rules that apply to a bylaw of a municipality respecting advertising devices 
including signs; 

And whereas section 391(c) of the Municipal Act, 2001 provides that a municipality 
may pass by-laws imposing fees or charges on any class of persons for the use of its 
property including property under its control; 

And whereas section 398 (2) of the Municipal Act, 2001 provides that the treasurer of a 
local municipality may add fees and charges imposed by the municipality to the tax roll 
and collect them in the same manner as taxes; 

And whereas Council considered Administrative Report No. CS-000-2017 at the July 
11, 2017 Regular Council meeting and directed staff to prepare the necessary by-law 
for the regulation of signage in the City of Temiskaming Shores for consideration at the 
July 11, 2017 Regular Council meeting; 

Now therefore the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
hereby enacts the following as a by-law; 

1. That Council adopts a by-law to regulate signs in the City of Temiskaming 
Shores, a copy attached hereto as Schedule “A” forming part of this by-law. 

2. That this by-law shall come into force and take effect on the date of its final 
passing. 

3. That By-law No. 2007-019, as amended is hereby repealed. 

4. That the Municipal Clerk or his/her designate is hereby granted signing authority 
to act on the City’s behalf with regards to entering into encroachment 
agreements with respect to signs, pursuant to this bylaw.   

5. That the Clerk of the City of Temiskaming Shores is hereby authorized to make 
any minor modifications or corrections of an administrative, numerical, 
grammatical, semantically or descriptive nature or kind to the by-law and 
schedule as may be deemed necessary after the passage of this by-law. 

  

Appendix 01 
CS-039-2017 

November 21, 2017 



Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 19th day of December, 
2017. 
 

 
      
Mayor – Carman Kidd 

 
 
 
      
Clerk – David B. Treen 

 



 

 

 
 

Schedule “A” to 

By-law No. 2017-000 

Sign By-law



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Signage By-law By-law No. 2017-000 

 

 

Page 2 

Part 1 – Definitions of Words and Phrases 

Definitions of words and phrases used in this by-law that are not included in the list of 
definitions in this section shall have the meanings as defined in Section 1.4.1.2 of the  
Ontario Building Code where provided and otherwise the meanings which are 
commonly assigned to them in the context in which they are used in this by-law.   

The words defined in this section have the following meaning for the purposes of this 
by-law. 

1.1 Abandoned Sign means a sign which no longer identifies or advertises a bona 
fide business, lesser, service, owner, product, or activity, or for which no legal 
owner can be found; 

1.2 Animation means the direction of attention to a sign through the movement of one 
or more parts or through the impression of movement including color changes, 
flashing lights and illumination which exhibits noticeable changes in light intensity, 
but excludes digital time and/or temperature information, flags, banners or 
pennants; 

1.3 Animated Sign means a sign that, whether by mechanical and/or electrical means 
is set in motion, which fixture is an integral part of the construction of said sign and 
shall include any moving or changing image or any animation; 

1.4 Billboard means a sign that advertises a product or service available, or a 
business not conducted on the property where it is located; 

1.5 Building By-law means the City of Temiskaming Shore By-law 2005-066 and 
amendments thereto, and any subsequent by-laws which may be enacted in 
substitution thereof; 

1.6 Building Code Act means the Building Code Act, S.O. 1992, C23; 

1.7 By-law Enforcement Officer means a person or persons duly appointed from 
time to time by Council to enforce regulatory by-laws of the Municipality; 

1.8 City means the City of Temiskaming Shores; 

1.9 Council means the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores; 

1.10 Construction Site Sign means an incidental sign erected by an individual or a 
firm on the premises undergoing construction or a property undergoing 
subdivision, for which the sign user is advertising or furnishing such items as labor, 
services, materials or financing; 

1.11 Election Sign means a temporary sign to promote the running candidate for public 
office during the election campaign period; 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Signage By-law By-law No. 2017-000 

 

 

Page 3 

1.12 Encroachment Agreement means a legal contract between the owner (applicant) 
of a sign, and the City with respect to the erection, construction or placement of a 
sign on or over City property, including road allowances; 

1.13 Height of the Sign means the vertical distance measured from the highest point 
of the sign to grade; 

1.14 Illumination means a method of giving forth artificial light, either directly from a 
source of light incorporated in or connected with a sign, or indirectly from an 
artificial source, so shielded that no direct illumination from it is visible elsewhere 
than on the sign and in the immediate proximity thereof; 

1.15 No Parking here to Corner Sign means any sign erected in accordance with the 
City Traffic By-law to restrict parking within certain distances of the intersection of 
2 or more streets, roads, highways or public thoroughfares; 

1.16 Ontario Building Code means O. Reg. 332/12 made under the Building Code 
Act. S.O. 1992, c.23 and amendments thereto; 

1.17 Park or Recreation Facility Sign means a permanent sign which identifies a 
public park property, neighborhood park, or recreational facility. Information on the 
sign may also advise the public regarding programs or events occurring in the City; 

1.18 Real Estate Sign means a temporary sign used exclusively to advertise the sale, 
lease or rent of the property on which the sign is located; 

1.19 Sandwich Board Sign or V Sign means a sign not permanently attached which is 
set upon the ground and has no external support structure. For the purposes of 
this by-law such signs are deemed to be portable signs; 

1.20 Sign, Signs or Signage means any device, structure, painting, fixture or placard 
using forms, graphics, symbols, and or written copy intended for the primary 
purpose of identifying, providing directions to, or advertising any establishment, 
product, goods, services or events; 

1.21 Sign Structure means the combination of components necessary to support and 
keep the sign erect, taking into consideration the effects of live and dead loads, 
and the effects of wind and shall include, but limited to the foundations, above 
grade framing, fasteners and ancillary support methods; 

1.22 Site Triangle means that area lying within the triangle bounded by a line running 
from two points located 9 meters (29.52 feet) from the corner of any lot (being the 
hypotenuse of the triangle), and the lines from those two points to the same corner 
of the lot, where the lot corner is adjacent to an intersection of two or more streets, 
roads, highways or public thoroughfares. 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Signage By-law By-law No. 2017-000 

 

 

Page 4 

1.23 Zoning By-Law means all current by-laws and amendments thereto and any 
subsequent by-laws which may be enacted in substitution therefore under the 
Planning Act with respect to land use within the City of Temiskaming Shores; 

Part 2 – General Provisions 

Except as otherwise provided for in this By-law; 
 
No person shall erect, construct or maintain: 

1. A sign, a guy wire, stay, brace or attachment thereto that is attached to or 
interferes with any utility wires, poles or supports thereof; 

2. A sign that obstructs the means of egress from any building; 

3. A sign where any part of the sign or the sign structure is located within the site 
triangle of an intersection.  

4. A sign that interferes with any surface or underground facilities, conduits or lines 
for water, sewage, gas, electricity, or communications equipment; 

5. A sign attached to a tree or other living vegetation; 

6. A sign that interferes with any traffic, warning or instructional signs; 

7. A sign that promotes violence, hatred, or contempt against any sector of the 
public distinguished by colour, race, ancestry, ethnic origin, sexual orientation or 
disability; 

8. An illuminated sign that incorporates a strobe light; 

9. A sign that interferes with or obstructs the movement of vehicle traffic, 
maintenance equipment or interferes with or obstructs the free movement of 
pedestrians or persons in wheelchairs or like conveyances located on or adjacent 
to public sidewalks, streets or road allowances; 

10. An illuminated sign that does not have the light source concealed in order to 
prevent glare or which is directed at or may cause a hazard on any public 
thoroughfare; 

11. A sign located on or within a highway corridor, a public sidewalk, street or road 
allowance, or other City owned land without first entering into an encroachment 
agreement with respect to signs with the City; 

12. Notwithstanding the requirement of this subsection, the requirements for entering 
into an encroachment agreement with respect to signs does not apply where the 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Signage By-law By-law No. 2017-000 

 

 

Page 5 

sign promotes or is in support of an event sanctioned by, or affiliated with the City 
of Temiskaming Shores; 

13. A sign located within 400 meters from Provincial Highways No. 11, 11B, 65 East, 
65 West, 567, or 558 without first obtaining any necessary permission from the 
Provincial Ministry of Transportation; 

14. A sign which projects over vehicular traffic areas with a minimum clearance 
above grade of less than 4.5 m (14.8 ft.); 

15. A sign which projects over pedestrian sidewalks with a minimum clearance of 
above grade of less than 3 m (9.8 ft.); 

16. A sign that identifies, provides directions to, or advertises any establishment, 
product, goods, service or event that is not in conformance with the permitted 
use of the property as established by the Zoning By-law or any other municipal 
by-law or Provincial of Federal government regulation. 

17. A sign that encroaches onto a public sidewalk or road allowance at the corner of 
an intersection of 2 or more streets, roads, highways or public thoroughfares and 
a No Parking Here to Corner Sign is not so located; no part of the sign or the sign 
structure shall be located within the site triangle of the intersection. 

Part 3 – Permitted Signs 

Where the use of the land or property is legal non-conforming in relation to the Zoning 
By-law, signage is permitted in accordance with the existing non-conforming use of the 
land. 

3.1 Existing Signs 

a. Where a sign, other than a billboard sign, which is existing on the date of 
passing of this by-law, was erected or constructed in conformance with the terms 
of a permission to erect a sign issued under the authority of by-laws of the City of 
Temiskaming Shores, the erection and construction of the sign shall be deemed 
to be in compliance with this by-law; 

b. Where a sign which is existing on the day of passing of this by-law was not 
erected or constructed in conformance with the terms of a permission to erect a 
sign issued under the authority of by-laws the City of Temiskaming Shores, the 
sign shall be considered to be in contravention of this By-law; 

c. Where a Billboard Sign which is existing on the day of passing of this by-law was 
erected or constructed on private property in conformance with the terms of a 
permission to erect a sign issued under the authority of by-laws of the former 
municipalities comprising the City of Temiskaming Shores, the permissions are 
deemed to terminate on the date of passing of this by-law or the date which any 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Signage By-law By-law No. 2017-000 

 

 

Page 6 

permissions with respect to the sign has expired. Such signs shall be considered 
as abandoned signs; 

d. Where a Billboard Sign which is existing on the day of passing of this by-law was 
erected or constructed on public lands including road allowances in conformance 
with the terms of a permission to erect a sign issued under the authority of by-
laws of the City of Temiskaming Shores, the permissions are deemed to 
terminate on the date which any permissions with respect to the sign has expired; 

e. Where any Billboard Sign which is existing on the day of passing of this by-law 
was not erected or constructed in conformance within the terms of a permission 
to erect a sign issued under the authority of the City of Temiskaming Shores, 
such signs shall be considered not in conformance with this by-law; 

3.2 Billboard Signs 

Billboard signs may be permitted on City property including road allowances, subject to 
the person entering into an encroachment agreement with the City and all Billboard 
signs shall conform with the following: 

a. The message on the billboard sign shall not promote violence, hatred, or 
contempt against any sector of the public distinguished by colour, race, ancestry, 
ethnic origin, sexual orientation or disability; 

b. The Billboard sign shall not be located within 90 m (295 ft.) horizontal distance of 
another Billboard sign per direction. In situations where a Billboard sign has been 
erected to be viewed on the left hand side of the roadway by a motorist, no 
additional Billboard signs are permitted on the opposite side of the roadway 
within the horizontal distance calculation; 

c. The setback distances for Billboard signs erected within 400 m (1,312.3 ft.) of a 
Provincial Highway shall be as established by the Ministry of Transportation; 

d. A Billboard sign shall not be located within 90 m (295 ft.) horizontal distance of a 
Residential (R) zone without the consent of Council through resolution; 

e. The setback distances for Billboard signs and their supporting structure from the 
nearest edge of the traveled portion of a roadway or highway that is not a 
Provincial Highway are as follows: 

Area of Sign Minimum Setback 

Up to 3 m2 (32.3 ft2) 6 m (19.7 ft.) 

Over 3 m2 up to 14 m2 (150.7 ft2) 9 m (29.5 ft.) 

Over 14 m2 (150.7 ft2) 18 m (59.1 ft.) 

Signage over 24 m2 (258.3 ft2) are not permitted 

Notes: 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Signage By-law By-law No. 2017-000 

 

 

Page 7 

1. Notwithstanding the above, the minimum setback distance to the travelled portion of the 
roadway may be reduced to 3.5 m (11.5 ft.) for billboard signs and their supporting structures, 
where the area of sign is less than 6 m

2
 (64.6 ft

2
) and the sign promotes, or is in support of an 

event sanctioned by, or affiliated with the City of Temiskaming Shores during of the period 
commencing 50 days prior to the event, and ending 14 days after the event. 

f. No Billboard sign shall be erected within 15 m (50 ft.) of the intersection of a 
roadway with another roadway, highway or railway that would impede sight lines. 

3.3 Electronic Text Message Signage 

a. An Electronic Text Message sign is permitted on lands with the following uses as 
defined by the applicable zoning by-law: an arena, a recreation centre, a fire 
station, a police station, a museum, an art gallery, a public administration office, a 
school, a church, a hospital, a college/university provided the sign is set back 
more than 1.5 m (4.9 ft.) from the road allowance. 

Note: if any portion of the sign is proposed to be located within the Road 
Allowance an Encroachment Agreement is required; 

b. An Electronic Price Indicator Sign is permitted on a lot with a service station, 
hotel with a static text message displaying a price or vacancy; 

c. No Electronic Sign shall: 

i. Emit sound; 

ii. Change the brightness during the transitioning of messages; 

iii. Contain message(s) that creates the effect of shaking, spinning, twirling, 
pulsing or flashing; 

iv. Contain the words or phrases, ‘Stop’, ‘Go Slow’, ‘Caution’, ‘Danger’, 
‘Warning’, ‘Emergency’, ‘Yield’, or ‘Detour’, unless such word or phrase is 
part of the name of a business or product and is displayed solely to identify 
such business or product; 

v. Have images or text projected onto a building structure or any surface; 

vi. Be left on if malfunctioning such that the sign is no longer effective in 
delivering the message. 

d. The message/image shall be displayed continuously in a static manner and 
without change for a period of time not less than 10 seconds; 

e. The transition time of the message/image shall be no longer than 0.3 seconds 
and shall be a change of the entire message/image; 

f. A message/image sign must be turned off between the hours of 9:00 p.m. and 
7:00 a.m. when located within 120 m (394 ft.) of a Residential Zone; 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Signage By-law By-law No. 2017-000 

 

 

Page 8 

g. The sign shall have a maximum luminosity level of 300 candelas per m2 at night 
and 6,000 candelas per m2 during the day; 

h. The sign shall be equipped with a monitoring device to ensure that the light 
generated does not exceed 0.3 candles above ambient light levels at a distance 
of 40 m (131.2 ft); 

i. Only one (1) Electronic Text Message Sign is permitted per property. 

3.4 Sandwich Board Signs 

a. A Sandwich Board or V Sign may be placed on a public sidewalk or road 
allowance (not the travelled portion of the roadway) without entering into an 
encroachment agreement with the City; 

b.  No Sandwich Board or V sign shall be located as to obstruct the straight free 
movement of pedestrians or persons using mobility aids or like conveyances, and 
in no case shall the width of unobstructed conveyance be less than 1.5 meters (5 
feet) in width. 

c. The Sandwich Board or V sign shall comply with the following: 

Max. Area = 1 m2 (10.7 ft2) Max. Height = 1.2 m (4 ft.) Max. Width = 1 m (3.3 ft.); 

d. No part of the sign or the sign structure shall be located closer to an intersection 
than any No Parking Here to Corner sign;   

e. No Sandwich Board or V sign shall be illuminated or electrified; 

f. The sign shall be securely anchored to the ground by mechanical means so as to 
resist anticipated wind loads; 

g. The sign may only be displayed at such time as the establishment which it is 
identifying, providing directions to, or advertising a product, goods or service or 
event for, is open for business; 

h. The sign may only be displayed between the 1st day of April and the 31st day of 
October in each calendar year. 

Part 4 – Real Estate Signs 

Subject to all other provisions of this By-law the following signs may be erected without 
obtaining an Encroachment Permit as follows:   

1. In Residential (R) zones, one real estate sign, provided the area of sign shall not 
exceed 1.5 m2 (16.1 ft.2) for a one sided sign, or 3 m2 (32.3 ft.2 ) for a two (2) 
sided sign;  



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Signage By-law By-law No. 2017-000 

 

 

Page 9 

2. In all zones other than Residential (R) zones one real estate sign provided the 
area of sign shall not exceed 3 m2 (32.3 ft.2) for a one sided sign, or 6 m2 (64.6 
ft.2) for a two (2) sided sign, and it is removed within 7 days after the sale, rental 
or lease has been accomplished.  

Part 5 – Election Signs 

The Election Campaign period, in the case of elections for Federal and Provincial 
politicians is the time period beginning on the day the election is called and ending on 
the day voting takes place. 

The Election Campaign period, in the case of elections for Municipal and School Board 
politicians is the time period beginning on the day nominations are certified by the Clerk 
and ending on the day voting takes place. 

Election signs erected or constructed during an election campaign period shall be 
removed within 3 calendar days following the election campaign period. Such signs 
shall be securely affixed to the ground, and must not create a hazard or obstruction to 
pedestrian or vehicular traffic. 

Election signs may be erected or constructed on candidate’s campaign offices located 
on private property during the period commencing 90 calendar days prior to the election 
day and shall be removed within 3 calendar days following the election campaign period 
and must be in conformance with all other requirements of this bylaw. 

Part 6 – Exemptions 

Subject to all other provisions of this By-law the following signs may be erected without 
obtaining an Encroachment Permit as follows:   

1. One construction site sign per construction project provided the area of sign does 
not exceed 3 m2 (32.3 ft.2) for a one sided sign, or 3 m2 (32.3 ft.2) per side for a 
two (2) sided sign and the sign shall be erected no more than 14 days prior to the 
beginning of construction for which a valid building permit has been issued, shall 
be confined to the site of construction, and shall be removed 5 days after 
completion of construction and prior to occupancy.  

2. All signs erected or constructed by the City on City owned property, including 
parklands, road allowances or facilities including municipal buildings bus shelters, 
and garbage/recycling containers provided the sign is in conformance with all other 
sections of this by-law and shall include park or recreation facility signs. 

3. Election signs erected or constructed on private property and or on public property, 
including road allowances on behalf of candidates for public office during an 
election campaign period. The election signs shall be removed within 3 calendar 
days following the election campaign period.  Such signs shall be securely affixed 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Signage By-law By-law No. 2017-000 

 

 

Page 10 

to the ground, and must not create a hazard or obstruction to pedestrian or 
vehicular traffic. 

4. Signs which promote or are in support of events and/or projects sanctioned by, or 
affiliated with the City of Temiskaming Shores.  

Part 7 – Abandoned Signs  

Except as otherwise provided in this By-law, any sign which pertains to a time, event, 
business or purpose which no longer applies or no longer fulfills its function under the 
terms of a permissions to erect a sign issued under the authority of by-laws of the 
former municipalities comprising the City of Temiskaming Shores, or this by-law, shall 
be deemed to be an abandoned sign.  

A By-Law Enforcement Officer may order the removal of an abandoned sign by giving 
written notice to the property owner who shall remove the sign and related sign 
structure within 30 days of the date of the notice of removal. The property owner shall 
bear all costs related to such removal. If such actions are not completed in the times 
prescribed the notice the given by the By-Law Enforcement Officer, the City may 
remove the signs and collect the costs in like manner as taxes. 

Part 8 - Offences 

No person shall erect, construct, place, display, rebuild, reconstruct, alter, maintain or 
move or cause, suffer or permit the erecting, placing, construction, displaying, 
rebuilding, reconstructing, altering, maintaining or moving of any sign contrary to the 
provisions of this By-law. 

Part 9 - Penalties 

Every person who contravenes or violates any of the provisions of this By-law, or who 
causes, suffers, or permits any act or thing to be done in contravention or in violation of 
any of the provisions of this By-law, or who neglects or refrains from doing anything 
required to be done by any of the provisions of this By-law, or who carries out or who 
suffers, causes or permits to be carried out any development in a manner prohibited by 
or contrary to any of the provisions of this By-law, or who fails to comply with any order, 
direction or notice given under this By-law, is guilty of an offence and is subject to a fine 
recoverable under the Provincial Offences Act. 

Part 10 - Inspection 

The By-law Enforcement Officer for the City of Temiskaming Shores is hereby 
authorized to enter, at all reasonable times upon any property or premises subject to 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Signage By-law By-law No. 2017-000 

 

 

Page 11 

this By-law to ascertain whether the requirements of this By-law are being or have been 
complied with. 

Appendices 

Appendix 01: “Encroachment Agreement Fee Schedule” 
 
Appendix 02: Template: “Encroachment Agreement with Respect to Signs” 



City of Temiskaming Shores Appendix 01 to Schedule “A” to 
Signage By-law - OC By-law No. 2007-000 

 

 

Appendix 01 

Encroachment Agreement Fee Schedule 

Annual Fee 

 Less than 1 m2 (10.8 ft2) $ 50.00 

 Greater than 1 m2 (10.8 ft2) $ 100.00 

 City sanctioned event No Charge 

 Not for profit group or Service Club No Charge 

 Community Service Initiative * No Charge 

* Examples: Share the Road, Heritage Museum, Health Unit, MADD, etc. 

 



City of Temiskaming Shores Appendix 02 to Schedule “A” to 
Signage By-law No. 2007-000 

 

 

Appendix 02 

Template 

Encroachment Agreement with Respect to Signs 

 
This agreement dated this _____ day of _______________, 20______ 
 
Between: 
 

City of Temiskaming Shores 
(Hereinafter referred to as the “City”) 

 
and: 
 

Insert Applicant’s Name 
(Hereinafter referred to as the “Applicant”) 

Whereas the Applicant has requested permission from the City to encroach upon 
municipally owned lands for the purpose of erecting signage; 

And whereas the City may, by by-law, regulate the use of highways and public places 
and establish terms and conditions according to which a person may encumber or 
construct on a highway or public place; 

And whereas the City has enacted Sign By-law No. 2017-000 authorizing the 
encroachment onto highways and public place in the City on the terms and conditions 
set out in this Agreement; 

Now therefore the City and the Applicant in consideration of the applicable 
Encroachment Fee and covenants herein contained agree as follows: 

1. The City hereby grants to the Applicant permission to encroach upon the portion of 
the land as generally illustrated in Schedule “A”, a copy of which is attached 
hereto; 

2. This agreement shall be for a term of __________ (______) years, commencing 
on ________________, 20____ and terminating on _________, 20___ (the 
“Term”) 

3. The Applicant acknowledges and agrees that the encroachment is upon a highway 
or a public place and that the City has limited power to authorize the private use of 
highways and public places. The Applicant further acknowledges and agrees that 
any rights granted by the City to the Applicant by this agreement are not exclusive 
and are subject to the public’s right to pass and repass and that the City has full 
authority pursuant to this Agreement to require the removal of the sign at any time 
without notice and without compensation to the Owner; 



City of Temiskaming Shores Appendix 02 to Schedule “A” to 
Signage By-law No. 2007-000 

 

 

Appendix 02 

4. Prior to installation/construction of the signage, the Applicant shall provide to the 
City detailed plans and specifications showing the intended location of the 
construction of the Encroachment; 

5. The Applicant is responsible for ensuring that the structural design of the sign and 
support system is adequate to withstand the effects of snow and wind loads; 

6. The Applicant shall indemnify and save harmless the City from and against all 
actions, proceedings, claims and demands by any person and shall reimburse the 
City for all damages and expenses caused or contributed to by the negligence or 
other default of the Applicant in respect of anything done pursuant or ostensibly 
pursuant to this Agreement including without limitation the construction, 
installation, maintenance and/or repair of the Encroachment; 

7. The Applicant covenants and agrees with the City that the Applicant shall maintain 
at its sole expense comprehensive general liability insurance providing coverage 
for acts or omissions by the Applicant, its employees and agents in the amount of 
not less than One Million ($1,000,000.00) Dollars per occurrence, all inclusive, and 
the insurance policy shall: 

(a) name the City as an additional insured; 

(b) be issued by an insurance company entitled under provincial law to carry on 
business in Ontario; 

(c) state that the policy: 

(i) applies to each insured in the same manner and to the same extent as 
if a separate policy of insurance had been issued to each insured; and 

(ii) cannot be cancelled, lapsed or materially changed without thirty (30) 
days written notice to the City; 

(d) be maintained for a period ending twelve months after this Agreement is 
terminated, and 

(e) not include any deductible amount greater than Five Thousand ($5,000.00) 
Dollars per occurrence. 

8. The Applicant shall provide the City with a copy of the required policy upon 
demand and shall thereafter provide copies of any amendment to the policy; 

9. The Applicant shall at all times keep and maintain the Sign and the area in good 
and sufficient repair to the satisfaction of the City; 

10. The Applicant shall give prior notice to the City of its intention to perform any 
construction, maintenance or repairs related to this Encroachment not less than 
three (3) business days; 



City of Temiskaming Shores Appendix 02 to Schedule “A” to 
Signage By-law No. 2007-000 

 

 

Appendix 02 

11. The Applicant shall use all reasonable efforts to cause a minimum of obstruction 
and inconvenience during the construction, installation, maintenance or repairs of 
the signage, and shall place and maintain such warning signs, barricades, lights or 
flares at or near the site of any work in progress as will give reasonable warning 
and protection to members of the public; 

12. Except as expressly authorized in writing by the City, the installation shall be in 
such a manner as not to interfere with any existing utilities located on the highway 
either above or below grade. It is the responsibility of the Applicant to ensure 
proper locates are obtained prior to installation; 

13. The Applicant shall provide, if requested by the City, as-built plans of the 
Encroachment within one (1) month of completion of its construction; 

14. Any relocation of signage is necessitated for the installation of utility infrastructure, 
the City shall provide notice to the applicant and all expenses related to the 
removal or relocation of the signage will be at sole expense of the Applicant; 

15. All communications in writing between the parties shall be deemed to have been 
received by the addressee if delivered to the individual or to a member of the firm 
or to an officer of the Owner for whom they are intended or if sent by hand, 
Canada Post, courier, facsimile or by another electronic communication where, 
during or after the transmission of the communication, no indication or notice of a 
failure or suspension of transmission has been communicated to the sender. For 
deliveries by courier or by hand, delivery shall be deemed to have been received 
on the date of delivery; by Canada Post, 5 days after the date on which it was 
mailed. A communication sent by facsimile or by electronic communication with no 
indication of failure or suspension of delivery, shall be deemed to have been 
received at the opening of business on the next day, unless the next day is not a 
working day for the recipient, in which case it shall be deemed to have been 
received on the next working day of the recipient at the opening of business: 

The Applicant: The City: 

Insert Name City of Temiskaming Shores 
P.O. Box 000 P.O. Box 2050 / 325 Farr Drive 
Somewhere in, Ontario Haileybury, Ontario 
P0J 1P0 P0J 1K0 

16. The Applicant understands and agrees that the City may at any time, in its sole 
discretion, withdraw the rights it has granted herein to the Applicant by giving five 
(5) days notice to the Applicant in writing. In the event of such withdrawal, for any 
cause or reason whatsoever, the Applicant shall, at its own expense, within such 
time as may be specified by the City, remove the signage and restore the area to 
its original state to the satisfaction of the City; 



City of Temiskaming Shores Appendix 02 to Schedule “A” to 
Signage By-law No. 2007-000 

 

 

Appendix 02 

17. If the Applicant fails to remove the signage as required, the City may remove the 
signage. The cost of such removal will be a debt due and owing to the City by the 
Applicant; 

18. The Applicant shall not be entitled to compensation for injuries affection or 
disturbance resulting in any way from the installation or removal of the signage 
and, without limitation, shall not be entitled to business losses, loss of profit, loss of 
market value, relocation costs or other consequential loss by reason of the 
installation or removal of the signage; 

19. This Agreement shall ensure to the benefit of and be binding on the parties and 
their respective successors and assigns; 

Remainder of this page left blank intentionally 
  



City of Temiskaming Shores Appendix 02 to Schedule “A” to 
Signage By-law No. 2007-000 

 

 

Appendix 02 

In witness whereof the parties have executed this Agreement the day and year first 
above written. 
 
Signed and Sealed in ) Insert Name of Applicant 
the presence of ) 
 ) 
Applicant’s Seal ) __________________________________ 
(if applicable) ) Authorized Signature 

 ) Name: ______________________ 

 ) Title: ______________________ 

 ) 
 ) 
 ) __________________________________ 
 ) Witness 

 ) Name: ______________________ 

 ) Title: ______________________ 

 ) 
Municipal Seal ) Corporation of the City of  
 ) Temiskaming Shores 
 ) 
 ) 
 ) __________________________________ 
 ) Municipal Clerk - _________________________ 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Corporate Services Page 1 
 

 

Subject: Disposition of Land – Part 1 on Plan  Report No.: CS-040-2017 

 54R-6002 to DTSSAB Agenda Date: November 21, 2017 

 
Attachments 

Appendix 01: Municipal Contribution (IAH parameters) 

Appendix 02: Public meeting comments 

Appendix 03: Capital Facilities By-law 

Appendix 04: Land Transfer Document 

Appendix 05: Reference Plan 54R-6002 

Recommendations 

It is recommended: 

1. That Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges receipt of 
Administrative Report CS-040-2017; 

2. That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law to provide for 
Municipal Capital Facilities for Municipal Housing Project Facilities for 
consideration at the November 21, 2017 Regular Council meeting; 

3. That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law for the disposition of 
Part 1 on Plan 54R-6002 to the District of Timiskaming Social Services 
Administration Board (DTSSAB) through donation as part of the municipalities 
contribution under the Investment in Affordable Housing (IAH) program through 
the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing (MAH); 

4. That a provision be included that in the event development and construction is 
not at completed with 3 years of the date of Transfer, ownership shall revert 
back to the City of Temiskaming Shores; 

5. That Council hereby agrees to contribute an upset limit of $98,000 towards the 
development of Part 1 Plan 54R-6002 by the District of Timiskaming Services 
Administration Board under the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing’s 
Investment in Affordable Housing program under the following categories: 

Donation of Land $ 56,000 

Building Permit Fees 5,000 

Survey (Reference Plan) 10,000 

Water/Sewer connections 20,000 

Zoning Amendment Application 2,000 

Legal Fees 5,000 

 Total: $98,000 

6. That Council hereby authorizes staff to adjust values under these categories to 
reflect actual costs as development proceeds provided the upset limit of 
$98,000 is not exceeded without Council authorization. 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Corporate Services Page 2 
 

 

Background 

At the September 19, 2017 Regular Council meeting a public meeting was held in 
regards to a request for the purchase of a portion of Part 2 on Plan 54R-1380 from 
the District of Timiskaming Social Services Administration Board (DTSSAB) which is 
located at the intersection of Raymond St. and Roland Rd. 

DTSSAB is looking at constructing two (2) separate buildings with four (4) units in 
each with a minimum floor space of 850 ft2. One building is proposed to contain 
affordable units, while the other building is proposing market value rent. DTSSAB will 
be seeking funding from the Investment in Affordable Housing (IAH) and could be 
eligible for $150k/unit for those deemed affordable; thus potential funding of $600k. 

Under the IAH program the benefiting municipality (Temiskaming Shores) must 
participate in the process with some type of financial assistance. Council considered 
the proposal during the closed portion of the September 5, 2017 Regular meeting and 
approved in principal the City’s interest in a potential sale and established a working 
group to investigate the level of involvement from the municipality in order to comply 
with IAH requirements. 

Appendix 01 – Municipal Contribution (IAH parameters) illustrates the potential 
contribution to which DTSSAB has shared with the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and 
Housing (MAH). MAH has confirmed with DTSSAB that is would satisfy the 
requirements under the IAH program. 

At the public meeting several residents in proximity to proposed subject lands were in 
attendance and objected to the proposed development based on a variety of reasons. 
Appendix 02 – Public meeting comments is a portion of the September 19, 2017 
Regular Council meeting specific to the public meeting with the objections 
generalized and summarized as follows: 

 Subdivision has been limited to single family residences; low income residence not 
appropriate (will lower property values); 

 Commercial development (Holiday Inn, Toyota Dealership) has lowered values and 
privacy lost (no Site Plan Control); 

 Development will attract people on welfare and drugs, increase in crime; 

 If sold to DTSSAB without knowing layout of buildings they could build two or three 
story units; 

 Since installation of watermain from New Liskeard water system there have been 
issues with water pressure; 

 Land was originally donated and to be used for a certain purpose; 

 Skatepark, arena, beach, pool located downtown, limited amenities in Dymond 
Subdivision; 

 Concerned with ownership by DTSSAB based on operation of apartment building at 
100 Market Street. 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Corporate Services Page 3 
 

 

 Will a Species at Risk analysis be conducted; 

 Location (edge of town) unable to readily access services; 

 Safety concerns with new daycare opening soon in neighborhood; 

 concerned with increased traffic and speed limits being ignored; 

 Screening of tenants should include Criminal Record checks; 

During the Public meeting presentation, in addition to the IAH program, the land 
requirements for the proposed development were illustrated and subsequent to the 
presentation Council adopted Resolution No. 2017-362 which reads as follows: 

Be it resolved that Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges the 
presentation from the Municipal Clerk regarding the District of Temiskaming Social 
Services Administration Board’s proposal to develop affordable housing;  

That Council agrees in principal to donate a portion of municipal land at the corner of 
Roland Road and Raymond Street to DTSSAB as part of the City’s contribution 
towards an affordable / barrier-free housing development in accordance with the 
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing’s Investment in Affordable Housing Program 
(IAH);  

That Council authorizes staff to engage an Ontario Land Surveyor to prepare the 
necessary legal reference plan; and 

That Council directs staff to prepare an Administrative Report for consideration at a 
future meeting with respect to the finalization of the disposition of land to DTSSAB. 

Analysis: 

Senior staff consulted with the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing Advisor in 
regards to this matter at which time it was recommended by the MAH that Council 
adopt a by-law in regards to Municipal Capital Facilities for Municipal Housing Project 
Facilities pursuant to Ontario Regulation 603/06. Appendix 03 – Capital Facilities 
By-law was prepared and it is recommended that Council consider adoption of the 
by-law.   

The Ontario Human Rights Code, Section 2 (1) Accommodation states: 

“Every person has a right to equal treatment with respect to the occupancy of 
accommodation, without discrimination because of race, ancestry, place of origin, 
colour, ethnic origin, citizenship, creed, sex, sexual orientation, age, marital status, 
same-sex partnership status, family status, disability or the receipt of public 
assistance.” 

Many of the comments made at the September 19, 2017 meeting arguably could fall 
under this statement. If they do not fall within this statement they may fall under a 
perceived conflict with the lifestyle and/or changes in the neighbourhood, ranging 
from expressions about the presumed characteristics of tenants (often in the case of 
supportive or affordable housing) through to concerns over neighbourhood impacts. 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Corporate Services Page 4 
 

 

Council should be cautioned on placing weight to those statements that could fall 
under these parameters in the decision making process. 

The parameters to which Council should have regard relate to the frameworks found 
in legislative documents such as the Planning Act, Building Code Act, City’s Official 
Plan and the City’s Zoning By-law. 

From a planning perspective the development of the subject lands would be 
governed through the City’s Zoning By-law as well as By-law No. 2013-143 being a 
by-law to designate Site Plan Control Area within the Township of Dymond. The 
subject property is designated Residential Neighbourhood in the City of Temiskaming 
Shores Official Plan and is zoned General Residential (R1) in the Township of 
Dymond Zoning By-law 984. A Zoning By-law amendment will be required to permit 
the use proposed by DTSSAB. The property would also be subject to Site Plan 
Control (SPC). 

SPC is a Planning Act tool that gives the municipality detailed control over how 
particular properties are developed. SPC allows the city to require drawings showing 
various elements to be included in the development of the site, including facilities 
designed to have regard for persons with disabilities, walkways and ramps, parking 
areas, lighting, landscaping (i.e. walls, fences, hedges etc.), stormwater 
management, garbage/recycling collection areas, snow storage and site grading. The 
owner and all subsequent owners are required to maintain the elements of a site plan 
control agreement. 

Planning staff contacted both the Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry (MNRF) 
and the Ministry of Transportation of Ontario (MTO) in regards to Species at Risk and 
traffic impacts respectively. 

Species at Risk – MNRF has outlined the following: “As we understand, the subject 
lands are currently maintained as an open grassed area and no tall grass has been 
present on the lands for some time. As advised by our biologist, while Bobolink have 
the potential to occur in the township of Dymond, and have been observed in the 
surrounding townships, a maintained and routinely disturbed area is not likely to 
support Bobolink nesting. The lands should continue to be maintained until site 
activities are planned to ensure that Bobolink do not take up nesting and to avoid the 
potential need for an authorization under the Endangered Species Act (ESA) at the 
time of ground disturbance.”  

Traffic Study – Preliminary comments from MTO indicate that a Traffic Impact 
Statement or Traffic Impact Study will be required, and the scope/magnitude of study 
required will be determined upon submission of pre-consultation information 
satisfactory to the MTO. 

In response to concerns related to water pressure, the Director of Public Works 
indicates that depending on the current and future intents (configuration, location and 
total number of units) of the DTSSAB development, it may be necessary to install an 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Corporate Services Page 5 
 

 

additional water main in this area to address pressure issues and sizing for services 
of all which would have to be confirmed through an engineer. 

Appendix 04 – Land Transfer Document confirms that the Subject Land was 
purchased by the former Township of Dymond in 1979 in the amount of $35,000 and 
there are no restrictions identified with respect to its use. 

At the September 19, 2017 public meeting a common comment was with respect to 
the decline in property values. The Federation of Canadian Municipalities published a 
document entitled “Affordability and Choice Today” within which it indicates that the 
decrease in property values has been studied in Canada and the United States 
across a variety of neighbourhoods and development proposals. Twenty-five studies 
of affordable housing (including some supportive housing) concluded that there was 
no impact on property values a 26th study was inconclusive. 

DTSSAB representatives were requested to provide additional information in regards 
to the selection of this particular property for the proposed development. DTSSAB 
indicates that through a local realtor nine (9) different pieces of land, some private 
and two owned by the City were considered. It was evident early on that the creation 
of affordable housing was not possible if land had to be purchased. Preference was 
to work with the City to create housing that would fill an identified gap in housing 
needs within the district. City staff provided four (4) potential sites to which DTSSAB’s 
consultant visited each site and recommended the current site as the “best” location 
for the proposed project. 

Disposition of Land – By-law No. 2015-160 

As per Resolution No. 2017-362 Surveyors on Site were retained for the purposes of 
preparing Appendix 05 – Reference Plan 54R-6002 for the subject property. That 
portion of land that would be acquired by DTSSAB is Part 1 on Plan 54R-6002. 

Section 3: Disposal Methods 

It is recommended that a direct sale be utilized for the disposition of Part 00 to 
DTSSAB. 

Section 4: Determining Fair Market Value 

During the September 19, 2017 presentation it was noted that a professional appraisal 
was completed and based on the footage requirements for the proposed DTSSAB 
development (Part 00 on 54R-000) the appraised value is $56,027. 

Section 6: Public Notice / Section 7: Public Meeting 

Public notice was provided and the associated public meeting was held on September 
19, 2017 in concert with the Regular Council meeting. 

It is recommended that Council authorize the disposition of Part 1 on Plan 54R-6002 
to the District of Timiskaming Social Services Administration Board (DTSSAB) 
through donation as part of the municipalities obligations under the Investment in 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Corporate Services Page 6 
 

 

Affordable Housing (IAH) program through the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and 
Housing (MAH) having an assessed value of $56,027. 

Alternatives 

The City could opt not to sell the lot. 

Financial / Staffing Implications 

This item has been approved in the current budget: Yes   No   N/A   

This item is within the approved budget amount: Yes   No   N/A   

Staffing implications are limited normal staff responsibilities. 

Submission 

Prepared by: Reviewed by: Reviewed and submitted for 
  Council’s consideration by: 
 
“Original signed by” “Original signed by” “Original signed by”  
__________________ ___________________ _______________________ 
David B. Treen Kelly Conlin Christopher W. Oslund 
Municipal Clerk Director of Corporate Services (A) City Manager 



Municipal Contribution (IAH parameters) 

Appendix 01 

CS-000-2017 

November 7, 2017 

 Potential contribution for Council’s consideration: 

Donation of Land $ 56,000 

Building Permit Fees 5,000 

Survey (Reference Plan) 10,000 

Water/Sewer Connections 20,000 

Zoning Amendment 2,000 

Legal Fees 5,000 

 Total: $98,000 

 DTSSAB relayed these values to the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and 

have confirmed that this would satisfy the requirements under IAH; 



Pauline Woolridge – 214 Raymond St. 

Objects to proposal as the subdivision has been limited to single family residences and 
does not feel low income residence is appropriate as it will lower property values. The 
construction of the motel (Holiday Inn) and car dealership (Toyota) has lowered values 
and privacy has been lost; having to deal with 10 large lights on at night. Property 
values go down while taxes continue to go up. Inquired as to how the property taxes on 
the proposed units would be $98,000 over 20 years, when she would pay that on her 
property alone. 

Inquired if there would be any type of screening of tenants as she understands these 
types of housing attract people on welfare and drugs and is this what we have to look 
forward to, an increase in crime. Recommends it be put downtown closer to skatepark, 
arena, hospital, etc. 

City Manager, Chris outlined that the $98,000 is based on a rebate of 40% over the 20 
year period for the one complex (affordable units). The estimated taxes for one unit is 
$12,000 per year or $24,000 per year for the entire property. 

Pauline inquired if the units were single or double storey and what the lighting would be 
like around the buildings. In response it was indicated that it is the City’s understanding 
that they will be single storey as they are proposing barrier-free design. In regards to 
lighting the City has not received any details on the site plan for the development at this 
time. 

Pauline inquired as to how Council will obtain all these plans before selling the land or 
will it be a surprise after the property is sold and they decide to build two or three story 
units. 

City Manager, Chris Oslund outlined that when the Holiday Inn was constructed there 
was no Site Plan Control (SPC) in place; however there is SPC in place now and this 
particular development would have to go through SPC. 

Pauline outlined that currently on Raymond Street there is limited water pressure and 
cannot operate two appliances at the same time (i.e. washing machine, dishwasher, 
etc.). Director of Public Works, Doug Walsh outlined that they are experiencing difficulty 
in maintaining pressures and have changed two valves and a third is anticipated to be 
changed this Thursday. Staff have been able to isolate the issue to a short section of 
watermain located on Crystal between Raymond and Laurette and are hopeful to 
determine if there is a potential for blockage when replacing the valve on Thursday. 

Monique Loranger – 259 Raymond St. 

Inquired if DTSSAB would be screening potential tenants. 

 

Appendix 02 
CS-040-2017 

November 21, 2017 



Diane Chartrand - 235 Raymond St. 

Understands that this portion of land was donated by Mr. McKay Clements and that it 
was to be used for a certain purpose and inquired if there are any records to that affect. 
In response it was indicated that staff would search records in an attempt to verify if 
there were any conditions associated with the transfer. 

Diane stated that the City would probably attain more money (taxes) if they divided the 
whole property and developed it for residential purposes. Low income typically has a lot 
of children and what does the Dymond subdivision offer – the skatepark, arena, beach, 
pool are all downtown, there is nothing up there for them. Should be located downtown. 

Rose Legros -116084 Quarry Road 

Main concern is with ownership by DTSSAB; Rose is speaking on behalf of residents at 
100 Market Street (also owned by DTSSAB) who are feeling very insecure. 

Maria Overton -105 Driftwood Drive 

Inquired if Council will be requiring a Species at Risk analysis as she is concerned with 
the wildlife that may be affected. Staff noted that they would consult with the Ministry of 
Natural Resources and Forestry (MNRF). 

Vince Dubois -70 Driftwood Drive 

Understands the housing will be for any marginalized person and does not feel that this 
part of town (edge of town) enables them to access services for their needs. Only 
amenity available is the Transit service, no sidewalks, one of the last areas to have the 
snow cleared and the closest access to food is Wal-Mart; length of time to walk is 
concerning and you have to walk on the road. Reasonable to say a housing complex for 
marginalized persons in this area is not the best solution. 

Linda Ouellette -237 Raymond Street 

A lot of people like to walk around our neighbourhood and a new daycare is opening up 
soon in the neighbourhood and we want to keep it safe. If it is a Senior Citizens building 
it would be preferred if it was similar to the Manor in New Liskeard. 

Ivan Bos -265 Raymond Street 

Ivan is concerned that this development will affect our investment (house) and property 
taxes. How will we be compensated when our house values go down. Our investment 
has already gone down with the construction of the Toyota and Holiday Inn. Traffic has 
also increased especially along Roland and Raymond and no one pays attention to the 
speed limits. 

 



Madaline Pinet - 349 Crystal Crescent 

Madaline outlined concerns with safety and stated that she has been required to obtain 
Criminal Police checks for a variety of volunteer work that she does and feels that 
DTSSAB should require a police check for potential tenants prior to allow them in. 

Mario Bouchard – Raymond Street 

Inquired if the units will be for seniors or for low income; if it is for those over 60 does 
not have a concern; if it is for lower income anyone can go in there and sell drugs and 
there is a school nearby and it would not be fair to Dymond Township. 

 



The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-law No. 2017-000 

Being a by-law to provide for Municipal Capital Facilities for 
Municipal Housing Project Facilities 

Whereas under Section 8 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as amended, the 
powers of a municipality shall be interpreted broadly to enable it to govern its affairs as 
it considers appropriate and to enhance the municipality’s ability to respond to municipal 
issues; 

And whereas under Section 9 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as 
amended, a municipality has the capacity, rights, powers and privileges of a natural 
person for the purpose of exercising its authority under this or any other Act; 

And whereas under Section 10 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as 
amended, a single-tier municipality may provide any service or thing that the 
municipality considers necessary or desirable for the public;  

And whereas Subsection 110 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c. 25 allows 
municipalities to enter into agreements for the provision of municipal capital facilities by 
any person and to authorize certain forms of assistance including tax exemptions; 

And whereas pursuant to O. Reg. 603/06 as amended, made under the Municipal Act, 
2001 an agreement for the provision of municipal housing project facilities as municipal 
capital facilities can provide for a tax exemption; 

And whereas pursuant to O. Reg. 603-06 as amended, requires that a municipality must 
pass a municipal housing facilities by-law which is compliant with requirements set out in 
that regulation prior to passing a by-law authorizing an agreement respecting municipal 
housing project facilities; 

And whereas Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores deems it desirable to provide 
certain forms of financial or other assistance at less than fair market value as provided in 
Section 110 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, for the provision of municipal housing project 
facilities as municipal capital facilities on certain terms and conditions and for that 
purposes enacts this By-law pursuant to paragraph 7 (1)(a) of O. Reg. 603/06 

Now therefore the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
enacts the following as a by-law: 

1. That Council adopts a Municipal Housing Facilities policy for the City of 
Temiskaming Shores, identified as Schedule “A”, attached hereto and forming part of 
this by-law; 

2. This by-law shall come into full force and effect upon passage; 

3. That the Clerk of the City of Temiskaming Shores is hereby authorized to make 
minor modifications or corrections of a grammatical or typographical nature to the By-

Appendix 03 
CS-040-2017 

November 21, 2017 



law and schedule, after the passage of this By-law, where such modification or 
corrections do not alter the intent of the by-law or its associated schedule. 

Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 21st day of November, 2017. 
 
 

______________________________ 
Mayor – Carman Kidd 

 
 
 
______________________________ 
Clerk – David B. Treen 



 
 

Schedule “A” to 

By-law No. 2017-000 

Municipal Housing Facilities 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Municipal Housing Facilities By-law No. 2017-000 

 

 

 

Section 1 – Definitions of Words and Phrases 

Definitions of words and phrases used in this by-law have the following meaning for the 
purposes of this by-law. 

1.1 Act means the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c. 25 as amended and regulations 
thereunder; 

1.2 Affordable Housing means a Housing Project which meets the guidelines in 
Subsection 2 (1) or is deemed to be Affordable Housing in accordance with 
Subsection (2 (2) of this By-law; 

1.3 Average Market Rent for any calendar year means the average monthly market 
rent by unit type, located within the City of Temiskaming Shores as determined 
and published annually by Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation in their 
annual fall housing rental market survey. If Canada Mortgage and Housing 
Corporation does not publish its fall housing market rental survey of Temiskaming 
Shores rents for any given year, then “average market rents” for that period shall 
be the average rents as determined by the Manager of Housing Services of the 
City of Temiskaming Shores; 

1.4 City means the municipal corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores or the 
geographic area of the City of Temiskaming Shores as the context requires; 

1.5 Council means the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores; 

1.6 Household means an individual who lives alone or two or more individuals who 
live together; 

1.7 Household Income means the gross annual income from all sources of all 
persons who reside in a Housing Unit, or will reside in a Housing Unit if such 
Housing Unit were rented to them; 

1.8 Housing Project means a project or part of a project designed to provide or 
facilitate the provision of rental residential accommodation, with or without any 
public space, recreational facilities and commercial space or buildings appropriate 
thereto, which project or part of a project is not a registered condominium or to be 
registered as a condominium; 

1.9 Housing Provider means a person with whom the City has entered into or will 
enter into a Municipal Housing Project Facilities Agreement under Section 6 of this 
By-law; 

1.10 Housing Unit means a unit in a Municipal Housing Project Facility; 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Municipal Housing Facilities By-law No. 2017-000 

 

 

 

1.11 Municipal Housing Project Facilities means the class of municipal facilities 
prescribed in paragraph 18 of Section 2 O. Reg. 603-06; 

1.12 Municipal Housing Project Facilities Agreement means an agreement 
compliant with Section 5 of this By-law, entered into with a Housing Provider for 
the provision of Housing Projects as Municipal Housing Project Facilities as a form 
of municipal capital facilities; 

1.13 Rent Supplemental Agreement means an operating agreement executed 
between the Housing Provider and the City as a means of increasing the 
affordability of Housing Units within a Housing Project; 

1.14 Unit Size means the size of unit within a Municipal Housing Project Facility or 
potential Municipal Housing Project Facility, measured by the number of 
bedrooms; 

1.15 Wait List means the wait list maintained by the District of Timiskaming Social 
Services Administration Board in accordance with the Housing Services Act, 2011, 
regulations under the Act and any policies adopted by the District of Timiskaming 
Social Services Administration Board in accordance with the Act. 

 

Section 2 – Affordable Housing Defined 

For the purpose of this By-law and for a Municipal Housing Project Facilities Agreement 
“Affordable Housing” shall include all Housing Projects in which the rent charged for 
each Unit Size, inclusive of utilities but exclusive of parking, telephone, cable and other 
similar fees, is less than or equal to the Average Market Rent of reach Unit Size. 

 

Section 3 – Limits on Municipal Housing Project Facilities Agreement 

The City shall not enter into a Municipal Housing Project Facilities Agreement unless: 

a) Council has determined that the Housing Units to be provided as part of the 
Municipal Housing Project Facilities fall within the definition of Affordable Housing 
or are deemed to be Affordable Housing; and 

b) a by-law has been passed by Council authorizing an Agreement for Municipal 
Housing Project Facilities and authorizing the form of financial assistance to be 
provided. 

 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Municipal Housing Facilities By-law No. 2017-000 

 

 

 

Section 4 – Limits on Municipal Housing Project Facilities Agreement 

4.1 Eligibility for the Housing Units to be provided pursuant to a Municipal Housing 
Project Facilities Agreement shall be determined in accordance with the 
following: 

a) Housing Units shall be made available initially to Households on the Wait List 
subject to their ability to pay the affordable rent for the available unit; and 

b) provided the Chief Administrative Officer of the District of Timiskaming Social 
Services Administration Board determines that there are not Households 
available as set out in Article 4.1 a) above, Housing Units may be made 
available to Households of the general public using a selection system 
approved by the Chief Administrative Officer of the District of Timiskaming 
Social Services Administration Board. 

4.2 Despite Article 4.1 a), under no circumstances shall a Housing Unit be made 
available: 

a) at a market rent not within the definition of Affordable Housing; or 

b) to a Household who, at the time the Housing Unit is initially rented to them, has 
Household Income that is greater than the income levels established by the 
Chief Administrative Officer of the District of Timiskaming Social Services 
Administration Board for the given Unit Size. 

4.3 Housing Units subject to a Municipal Housing Project Facilities Agreement shall 
not be rented to the Housing Provider or a shareholder or director of the Housing 
Provider or any individual not at arm’s length to the Housing Provider or 
shareholder or director of the Housing Provider unless: 

a) the Housing Provider is a non-profit co-operative as defined in the Co-operative 
Corporations Act, R.S.O. 1990, c. 35 as amended, or 

b) the Housing Provider is a not-for-profit corporation. 

Section 5 – Terms of Municipal Housing Facilities Agreement 

5.1 Any Municipal Housing Project Facilities Agreement shall include, but shall not 
be limited to provisions that: 

a) the term is not less than 20 years; 

b) each Housing Unit in the Municipal Housing Project Facilities shall, throughout 
the term of the agreement, qualify as Affordable Housing within the meaning of 
this By-law; 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Municipal Housing Facilities By-law No. 2017-000 

 

 

 

c) the Housing Provider comply with those matters set out in Section 4 of this By-
law; 

d) the Municipal Housing Project Facilities Agreement is binding on the Housing 
Provider’s heirs, successors and permitted assigns; 

e) during the term of the Municipal Housing Project Facilities Agreement the 
Housing Provider shall, as a condition precedent to a sale to a subsequent 
purchaser, require the subsequent purchaser to enter into an agreement with 
the City and that agreement shall impose the terms of the Municipal Housing 
Project Facilities Agreement on that subsequent purchaser; 

f) an identification of the benefits being conveyed to the Housing Provider under 
the By-law; 

g) if the Housing Provider does not carry out its obligations under the agreement, 
the Housing Provider shall, if demanded, pay to the City the entire amount of 
the benefits conveyed under the agreement, together with any applicable costs 
and interest; and 

h) Such other contractual provisions which are required to be inserted based on 
fundamental contractual drafting principles. 

5.2 As a means of increasing the affordability of housing within the Housing Project, 
the Municipal Housing Project Facilities Agreement may require: 

a) that the Housing Provider enter into a Rent Supplement Agreement with the 
City; and 

b) in the event that a capital grant of $10,000 per Unit or more is provided for the 
Municipal Housing Project Facilities Agreement, affordable rents that are lower 
than those set out in Section 2 of this By-law. 

Section 6 – Financial and/or other Assistance - Conditions 

6.1 A Municipal Housing Project Facilities Agreement may, with respect to the 
provision, lease, operation and maintenance of the Municipal Housing Project 
Facilities that are subject to the Municipal Housing Project Facilities Agreement 
provide for financial or other assistance at less than fair market value or at no 
cost to the Housing Provider with repsect of the provision, lease, operation or 
maintenance of the facilities that are subject of the agreement, and such 
assistance may include: 

a) giving or lending money and charging interest; and/or 

b) giving, lending, leasing or selling property; and/or 

c) giving in-kind municipal services; and/or 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Municipal Housing Facilities By-law No. 2017-000 

 

 

 

d) provide an exemption from all or part of the taxes levied for municipal and 
school purposes on land or a portion of it on which the municipal capital 
facilities are or will be located on in accordance with Section 110 (6) of the Act. 

6.2 The assistance provided under Article 6.1 of this By-law shall only be in respect 
of the provision, lease, operation or maintenance of the facilities that are subject 
to the Municipal Housing Project Facilities Agreement. 

Section 7 – Interpretation 

7.1 Whenever this By-law refers to a person or thing with reference to gender or the 
gender neutral, the intention is to read the By-law with the gender applicable to 
the circumstances. 

7.2 References to items in the plural include the singular, as applicable; 

7.3 The words “include”, “including” and “includes” are not to be read as limiting the 
phrases or descriptions that precede them. 

7.4 Headings are inserted for ease of reference only and are not to be used as 
interpretation aids. 

7.5 Specific references to statues and regulations in the By-law are meant to refer to 
the current laws applicable with the Province of Ontario as at the time the By-law 
was enacted, as they are amended from time to time. 

7.6 Any reference to periods of time, stated in numbers of days, shall be deemed 
applicable on the first business day after a Sunday or Statutory holiday if the 
expiration of the time period occurs on a Sunday or Statutory holiday. 

7.7 The obligations imposed by this By-law are in addition to obligations otherwise 
imposed by law or contract. 

Section 8 – Severability / Conflict 

8.1 If any section, subsection, part or parts of this By-law is declared by any court of 
law to be bad, illegal or ultra vires, such section, subsection, part or parts shall be 
deemed to be severable and all parts hereof are declared to be separate and 
independent and enacted as such. 

8.2 Nothing in this By-law relieves any person from complying with any provisions of 
any Federal or Provincial legislation or another By-law of the City. 

8.3 Where a provision of this By-law conflicts with the provisions of another By-law in 
force in the City, the provision that establishes the higher standard to protect the 
health, safety and welfare of the general public shall prevail. 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Municipal Housing Facilities By-law No. 2017-000 

 

 

 

Section 9 – Short Title 

This By-law may be referred to as the Municipal Housing Facilities By-law. 

 

 



SPOUSAL

AFFIDAVIT AS TO AGE AND STATUS

MURIEL MARGARET McKAY-CLENENTS

of the Town of Haileybury

in the District of Temiskaming

If omy make oath and say: When I executed the attached insthiment,

I/>V,E/ was at least eighteen years old.

Within the meaning of Section 1(f) of The Family Law Reform Act,1978

ipplile I was --- d-,dd hr-- not a spouse.

- eh-ther.---

I was not a non—resident of Canada within the meaning of Section 116

of the Income Tax Act.

/‘f% SWORN before me at the Town

of Haileybury inthe Distric
t

____________________________

of Temiskaming f

•

Cs
r- 9

—I ft] H

: > N a
..Y( N

a
C?

°

a > .. 0 -

N

_

N O>t

_

0
> ,.

z 0 E z

or’ 00

HO 5 l IOz o z

a

__

N s- “ 0 a a

-
H u. 7. a

0

I
U rs

Po

t—
“

LU
-5’

= * ..

(1)V

9’ 5—
f- tSJ L

-I D w

—5 <

______

-

LU

_________

NOIiY1SID3U O 3J.VI4Ijb3O O353S5 38 0.5 SDVdS SIH.5



O32 TIM AMIN

FORM 133—TflAN5FER OF FREEHOLD L.ANO WITHOUT DOWER
1TEO STATIONERY CO. LIMITED, LEGAL FORM DEPT.

30 PRODUCTION DRIVE, SCARBOROUGH

tt
MURIEL MARGARET McKAY-CLEMENTS, of the Town of

Haileybury, in the District of Temiskaming,

the registered owner of the freehold land registered in the Land

Registry Office for the Land Titles Division of Temiskaming at Haileybury

as Parcel s 18914 and 19134 both

in the register for South Section Temiskaming

in consideration of the sum of THIRTY—FIVE THOUSAND

($35,000.00) —Dollars

paid to me TRANSFER to

CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF DYMOND, with Office situate at

k,y’c R.R.#2, xefc New Liskeard in the

District of Temiskaming

the land hereinafter particularly described namely

THE WHOLE OF THE SAID Parcels Eighteen Thousand Nine Hundred and

Fourteen (18914) and Nineteen Thousand One Hundred and Thirty—

Four (19134) both in the Register for South Section Temiskaming,

situate in the Township of Dymond, in theDistrict of Temiskaming

and Province of Ontario.

/,Jii : /J/A 9

/II
-

% /23- %j2’



tn, 121 AdeIt B. Planning Ant. UNITED STATiONERY CO. lIMITED, L.EGAL. FORM DEPT.

3C PRODUCTION DRIVE SCP.RIOROUGU

vJ;Iic Ianli ttIt tt

IN THE MAIIER of the PLANNING ACT (as amended)

AND IN THE MATTER of the TITLE TO Parcels 18914 and 19134 both

in the Register for South Section Temiskaming

Transfor. Cha,ge, AND IN THE MATTER OF A TRANSFER
Caution Lease

THEREOF, FROM MURIEL MARGARET McKAY-CLEMENTS

TO CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF DYMOND

DATED January 3, 1979

I, MURIEL MARGARET McKAY-CLEMENTS

of the Town of Haileybury in the District
of Temiskaming,

MAKE OATH AND SAY AS FOLLOWS:

1. I am the Transferor
named in the above mentioned Instrument, and have knowledge of the matters hereinafter
sworn.

2. The said Instrument, and the conveyance or other dealing with land affected thereby, do
not contravene the provisions of The Planning Act, as amended, because

(a) The present registered owner does not retain the fee or the equity of redemption in, or a
appli,able

power or right to grant, assign or exercise a power of appointment with respect to any land
abutting the land affected by the within Transfer

Stats
other

ir any

SWORN before me

at the Town of Haileybury

in the District of Temiskaming

this

daanuar19 79.

A Commissioner for Taking Affidaits etc.



rnsfec of
Freehold Land

1th Dowel
a5e 3

tee tooteota
I verily believe that each person whose signature I witnessed is the party of the same name referred

to in the instrument.

SWORN before me at theToWn of Haileybury

in the District of xecxTemiS]

this / day of January, 1979

MWcA)WW/

Thztrb the Third

itnrzs:

day of January A.D. 19

_________________

5i74fC21 Øtt

AFFIDAVIT OF SUBSCRIBING WITNESS

I, DALTON DEAN

of the Town of Haileybury

inthe District of Temiskaming makeoathandsay:

I am a aubscribing witness to the attached instrument and I was present and saw it executed

at Haileybury by MURIEL MARGARET McKAY
See for,tnots

pIO14YH
sty

ar
°Whrre a pOt1 is enable to read the inotreneel or where a party sign, bt, making bee mark or to foreign rhaeoetero add

‘otter the inotn,ment had been reed to hiss end he appeared fells to understand it”. Where emeoted under a power of attorney

ioctst “(name of a010nwy) a. attorney for (nOne of paety)” and for coot danee ,oballflste “1 eerily bet lane that the peeenn whoa

signature I witnessed was authorized U tnCCOtC the jnttflflflCflO OS attorney for (name)’.



FO’rDl 733 UnitOd Stdtlon,rV Co. LIrr,itd. L.tI Oo,o,t,oont

Rovitod Joly 15. 1974 30 P,oduolion U,, Sootbo,ooqh. Onto,io

THE LAND TRANSFER TAX ACT, 1974

Affidavit of Residence

INTHEMAUEROFTHECONVEYANCEOF
Past 2, Reference Plan 54R-1380 and Lots 1,

2 and 3, Plan M-275 Temiskaming, in the Township of Dymond, in the
(insert brief description of land)

District of Temiskaming , being Parcels 18914 and 19134 both in the

Register for South Section Temiskaming

TO CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF DYMOND
(insert names of all transferees)

FLOYD SHEPHERDSON of the Township of Dynond, in the
(print naroejnd athjress)

District ot temisKaming, Clerk-Treasurer of the Corporation of the
Towlishipof Dymond,

MAKE OATH AND SAY THAT:

1. I am (place a clear mark within the square opposite that one of the following paragraphs that
describes the capacity of the deponent):

(‘a) *person -t whonr or rust-for whrrr the-farid-conveyed-ia kh boveodvsoribe eorweysnee
-being-conveyed

(‘by -One -of ‘the- frostees-nemed -ut -the-thdri{ed-cotiveyance -to- wl’iom nd-is-being
conveyed;

(c) A transferee named in the above-described conveyance;
the Corporation of the Township X

(d) An agent authorized in writing to act for’° Bymond, which is sec)ejpern

(c) (insert name of principal) X

described in paragraph above (insert only one of paragraph (a), (b), or (c)
above);

(e) iThe sorhlmt cttrtg-in IhtS matter f or- who- n-a- person
(insert name of client)

trihotr trr pagrDpt1 -ebev-oi%- eee- &-pcagrapli.- (a-),-Eb -o,° -(e)
above);

and as such, I have personal knowledge of the facts herein deposed to.

2. None of the transferees to whom or in trust for whom the land conveyed in the above-described convey

ance is being conveyed is, within the meaning of the Act, a non-resident person (strike out this paragraph

if inapplicable).

3- Nowirrg- persons -t whom er in-tt±s 1or-wherwthe- laiw% eoiweyed -in-the be-oeveynce

gtonomressdei*persons witkn 4he-meeig -of-the Mt.,-

(insert the name and place of residence — or in the case of a corporation, the place of incorporation — of

any transferee who is a non-resident person. If space is insufficient, attach a list of those transferees who

are non-resident persons.)

4 I have read over and considered the definitions of “non-resident corporation” and ‘non-resident person”

set out respectively in clauset and of subsection 1 of section 1 of the Act.

Sworn before me at the Towushi

of Dymond
in the Di strict

of Temiskaming,

/ /this /
, /

day of .anuaØr1 19 7i,.7

J%I ,q7&7’



-. -. OifIsi Li 34
‘Transfer of
Freehold Land
With Dower
Page 4

,teiesded, fa,i. 1075 TIlE lAND TRANSFER TAX ACT, 1974

AFFIDAVIT OF VALUE OF ThE CONSIDERATION

IN THE MATTER OF THE CONVEYANCE made -

by: MURIEL. MARGARET .MCKArZCLEk(RNTS
ro the

to. CORPORATION 0’ TH TOWNSH ? OF PY42ND

on the 3rd day of January, A D 1979
I, . MURIRI RET McKPY-<LENENTS
of the owmpf.i.eyfrury
inthe District of Temiskaming

MAKE OATH AND SAY THAT:

i. iam the .Transezor
named in the within (or annexed) conveyance.

2. 1 have a personal knowledge of the facts stated in this affidavit.
3. (I) The total consideration for this transaction has been allocated as follows: ç 000 00(a) I.and, building, fixtures and goodwill $

(6) Chattels — items of tangible personal property (see note) $

TOTAL CONSIDERATION $35,000.00

(2) The Inc consideration for the transfer or conveyance for
Land Transfer Tax purposes is as follows:
(a) Monies paid in cash $ btanas

(6) Property transferred in exchange (Detail Below) i.l 1,et;ed

(r) Securities transferred to the value of (Detail Below) $ N.i.l
(d) Balances of existing encumbrances with interest owing at date of Nil

transfer . . . . .. . $
(e) Monies secured by mortgage under this transaction ... $ Nil
(f) Liens, legacies, annnities and maintenance charges to which transfer Nilissnbject $

N’l(g) Other (Detail Below) 1.

TOTAL CONSIDERATION (shoold agree with 3(1) (a) above) $ .. 35, 000 00

4. If consideration is nominal, is the traner for natnral love and affection’

5. If so, what is the relationship between Orantor and Grantec’

6. Other remarks and explanations, if necessary

SWORN before me at the Town of Haileybury

xMin the District of Temiskalfling

signature)

d d the
a e an the satsatten yr ttemn shown is tit) (b) setess otherwise esemy e an

yooTx TO PAscxottAttd at) (hI Gb UI nt

h

tta
55

th t tat t t wh h ta
h

th d
ish h

two Os lb hd

rt

tth r
lmbtttkh IsleaT

h
ytgbt

th tdbndbetha t t th t tot d w sd

no art,1?.,1,.
5r neeense.

a,..

1w

This affidavit may
be made he the
narehsaer ar seeder
or by serene
acting tar them
coder rawer of
attorney achy an
flest accredited is
writing by the
geroheser. Sr One dcc
a, by the solicitor 5r
either of them achy
same ether peaces
appeased by the
Minister at Besesse.





City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Corporate Services Page 1 

 

 

Subject: Lease Agreement – Hlby Medical Centre Report No.: CS-041-2017 

Dr. Peter Hutten Czapski Agenda Date: November 21, 2017 

 

Attachments 

Appendix 01: Draft Lease Agreement 

Recommendations 

It is recommended: 

1. That Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges receipt of 
Administrative Report No. CS-041-2017; and 

2. That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law to enter into a lease 
agreement with Doctor Peter Hutten Czapski for the rental of 578 square feet of 
office space in the Haileybury Medical Centre from January 1, 2018 to December 
31, 2021 at a rate of $13.17 per square foot plus HST and to apply a Consumer 
Price Index (CPI) increase annually for the term of the lease. 

Background 

Doctor Hutten Czapski contacted the city regarding the vacant space the Haileybury 
Medical Centre. The space in question has been vacant since the departure of a 
physician in January of 2011.  It was agreed by both the Manager of Physical Assets 
and City Manager that although the space is available for rent, it was in need of repairs 
prior occupancy. The windows in the space were original to the building and in need of 
replacement for energy efficiency.      

Analysis 

Doctor Hutten Czapski’s effective date of practice at Haileybury Medical Centre will be 
January 1, 2018.  This timeframe permits staff to perform the necessary renovations to 
the space which includes new windows, painting, carpet cleaning and some minor 
construction. The draft lease agreement is attached as Appendix 01. 

The rental rate and annual CPI increase recommended for Doctor Hutten Czapski is 
aligned with the other physicians currently leasing space at the Haileybury Medical 
Centre and ensures the City is managing costs associated with the facility favourably.  

Financial / Staffing Implications 

This item has been approved in the current budget: Yes   No   N/A   

This item is within the approved budget amount: Yes   No   N/A   



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Corporate Services Page 2 

 

 

The City will receive $634.35 plus HST per month for the rental of the space from 
January 1, 2018– December 31, 2018, at which time the CPI increase will be applied for 
the remainder of the agreement.    

The estimated cost of the renovation is $20,000 and is being covered in the 2017 
Building Maintenance operating budget. 

Alternatives 

No alternatives were considered. 

Submission 

Prepared by: Reviewed and submitted for 
 Council’s consideration by: 
 
“Original signed by” “Original signed by”  
___________________ _______________________ 
Kelly Conlin Christopher W. Oslund 
Director of Corporate Services (A) City Manager 



 

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-law No. 2017-000 

Being a by-law to authorize the entering into a lease agreement 
with Dr. Peter Hutten Czapski for the rental of space at the 

Haileybury Medical Centre 

Whereas under Section 8 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as 
amended, the powers of a municipality shall be interpreted broadly to enable it to 
govern its affairs as it considers appropriate and to enhance the municipality’s 
ability to respond to municipal issues; 

And whereas under Section 9 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as 
amended, a municipality has the capacity, rights, powers and privileges of a 
natural person for the purpose of exercising its authority under this or any other 
Act; 

And whereas under Section 10 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, 
as amended, a single-tier municipality may provide any service or thing that the 
municipality considers necessary or desirable for the public;  

Whereas Council considered Administrative Report No. CS-041-2017 at the 
November 21, 2017 Regular Council meeting and directed staff to prepare the 
necessary by-law to enter into a three (3) year lease agreement with Dr. Peter 
Hutten Czapski for the rental of 578 ft2 of office space at the Haileybury Medical 
Center effective January 1, 2018 until December 31, 2020; 

And whereas the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
deems it desirable to enter into an Agreement with the Dr. Hutten Czapski; 

Now therefore the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming 
Shores hereby enacts the following as a by-law: 

1. That the Mayor and Clerk be authorized to enter into an Agreement with the 
Dr. Peter Hutten Czapski for the rental of space at the Haileybury Medical 
Centre, a copy of which is attached hereto as Schedule “A” and forming part 
of this by-law; 

2. That the Clerk of the City of Temiskaming Shores is hereby authorized to 
make any minor modifications or corrections of an administrative, numerical, 
grammatical, semantically or descriptive nature or kind to the by-law and 
schedule as may be deemed necessary after the passage of this by-law, 
where such modifications or corrections do not alter the intent of the by-law. 

 

Appendix 01 
CS-041-2017 

November 21, 2017 



 

 

Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 21st day of 
November, 2017. 

______________________ 
Mayor – Carman Kidd 

 
 
_____________________ 
Clerk – David B. Treen 



 

 
 

Schedule A to 

By-law No. 2017-000 

Agreement between 

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

and 

Dr. Peter Hutten Czapski 
for the rental of space at the 
Haileybury Medical Center 



 

 

 

Lease Agreement 
 

between 
  

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
 

and 
 

Dr. Peter Hutten Czapski 
 
 

              
 

Lease 
             

 
 

Kelly Conlin 
Director of Corporate Services (A) 

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores  
P.O. Box 2050  

Haileybury, Ontario  
P0J lK0  



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule A to 
Lease Agreement – Dr. Hutten Czapski By-law No. 2017-000 

 

 

 

This Lease made this 21st day of November, 2017  
 
Between: 

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
(hereinafter called the "Lessor") 

 
And:  
 

Dr. Peter Hutten Czapski 
(hereinafter called the "Lessee") 

 

Whereas the Lessor is the owner of the lands described as follows: Part Lot 13 
and Part Lot 137, Concession 3, as shown on Plan M-58, Parcel 19899SST in 
the City of Temiskaming Shores, District of Timiskaming, in the Province of 
Ontario, (hereinafter called the "Land"), and there is located on the Lands a 
building (hereinafter called the "Building"), having an entrance off Meridian 
Avenue in the City of Temiskaming Shores, in the Province of Ontario. 

And whereas the parties hereto have agreed to enter into this Lease.  

1. Leased Premises  

The Lessor hereby demises and leases to the Lessee part of the upper level in 
the Lessor's Building containing a rentable area of, located at 95 Meridian 
Avenue, City of Temiskaming Shores, Ontario being hereinafter called the 
"premises".  

2. Ingress and Egress 

Together with the right of ingress and egress for the Lessee's employees, 
servants, agents, customers, and invitees, and the use of parking areas, 
driveways, sidewalks, common loading and stopping areas in and about the 
Lands and Building (hereinafter called the "common areas").  

3. Term  

To hold the premises for a term commencing on the 1st day of January, 2018 and 
ending on the 31st day of December, 2020.  

4. Rent  

And paying therefore, to the Lessor, subject to the provisions of this Lease, the 
sum of Six hundred and thirty four dollars and thirty five cents ($634.35) per 
month plus HST, for year one (1). An increase will be applied to the rental rate 
according to the Consumer Price Index for year two (2), effective January 1, 
2019 and year three (3), effective January 1, 2020. Rent is payable to the City of 
Temiskaming Shores and due on the first day of each and every month during 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule A to 
Lease Agreement – Dr. Hutten Czapski By-law No. 2017-000 

 

 

 

the term hereof. Such payment to be mailed to P.O. Box 2050 Haileybury, 
Ontario P0J 1K0. 

And the parties hereto covenant and agree as follows:  

5. Tenant’s Covenants 

The Tenant covenants with the Landlord:  

a) Rent - to pay rent;  

b) Telephone - to pay when due the cost of the telephone and intercom 
services supplied to the premises;  

c) Repair - to repair, reasonable wear and tear and damage by fire, lightning 
and tempest only excepted; and to permit the Landlord to enter and view 
the state of repair and to repair according to notice in writing, reasonable 
wear and tear and damage by fire, lightning and tempest only excepted; 
and to leave the premises in good repair, reasonable wear and tear and 
damage by fire, lightning and tempest only excepted;  

d) Cost of repair where Tenant at fault - that if the building including the 
premises, boilers, engines, pipes and other apparatus (or any of them) used 
for the purpose of heating or air conditioning the building, or if the water 
pipes, drainage pipes, electric lighting or other equipment of the building or 
the roof or outside walls of the building get out of repair or become 
damaged or destroyed through the negligence, carelessness or misuse of 
the Tenant, his servants, agents, employees or anyone permitted by him to 
be in the building (or through him or them in any way stopping up or injuring 
the heating apparatus, water pipes, drainage pipes, or other equipment or 
part of the building) the expense of any necessary repairs, replacements or 
alterations shall be paid by the Tenant to the Landlord forthwith on demand;  

e) Assigning or subletting - not to assign, sublet or part with possession of 
any part of the premises without leave of the Landlord, which leave shall not 
be unreasonably withheld, and which leave shall not be required in the 
event of a sublease to add any personnel to the group comprising the 
Tenant or to a management corporation which may be incorporated by the 
Tenant;  

f) Entry by Landlord - to permit the Landlord or its agents to enter upon the 
premises at any time and from time to time for the purpose of inspecting 
and making repairs, alterations or improvements to the premises or to the 
building, and the Tenant shall not be entitled to compensation for any 
inconvenience, nuisance, or discomfort occasioned thereby; provided that 
the Landlord shall give reasonable advance notice to avoid inconvenience 
to the Tenant, given the private and confidential nature of the profession of 
the Tenant;  



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule A to 
Lease Agreement – Dr. Hutten Czapski By-law No. 2017-000 

 

 

 

g) Indemnity - to indemnify and save harmless the Landlord against and from 
any and all claims by or on behalf of any person or persons, firm or firms, or 
corporation or corporations arising from the conduct or any work, by or 
through any act of negligence of the Tenant or any assignee, subtenant, 
agent, contractor, servants, employee or licensee of the Tenant;  

h) Exhibiting premises - to permit the Landlord or its agents to exhibit the 
premises to prospective Tenants between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 11:00 
p.m. during the last month of the term;  

i) Alterations - not to make or erect in or to the premises any installation, 
alteration, addition, or partition without submitting plans and specifications 
to the Landlord and obtaining the Landlord's prior written consent (in each 
instance); such work shall if the Landlord so elects, be performed by 
employees of or contractors designated by the Landlord; in the absence of 
such election, such work may be performed with the Landlord's consent in 
writing (given prior to letting of contract) by contractors engaged by the 
Tenant but in each case only under written contract approved in writing by 
the Landlord and subject to all conditions which the Landlord may impose; 
the Tenant shall submit to the Landlord or the Tenant's contractors (as the 
case may be), when due the costs of all such work and of all materials, 
labour and services involved therein and of all decoration and all changes in 
the building, its equipment or services, necessitated thereby; provided, that 
it is at this time understood by the Landlord that certain equipment is to be 
installed and to be placed at convenient places as designated by the 
Tenant;  

j) Name of building - not to refer to the building by any other name other 
than that designated from time to time by the Landlord nor use the name of 
the building for any purpose except as the business address of the Tenant;  

6. Landlord’s Covenants  

The Landlord covenants with the Tenant;  

a) Quiet enjoyment - for the quiet enjoyment;  

b) Taxes - to pay all taxes and rates, municipal, parliamentary or otherwise, 
levied against the premises or the Landlord on account thereof;  

c) Air conditioning - to install and operate air conditioning units to air 
condition the premises at the expense of the Landlord;  

d) Electricity and water - to pay for the electricity and water supplied to the 
premises;  

e) Janitor service - to cause, when reasonably necessary, given the 
professional nature of the Tenant's use of the premises, (from time to time) 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule A to 
Lease Agreement – Dr. Hutten Czapski By-law No. 2017-000 

 

 

 

the floors and windows of the premises to be vacuumed, swept and cleaned 
and the desks, tables and other furniture of the Tenant to be dusted, but 
(with the exception of the obligation to cause the work to be done) the 
Landlord shall not be responsible for any act or omission or commission on 
the part of the person or persons employed to perform such work, provided 
vacuuming, sweeping and dusting to be done daily five days of the week;  

f) Heat - to heat the premises;  

g) Structural soundness - to keep the premises, common areas and parking 
lot structurally sound and to look after any structural defects which may 
arise;  

7. Provisos  

Provided always and it is hereby agreed as follows:  

a) Fixtures - The Tenant may remove his fixtures, but all installations, 
alterations, additions, partitions and fixtures except trade or Tenant's 
fixtures in or upon the premises, whether placed there by the Tenant or by 
the Landlord, shall be the Landlord's property without compensation 
therefore to the Tenant and shall not be removed from the premises at any 
time (either during or after the term);  

b) Fire - In case of damage to the premises by fire, lightning or tempest, rent 
shall cease until the premises are rebuilt; and the Landlord, instead of re-
building or making the premises fit for the purpose of the Tenant, may at its 
option terminate this lease on giving to the Tenant within thirty days after 
such fire, lightning or tempest, notice in writing of its intention (so to do) and 
thereupon rent and any other payments for which the Tenant is liable under 
this lease shall be apportioned and paid to the date of such fire, lightning or 
tempest, and the Tenant shall immediately deliver up possession of the 
premises to the Landlord;  

c) Damage to property - The Landlord shall not be liable nor responsible in 
any way for any loss of or damage or injury to any property belonging to the 
Tenant or to the employees of the Tenant or to any other person while in 
the building or in the yard of the building unless such loss, damage or injury 
shall be caused by the negligence of the Landlord or its employees, 
servants or agents for any damage to any such property caused by steam, 
water, rain or snow which may leak into, issue or flow from any part of the 
building or from the water, steam or drainage of the building or from any 
other place or quarter nor for any damage caused by or attributable to the 
condition or arrangement of any electric or other wiring omitted by any other 
Tenant;  

d) Impossibility of performance - It is understood and agreed that whenever 
and to the extent that the Landlord shall be unable to fulfill, or shall be 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule A to 
Lease Agreement – Dr. Hutten Czapski By-law No. 2017-000 

 

 

 

delayed or restricted in fulfilling any obligation hereunder for the supply or 
provision of any service or utility or the doing of any work or the making of 
any repairs because it is unable to obtain the material, goods, equipment, 
service, utility or labour required to enable it to fulfill such obligations or by 
reason of any statute, law or order-in-council or any regulation or order 
passed or made pursuant thereto or by reason of the order or direction of 
any administrator, controller or board, or any government department or 
officer or other authority, or by reason of not being able to obtain any 
permission or authority required thereby, or by reason of any other cause 
beyond its control whether of the foregoing character or not, the Landlord 
shall be relieved from the fulfillment of such obligation and the Tenant shall 
not be entitled to compensation for any inconvenience, nuisance or 
discomfort thereby occasioned;  

e) Default of Tenant - If the rent reserved or any part thereof shall not be paid 
on the day appointed for payment, whether lawfully demanded or not, or in 
case of breach or non-observance or non-performance of any of the 
covenants or agreements or rules or regulations herein contained or 
referred to on the part of the Tenant to be observed and performed, or in 
case the premises shall be vacated or remain unoccupied or in case the 
term shall be taken in execution or attachment for any cause whatsoever, 
(and in every such case) the Landlord shall be entitled thereafter to enter 
(into and) upon the premises (or any part thereof in the name of the whole) 
and the same to (have again), repossess and enjoy as of its former estate, 
anything herein contained to the contrary notwithstanding;  

f) Bankruptcy of Tenant - In case without the written consent of the Landlord 
the premises shall remain vacant or not used for the period of fifteen days 
or be used by any other person than the Tenant or for any other purpose 
than that for which they were let or in case the term or any of the goods and 
chattels of the Tenant shall at any time be seized in execution or 
attachment by any creditor of the Tenant or if the Tenant shall make any 
assignment for the benefit of creditors or any bulk sale of any act (now or 
hereafter in force) for bankrupt or insolvent debtors (or if the Tenant is a 
company any order shall be made for the winding up of the Tenant), then in 
any such case this lease shall at the option of the Landlord cease and 
terminate and the term shall immediately become forfeited and void and the 
current month's rent and the next ensuing three month's rent shall 
immediately become due and payable and the Landlord may re- enter and 
take possession of the premises as though the Tenant or other occupant (or 
occupants) of the premises was (or were) holding over after the expiration 
of the term without any right whatever;  

g) Distress - The Tenant waives and renounces the benefit of any present or 
future statute taking away or limiting the Landlord's right of distress, and 
covenants and agrees that notwithstanding any such statute none of the 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule A to 
Lease Agreement – Dr. Hutten Czapski By-law No. 2017-000 

 

 

 

goods and chattels of the Tenant on the premises at any time during the 
term shall be exempt from levy by distress for rent in arrears;  

h) Right of re-entry - On the Landlord's becoming entitled to re-enter the 
premises under any of the provisions of this lease, the Landlord in addition 
to all other rights may do so as the agent of the Tenant, using force if 
necessary, without being liable for any prosecution therefore, and may re-let 
the premises as agent of the Tenant, and receive the rent therefore, and as 
agent of the Tenant may take possession of any furniture or other property 
on the premises and sell the same at a public or private sale without notice 
and apply the proceeds of such sale and any rent derived from re-letting the 
premises upon account of rent under this lease, and the Tenant shall be 
liable to the landlord for any deficiency;  

i) Right of termination by the Tenant - The lease may be terminated for any 
valid operational reason with the consent of both parties and upon payment 
of three months rent in lieu of notice.  

j) Right of termination by the Landlord - On the Landlord's becoming 
entitled to re-enter the premises under any of the provisions of this lease, 
the Landlord, in addition to all other rights, shall have the right to terminate 
this lease forthwith by leaving upon the premises notice in writing of its 
intention, and thereupon rent and any other payments for which the Tenant 
is liable under this lease shall be computed, apportioned and paid in full to 
the date of such termination, and the Tenant shall immediately deliver up 
possession of the Premises to the Landlord, and the Landlord may re-enter 
and take possession of the premises;  

k) Non-waiver - Any condoning, excusing or overlooking by the Landlord of 
any default, breach or non-observance by the Tenant at any time in respect 
of any covenant, provision or condition herein contained shall not operate 
as a waiver of the Landlord's rights hereunder in respect of any subsequent 
default, breach or non-observance, and shall not defeat or affect in any way 
the rights of the Landlord herein in respect to any default, breach or non-
observance by the Landlord, mutatis mutandis.  

l) Over-holding - If the Tenant shall continue to occupy the premises after the 
expiration of this lease with or without the consent of the Landlord, and 
without any further written agreement, the Tenant shall be a monthly Tenant 
at the monthly rental herein mentioned and on the terms and conditions 
herein set out except as to length of tenancy.  

m) Arbitration - Any dispute between the parties hereto arising out of the 
provision of this lease shall be referred to the arbitration of three persons, 
one to be appointed by each of the parties hereto and the third to be chosen 
by the two so appointed. If either of the parties fails to appoint an arbitrator 
for 15 days after the one party has appointed an arbitrator and has notified 
the other party in writing of the appointment and of the matter in dispute to 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule A to 
Lease Agreement – Dr. Hutten Czapski By-law No. 2017-000 

 

 

 

be dealt with, the decision of the arbitrator appointed by the first of such 
parties shall be final and binding on both of the parties hereto. If the two 
arbitrators appointed by the parties hereto fail to agree upon a third 
arbitrator for 15 days after the appointment of the second arbitrator, either 
party hereto may apply on 15 days' notice (written) giving the order to a 
Judge of the District Court of the District of Timiskaming as a persona 
designata to appoint such third arbitrator. The said Judge, upon proof of 
such failure of appointment and of the giving of such notice, may forthwith 
appoint an arbitrator to act as such third arbitrator. If any arbitrator refuses 
to act or is incapable of acting or dies, a substitute for him may be 
appointed in the manner herein before provided. The decision of the three 
arbitrators so appointed, or a majority of them, shall be final and binding 
upon the parties hereto. All costs and expenses of any such arbitration shall 
be borne by the parties hereto equally;  

n) Subordination - This lease and everything herein contained shall be 
postponed to any charge or charges now or from time to time hereafter 
created by the Landlord in respect of the premises by way of institutional 
mortgage or mortgages and to any extension, renewal, modification, 
consolidation or replacement thereof, and the Tenant covenants that it will 
promptly at any time during the term hereof as required by the Landlord 
give all such further assurances to this provision as may be reasonably 
required to evidence and effectuate this postponement of its rights and 
privileges hereunder to the holders of any such charge or charges. The 
Tenant further covenants on demand at any time to execute and deliver to 
the Landlord at the Landlord's expense any and all instruments which may 
be necessary or proper to subordinate this lease and the Tenant's rights 
hereunder to the lien or liens of any such extension, renewal, modification, 
consolidation, replacement or new mortgage or mortgages, and the Tenant 
hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints the Landlord as its attorney with 
full power and authority to execute any necessary documents in the 
implementation hereof for and on behalf of the Tenant and any assumption 
of this lease by any assignee of the Tenant named herein shall in itself 
include this provision so that the assignee assuming this lease does thereby 
irrevocably constitute and appoint the Landlord as its attorney with full 
power and authority to execute any necessary documents in the 
implementation hereof for or on behalf of the said assignee;  

o) Notice - Any notice required or contemplated by any provision of this lease 
shall be deemed sufficiently given if contained in writing enclosed in a 
sealed envelope addressed, in the case of notice of the Landlord, to it, at 
c/o Corporate Services, 325 Farr Drive, P.O. Box 2050, Haileybury, Ontario. 
P0J 1K0, and in the case of notice to the Tenant, to the premises and 
deposited in one of Her Majesty's post offices in Haileybury, Ontario, 
registered and prepaid. The date of receipt of such notice shall be the fourth 
day next following the date of so mailing by registered mail. Provided that 
either party may, by notice to the other, designate another address in 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule A to 
Lease Agreement – Dr. Hutten Czapski By-law No. 2017-000 

 

 

 

Canada to which notices mailed or delivered more than ten days thereafter 
shall be addressed.  

8. Headings  

The headings in this lease have been inserted as a matter of convenience and 
for reference only and in no way define, limit or enlarge the scope or meaning of 
this lease or any provisions hereof.  

9. Effect of Lease  

This lease and everything herein contained, shall extend to and bind and may be 
taken advantage of by the heirs, executors, administrators, successors and 
assigns, as the case may be, of each (and every) of the parties hereto, and 
where there is more than one Tenant or there is a female party or a corporation, 
the provisions hereof shall be read with all grammatical changes thereby 
rendered necessary and all covenants shall be deemed joint and several.  

In witness whereof the Party of the First Part has hereunto affixed its corporate 
seal attested by the hands of its duly authorized officers, and the Party of the 
Second Part has hereunto set its hand and seal by execution under seal by each 
and every individual comprising the Party of the Second Part.  

Signed, Sealed and Delivered in the presence of: 
 
The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
325 Farr Drive 
P.O. Box 2050 
Haileybury, Ontario 

P0J 1K0 ______________________ 
Mayor – Carman Kidd 
 
 
______________________ 
Clerk – David B. Treen 
 

Dr. Peter Hutten Czapski 
95 Meridian Avenue 
P.O. Box 2010 
Haileybury, Ontario 

P0J 1K0 ______________________ 
Dr. Peter Hutten Czapski 
 
 
______________________ 
Witness 

Name: __________________ 
 

 



The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-law No. 2017-143 

Being a by-law to amend By-law No. 2004-132, as 
amended being a by-law to adopt an Emergency 

Management Program 

Whereas Section 2.1 (1) of the Emergency Management Act, 1990 (hereinafter referred 
to as the Act) requires every municipality to develop and adopt by by-law an Emergency 
Management Program; 

And whereas Section 2.1 (2) states that the Emergency Management Program shall 
consist of: 

a) an emergency plan as required by Section 3 of the Act; 

b) training programs and exercises for employees of the municipality and other 
persons with respect to the provision of necessary services and the procedures to 
be followed in emergency response and recovery activities; 

c) public education on risks to public safety and on public preparedness for 
emergencies; and 

d) any other element required by the standards for emergency management 
programs set under Section 14 of the Act. 

And whereas By-law No. 2004-132, as amended being a by-law to adopt an 
Emergency Management Program for the City of Temiskaming Shores was passed on 
November 8, 2004; 

And whereas Council considered Memo No. 006-2017-PPP at the November 21, 2017 
Regular meeting of Council and directed staff to prepare the necessary by-law to amend 
By-law 2004-132, as amended for consideration at the November 21, 2017 Regular 
meeting of Council; 

Now therefore the Council of the Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
enacts as follows: 

1. That Article 1.1 Introduction of Schedule “A” to By-law No. 2004-132, as amended 
is hereby amended by replacing population of 10,400 with 9,900; 

2. That Article 2.2 Authority of Schedule “A” to By-law No. 2004-132, as amended is 
hereby amended by replacing the second bullet point with: 

(a) Filed with Ministry of Community Safety and Correctional Services, and the 
Office of the Fire Marshal and Emergency Management; 

3. That Article 3.3 Procedure for Declaring an Emergency of Schedule “A” to By-law 
No. 2004-132, as amended is hereby amended by replacing (a) with: 



(a) Office of the Fire Marshal and Emergency Management; 

4. That Under Section Five – Responsibilities of Mayor or Acting Mayor of Schedule 
“A” to By-law No. 2004-132, as amended is hereby amended by replacing (d) with: 

(d) Notifying the Office of the Fire Marshal and Emergency Management of the 
declaration of the emergency, and termination of the emergency, and are 
kept informed of the emergency situation; 

5. That the Clerk of the City of the City of Temiskaming Shores is hereby authorized 
to make any minor modifications or corrections of an administrative, numerical, 
grammatical, semantical or descriptive nature or kind to the by-law and schedule 
as may be deemed necessary after the passage of this by-law. 

Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 21st day of November, 2017. 

 
 

___________________________ 

Mayor – Carman Kidd 

 
 
 
__________________________ 
Clerk – David B. Treen 

 



The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-law No. 2017-144 

Being a by-law to provide for Municipal Capital Facilities for 
Municipal Housing Project Facilities 

Whereas under Section 8 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as amended, the 
powers of a municipality shall be interpreted broadly to enable it to govern its affairs as 
it considers appropriate and to enhance the municipality’s ability to respond to municipal 
issues; 

And whereas under Section 9 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as 
amended, a municipality has the capacity, rights, powers and privileges of a natural 
person for the purpose of exercising its authority under this or any other Act; 

And whereas under Section 10 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as 
amended, a single-tier municipality may provide any service or thing that the 
municipality considers necessary or desirable for the public;  

And whereas Subsection 110 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c. 25 allows 
municipalities to enter into agreements for the provision of municipal capital facilities by 
any person and to authorize certain forms of assistance including tax exemptions; 

And whereas pursuant to O. Reg. 603/06 as amended, made under the Municipal Act, 
2001 an agreement for the provision of municipal housing project facilities as municipal 
capital facilities can provide for a tax exemption; 

And whereas pursuant to O. Reg. 603-06 as amended, requires that a municipality must 
pass a municipal housing facilities by-law which is compliant with requirements set out in 
that regulation prior to passing a by-law authorizing an agreement respecting municipal 
housing project facilities; 

And whereas Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores deems it desirable to provide 
certain forms of financial or other assistance at less than fair market value as provided in 
Section 110 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, for the provision of municipal housing project 
facilities as municipal capital facilities on certain terms and conditions and for that 
purposes enacts this By-law pursuant to paragraph 7 (1)(a) of O. Reg. 603/06 

Now therefore the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
enacts the following as a by-law: 

1. That Council adopts a Municipal Housing Facilities policy for the City of 
Temiskaming Shores, identified as Schedule “A”, attached hereto and forming part of 
this by-law; 

2. This by-law shall come into full force and effect upon passage; 

3. That the Clerk of the City of Temiskaming Shores is hereby authorized to make 
minor modifications or corrections of a grammatical or typographical nature to the By-



law and schedule, after the passage of this By-law, where such modification or 
corrections do not alter the intent of the by-law or its associated schedule. 

Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 21st day of November, 2017. 
 
 

______________________________ 
Mayor – Carman Kidd 

 
 
 
______________________________ 
Clerk – David B. Treen 



 
 

Schedule “A” to 

By-law No. 2017-000 

Municipal Housing Facilities 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Municipal Housing Facilities By-law No. 2017-000 

 

 

 

Section 1 – Definitions of Words and Phrases 

Definitions of words and phrases used in this by-law have the following meaning for the 
purposes of this by-law. 

1.1 Act means the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c. 25 as amended and regulations 
thereunder; 

1.2 Affordable Housing means a Housing Project which meets the guidelines in 
Subsection 2 (1) or is deemed to be Affordable Housing in accordance with 
Subsection (2 (2) of this By-law; 

1.3 Average Market Rent for any calendar year means the average monthly market 
rent by unit type, located within the City of Temiskaming Shores as determined 
and published annually by Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation in their 
annual fall housing rental market survey. If Canada Mortgage and Housing 
Corporation does not publish its fall housing market rental survey of Temiskaming 
Shores rents for any given year, then “average market rents” for that period shall 
be the average rents as determined by the Manager of Housing Services of the 
City of Temiskaming Shores; 

1.4 City means the municipal corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores or the 
geographic area of the City of Temiskaming Shores as the context requires; 

1.5 Council means the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores; 

1.6 Household means an individual who lives alone or two or more individuals who 
live together; 

1.7 Household Income means the gross annual income from all sources of all 
persons who reside in a Housing Unit, or will reside in a Housing Unit if such 
Housing Unit were rented to them; 

1.8 Housing Project means a project or part of a project designed to provide or 
facilitate the provision of rental residential accommodation, with or without any 
public space, recreational facilities and commercial space or buildings appropriate 
thereto, which project or part of a project is not a registered condominium or to be 
registered as a condominium; 

1.9 Housing Provider means a person with whom the City has entered into or will 
enter into a Municipal Housing Project Facilities Agreement under Section 6 of this 
By-law; 

1.10 Housing Unit means a unit in a Municipal Housing Project Facility; 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Municipal Housing Facilities By-law No. 2017-000 

 

 

 

1.11 Municipal Housing Project Facilities means the class of municipal facilities 
prescribed in paragraph 18 of Section 2 O. Reg. 603-06; 

1.12 Municipal Housing Project Facilities Agreement means an agreement 
compliant with Section 5 of this By-law, entered into with a Housing Provider for 
the provision of Housing Projects as Municipal Housing Project Facilities as a form 
of municipal capital facilities; 

1.13 Rent Supplemental Agreement means an operating agreement executed 
between the Housing Provider and the City as a means of increasing the 
affordability of Housing Units within a Housing Project; 

1.14 Unit Size means the size of unit within a Municipal Housing Project Facility or 
potential Municipal Housing Project Facility, measured by the number of 
bedrooms; 

1.15 Wait List means the wait list maintained by the District of Timiskaming Social 
Services Administration Board in accordance with the Housing Services Act, 2011, 
regulations under the Act and any policies adopted by the District of Timiskaming 
Social Services Administration Board in accordance with the Act. 

 

Section 2 – Affordable Housing Defined 

For the purpose of this By-law and for a Municipal Housing Project Facilities Agreement 
“Affordable Housing” shall include all Housing Projects in which the rent charged for 
each Unit Size, inclusive of utilities but exclusive of parking, telephone, cable and other 
similar fees, is less than or equal to the Average Market Rent of reach Unit Size. 

 

Section 3 – Limits on Municipal Housing Project Facilities Agreement 

The City shall not enter into a Municipal Housing Project Facilities Agreement unless: 

a) Council has determined that the Housing Units to be provided as part of the 
Municipal Housing Project Facilities fall within the definition of Affordable Housing 
or are deemed to be Affordable Housing; and 

b) a by-law has been passed by Council authorizing an Agreement for Municipal 
Housing Project Facilities and authorizing the form of financial assistance to be 
provided. 

 

Section 4 – Limits on Municipal Housing Project Facilities Agreement 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Municipal Housing Facilities By-law No. 2017-000 

 

 

 

4.1 Eligibility for the Housing Units to be provided pursuant to a Municipal Housing 
Project Facilities Agreement shall be determined in accordance with the 
following: 

a) Housing Units shall be made available initially to Households on the Wait List 
subject to their ability to pay the affordable rent for the available unit; and 

b) provided the Chief Administrative Officer of the District of Timiskaming Social 
Services Administration Board determines that there are not Households 
available as set out in Article 4.1 a) above, Housing Units may be made 
available to Households of the general public using a selection system 
approved by the Chief Administrative Officer of the District of Timiskaming 
Social Services Administration Board. 

4.2 Despite Article 4.1 a), under no circumstances shall a Housing Unit be made 
available: 

a) at a market rent not within the definition of Affordable Housing; or 

b) to a Household who, at the time the Housing Unit is initially rented to them, has 
Household Income that is greater than the income levels established by the 
Chief Administrative Officer of the District of Timiskaming Social Services 
Administration Board for the given Unit Size. 

4.3 Housing Units subject to a Municipal Housing Project Facilities Agreement shall 
not be rented to the Housing Provider or a shareholder or director of the Housing 
Provider or any individual not at arm’s length to the Housing Provider or 
shareholder or director of the Housing Provider unless: 

a) the Housing Provider is a non-profit co-operative as defined in the Co-operative 
Corporations Act, R.S.O. 1990, c. 35 as amended, or 

b) the Housing Provider is a not-for-profit corporation. 

Section 5 – Terms of Municipal Housing Facilities Agreement 

5.1 Any Municipal Housing Project Facilities Agreement shall include, but shall not 
be limited to provisions that: 

a) the term is not less than 20 years; 

b) each Housing Unit in the Municipal Housing Project Facilities shall, throughout 
the term of the agreement, qualify as Affordable Housing within the meaning of 
this By-law; 

c) the Housing Provider comply with those matters set out in Section 4 of this By-
law; 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Municipal Housing Facilities By-law No. 2017-000 

 

 

 

d) the Municipal Housing Project Facilities Agreement is binding on the Housing 
Provider’s heirs, successors and permitted assigns; 

e) during the term of the Municipal Housing Project Facilities Agreement the 
Housing Provider shall, as a condition precedent to a sale to a subsequent 
purchaser, require the subsequent purchaser to enter into an agreement with 
the City and that agreement shall impose the terms of the Municipal Housing 
Project Facilities Agreement on that subsequent purchaser; 

f) an identification of the benefits being conveyed to the Housing Provider under 
the By-law; 

g) if the Housing Provider does not carry out its obligations under the agreement, 
the Housing Provider shall, if demanded, pay to the City the entire amount of 
the benefits conveyed under the agreement, together with any applicable costs 
and interest; and 

h) Such other contractual provisions which are required to be inserted based on 
fundamental contractual drafting principles. 

5.2 As a means of increasing the affordability of housing within the Housing Project, 
the Municipal Housing Project Facilities Agreement may require: 

a) that the Housing Provider enter into a Rent Supplement Agreement with the 
City; and 

b) in the event that a capital grant of $10,000 per Unit or more is provided for the 
Municipal Housing Project Facilities Agreement, affordable rents that are lower 
than those set out in Section 2 of this By-law. 

Section 6 – Financial and/or other Assistance - Conditions 

6.1 A Municipal Housing Project Facilities Agreement may, with respect to the 
provision, lease, operation and maintenance of the Municipal Housing Project 
Facilities that are subject to the Municipal Housing Project Facilities Agreement 
provide for financial or other assistance at less than fair market value or at no 
cost to the Housing Provider with repsect of the provision, lease, operation or 
maintenance of the facilities that are subject of the agreement, and such 
assistance may include: 

a) giving or lending money and charging interest; and/or 

b) giving, lending, leasing or selling property; and/or 

c) giving in-kind municipal services; and/or 

d) provide an exemption from all or part of the taxes levied for municipal and 
school purposes on land or a portion of it on which the municipal capital 
facilities are or will be located on in accordance with Section 110 (6) of the Act. 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Municipal Housing Facilities By-law No. 2017-000 

 

 

 

6.2 The assistance provided under Article 6.1 of this By-law shall only be in respect 
of the provision, lease, operation or maintenance of the facilities that are subject 
to the Municipal Housing Project Facilities Agreement. 

Section 7 – Interpretation 

7.1 Whenever this By-law refers to a person or thing with reference to gender or the 
gender neutral, the intention is to read the By-law with the gender applicable to 
the circumstances. 

7.2 References to items in the plural include the singular, as applicable; 

7.3 The words “include”, “including” and “includes” are not to be read as limiting the 
phrases or descriptions that precede them. 

7.4 Headings are inserted for ease of reference only and are not to be used as 
interpretation aids. 

7.5 Specific references to statues and regulations in the By-law are meant to refer to 
the current laws applicable with the Province of Ontario as at the time the By-law 
was enacted, as they are amended from time to time. 

7.6 Any reference to periods of time, stated in numbers of days, shall be deemed 
applicable on the first business day after a Sunday or Statutory holiday if the 
expiration of the time period occurs on a Sunday or Statutory holiday. 

7.7 The obligations imposed by this By-law are in addition to obligations otherwise 
imposed by law or contract. 

Section 8 – Severability / Conflict 

8.1 If any section, subsection, part or parts of this By-law is declared by any court of 
law to be bad, illegal or ultra vires, such section, subsection, part or parts shall be 
deemed to be severable and all parts hereof are declared to be separate and 
independent and enacted as such. 

8.2 Nothing in this By-law relieves any person from complying with any provisions of 
any Federal or Provincial legislation or another By-law of the City. 

8.3 Where a provision of this By-law conflicts with the provisions of another By-law in 
force in the City, the provision that establishes the higher standard to protect the 
health, safety and welfare of the general public shall prevail. 

Section 9 – Short Title 

This By-law may be referred to as the Municipal Housing Facilities By-law. 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Municipal Housing Facilities By-law No. 2017-000 

 

 

 

 

 



The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-law No. 2017-145 

Being a by-law to authorize the Disposition of Land to 
the District of Timiskaming Social Services 

Administration Board, being Part 1 on Plan 54R-6002, 
Township of Dymond 

Whereas under Section 8 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as amended, the 
powers of a municipality shall be interpreted broadly to enable it to govern its affairs as 
it considers appropriate and to enhance the municipality’s ability to respond to municipal 
issues; 

And whereas under Section 9 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as 
amended, a municipality has the capacity, rights, powers and privileges of a natural 
person for the purpose of exercising its authority under this or any other Act; 

And whereas under Section 10 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as 
amended, a single-tier municipality may provide any service or thing that the 
municipality considers necessary or desirable for the public;  

And whereas By-law No. 2015-160 establishes procedures for the disposal of real 
property, including the giving of notice to the public, governing the sale of land; 

And whereas Council considered Administrative Report No. CS-040-2017 at the 
November 21, 2017 Regular Council meeting and directed staff to prepare the 
necessary by-law for a Purchase and Sale Agreement with the District of Timiskaming 
Social Services Administration Board as the purchaser and the City of Temiskaming 
Shores as the vendor for Part 1 on Plan 54R-6002, Dymond Twp. for consideration at 
the November 7, 2017 Regular Council meeting; 

Now therefore the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
enacts the following as a by-law: 

1. That Council hereby confirms the procedures set forth in By-law No. 2015-160 have 
been followed by the municipality in order to allow for the sale of lands herein after 
referred to in this By-law; 

2. That Council authorizes the entering into an Agreement of Purchase and Sale 
between District of Timiskaming Social Services Administration Board as Purchaser 
and The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores as Vendor, in the form 
annexed hereto as Schedule “A” and forming part of this by-law; 

3. That Council agrees to sell land legally described as: PIN 61336-0480 (LT), more 
specifically Part 1 on Plan 54R-6002, Dymond Township in the City Temiskaming 
Shores in the District of Timiskaming and other such considerations outlined in the 
said agreement; 



4. That Council hereby authorizes the Mayor and Clerk to execute any and all other 
documentation necessary to complete the sale of land transaction. 

5. That the Clerk of the City of Temiskaming Shores is hereby authorized to make any 
minor modifications or corrections of an administrative, numerical, grammatical, 
semantically or descriptive nature or kind to the by-law and schedule as may be 
deemed necessary after the passage of this by-law, where such modifications or 
corrections do not alter the intent of the by-law. 

Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 21st day of November, 
2017. 

 
 

_______________________ 
Mayor – Carman Kidd 

 
 
 
_______________________ 
Clerk – David B. Treen 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Offer to Purchase By-law No. 2017-144 

 

Schedule “A” 
Offer to Purchase 

 

District of Timiskaming Social Services Administration Board, 
(as "Purchaser"), having inspected the property, hereby agree to and with 

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores, 
(as "Vendor") to purchase the property legally described as: 

PIN 61336-0480 (LT); 
North ½ of South ½ Lot 9, Dymond Twp., 

being Part 1 of Plan 54R-6002 
Temiskaming Shores; District of Timiskaming 

consisting of 2,929.0 m2 (31,527 ft.2), more or less 

(herein called the "Real Property") at the purchase price of Two Dollars ($2.00) payable 
to the Vendor, subject to adjustments on the closing date hereinafter set forth. 

Release of Information 

Vendor authorizes the release of any information relating to the Real Property to 
the Purchaser and the Purchaser's solicitor by any governmental body or 
authority and appoints the Purchaser and the Purchaser's solicitor as its agent 
for the purpose.  Without limiting the generality of the foregoing the Vendor 
consents to the disclosure to the Purchaser and the Purchaser's solicitor of any 
information relating to the Real Property or the use thereof pursuant to the 
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act, R.S.O. 1990. C.F. 31 and 
the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act, R.S.O. 1990, 
C. M. 56. 

Deficiency Notices and Work Orders 

The Vendor represents that as at the date of acceptance hereof the Vendor has not 
received from any municipal or other governmental authority any deficiency notice or 
work order affecting the Real Property pursuant to which any deficiencies are required 
to be remedied or any demolition, repairs or replacements are required to be carried 
out. If the Vendor receives any such deficiency notice or work order after the date of 
acceptance hereof, the Vendor shall forthwith produce same to the Purchaser for 
inspection. If by the date of closing the Vendor has not either (a) complied with such 
deficiency notice or work order, or (b) settled with the Purchaser any question of an 
abatement of the purchase price arising out of such deficiency notice or work order, the 
Purchaser may at his option either (a) accept the Real Property subject to such 
deficiency notice or work order or (b) terminate this Agreement. In the event of 
termination as aforesaid, all moneys paid hereunder shall be returned to the Purchaser 
without interest or deductions. 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Offer to Purchase By-law No. 2017-144 

 

Adoption of LSUC – OBA Document Registration Agreement 

Provided the solicitors for each of the Vendor and the Purchaser are able to complete 
transactions using electronic registration, the parties agree to complete this transaction 
using electronic registration, to adopt the LSUC-OBA Document Registration 
Agreement in use on the Closing Date, and to abide by, and instruct their solicitors to 
abide by, the closing procedures set forth therein for electronic registration.   

Acceptance 

This Offer shall be irrevocable by the Purchaser until 11:59 P.M. on the 30th day after 
the date of signing the offer, after which time, if not accepted, this Offer shall be null 
and void and the deposit returned to the Purchaser without interest or deduction. 

Title 

Title to the Real Property shall be good and free from all encumbrances, except as set 
out in this Agreement, and except local rates, and except as to any registered 
restrictions or covenants that run with the land, and subdivision agreements with the 
municipality, provided the same have been complied with, and except for minor 
easements for hydro, gas, telephone or like services. Purchaser shall accept the Real 
Property subject to municipal and other governmental requirements, including building 
and zoning by-laws, regulations and orders, provided same have been complied with. 

Requisitions 

Purchaser shall be allowed until closing to investigate the title at his own expense and 
to satisfy himself that there is no breach of municipal or other governmental 
requirements affecting the Real Property, that its present use may be lawfully continued 
and that the principal buildings may be insured against risk of fire. If within that time any 
valid objection to title or to any breach of municipal or other governmental requirements, 
or to the fact that the present use may not be lawfully continued, or that the principal 
buildings may not be insured against risk of fire, which the Vendor is unable or unwilling 
to remove, remedy or satisfy, and which the Purchaser will not waive, this Agreement 
shall notwithstanding any intermediate acts or negotiations, be null and void and the 
deposit money returned to the Purchaser, without interest or deduction, and the Vendor 
shall not be liable for any costs or damages whatever. Save as to any valid objection so 
made within such time the Purchaser shall be conclusively deemed to have accepted 
the Vendor's title to the Real Property. 

Surveys and Documents 

The Purchaser shall not call for the production of any title deed, abstract, survey or 
other evidence of title except such as are in the possession or control of the Vendor. 
The Vendor agrees that he will deliver any existing survey to the Purchaser as soon as 
possible and prior to the last day allowed for examining title. In the event that a 
discharge of any mortgage or charge held by a Chartered Bank, Trust Company, Credit 
Union or Insurance Company which is not to be assumed by the Purchaser on 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Offer to Purchase By-law No. 2017-144 

 

completion, is not available in registrable form on completion, the Purchaser agrees to 
accept the Vendor's solicitor's personal undertaking to obtain, out of the closing funds, a 
discharge or cessation of charge in registrable form and to register same on title within 
a reasonable period of time after completion, provided that on or before completion the 
Vendor shall provide to the Purchaser a mortgage statement prepared by the 
mortgagee setting out the balance required to obtain the discharge, together with a 
direction executed by the Vendor directing payment to the mortgagee, of the amount 
required to obtain the discharge out of the balance due on completion. 

Closing 

This Agreement shall be completed on or before December 31st, 2017 on which 
date vacant possession of the Real Property shall be given to the Purchaser 
unless otherwise provided for herein. 

Inspection of Property 

The Purchaser acknowledges having inspected the Real Property prior to submitting 
this Offer and understands that upon the Vendor accepting this offer there shall be a 
binding Agreement of Purchase and Sale between the Purchaser and the Vendor.  The 
Purchaser shall be entitled to inspect the Real Property immediately prior to the date for 
completion. 

Adjustments 

Unearned fire insurance premiums, fuel, taxes, rentals and all local improvements and 
water rates and other charges for municipal improvements to be apportioned and 
allowed to the date of completion of sale (the day itself to be apportioned to the 
Purchaser). Provided Purchaser may elect not to accept assignment of fire insurance in 
which case no adjustment for insurance premiums. 

Costs 

The deed or transfer, save for Land Transfer Tax Affidavit, to be prepared at the 
expense of the Vendor in a form acceptable to the Purchaser and if a mortgage or 
charge is to be given back, it shall be prepared at the expense of the Purchaser in a 
form acceptable to the Vendor. 

Planning Act Compliance 

This Agreement shall be effective only if the provisions of Section 50 of the Planning 
Act, R.S.O. 1990, C.P. 13 as amended, are complied with, and the Vendor agrees, at 
his expense, to comply with such provisions and to proceed diligently with the 
application for such compliance, if necessary. 

The Transfer/Deed of Land to be given to the Purchaser shall contain a statement of the 
Vendor and the Vendor's solicitor pursuant to section 50(22) of the Planning Act, R.S.O. 
1990, C.P. 13 as amended. 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Offer to Purchase By-law No. 2017-144 

 

Spousal Consent 

The Vendor represents and warrants that no consent to this transaction is required 
pursuant to s.21(1) of the Family Law Act, R.S.O. 1990, C.F. 3 unless the Vendor's 
spouse has executed this agreement to consent thereto, and that the Transfer/Deed 
shall contain a statement by the Vendor as required by section 21(3) of the Family Law 
Act, R.S.O. 1990, C.F. 13 or the spouse of the Vendor shall execute the Transfer/Deed 
to consent thereto. 

Residency of Vendor 

Vendor further agrees to produce evidence that he is not now and that on closing he will 
not be a non-resident of Canada within the meaning of s.116 of the Income Tax Act of 
Canada, or in the alternative, evidence that the provisions of s.116 regarding disposition 
of property by a non-resident person have been complied with at or before closing, 
failing which the Purchaser will be credited towards the purchase price with the amount, 
if any, which shall be necessary for the Purchaser to pay to the Minister of Revenue in 
order to satisfy the Purchaser's liability in respect of tax payable by the Vendor under S. 
116 of the Income Tax Act of Canada by reason of the sale. 

Facsimile and Electronic Transmission 

Either party may execute this agreement by signing a facsimile or electronic 
transmission thereof. The parties agree that execution by any party of a facsimile or 
electronic transmission shall be in all respects identical to execution of an original or 
photocopy.  The parties agree to accept a facsimile or electronic transmission of the 
signature of any party as evidence of the fact that the agreement has been executed by 
that party.  In all respects a facsimile or electronic transmission signature may be 
accepted as having the same effect as an original signature. 

Counterpart 

This agreement may but need not be executed in counterpart. 

Time of Essence 

This Offer, when accepted, shall constitute a binding contract of purchase and sale, and 
time in all respects shall be of the essence in this Agreement. 

Construction Timeframe 

The Purchaser agrees that in the event that development and construction is not at 
completed with 3 years of the date of Transfer, ownership shall revert back to the City of 
Temiskaming Shores. 

G.S.T./H.S.T. 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Offer to Purchase By-law No. 2017-144 

 

This transaction is subject to Goods and Services Tax (G.S.T.) pursuant to the Excise 
Tax Act (Canada) as amended (the "Act") and/or Harmonized Sales Tax (H.S.T.) 
pursuant to the Act and the Ontario Tax Plan for More Jobs and Growth Act, 2009, S.O. 
2009, C.34, and such G.S.T./H.S.T.  is in addition to and not included in the purchase 
price. 

The Purchaser is registered under the Act and shall provide the Vendor and his solicitor 
with proof of his G.S.T./H.S.T. registration and an indemnity in a form reasonably 
satisfactory to the Vendor and its solicitor. 

Representations and Warranties 

It is agreed that there is no representation, warranty, collateral agreement or condition 
affecting this Agreement or the Real Property or supported hereby other than as 
expressed herein in writing. 

Tender 

Any tender of documents or money hereunder may be made upon the Vendor or 
Purchaser or upon the solicitor acting for the party on whom tender is desired, 
and it shall be sufficient that a cheque certified by a chartered bank or a trust 
company or the trust cheque of the law firm acting for the party desiring such 
tender be tendered instead of cash. 

Costs of Registration 

The Vendor is responsible pay costs of registration and taxes for registration of 
documents. 

Gender 

This Offer and the resulting Agreement to be read with all changes of gender or number 
required by the context. 

Remainder of this page left blank intentionally 
  



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Offer to Purchase By-law No. 2017-144 

 

Signed, Sealed and Delivered this ______ day of ___________________, 2017. 

in the presence of: 

Purchaser: District of Timiskaming Social Services Administration Board 
 

 
Per:      
CAO – Don Studholme 

 
 
 
Per:      
Social Housing Manager – Kelly Black  

 

We have authority to bind the Corporation. 
 
The Vendor hereby accepts the above offer. 
 
Dated at ______________________________________ this _____day of 
________________, 2017. 
 
Vendor: The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
 
 
__________________________ 
Mayor - Carman Kidd 

 
 
 
__________________________ 
Clerk - David B. Treen 

 

We have authority to bind the Corporation. 
 
 
Purchaser's Solicitor: 
 
Kemp Pirie Crombeen 
P.O. Box 1540  
22 Armstrong Street 
New Liskeard, Ontario / P0J 1P0 
Attn: Katherine Pririe 
 
Phone Number: (705) 647-7353 
Fax Number: (705) 647-6473 

 Vendor's Solicitor: 
 
Kemp Pirie Crombeen 
P.O. Box 1540  
22 Armstrong Street 
New Liskeard, Ontario / P0J 1P0 
Attn: Paul Crombeen 
 
Phone Number: (705) 647-7353 
Fax Number: (705) 647-6473 

 

Vendor’s Address: 
City of Temiskaming Shores 
P.O. Box 2050 / 325 Farr Drive 
Haileybury, Ontario 
P0J 1K0 
Attn.: David B. Treen, Clerk 
Phone: 705-672-3363 
Fax:  705-672-3200 

Purchaser’s Address: 
District of Timiskaming Social 
Services Administration 
Board 
P.O. Box 310 
29 Duncan Ave. N. 
Kirkland Lake, Ontario 
P2N 3H7 
 
Phone: 705-567-9365 



The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-law No. 2017-146 

Being a by-law to amend By-law No. 2012-039, as amended 
being a by-law to adopt Schedules of Departmental User Fees 
and Services for the City of Temiskaming Shores – Schedule 

“D” Recreation Fees 

Whereas Section 391(1) of the Municipal Act S.O. 2001, c. 25, as amended, authorizes 
the Council of a local municipality to pass by-laws imposing fees or charges for services 
or activities provided or done by or on behalf of it; for costs payable by it for services or 
activities provided or done by or on behalf of any other municipality or local board; and 
for the use of its property including property under its control; 

And whereas the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
adopted By-law No. 2012-039 on April 3, 2012 to adopt Schedules of Departmental 
User Fees and Service Charges for the City of Temiskaming Shores; 

And whereas Council considered Administrative Report No. RS-010-2017 at the 
November 21, 2017 Regular Council and directed staff to prepare the necessary by-law 
to amend By-law 2012-039 (Fees By-law) to increase the hourly arena rental rate for 
2018, 2019 and 2020 by 2% to the nearest dollar annually for all categories with the 
exception of College/Cubs as well as a incorporated a $40/participant fee for 
registration into the minor ball program for consideration at the November 21, 2017 
Regular Council meeting; 

Now therefore The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores enacts the following 
as a by-law: 

1. That Schedule “D” to Fees By-law No. 2012-039, as amended be further 
amended by deleting the Haileybury / New Liskeard Arena Hourly Ice Rates 
and replacing it with the following: 

Haileybury / New Liskeard Arena Hourly Ice Rates 

Category 
Season 

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 

Youth $ 94.00 $ 96 $ 98 $ 99 

Adult $ 130.00 $ 133 $ 135 $ 138 

College/Cubs $ 110.00 $ 110.00 $ 110.00 $ 110.00 

Pick-up/Person $ 15.00 $ 15.00 $ 15.00 $ 15.00 

Ball Hockey/Lacrosse $ 36.00 $ 37 $ 38 $ 39 

School $ 46.00 $ 47 $ 48 $ 49 

Commercial $ 138.00 $ 141 $ 144 $ 147 



 

 

2. That Schedule “D” to Fees By-law No. 2012-039, as amended be further 
amended by adding the following: 

Minor Sports Program 

Minor Sport Registration Fee 

Minor Ball $ 40 / annually 

3. That the Clerk of the City of Temiskaming Shores is hereby authorized to make 
any minor modifications or corrections of an administrative, numerical, 
grammatical, semantically or descriptive nature or kind to the by-law and 
schedule as may be deemed necessary after the passage of this by-law, where 
such modifications or corrections do not alter the intent of the by-law. 

Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 21st day of November, 
2017. 
 

 
__________________________ 
Mayor – Carman Kidd 

 
 
 
__________________________ 
Clerk – David B. Treen 



 

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-law No. 2017-147 

Being a by-law to authorize the entering into a lease agreement 
with Dr. Peter Hutten Czapski for the rental of space at the 

Haileybury Medical Centre 

Whereas under Section 8 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as 
amended, the powers of a municipality shall be interpreted broadly to enable it to 
govern its affairs as it considers appropriate and to enhance the municipality’s 
ability to respond to municipal issues; 

And whereas under Section 9 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as 
amended, a municipality has the capacity, rights, powers and privileges of a 
natural person for the purpose of exercising its authority under this or any other 
Act; 

And whereas under Section 10 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, 
as amended, a single-tier municipality may provide any service or thing that the 
municipality considers necessary or desirable for the public;  

Whereas Council considered Administrative Report No. CS-041-2017 at the 
November 21, 2017 Regular Council meeting and directed staff to prepare the 
necessary by-law to enter into a three (3) year lease agreement with Dr. Peter 
Hutten Czapski for the rental of 578 ft2 of office space at the Haileybury Medical 
Center effective January 1, 2018 until December 31, 2020; 

And whereas the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
deems it desirable to enter into an Agreement with the Dr. Hutten Czapski; 

Now therefore the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming 
Shores hereby enacts the following as a by-law: 

1. That the Mayor and Clerk be authorized to enter into an Agreement with the 
Dr. Peter Hutten Czapski for the rental of space at the Haileybury Medical 
Centre, a copy of which is attached hereto as Schedule “A” and forming part 
of this by-law; 

2. That the Clerk of the City of Temiskaming Shores is hereby authorized to 
make any minor modifications or corrections of an administrative, numerical, 
grammatical, semantically or descriptive nature or kind to the by-law and 
schedule as may be deemed necessary after the passage of this by-law, 
where such modifications or corrections do not alter the intent of the by-law. 

 



 

 

Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 21st day of 
November, 2017. 

______________________ 
Mayor – Carman Kidd 

 
 
_____________________ 
Clerk – David B. Treen 



 

 
 

Schedule A to 

By-law No. 2017-147 

Agreement between 

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

and 

Dr. Peter Hutten Czapski 
for the rental of space at the 
Haileybury Medical Center 



 

 

 

Lease Agreement 
 

between 
  

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
 

and 
 

Dr. Peter Hutten Czapski 
 
 

              
 

Lease 
             

 
 

Kelly Conlin 
Director of Corporate Services (A) 

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores  
P.O. Box 2050  

Haileybury, Ontario  
P0J lK0  



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule A to 
Lease Agreement – Dr. Hutten Czapski By-law No. 2017-147 

 

 

 

This Lease made this 21st day of November, 2017  
 
Between: 

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
(hereinafter called the "Lessor") 

 
And:  
 

Dr. Peter Hutten Czapski 
(hereinafter called the "Lessee") 

Whereas the Lessor is the owner of the lands described as follows: Part Lot 13 
and Part Lot 137, Concession 3, as shown on Plan M-58, Parcel 19899SST in 
the City of Temiskaming Shores, District of Timiskaming, in the Province of 
Ontario, (hereinafter called the "Land"), and there is located on the Lands a 
building (hereinafter called the "Building"), having an entrance off Meridian 
Avenue in the City of Temiskaming Shores, in the Province of Ontario. 

And whereas the parties hereto have agreed to enter into this Lease.  

1. Leased Premises  

The Lessor hereby demises and leases to the Lessee part of the upper level in 
the Lessor's Building containing a rentable area of, located at 95 Meridian 
Avenue, City of Temiskaming Shores, Ontario being hereinafter called the 
"premises".  

2. Ingress and Egress 

Together with the right of ingress and egress for the Lessee's employees, 
servants, agents, customers, and invitees, and the use of parking areas, 
driveways, sidewalks, common loading and stopping areas in and about the 
Lands and Building (hereinafter called the "common areas").  

3. Term  

To hold the premises for a term commencing on the 1st day of January, 2018 and 
ending on the 31st day of December, 2020.  

4. Rent  

And paying therefore, to the Lessor, subject to the provisions of this Lease, the 
sum of Six hundred and thirty four dollars and thirty five cents ($634.35) per 
month plus HST, for year one (1). An increase will be applied to the rental rate 
according to the Consumer Price Index for year two (2), effective January 1, 
2019 and year three (3), effective January 1, 2020. Rent is payable to the City of 
Temiskaming Shores and due on the first day of each and every month during 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule A to 
Lease Agreement – Dr. Hutten Czapski By-law No. 2017-147 

 

 

 

the term hereof. Such payment to be mailed to P.O. Box 2050 Haileybury, 
Ontario P0J 1K0. 

And the parties hereto covenant and agree as follows:  

5. Tenant’s Covenants 

The Tenant covenants with the Landlord:  

a) Rent - to pay rent;  

b) Telephone - to pay when due the cost of the telephone and intercom 
services supplied to the premises;  

c) Repair - to repair, reasonable wear and tear and damage by fire, lightning 
and tempest only excepted; and to permit the Landlord to enter and view 
the state of repair and to repair according to notice in writing, reasonable 
wear and tear and damage by fire, lightning and tempest only excepted; 
and to leave the premises in good repair, reasonable wear and tear and 
damage by fire, lightning and tempest only excepted;  

d) Cost of repair where Tenant at fault - that if the building including the 
premises, boilers, engines, pipes and other apparatus (or any of them) used 
for the purpose of heating or air conditioning the building, or if the water 
pipes, drainage pipes, electric lighting or other equipment of the building or 
the roof or outside walls of the building get out of repair or become 
damaged or destroyed through the negligence, carelessness or misuse of 
the Tenant, his servants, agents, employees or anyone permitted by him to 
be in the building (or through him or them in any way stopping up or injuring 
the heating apparatus, water pipes, drainage pipes, or other equipment or 
part of the building) the expense of any necessary repairs, replacements or 
alterations shall be paid by the Tenant to the Landlord forthwith on demand;  

e) Assigning or subletting - not to assign, sublet or part with possession of 
any part of the premises without leave of the Landlord, which leave shall not 
be unreasonably withheld, and which leave shall not be required in the 
event of a sublease to add any personnel to the group comprising the 
Tenant or to a management corporation which may be incorporated by the 
Tenant;  

f) Entry by Landlord - to permit the Landlord or its agents to enter upon the 
premises at any time and from time to time for the purpose of inspecting 
and making repairs, alterations or improvements to the premises or to the 
building, and the Tenant shall not be entitled to compensation for any 
inconvenience, nuisance, or discomfort occasioned thereby; provided that 
the Landlord shall give reasonable advance notice to avoid inconvenience 
to the Tenant, given the private and confidential nature of the profession of 
the Tenant;  



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule A to 
Lease Agreement – Dr. Hutten Czapski By-law No. 2017-147 

 

 

 

g) Indemnity - to indemnify and save harmless the Landlord against and from 
any and all claims by or on behalf of any person or persons, firm or firms, or 
corporation or corporations arising from the conduct or any work, by or 
through any act of negligence of the Tenant or any assignee, subtenant, 
agent, contractor, servants, employee or licensee of the Tenant;  

h) Exhibiting premises - to permit the Landlord or its agents to exhibit the 
premises to prospective Tenants between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 11:00 
p.m. during the last month of the term;  

i) Alterations - not to make or erect in or to the premises any installation, 
alteration, addition, or partition without submitting plans and specifications 
to the Landlord and obtaining the Landlord's prior written consent (in each 
instance); such work shall if the Landlord so elects, be performed by 
employees of or contractors designated by the Landlord; in the absence of 
such election, such work may be performed with the Landlord's consent in 
writing (given prior to letting of contract) by contractors engaged by the 
Tenant but in each case only under written contract approved in writing by 
the Landlord and subject to all conditions which the Landlord may impose; 
the Tenant shall submit to the Landlord or the Tenant's contractors (as the 
case may be), when due the costs of all such work and of all materials, 
labour and services involved therein and of all decoration and all changes in 
the building, its equipment or services, necessitated thereby; provided, that 
it is at this time understood by the Landlord that certain equipment is to be 
installed and to be placed at convenient places as designated by the 
Tenant;  

j) Name of building - not to refer to the building by any other name other 
than that designated from time to time by the Landlord nor use the name of 
the building for any purpose except as the business address of the Tenant;  

6. Landlord’s Covenants  

The Landlord covenants with the Tenant;  

a) Quiet enjoyment - for the quiet enjoyment;  

b) Taxes - to pay all taxes and rates, municipal, parliamentary or otherwise, 
levied against the premises or the Landlord on account thereof;  

c) Air conditioning - to install and operate air conditioning units to air 
condition the premises at the expense of the Landlord;  

d) Electricity and water - to pay for the electricity and water supplied to the 
premises;  

e) Janitor service - to cause, when reasonably necessary, given the 
professional nature of the Tenant's use of the premises, (from time to time) 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule A to 
Lease Agreement – Dr. Hutten Czapski By-law No. 2017-147 

 

 

 

the floors and windows of the premises to be vacuumed, swept and cleaned 
and the desks, tables and other furniture of the Tenant to be dusted, but 
(with the exception of the obligation to cause the work to be done) the 
Landlord shall not be responsible for any act or omission or commission on 
the part of the person or persons employed to perform such work, provided 
vacuuming, sweeping and dusting to be done daily five days of the week;  

f) Heat - to heat the premises;  

g) Structural soundness - to keep the premises, common areas and parking 
lot structurally sound and to look after any structural defects which may 
arise;  

7. Provisos  

Provided always and it is hereby agreed as follows:  

a) Fixtures - The Tenant may remove his fixtures, but all installations, 
alterations, additions, partitions and fixtures except trade or Tenant's 
fixtures in or upon the premises, whether placed there by the Tenant or by 
the Landlord, shall be the Landlord's property without compensation 
therefore to the Tenant and shall not be removed from the premises at any 
time (either during or after the term);  

b) Fire - In case of damage to the premises by fire, lightning or tempest, rent 
shall cease until the premises are rebuilt; and the Landlord, instead of re-
building or making the premises fit for the purpose of the Tenant, may at its 
option terminate this lease on giving to the Tenant within thirty days after 
such fire, lightning or tempest, notice in writing of its intention (so to do) and 
thereupon rent and any other payments for which the Tenant is liable under 
this lease shall be apportioned and paid to the date of such fire, lightning or 
tempest, and the Tenant shall immediately deliver up possession of the 
premises to the Landlord;  

c) Damage to property - The Landlord shall not be liable nor responsible in 
any way for any loss of or damage or injury to any property belonging to the 
Tenant or to the employees of the Tenant or to any other person while in 
the building or in the yard of the building unless such loss, damage or injury 
shall be caused by the negligence of the Landlord or its employees, 
servants or agents for any damage to any such property caused by steam, 
water, rain or snow which may leak into, issue or flow from any part of the 
building or from the water, steam or drainage of the building or from any 
other place or quarter nor for any damage caused by or attributable to the 
condition or arrangement of any electric or other wiring omitted by any other 
Tenant;  

d) Impossibility of performance - It is understood and agreed that whenever 
and to the extent that the Landlord shall be unable to fulfill, or shall be 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule A to 
Lease Agreement – Dr. Hutten Czapski By-law No. 2017-147 

 

 

 

delayed or restricted in fulfilling any obligation hereunder for the supply or 
provision of any service or utility or the doing of any work or the making of 
any repairs because it is unable to obtain the material, goods, equipment, 
service, utility or labour required to enable it to fulfill such obligations or by 
reason of any statute, law or order-in-council or any regulation or order 
passed or made pursuant thereto or by reason of the order or direction of 
any administrator, controller or board, or any government department or 
officer or other authority, or by reason of not being able to obtain any 
permission or authority required thereby, or by reason of any other cause 
beyond its control whether of the foregoing character or not, the Landlord 
shall be relieved from the fulfillment of such obligation and the Tenant shall 
not be entitled to compensation for any inconvenience, nuisance or 
discomfort thereby occasioned;  

e) Default of Tenant - If the rent reserved or any part thereof shall not be paid 
on the day appointed for payment, whether lawfully demanded or not, or in 
case of breach or non-observance or non-performance of any of the 
covenants or agreements or rules or regulations herein contained or 
referred to on the part of the Tenant to be observed and performed, or in 
case the premises shall be vacated or remain unoccupied or in case the 
term shall be taken in execution or attachment for any cause whatsoever, 
(and in every such case) the Landlord shall be entitled thereafter to enter 
(into and) upon the premises (or any part thereof in the name of the whole) 
and the same to (have again), repossess and enjoy as of its former estate, 
anything herein contained to the contrary notwithstanding;  

f) Bankruptcy of Tenant - In case without the written consent of the Landlord 
the premises shall remain vacant or not used for the period of fifteen days 
or be used by any other person than the Tenant or for any other purpose 
than that for which they were let or in case the term or any of the goods and 
chattels of the Tenant shall at any time be seized in execution or 
attachment by any creditor of the Tenant or if the Tenant shall make any 
assignment for the benefit of creditors or any bulk sale of any act (now or 
hereafter in force) for bankrupt or insolvent debtors (or if the Tenant is a 
company any order shall be made for the winding up of the Tenant), then in 
any such case this lease shall at the option of the Landlord cease and 
terminate and the term shall immediately become forfeited and void and the 
current month's rent and the next ensuing three month's rent shall 
immediately become due and payable and the Landlord may re- enter and 
take possession of the premises as though the Tenant or other occupant (or 
occupants) of the premises was (or were) holding over after the expiration 
of the term without any right whatever;  

g) Distress - The Tenant waives and renounces the benefit of any present or 
future statute taking away or limiting the Landlord's right of distress, and 
covenants and agrees that notwithstanding any such statute none of the 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule A to 
Lease Agreement – Dr. Hutten Czapski By-law No. 2017-147 

 

 

 

goods and chattels of the Tenant on the premises at any time during the 
term shall be exempt from levy by distress for rent in arrears;  

h) Right of re-entry - On the Landlord's becoming entitled to re-enter the 
premises under any of the provisions of this lease, the Landlord in addition 
to all other rights may do so as the agent of the Tenant, using force if 
necessary, without being liable for any prosecution therefore, and may re-let 
the premises as agent of the Tenant, and receive the rent therefore, and as 
agent of the Tenant may take possession of any furniture or other property 
on the premises and sell the same at a public or private sale without notice 
and apply the proceeds of such sale and any rent derived from re-letting the 
premises upon account of rent under this lease, and the Tenant shall be 
liable to the landlord for any deficiency;  

i) Right of termination by the Tenant - The lease may be terminated for any 
valid operational reason with the consent of both parties and upon payment 
of three months rent in lieu of notice.  

j) Right of termination by the Landlord - On the Landlord's becoming 
entitled to re-enter the premises under any of the provisions of this lease, 
the Landlord, in addition to all other rights, shall have the right to terminate 
this lease forthwith by leaving upon the premises notice in writing of its 
intention, and thereupon rent and any other payments for which the Tenant 
is liable under this lease shall be computed, apportioned and paid in full to 
the date of such termination, and the Tenant shall immediately deliver up 
possession of the Premises to the Landlord, and the Landlord may re-enter 
and take possession of the premises;  

k) Non-waiver - Any condoning, excusing or overlooking by the Landlord of 
any default, breach or non-observance by the Tenant at any time in respect 
of any covenant, provision or condition herein contained shall not operate 
as a waiver of the Landlord's rights hereunder in respect of any subsequent 
default, breach or non-observance, and shall not defeat or affect in any way 
the rights of the Landlord herein in respect to any default, breach or non-
observance by the Landlord, mutatis mutandis.  

l) Over-holding - If the Tenant shall continue to occupy the premises after the 
expiration of this lease with or without the consent of the Landlord, and 
without any further written agreement, the Tenant shall be a monthly Tenant 
at the monthly rental herein mentioned and on the terms and conditions 
herein set out except as to length of tenancy.  

m) Arbitration - Any dispute between the parties hereto arising out of the 
provision of this lease shall be referred to the arbitration of three persons, 
one to be appointed by each of the parties hereto and the third to be chosen 
by the two so appointed. If either of the parties fails to appoint an arbitrator 
for 15 days after the one party has appointed an arbitrator and has notified 
the other party in writing of the appointment and of the matter in dispute to 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule A to 
Lease Agreement – Dr. Hutten Czapski By-law No. 2017-147 

 

 

 

be dealt with, the decision of the arbitrator appointed by the first of such 
parties shall be final and binding on both of the parties hereto. If the two 
arbitrators appointed by the parties hereto fail to agree upon a third 
arbitrator for 15 days after the appointment of the second arbitrator, either 
party hereto may apply on 15 days' notice (written) giving the order to a 
Judge of the District Court of the District of Timiskaming as a persona 
designata to appoint such third arbitrator. The said Judge, upon proof of 
such failure of appointment and of the giving of such notice, may forthwith 
appoint an arbitrator to act as such third arbitrator. If any arbitrator refuses 
to act or is incapable of acting or dies, a substitute for him may be 
appointed in the manner herein before provided. The decision of the three 
arbitrators so appointed, or a majority of them, shall be final and binding 
upon the parties hereto. All costs and expenses of any such arbitration shall 
be borne by the parties hereto equally;  

n) Subordination - This lease and everything herein contained shall be 
postponed to any charge or charges now or from time to time hereafter 
created by the Landlord in respect of the premises by way of institutional 
mortgage or mortgages and to any extension, renewal, modification, 
consolidation or replacement thereof, and the Tenant covenants that it will 
promptly at any time during the term hereof as required by the Landlord 
give all such further assurances to this provision as may be reasonably 
required to evidence and effectuate this postponement of its rights and 
privileges hereunder to the holders of any such charge or charges. The 
Tenant further covenants on demand at any time to execute and deliver to 
the Landlord at the Landlord's expense any and all instruments which may 
be necessary or proper to subordinate this lease and the Tenant's rights 
hereunder to the lien or liens of any such extension, renewal, modification, 
consolidation, replacement or new mortgage or mortgages, and the Tenant 
hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints the Landlord as its attorney with 
full power and authority to execute any necessary documents in the 
implementation hereof for and on behalf of the Tenant and any assumption 
of this lease by any assignee of the Tenant named herein shall in itself 
include this provision so that the assignee assuming this lease does thereby 
irrevocably constitute and appoint the Landlord as its attorney with full 
power and authority to execute any necessary documents in the 
implementation hereof for or on behalf of the said assignee;  

o) Notice - Any notice required or contemplated by any provision of this lease 
shall be deemed sufficiently given if contained in writing enclosed in a 
sealed envelope addressed, in the case of notice of the Landlord, to it, at 
c/o Corporate Services, 325 Farr Drive, P.O. Box 2050, Haileybury, Ontario. 
P0J 1K0, and in the case of notice to the Tenant, to the premises and 
deposited in one of Her Majesty's post offices in Haileybury, Ontario, 
registered and prepaid. The date of receipt of such notice shall be the fourth 
day next following the date of so mailing by registered mail. Provided that 
either party may, by notice to the other, designate another address in 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule A to 
Lease Agreement – Dr. Hutten Czapski By-law No. 2017-147 

 

 

 

Canada to which notices mailed or delivered more than ten days thereafter 
shall be addressed.  

8. Headings  

The headings in this lease have been inserted as a matter of convenience and 
for reference only and in no way define, limit or enlarge the scope or meaning of 
this lease or any provisions hereof.  

9. Effect of Lease  

This lease and everything herein contained, shall extend to and bind and may be 
taken advantage of by the heirs, executors, administrators, successors and 
assigns, as the case may be, of each (and every) of the parties hereto, and 
where there is more than one Tenant or there is a female party or a corporation, 
the provisions hereof shall be read with all grammatical changes thereby 
rendered necessary and all covenants shall be deemed joint and several.  

In witness whereof the Party of the First Part has hereunto affixed its corporate 
seal attested by the hands of its duly authorized officers, and the Party of the 
Second Part has hereunto set its hand and seal by execution under seal by each 
and every individual comprising the Party of the Second Part.  

Signed, Sealed and Delivered in the presence of: 
 
The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
325 Farr Drive 
P.O. Box 2050 
Haileybury, Ontario 

P0J 1K0 ______________________ 
Mayor – Carman Kidd 
 
 
______________________ 
Clerk – David B. Treen 
 

Dr. Peter Hutten Czapski 
95 Meridian Avenue 
P.O. Box 2010 
Haileybury, Ontario 

P0J 1K0 ______________________ 
Dr. Peter Hutten Czapski 
 
 
______________________ 
Witness 

Name: __________________ 
 

 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ZONING BY-LAW 
 

By-Law No.    

 

DRAFT TWO 
 

FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 
 

 
 
 

NOVEMBER 8, 2017 
 
 
 
 

Prepared by: 
 

 
 

 

 



 

 

 

 



 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  i 

City of Temiskaming Shores 

Comprehensive Zoning By-law  
 

Table of Contents 

Section 1 -  Administration and Interpretation ......................................................................................... 1 

1.1 Title and Application ..................................................................................................................... 1 

1.2 Conformity and Compliance with By-law ..................................................................................... 1 

1.3 Interpretation................................................................................................................................ 1 

1.4 Administration, Enforcement and Penalties for Contravention ................................................... 2 

1.5  Severability .................................................................................................................................... 2 

1.6 Technical Revisions to the By-law ................................................................................................. 2 

1.7 Transition Provisions ..................................................................................................................... 3 

Section 2: Establishment of Zones .......................................................................................................... 4 

2.1  Zones & Zone Symbols .................................................................................................................. 4 

2.2 Zone Schedules ............................................................................................................................. 5 

2.3 Zoning of Water and Islands ......................................................................................................... 5 

2.4 Site Specific Zones ......................................................................................................................... 5 

2.5 Overlay Zones................................................................................................................................ 5 

2.6 Holding Zones ............................................................................................................................... 5 

2.7 Determining Zone Boundaries ...................................................................................................... 5 

Section 3: Definitions .............................................................................................................................. 7 

Section 4: General Provisions ............................................................................................................... 26 

4.1 Accessory Uses, Buildings and Structures ................................................................................... 26 

4.2 Adult Entertainment Parlours ..................................................................................................... 29 

4.3 Bed and breakfast establishment: .............................................................................................. 29 

4.4 Established building line: ............................................................................................................ 30 

4.5 Group home: ............................................................................................................................... 30 

4.6 Height Exceptions: ...................................................................................................................... 30 

4.7 Home industry: ........................................................................................................................... 31 

4.8 Home occupation: ....................................................................................................................... 32 

4.9 Landscaping and Buffers: ............................................................................................................ 32 



 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  ii 

4.10 Lighting: ....................................................................................................................................... 33 

4.11 Minimum distance separation (MDS) for Farms: ........................................................................ 33 

4.12 Motor vehicle service stations and Fuel Pump IslandsBars: ....................................................... 34 

4.13 Multiple Uses on One Lot............................................................................................................ 34 

4.14 Multiple Zones on One Lot .......................................................................................................... 34 

4.15 Non-complying Lots, Buildings and Structures .................................................................... 34 

4.16 Non-conforming Uses ................................................................................................................. 35 

4.17 Number of Dwelling units Per Lot: .............................................................................................. 36 

4.18 Outdoor Boiler or Wood Furnace ............................................................................................... 37 

4.19 Outdoor Storage, Display of Goods and Material ....................................................................... 37 

4.20 Permitted Encroachments in Yards: ........................................................................................... 38 

4.21 Permitted Uses in All Zones: ....................................................................................................... 39 

4.22 Pits and Quarries: ........................................................................................................................ 40 

4.23 Prohibited Uses/Activities: .......................................................................................................... 40 

4.24 Public road Frontage, Private Road, Condominium Access or Navigable Waterway: ................ 41 

4.25 Public uses: .................................................................................................................................. 41 

4.26 Sight Triangles ............................................................................................................................. 42 

4.26 Special Setback Requirements .................................................................................................... 42 

4.27 Storage Container Regulations ................................................................................................... 43 

4.28 Temporary Uses .......................................................................................................................... 44 

4.29 Travel Trailers and Recreational vehicles: .................................................................................. 45 

4.30 Water Supply and Sewage Disposal Systems: ............................................................................. 45 

4.31 Wayside pits and Quarries and Portable Asphalt Plants ............................................................ 46 

Section 5: Parking and Loading Requirements ..................................................................................... 47 

5.1 General ........................................................................................................................................ 47 

5.2 Parking space Requirements ....................................................................................................... 47 

5.3 Queuing Lane Requirements (Drive through service): ............................................................... 53 

5.4 Loading space Requirements ...................................................................................................... 54 

Section 6:  Residential Zones ................................................................................................................. 56 

6.1 Establishment of Residential Zones ............................................................................................ 56 

6.2 General Prohibition ..................................................................................................................... 56 

6.3 Permitted Uses ............................................................................................................................ 56 



 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  iii 

6.4 Lot Requirements ........................................................................................................................ 58 

6.5 Residential Exceptions ................................................................................................................ 59 

Section 7: Commercial Zones ................................................................................................................ 69 

7.1 Establishment of Commercial Zones........................................................................................... 69 

7.2 General Prohibition ..................................................................................................................... 69 

7.3 Permitted Uses ............................................................................................................................ 69 

7.4 Lot Requirements ........................................................................................................................ 72 

7.5 Commercial Exceptions ............................................................................................................... 74 

7.5.1 Exceptions to General Commercial (C1) Zone ............................................................................ 74 

7.5.2 Exceptions to General Commercial (C1A) Zone .......................................................................... 75 

7.5.3 Exceptions to Highway Commercial (C2) Zone ........................................................................... 75 

7.5.4 Exceptions to Neighbourhood Commercial (C3) Zone ............................................................... 76 

7.5.5 Exceptions to Tourist Commercial (C4) Zone ............................................................................. 76 

Section 8: Industrial Zones .................................................................................................................... 78 

8.1 Establishment of Industrial Zones ............................................................................................... 78 

8.2 General Prohibition ..................................................................................................................... 78 

8.3 Permitted Uses ............................................................................................................................ 78 

8.4 Lot Requirements ........................................................................................................................ 81 

8.5 Industrial Exceptions ................................................................................................................... 82 

8.5.1 Exceptions to General Industrial (M1) Zone ............................................................................... 82 

8.5.2 Exceptions to Manufacturing Industrial (M2) Zone.................................................................... 83 

8.5.3 Exceptions to Mineral Aggregate Resource (M3) Zone .............................................................. 83 

8.5.4 Exceptions to Waste Management (M4) Zone ........................................................................... 84 

Section 9: Agricultural and Rural Zones ................................................................................................ 85 

9.1 Establishment of Agricultural and Rural Zones ........................................................................... 85 

9.2 General Prohibition ..................................................................................................................... 85 

9.3 Permitted Uses ............................................................................................................................ 85 

9.4 Lot Requirements ........................................................................................................................ 87 

9.5 Agricultural and Rural Exceptions ............................................................................................... 89 

9.5.1 Exceptions to Agricultural One (A1) Zone .................................................................................. 89 

9.5.2 Exceptions to Rural (RU) Zone .................................................................................................... 92 



 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  iv 

Section 10: Other Zones .......................................................................................................................... 95 

10.1 Establishment of Other Zones..................................................................................................... 95 

10.2 General Prohibition ..................................................................................................................... 95 

10.3 Permitted Uses ............................................................................................................................ 95 

10.4 Lot Requirements ........................................................................................................................ 97 

10.5 Other Zone Exceptions ................................................................................................................ 98 

10.5.1 Exceptions to Community Facilities (CF) Zone............................................................................ 98 

10.5.2 Exceptions to Open Space Recreational (OS) Zone .................................................................... 99 

10.5.3 Exceptions to Environmental Protection (EP) Zone.................................................................... 99 

10.5.4 Exceptions to Development (D) Zone ......................................................................................... 99 

10.5.5 Exceptions to Mixed Use-Area A (MU-A) Zone........................................................................... 99 

Section 11: Mixed Use Zones ................................................................................................................ 100 

11.1 Establishment of Mixed Use Zones ........................................................................................... 100 

11.2 General Prohibition ................................................................................................................... 100 

11.3 Permitted Uses .......................................................................................................................... 100 

11.4 Lot Requirements ...................................................................................................................... 101 

Section 11: Overlay Zones ..................................................................................................................... 102 

11.1 Establishment of Overlay Zones ............................................................................................... 102 

11.2 General Prohibition ................................................................................................................... 102 

11.3 Flood Hazard Constraint Overlay (F): ........................................................................................ 102 

11.4 Mining Constraint Overlay (MC): .............................................................................................. 103 

Section 12: Holding Zones ..................................................................................................................... 104 

12.1 Establishment of Holding (H) Zones .......................................................................................... 104 

12.2 Requirements for development on lands with the Holding provision, and requirements for 

removal of the Holding provision ......................................................................................................... 104 

Section 13: Temporary Use ................................................................................................................... 107 

Section 14: Enactment .......................................................................................................................... 107 

14.1 Repeal of former By-laws .......................................................................................................... 107 

14.2 Effective Date ............................................................................................................................ 107 

14.3 Enactment (Readings) ............................................................................................................... 107 

 

 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  1 

 

City of Temiskaming Shores 

Comprehensive Zoning By-law  

DRAFT ONETWO - For Public Review 

 

November 8, 2017 

Section 1 -  Administration and Interpretation 

1.1 Title and Application 

1.1.1 This by-law shall be known as the “City of Temiskaming Shores Zoning By-Law”. 

1.1.2 The provisions of this By-law apply to all lands, including islands and lands under water, 

within the boundaries of the City of Temiskaming Shores. 

1.2 Conformity and Compliance with By-law 

1.2.1 No land, building or structure may be used, erected or altered except in accordance with 

the provisions of this By-law. 

1.2.2 In the event of an inconsistency or conflict between two or more provisions in this By-

law, the more restrictive provision applies. 

1.2.3 Any existing use or structure established in compliance with the provisions of a 

predecessor of this By-law or in accordance with a variance granted by the Committee of 

Adjustment continues to be permitted by this By-law.  Any new use or structure, or 

addition to an existing structure shall meet the provisions of this By-law.  

1.2.4 Any use established in contravention or violation of a predecessor of this By-law is 

deemed to have been established unlawfully and shall not be considered in compliance 

with this By-law. 

1.3 Interpretation 

1.3.1 The provisions of this By-law are the minimum requirements except where the word 

“maximum” is used, in which case the maximum requirement applies. 

1.3.2 Nothing in this By-law shall serve to relieve any person from any obligation to comply with 

the requirements of any other By-law of the City or any requirement of the Province of 

Ontario or Government of Canada that may affect the use of lands, buildings or structures 

in the City. 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  2 

1.3.3 All measurements in this By-law appear in metric.  Appendix “A” has been included for 

information purposes only and the imperial figures are not exact conversions of the 

metric figures.  Reference shall always be made to the metric figures in determining 

conformity with the By-law. 

1.3.4 Illustrations have been included in Appendix “B” to assist in providing a visual 

interpretation of various provisions in the By-law.  (NOTE:  Illustrations to be provided in 

a subsequent draft.) 

1.4 Administration, Enforcement and Penalties for Contravention 

1.4.1 This By-law shall be administered and enforced by municipal staff as appointed by the 

Council of the City. 

1.4.2 Any designated employee of the City acting under their direction may, at any reasonable 

hour and upon producing proper identification, enter and inspect any property but shall 

not enter any building or structure used as a dwelling unit without the consent of the 

occupier, or the authority of a Search Warrant issued pursuant to the provisions of the 

Provincial Offences Act. R.S.O. 1990, c. P33, as amended.   

1.4.3 Any person who contravenes any provision of this By-law is guilty of an offense and upon 

conviction is liable to the fine(s) as provided for under the Planning Act, R.S.O. 1990, c. P. 

13, as amended. 

1.5  Severability  

1.5.1 A decision of a court that one or more of the provisions of this By-law are invalid in whole 

or in part does not affect the validity, effectiveness or enforceability of the other 

provisions or parts of the provisions of this By-law. 

1.6 Technical Revisions to the By-law 

1.6.1 Revisions may be made to this By-law without the need for a zoning by-law amendment 

in the following cases: 

a) Correction of grammar or typographical errors or revisions to format in a manner that 

does not change the intent of a provision. 

b) Adding or revising technical information on maps or schedules that does not affect 

the zoning of lands including, but not limited to, matters such as updating and 

correcting infrastructure information, keys, legends or title blocks. 

c) Changes to appendices, footnotes, headings, indices, marginal notes, table of 

contents, illustrations, historical or reference information, page numbering, footers 

and headers, which do not form a part of this By-law and are editorially inserted for 

convenience of reference only. 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  3 

d) Minor adjustments to the boundary of the Hazard (HZ) Zone overlay on a property 

may be made without amendment to the Zoning By-law, where the Official for the 

City is satisfied that the mapping of the Hazard (HZ) Zone overlay on a schedule is in 

obvious error. 

1.7 Transition Provisions  

1.7.1 This By-law does not prevent the erection or use of a building or structure for which a 

building permit was issued prior to the date of passage of this by-law, so long as the 

building or structure when erected is used and continues to be used for the purpose for 

which it was erected and provided the building permit has not been revoked.   

1.7.2 Where the Committee of Adjustment has issued a decision on a variance to any prior 

zoning by-law in the City, the decision of the Committee of Adjustment shall continue to 

apply.  

1.7.3 Where a Site Plan Agreement has been entered into prior to the effective date of this by-

law, and the timeframes specified in the Agreement have not yet lapsed, the provisions of 

this By-law, as they apply to such land, building or structure, shall be deemed to be modified 

to the extent necessary to give effect to such Site Plan Agreement.  

  



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  4 

Section 2: Establishment of Zones 

2.1  Zones & Zone Symbols 

2.1.1 For the purposes of this By-law, the City is divided into the following Zones:  

ZONE SYMBOL 

Residential Zones 

Rural Residential     R1 

Low Density Residential     R2 

Medium Density Residential    R3 

High Density Residential     R4 

Mobile Home Residential    MH 

 

Commercial Zones 

General Commercial     C1 

General Commercial     C1A  

Highway Commercial     C2 

Neighbourhood Commercial    C3 

Tourist Commercial     C4 

 

Industrial Zones 

General Industrial     M1 

Manufacturing Industrial    M2 

Mineral Aggregate Resource    M3 

Waste Management      M4 

 

Agricultural and Rural Zones 

Prime Agricultural      A1 

Rural       RU 

 

Other Zones 

Community Facilities  CF 

Open Space Recreation  OS 

Environmental Protection   EP 

Development  D 

 

Mixed Use Zones 

Mixed Use – Boathouse Facility Area  MU-A 

Mixed Use – Agricultural Research Station  MU-BA 

 

Overlay Zones 

Mining Constraint  MC 

Flood Hazard Constraint  F 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  5 

2.2 Zone Schedules  

2.2.1 The zones set out in Section 2.1 and the boundaries of such zones are shown on the 

schedules attached to this By-law, being Schedules A1 to L6.  The schedules form part of 

this By-law.  

2.3 Zoning of Water and Islands  

2.3.1 Where a zone boundary abuts a waterbody, such zone shall be deemed to extend into 

the waterbody and to apply to any patented water lots, Crown lake bed or any land 

created by changing lake levels, and to extend over all docks, boathouses, boat ports and 

any other structures appertaining to the lot. 

2.3.2 All islands not identified as being within a Zone on the Zone Schedules shall be zoned 

Open Space (OS).  

2.4 Site Specific Zones 

2.4.1 Where a Zone symbol on the attached Schedule(s) is followed by a dash “-“ and a number, 

such as “R1-17”, the number refers to a site-specific exception that applies to the lands 

noted. 

2.5 Overlay Zones 

2.5.1 Where a property is identified within an Overlay zone on the schedules to this by-law, the 

property shall be subject to the provisions in Section 12. 

2.6 Holding Zones  

2.6.1 Notwithstanding any other provision in this By-law, where a Zone symbol is followed by 

the letter “H” and a number, no person shall use the land to which the letter “H” applies 

for any use other than the use which existed on the date this By-law was passed, until the 

“H” is removed in accordance with the policies of the Official Plan and the provisions of 

Section 13 of this By-law and/or the requirements of any amending By-law, and the 

requirements of the Planning Act, as amended. 

2.7 Determining Zone Boundaries  

2.7.1 When determining the location of zone boundaries as shown on any Schedule to this By-

law, the following provisions apply: 

a) a boundary indicated as following lot lines shown on a registered plan of subdivision, 

or reference plan, or the municipal boundaries of the City shall follow such lot lines; 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  6 

b) a boundary indicated as following a highway, street, lane, railway right-of-way, utility 

corridor or watercourse shall be the centerline of such highway, street, lane, railway 

right-of-way, utility corridor or watercourse;  

c) where a boundary passes through a lot and the distance is not indicated, the Zone 

boundary shall be measured using the scale of the Schedules; 

d) where none of the above provisions apply, the Zone boundary shall be scaled from 

the approved Schedules. 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  7 

 

Section 3: Definitions  

3.1 ABATTOIR: a slaughter house designed for the purpose of killing animals, skinning, dressing and 

cutting up of carcass, wrapping for sale for human consumption with cooler and freezer storage, 

smoking, curing or manufacture of meat by-products and includes indoor confinement of animals 

while awaiting slaughter but shall not include any process related to rendering plants such as the 

manufacture of tallow, grease, glue, fertilizer or any other inedible product. 

3.2 ACCESSORY: a use, building or structure that is commonly incidental, subordinate and exclusively 

devoted to the principal use, building or structure and is located on the same lot.  

3.3 ADULT ENTERTAINMENT PARLOUR: an establishment in which is provided, in pursuance of a 

trade, calling, business or occupation, goods or services appealing to or designed to appeal to 

erotic or sexual appetites or inclinations.  

3.4 AGRICULTURAL PROCESSING ESTABLISHMENT: the use of land, buildings and structures for the 

processing and storage of agricultural produce, including the initial cleaning, culling, storing or 

packing of products produced on the farm or in conjunction with farms in the vicinity which 

produce the same agricultural products, and in preparation for shipment to food processing 

establishments or market.  Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, an agricultural 

processing establishment shall include a feed and grain mill or a seed mill.  

3.5 AGRICULTURAL PRODUCE WAREHOUSE: a building or part of a building used for the storage of 

agricultural produce and may include facilities for wholesale distribution or an accessory retail use 

for the sale of such agricultural produce to the general public, but does not include an agricultural 

processing establishment.  

3.6 AGRICULTURAL USE: general farming and without limiting the generality of the foregoing includes 

the raising and harvesting of field, bush, tree or vine crops, truck gardening, nurseries, 

greenhouses, dairying, animal husbandry, raising of poultry, apiaries, and the sale of produce 

grown on the farm from which the sale is made. A farm residence for the owner of the farm and 

accommodation for employees engaged in the operation of the farm is permitted.   

3.7 AGRICULTURAL PRODUCT SALES OUTLET: a building, part of a building, or a stand in which farm 

products produced on the farm are offered for sale at retail, but shall not include an a slaughter 

house or abattoir.  

3.8 AGRICULTURAL SERVICES: the use of land, building or structure for the purposes of buying and 

selling commodities and services that are necessary to support agricultural operations but does 

not include any manufacturing, assembling, processing, warehousing, or construction uses.   

3.9 AGRICULTURAL SUPPLY/IMPLEMENT DEALERSHIP: a building, structure or area where farm 

implements, equipment and farm supplies are kept for rental and/or sale at retail and may include 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  8 

facilities for the servicing of such implements or equipment but shall not include any other 

establishment otherwise defined or classified herein.  

3.10 ALTER: 

a) When used in reference to a building, structure or part thereof: 

i. to change any one or more of the external dimensions of such building or structure; or 
ii. to change the type of construction of the exterior walls or roof of such building or 

structure; or 
iii. to change the use of such building or structure; or 
iv. to change the number of uses or dwelling units contained therein. 

b) When used in reference to a lot: 

i. to change the boundary of such lot with respect to a street or lane; or 
ii. to change any dimension or area, relating to such lot, which is covered herein by a zone 

provision; or 
iii. to change the use of such lot; or 
iv. to change the number of uses located thereon.  

3.10 BASEMENT: that portion of a building between two floor levels which is partly below grade and 

which has more than one-half of its height measured from floor to ceiling above the established 

grade.   

3.11 BED AND BREAKFAST ESTABLISHMENT: a dwelling, or part thereof  of a dwelling, in which not more 

than 4 bedrooms are used or maintained for the accommodation of the travelling or vacationing 

public, in which the owner proprietor resides and supplies lodgings with or without meals for the 

persons so accommodated, but does not include a boarding house, group home, or tourist 

establishment.  

3.12 BOARDING HOUSE: premises in which the proprietor resides and supplies accommodation is 

supplied for remuneration to more than four (4) other persons lodging or with or without meals 

or both, in which the lodging rooms do not have both bathrooms and kitchen facilities for the 

exclusive use of individual occupants, and shall not include a hotel, hospital, motel, long term care 

home or retirement home.   

3.13 BOATHOUSE: a detached accessory building or structure, that is located over the lake/river bed 

or adjacent thereto, which is designed or used for the sheltering of a boat or other form of water 

transportation and may include storage of household equipment incidental to the residential use 

permitted on the lot.   

3.14 BOAT PORT: a detached accessory structure used for the berthing, sheltering or storing of boats 

and related equipment that is roofed, but not enclosed by more than one wall and is built, 

founded or anchored near, at or over the shoreline of a navigable waterway or on land.  

3.15 BUFFER AREA: a landscaped or naturally vegetated strip of land devoted exclusively to the 

provision of visual amenity and a physical barrier between adjacent uses. 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  9 

3.16 BUILDING: any structure used or designed to be used for shelter, accommodation or enclosure of 

persons, animals or chattels other than a lawful boundary wall or fence.  

3.17 BUILDING LINE: a line within a lot drawn parallel to a lot line and which establishes the minimum 

distance between that lot line and any building or structure, which may be erected.  

3.18 BUILDING, MAIN:  The building which contains the principal use of the lot on which the building 

is located.  

3.19 BUILDING OR STRUCTURE, ACCESSORY: a detached building or structure that is not used for 

human habitation and the use of which is customarily incidental and subordinate to a principal 

use, building or structure and located on the same lot.  

3.20 BUILDING SUPPLY ESTABLISHMENT: a building or structure in which building or construction and 

home improvement materials are offered or kept for sale and may include the fabrication of 

certain materials related to home improvements, and may include outside outdoor storage.  

3.21 BULK SALES ESTABLISHMENT: the use of land, building or structure for the purposes of buying 

and selling fuels, ice and allied commodities, but does not include any manufacturing, assembling 

or processing uses.  

3.22 BUSINESS, PROFESSIONAL OR ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE: a building or part of a building in which 

one or more persons are employed in the management, direction or conducting of a business or 

where professionally qualified persons and their staff service clients or patients who seek advice, 

consultation or treatment, and for the purposes of this By-law may include the administrative 

offices of a non-profit or charitable organization.  

3.23 CABIN: a separate building designed to provide only sleeping accommodation for the travelling or 

vacationing public.  

3.24 CABIN, HOUSEKEEPING: a separate building designed to provide sleeping accommodations and 

facilities for the preparation and cooking of food for the travelling or vacationing public.  

3.25 CARPORT: an enclosed or a partially enclosed structure attached to a dwelling, having a minimum 

of fifty percent (50%) open area with a roof, which is designed or used for the storage of one or 

more private vehicles.  

3.26 CELLAR: that portion of a building between two floor levels which is partially or wholly below 

grade and which has more than one-half of its height measured from floor to ceiling below the 

established grade.   

3.26 CEMETERY: land that is set apart or used as a place for interment of human remains, or for the 

scattering of cremated human remains in accordance with The Funeral, Burial and Cremation 

Services Act, 2002, and amendments thereto. A cemetery may include such accessory uses as a 

mausoleum and columbarium.  



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  10 

3.27 CHILD CARE CENTRE: premises operated by a child care provider licensed under the Child Care 

Modernization Act, SO 2014, C. 11, to operate a child care centre at the premises. (Replaces Day 

Nursery) 

3.28 COMMERCIAL USE: the use of land, building or structure for the purposes of buying or selling 

commodities and supplying services, as distinguished from such uses as manufacturing or 

assembling of goods, bulk sales establishments, warehouses and contractors' establishments.  

3.29 CONSERVATION USE: land used solely for the preservation and enhancement of the natural 

environment and may include a conservation area, and fish and wildlife management.  

3.30 CONTRACTOR’S ESTABLISHMENT:  the premises of a building contractor or company used as a 

depot for the storage and maintenance of equipment used by the contractor or company, and 

includes facilities for the administration or management of the business and the stockpiling or 

storage of supplies used in the business, but does not include the wholesale or retail sale of 

building supplies or home improvement supplies.   

3.31 CONVENIENCE STORE: a retail store serving the daily or occasional needs of the residents of the 

immediate area with a variety of goods such as groceries, meats, beverages, dairy products, 

patent medicines, sundries, tobacco, stationery, hardware, magazines and/or newspapers.  

3.32 COVERAGE: that percentage of land or lot area covered by buildings and structures above ground 

level and excludes that portion of such land or lot area which is occupied by a building or portion 

thereof which is completely below ground level.  

3.333.32 CREMATORIUM: a building that is fitted with appliances for cremating human remains 

and that has been approved as a crematorium or established as a crematorium in accordance with 

the requirements of The Funeral, Burial and Cremation Services Act, 2002, or a predecessor of it 

and includes everything necessarily incidental and ancillary to that purpose.  

3.343.33 DAY NURSERY: a premise that receives more than five children who are not of common 

parentage, primarily for the purpose of providing temporary care, or guidance, or both temporary 

care and guidance, for a continuous period not exceeding twenty-four hours, where the children 

are  

a) Under eighteen years of age in the case of a day nursery for children with a developmental 

disability, and  

b) Under ten years of age in all other cases. Replaced by Child Care Centre 

3.33 DOCK: a structure built at or anchored to the shore at which boats or other floating vessels are 

berthed or secured to and which may provide a foundation for a boathouse. 

3.34 DRIVING RANGE: a public or private area operated for the purpose of developing golfing 

techniques, including miniature golf courses, but excluding golf courses.  



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  11 

3.35 DRY CLEANING ESTABLISHMENT: a building or part of a building in which the business of dry 

cleaning, dry dyeing, cleaning, spotting, stain removal or pressing of articles and/or goods of fabric 

is carried on, using chemicals which emit no odours or fumes outside the building.  

3.36 DWELLING:  a residential building designed for the occupancy by one or more persons, containing 

one or more dwelling units as a principal use thereof, but shall not include a commercial 

accommodation in a tourist establishment, boarding house, mobile home with or without a 

foundation, or institutional uses.   

3.37 DWELLING, APARTMENT: a building containing five or more dwelling units, each unit has an 

independent entrance either directly or through a common vestibule, but excludes a street 

townhouse. each unit having common entrance from the street level and the occupants of which 

have the right to use, in common, halls and/or stairs and/or elevators and yards.  

3.38 DWELLING, DUPLEX: a building that is divided horizontally into two dwelling units, each of which 

has an independent entrance either directly or through a common vestibule and which has one 

set of municipal services and is located on a single lot.  

3.39 DWELLING, MOBILE HOME: any dwelling that is designed to be mobile, whether or not the 

running gear has been removed, and or constructed or manufactured to provide a permanent 

residence for one or more persons in accordance with C.S.A. Standard Z240, but does not include 

a travel trailer or tent trailer or trailer otherwise designed to a C.S.A. Standard Z241 or A277.  

3.40 DWELLING, MODULAR: a factory built home which is a single detached dwelling unit designed 

and built to be transported to a site.  It may contain parts that can be folded, collapsed, or 

telescoped when being towed and expanded later to provide additional floor space, and will sit 

on a permanent foundation.  The shortest side of a modular dwelling shall not be less than 6.1 

metres in width.  The modular dwelling is designed for long term year round occupancy.  It has 

facilities for cooking, eating, living, sleeping and sanitation.  A modular dwelling does not include 

a park model mobile home trailer, travel trailer, tent trailer or trailer otherwise designed to a 

C.S.A. Standard Z241.  For the purposes of this definition, a modular home having an certified in 

accordance with an A277 Standard is permittedrequired, while those having either a Z240, Z241 

Standard or a combination of either of these with the A277 Standard are not permitted. 

3.41 DWELLING, MULTIPLE: a building containing three or four dwelling units, each unit has an 

independent entrance either directly or through a common vestibule, but excludes a street 

townhouse.  

3.42 DWELLING, STREET TOWNHOUSE: a building that is divided vertically by common walls into three 

or more dwelling units, each of which has independent entrances to a front yard and rear yard 

immediately abutting the front and rear walls of each dwelling unit, which may have separate sets 

of municipal services and which may be located on separate lots.   



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  12 

3.43 DWELLING, SEMI-DETACHED: a building that is divided vertically by a common wall into two 

dwelling units, each of which has an independent entrance either directly or through a common 

vestibule, which may have separate set of municipal services and which may be located on two 

separate lots.   

3.44 DWELLING, SINGLE DETACHED: a completely detached dwelling unit, to which entrance is gained 

only by a private entrance outside the building.  

3.45 DWELLING UNIT: A suite of habitable rooms which is located in a building, is used or intended to 

be used in common by the occupants as a single, independent and separate housekeeping 

establishment; and contains food preparation and sanitary facilities provided for the exclusive 

common use of the occupants thereof.   

3.46 DWELLING UNIT, SECOND:  A dwelling unit permitted under Section 4.17.2, accessory to the main 

use of the property and contained within or attached to the main building or in the second storey 

of, or attached to, an attached private garage.  

3.47 DWELLING UNIT IN A NON-RESIDENTIAL BUILDING:  A dwelling unit located within a non-

residential building, to which entrance is gained either directly or through a common vestibule.  

3.48 EDUCATIONAL ESTABLISHMENT: the use of lands, buildings or structures as a training centre, an 

elementary or secondary school, private school, university or community college authorized by the 

Province of Ontario.  

3.49 EQUESTRIAN FACILITY:  a commercial establishment where horses are housed or boarded and 

are available for riding, riding instruction, agility training or jumping.  

3.50 EQUIPMENT SALES, SERVICE AND RENTAL ESTABLISHMENT: premises in which machinery and 

equipment are offered or kept for sale, rent, lease or hire under agreement for compensation, 

and which are also serviced, but shall not include any other establishment defined or classified in 

this By-law.  

3.51 ERECT: to build, construct, reconstruct, alter and or relocate and without limiting the generality 

of the foregoing is taken to include any preliminary physical operation such as excavating, grading, 

piling, cribbing, filling or draining, structurally altering any existing building or structure by an 

addition, deletion, enlargement or extension.  

3.52 ESTABLISHED BUILDING LINE: the average setback of existing buildings. A building line is 

considered to be established when a minimum of 3 buildings have been erected on any one side 

of a continuous 100 metres of land with street frontage.  

3.53 EXISTING: a lot, use, building or structure lawfully existing on the day of the passing of this by-law.  

3.54 EXTERIOR LIGHTING: any form of artificial illumination located outside of a building or structure.  



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  13 

3.55 FARM RESIDENCE: a single detached dwelling located on the same lot as an agricultural use 

operation and occupied by the owner of the farm or by some person engaged in the operation of 

the farm.  

3.56 FENCE: a structure which forms a barrier for enclosing, bounding, delineating or protecting land.  

3.57 FINANCIAL ESTABLISHMENT: a building, or part thereof, which is used to provide for financial 

services in which money is deposited, kept, lent, or exchanged, including accessory clerical functions 

and shall include a bank, trust company, credit union, or other similar banking service.  

3.58 FLOOD HAZARD CONSTRAINT AREA: the horizontal area bordering a lake, swamp, river, stream, 

or water course which is subject to flooding.   

3.59 FLOODPROOFING:  structural changes and /or adjustments incorporated into the basic design 

and/or construction or alterations of individual buildings, structures or properties to protect them 

from flood damage.  

3.60 FLOOR AREA: the total horizontal floor area within a building which is measured between the 

exterior faces of the exterior walls or from the centre line of a common wall, but excluding any 

private garage, breezeway, porch, verandah, balcony, sunroom, attic, cellar, and any floor area 

with a ceiling height less than 2 metres (6.6 feet).  

3.61 FLOOR AREA, GROSS: the total floor area of all storeys exclusive of any part of the building or 

structure below finished grade which is used for heating equipment, or for the storage or parking 

of motor vehicles, breezeways, porches, verandahs, decks, locker storage and laundry facilities, 

and other non-habitable accessory uses.   

3.62 FORESTRY USE: the management, development and cultivation of timber resources to ensure the 

continuous production of wood or wood products, provision of proper environmental conditions 

for wildlife, protection against floods and erosion, protection of water supplies, and preservation 

of the recreation resource.  

3.63 FUNERAL HOME: a commercial establishment providing funeral supplies and services to the 

public.  

3.64 GARAGE, PRIVATE: an accessory building or a portion of the main dwelling unit which is designed 

or used for the storage of one or more private vehicles and the storage of household equipment 

incidental to residential occupancy. 

3.65 GOLF COURSE: a public or private area operated for the purpose of playing golf including a par 

three golf course and including such ancillary uses as a driving range, a miniature golf course, or 

a clubhouse.  

3.66 GRADE, ESTABLISHED: the average elevation of the surface of the ground at the base of a 

structure, exclusive of any embankment in lieu of steps.   



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  14 

3.67 GREENHOUSE, NURSERY, GARDEN CENTRE: the use of land, buildings or structures for the 

growing, display and wholesale or retail sale of trees, shrubs, flowers, plants and similar 

vegetation.  May also include the display and sale of landscaping, lawn and garden equipment, 

furnishings and supplies.  This definition shall not include any premises used for the growing of 

mushrooms.   

3.68 GROCERY STORE: a retail establishment engaged in the business of selling primarily groceries, 

meat, fruit and vegetables as well as other personal, convenience, and household items to the 

general public.  

3.69 GROUP HOME: a single housekeeping unit in a dwelling in which three to ten residents, excluding 

staff or receiving family, live under responsible supervision consistent with the requirements of 

its residents. The home is licensed or approved under Federal or Provincial statutes.  

3.70 HABITABLE ROOM: a room designed for human occupancy with living, dining, sleeping, kitchen, 

or washroom facilities, and includes an enclosed sunroom or screened room.  This definition does 

not include any private garage, carport, porch, verandah, unfinished attic, or unfinished 

basement.  

3.71 HEALTH SERVICES ESTABLISHMENT: premises which provide health or medical services such as a 

chiropractor, dental, optometrist, medical clinic, associations or organizations formed to provide 

medical or health services, but which does not include a hospital.   

3.72 HEIGHT OF BUILDING: the vertical distance of a building measured between the average 

established grade at the exterior walls and: 

i) the highest point of the roof surface of a flat roof; 

ii) the roof deck of a mansard roof; 

iii) the mid-point between the eaves and the ridge of a gable, hip, gambrel or other type of 

pitched roof;   

 

3.75 HENS, BACKYARD:  A maximum of 10 hens (no roosters) may be kept in the rear yard in a screened 

and rodent and predator proofed enclosure that is not closer than six metres from a side or rear 

property line.  The hens must be maintained in accordance with good animal husbandry practices 

as defined by the Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs.  The hens and eggs shall be for 

domestic use only and not for sale.   

3.73 HOME FOR SPECIAL CARE: a home for the care of persons requiring nursing, residential or 

sheltered care, and that is licensed and/or inspected as a home for special care under the Homes 

for Special Care Act, RSO 1990, C H12.  (replaces residential care facility)  

3.74 HOME INDUSTRY: a small-scale light industrial use, such as a carpentry shop, metal working shop, 

a welding shop, an electrical shop, small engine repair or similar use, that provides services or 

wares to the community, including on-line sales and which is an accessory use to a single detached 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  15 

dwelling.  For the purposes of this By-law, the repairing of motor vehicles, mobile homes and 

trailers is not a home industry.  

3.75 HOME OCCUPATION: a gainful occupation conducted in a dwelling which is secondary to the use 

of the dwelling as a private residence and the nature and scope of which is compatible with the 

residential character of the dwelling.   

3.76 HOSPITAL: any institution, building or other premises that is established for the purposes of the 

treatment of patients and that is approved under the Public Hospitals Act, R.S.O. 1990, Ch. P.40, 

as amended, as a public hospital.  

3.77 HOTEL/MOTEL: a commercial establishment that consists of one building or two or more 

connected or adjacent buildings consisting of at least four individual rental units which cater to 

the needs of the travelling public by furnishing sleeping accommodations for remuneration which 

may or may not supply food, but does not include a rooming or boarding house, an apartment 

dwelling house,  a group home,  or similar facility.  

3.78 INDUSTRIAL USE: the use of land, building or structure designed for the purpose of fabricating, 

manufacturing, assembling, making, printing, inspecting, ornamenting, finishing, treating, 

altering, repairing, warehousing or storing or adapting for sale any goods, substance, article or 

thing, or any part thereof, including  the storage of building and construction equipment and 

materials, and such accessory uses as transportation, wholesaling, storage or shipping, but 

excluding any obnoxious industry.   

3.79 KENNEL: a building or structure which is municipally licensed where animals are boarded or 

trained, given medical treatment or housed for similar purposes, for which compensation is paid 

and shall include a Humane Society shelter or pound.   

3.80 LANDSCAPING: any combination of vegetation including trees, shrubs, flowers, grass or other 

horticultural elements, decorative stonework, paving, screening or other architectural elements, 

all of which is designed to enhance the visual amenity of a property, to regulate drainage, and to 

provide a screen to mitigate any objectionable aspects that may detrimentally affect adjacent 

land.  

3.81 LAUNDROMAT: a building or structure where the services of coin-operated laundry machines, 

using only water, detergents and additives, are made available to the public for the purpose of 

laundry cleaning.  

3.82 LIGHT INDUSTRIAL USE:  the manufacturing, assembly or processing of component parts or 

finished products suitable for retail trade and does not include industries whose operations 

involve the emission of any air, water or noise pollution that creates a nuisance outside of the 

building.   



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  16 

3.83 LOADING SPACE: an area of land which is provided and maintained upon the same lot or lots upon 

which the main use is located, for the temporary parking of one or more commercial motor 

vehicles while merchandise or materials are being loaded or unloaded from such vehicle(s).  

3.84 LONG TERM CARE HOME:  residential premises for persons requiring nursing care and that is 

licensed as a Long Term Care Home under the Long Term Care Homes Act, SO 2007,  

C.8.  (replaces Nursing Home)   

3.85 LOT: any parcel of land which can be legally conveyed under the Planning Act, R.S.O. 1990, c P.13, 

as amended.   

3.86 LOT AREA: the total horizontal area within the lot and, in the case of a corner lot having street line 

rounding at the corner with a radius of six (6) metres or less, the lot area of such lot is to be 

calculated as if the lot lines were projected to this point of intersection.  

3.87 LOT, CORNER: a lot bounded on two or more sides by one or more public roads. 

3.88 LOT COVERAGE: the percentage of the lot area covered by all buildings and structures,  

a) including accessory buildings, open decks greater than 2 metres in width, porches and 

verandahs;  

b) excluding accessible ramps and lifts, parking areas, driveways, open decks less than 0.6  one 

(1) metre above the established grade, walkways, stairways, docks and swimming pools; 

c) excluding underground structures.  

3.89 LOT FRONTAGE: in the case of a corner lot, an interior lot or a through lot, the horizontal distance 

between the 2 lot lines which intersect the front lot line of a lot, such distance being measured 

along a line which is parallel to the front lot line and distant from the from lot line a distance equal 

to the minimum front building setback required herein for the specified use in the zone where 

such lot is located.  

3.90 LOT, INTERIOR: a lot other than a corner lot or a through lot.  

3.91 LOT LINE: any boundary of a lot.  

3.92 LOT LINE, EXTERIOR SIDE: a side lot line that abuts a street public road or an unopened municipal 

road allowance.  

3.93 LOT LINE, FRONT: the lot line that divides the lot from the public road, provided that,  

i) in the case of a corner lot, the shorter lot line that abuts the public road shall be the 

front lot line;  

b) in the case of a lot that abuts a navigable watercourse, the lot line at the shoreline shall 

be the front lot line;  



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  17 

c) in the case of a lot that does not abut a public road, the lot line where the principal 

access to the lot occurs shall be considered the front lot line; 

d) in the case of a through lot,  

i) where it abuts two streets, the lot line abutting the street from which access is 

primarily gained to the lot;  

ii) where it abuts a street and a navigable watercourse, the lot line along the navigable 

waterway.   

3.94 LOT LINE, INTERIOR SIDE: a side lot line which is not an exterior side lot line. does not abut the 

street on a corner lot.  

3.95 LOT LINE, REAR: the lot line furthest from or opposite to the front lot line.  

3.96 LOT LINE, SIDE: a lot line other than a front or rear lot line.  

3.97 LOT, THROUGH:  a lot other than a corner lot, having separate frontages on two public roads 

streets; or a lot other than a corner lot having separate frontages on a public road street and a 

waterbody. 

3.98 MARINA: a commercial establishment or premises, usually containing docking facilities or 

mooring facilities where boats or boat accessories are berthed, stored inside or outside, serviced, 

repaired, constructed or kept for sale or rent and where facilities for the sale of marine fuels or 

lubricants, accessory retail sales and a taxi and/or barging service are provided and where waste 

water pumping facilities may be provided.  A marina may include a Marine sales and service 

establishment.  

3.99 MARINE SALES AND SERVICE ESTABLISHMENT: a building or part of a building and associated 

lands where new and used boats, boat accessories, snowmobiles, and all-terrain vehicles are 

displayed and offered for sale at retail or for rental, and/or where marine, snowmobile and all-

terrain vehicle equipment is serviced or repaired and may include boat storage facilities.  

3.100 MARKET: an area of land consisting of buildings, stalls, or an open area used primarily for the 

display and retailing of farm produce, and without limiting the generality of the foregoing, meat, 

poultry, foodstuffs, wares, or commodities.  

3.101 MARIJUANA PRODUCTION FACILITY: The use of land, or a building or structure or part thereof 

that is used for growing, producing, processing, testing, destroying, storing, packaging or shipping 

of marijuana or cannabis authorized by a license issued by the Federal Minister of Health under 

the Controlled Drugs and Substances Act SC 1996, c 19, as amended, but shall not include any 

other establishment or use as may be defined or classified in this By-law. 

3.102 MINERAL MINING OPERATION: Mining operations and associated facilities, or, past producing 

mines with remaining mineral development potential that have not been permanently 

rehabilitated to another use.   



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  18 

3.103 MINIMUM DISTANCE SEPARATION (MDS): the mathematical tool to determine the required a 

recommended distance between livestock and manure storage facilities and non-agricultural 

uses, as required by the Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs.  

3.104 MOBILE HOME PARK: a parcel of land used for the use and occupancy of mobile home dwellings 

and includes all accessory buildings necessary to the operation of said park.  

3.105 MOBILE HOME SITE: an area of land within a mobile home park which is used as the site of, and 

pertains to, not more than one (1) mobile home dwelling.  

3.106 MOTOR VEHICLE: a vehicle within the meaning of the Highway Traffic Act, R.S.O. 1990, c H.8, as 

amended.  

3.107 MOTOR VEHICLE BODY REPAIR SHOP: an establishment used for making repairs or alterations to 

the body or paint work of any vehicle.  Accessory uses may include a towing service and the rental 

of motor vehicles to customers whose motor vehicles are being repaired.  This definition shall not 

include a salvage yard.   

3.108 MOTOR VEHICLE, COMMERCIAL: a commercial motor vehicle within the meaning of the Highway 

Traffic Act, R.S.O. 1990, c H.8, as amended.  

3.109 MOTOR VEHICLE DEALERSHIP: an establishment for the storage, sale, rental and servicing of new 

or used vehicles and may include outdoor storage of vehicles but all other facilities must be within 

a building.  

3.110 MOTOR VEHICLE RENTAL ESTABLISHMENT:  a retail establishment for the rental of motor vehicles 

to the general public.   

3.111 MOTOR VEHICLE SERVICE STATION: a building or a clearly defined space on a lot where gasoline, 

oil, tires, batteries and other similar products for the maintenance of motor vehicles may be sold 

or where vehicles may be oiled, greased and subjected to repairs essential to the actual operation 

of motor vehicles, and includes a fuel bar.  

3.112 MOTOR VEHICLE TOWING ESTABLISHMENT:  an establishment operating a tow-truck service for 

compensation, including storage facilities for towed vehicles.  For the purposes of this definition, 

a tow truck is a motor vehicle equipped with a boom or booms, winches, slings, tilt beds or similar 

equipment designed for the towing or recovery of vehicles and other objects, and includes a 

transporter designed to transport more than one vehicle on a non-emergency basis.  

3.113 MOTOR VEHICLE WASHING ESTABLISHMENT: an establishment for washing, cleaning and 

polishing motor vehicles by means of either production line cleaning methods and/or mechanical 

devices and includes a coin-operated self-service operation but does not include a motor vehicle 

service station, a motor vehicle body repair shop or a motor vehicle dealership where car washing 

operations are incidental to the principal activity of business.  



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  19 

3.114 NAVIGABLE WATERCOURSE: any body of water that is capable of affording reasonable passage 

of watercraft of any description for the purpose of transportation, recreation or commerce, and 

includes any river, stream or lake considered navigable by law.  

3.115 NON-COMPLYING:  the use of land, building or structure which does not comply with the 

provisions and/or standards of this By-law for the zone in which such land, building or structure is 

situated  

3.116 NON-CONFORMING: a use, building or structure which is not a use permitted in the zone in which 

the said use is situated.  

3.117 NURSING HOME: a building other than a hospital in which the proprietor supplies for hire or gain, 

lodging with nursing, medical or similar care and treatment, if required, and includes a rest home 

or convalescent home, but does not include any other establishment otherwise defined in this By-

law.  Replaced by “long term care home”  

3.117 OBNOXIOUS USE: any use which shall be a nuisance to the occupants or owners of any 

neighbouring land or buildings by reason of the emission from the said land or any part thereof, 

or the creation thereon, of odours, gases, dirt, smoke, noise, vibration, fumes, cinders, soot, waste 

or depositing or leaving unsightly objects or chattels thereon or otherwise.  

3.118 OUTDOOR RECREATION, ACTIVE: a public or private area operated for the purpose of playing golf, 

driving ranges, miniature golf courses, tennis courts, outdoor skating rinks, recreational trails, 

public park, private park, ski-lifts and similar uses, together with necessary and accessory buildings 

and structures, but shall not include a theme park.  

3.119 OUTDOOR RECREATION, PASSIVE: the use of land which is typically unobtrusive and not 

disturbing to the surrounding natural landscape and may include walking trails, natural 

interpretive facilities, bird and wildlife observation areas and similar uses involved in the 

enjoyment of the natural environment.  

3.120 OPEN OUTDOOR STORAGE: the storage of goods in the open air or in unenclosed unroofed areas 

or portions of buildings which are may be open on the sides, but shall not include a limited display 

of goods and products for advertising and demonstration purposes.  

3.121 PARK: an area permanently devoted to recreational uses and generally characterized by its 

natural, historic or landscaped features, and used for both passive and active forms of recreation.  

3.122 PARK, PUBLIC: a park owned or controlled by a Public Authority or by any Board, Commission or 

other Authority established under any statute of the Province of Ontario, or the Government of 

Canada.  

3.123 PARKING AREA:  An area or structure accessory to a principal use provided for the parking of 

motor vehicles and includes any related driveways and parking spaces, but shall not include any 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  20 

part of a public road street or lane, or a parking lot.  This definition may include a carport or private 

garage.   

3.124 PARKING LOT: an area  other than a street Premises used for the temporary parking of two or 

more motor vehicles as accommodation for visitors, clients, customers, residents or employees 

whether free or for profit or gain.   

3.125 PARKING SPACE:  a portion of a parking area, exclusive of any driveways, which may be used for 

the temporary parking or storage of a motor vehicle.   

3.126 PARKING SPACE, OFF SITE:  a parking space required exclusively for a building, structure or use 

which is not located on the same lot as such parking space.   

3.126 PERSONAL SERVICE ESTABLISHMENT: a business which furnishes a service to meet some general 

need or to benefit the personal needs of individuals, such as a barber shop, beauty salon, massage 

therapist or spa, but excludes funeral homes and any manufacturing or fabrication of goods for 

sale.  

3.127 PIT: a place where unconsolidated gravel, stone, sand, earth, clay, fill, mineral or other material 

is being or has been removed by means of an excavation to supply materials for construction, 

industrial or manufacturing purposes, but does not include a wayside pit. 

3.128 PLACE OF ASSEMBLY: a place designed and used to accommodate gatherings of people such as 

clubs, reception halls, conference centres, legion halls, community halls and lodges, and for 

events such as trade shows, banquets, and political or other conventions.  

3.129 PLACE OF ENTERTAINMENT: the use of a building, or part thereof, for a fee for the provision of 

entertainment or amusement without the necessity of active participation by the user and 

includes, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, such uses as a movie theatre, 

auditorium, public hall, billiard or pool room, amusement arcade, dance hall, or music hall, but 

does not include any place of entertainment or amusement otherwise defined or classified in this 

By-law.  

3.130 PLACE OF RECREATION: the use of a building, or part thereof, for a fee, for the provision of athletic 

and amusement facilities involving the active participation of the user in a sports-related activity 

and includes without limiting the generality of the foregoing, such facilities as racquet courts, 

fitness clubs, billiard parlours, bowling alleys, arenas, riding stables, or water sports, but shall not 

include a theme park.  

3.131 PLACE OF WORSHIP: a building dedicated to religious worship and may include such accessory 

uses as a nursery school, an assembly hall, a school of religious education, convent, monastery or 

parish hall.  

3.132 PRINCIPAL USE: the predominant purpose for which any land, building, structure or premises, or 

part thereof, is used, designed, arranged, occupied or maintained.  



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  21 

3.133 PRIVATE HOME CHILD CARE DAYCARE: the temporary care for reward or compensation of five 

children or less who are under ten years of age where such care is provided in a private residence, 

other than the home of a parent or guardian of any such child, for a continuous period not 

exceeding twenty-four hours.  The provision of temporary care or supervision of children by a 

child care provider for unlicensed child care or in-home child care, as defined and regulated under 

the Child Care Modernization Act, SO 2014, C.11.   

3.134 PRINTING AND PUBLISHING ESTABLISHMENT: a building or part of a building in which the 

business of producing books, newspapers or periodicals, by mechanical means, and reproducing 

techniques, such as photocopying, is carried on, and may include the sale of newspapers, books, 

magazines, periodicals, or like, to the general public.  

3.135 PUBLIC USE: the use of land, building or structure by a public authority, for the purpose of 

providing its services to the public, or carrying out its public mandate.  

3.136 QUARRY: an area where consolidated rock has been or is being removed by means of an open 

excavation to supply material for construction, industrial or manufacturing purposes, but does 

not include a wayside quarry or open pit or mine.  

3.137 RECREATIONAL VEHICLE: a vehicle which provides living, shelter and sleeping accommodation 

and other facilities for short periods of time, while travelling or vacationing, designed to be towed 

behind a motor vehicle, or self-propelled, and includes such vehicles commonly known as travel 

trailers, truck tent trailers, pickup coaches, motorized campers, motorized homes or other similar 

vehicles but shall not include a mobile home.   

3.138 RECREATIONAL VEHICLE SALES AND SERVICE ESTABLISHMENT: a building, or part of a building, 

where new or used recreational vehicles and related equipment and accessories are displayed for 

sale or rent in conjunction with which there may be facilities for the servicing of such vehicles.  

3.139 RECONSTRUCTION OR RENOVATION: the repair and restoration of a building to good condition, 

but shall not include its replacement.   

3.140 RECYCLING FACILITY:  a place where second-hand goods, including waste paper, bottles, 

automobile tires, clothing, are collected to be sorted, and a place where used lumber and used 

building materials are stored for sale or resale. 

3.141 RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITY: an establishment providing supervised or supportive in-house care 

for those who need assistance with daily living, that may also provide on-going medical or nursing 

care or counseling and social support services and which may include services such as medical, 

counseling, and personal services. (replaced by Retirement Home and Home for special care)  

3.141 RESIDENTIAL OCCUPANCY: the occupancy or use of a building or part of a building by persons for 

whom sleeping accommodation is provided but who are not harboured or detained there to 

receive medical care or treatment or who are not involuntarily detained there.  



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  22 

3.142 RETIREMENT HOME:  a residential complex that is occupied primarily by persons who are 65 years 

of age or older, where the operator of the home makes at least two care services available, 

directly or indirectly, to the residents, and that is licensed as a retirement home under the 

Retirement Homes Act, SO 2010, C.11.  A residential complex means a building or related group 

of buildings in which one or more rental units of living accommodation are located, and includes 

all common areas and services and facilities available for the use of the residents of the complex. 

3.143 RESTAURANT: premises where food is offered for sale or sold to the public for immediate 

consumption and includes such uses as a restaurant, dining room, cafe, cafeteria, ice cream 

parlour, tea or lunch room, dairy bar, coffee shop, snack bar or refreshment room or stand.  

3.144 RESTAURANT, DRIVE-THROUGH OR TAKE OUT: a restaurant which serves or is intended to serve 

patrons seated in a motor vehicle parked on a parking lot or driveway., or where prepared foods 

are sold and taken out of the building to be consumed.  

3.145 RETAIL STORE: a building or part thereof where goods, services, wares, merchandise, substances, 

articles or things are offered or kept for sale or rent by retail directly to the public, but does not 

include any manufacturing process or construction uses.  This definition shall not include any 

establishment otherwise defined herein or specifically named elsewhere in this By-law.   

3.146 ROAD, PUBLIC: an improved public highway which affords the principal means of access to an 

abutting lot and, which is dedicated, assumed and/or maintained by and under the jurisdiction of 

a public authority.   

3.147 SALVAGE YARD: a place where motor vehicles and other scrap materials and salvage are wrecked 

or disassembled and resold; a place where second-hand goods, including waste paper, bottles, 

automobile tires, clothing, other scrap materials and salvage are collected to be sorted, and a 

place where used lumber and used building materials are stored for sale or resale. (moved to 

Recycling Facility)  

3.148 SAWMILL: a building or structure used to process wood from raw lumber to another use and may 

include land used for open outdoor storage of raw timber or finished lumber or products.  

3.149 SELF STORAGE FACILITY: a commercial establishment consisting of a building or group of buildings 

used for the storage of household goods, wares, substances, or articles but shall not include a 

cartage depot, transportation depot, or warehouse.  A truck body, bus coach, streetcar body or 

railway car, or other similar body or container, whether on wheels or not, shall not be used as 

part of a self-storage facility.  A storage container may be used as part of a self-storage facility. 

3.150 SENSITIVE LAND USE:  means buildings, amenity areas, or outdoor spaces where routine or 

normal activities occurring at reasonably expected times would experience one or more adverse 

effects from contaminant discharges generated by a nearby major facility.  Sensitive land uses 

may be a part of the natural or built environment.  Examples may include, but are not limited to:  

residences, child care centres and educational and health facilities.  



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  23 

3.151 SERVICE ESTABLISHMENT: any building or part thereof where household appliances, machinery, 

and home entertainment equipment are sold, serviced or repaired, but excludes any 

manufacturing or processing.  

3.152 SETBACK: the distance between any lot line abutting a public road or body of water and the 

nearest part of any main wall of any main building or structure.  

3.153 SEWER AND WATER SERVICES (Full Municipal): both water and sewage disposal infrastructure 

that is owned and operated by the City and is designed to adequately service the water and 

sewage disposal needs of a use, building or lot.  

3.154 SEWER AND WATER SERVICES (Partial Municipal):  infrastructure where one of the either water 

or sewage disposal facilities is owned and operated by the City and the other is privately owned 

and operated, and is designed to adequately service the water and or sewage disposal needs of a 

use, building or lot.  

3.155 SEWER AND WATER SERVICES (Private): infrastructure on a lot which is privately owned and 

operated, which is designed to service the water and sewage disposal needs of that lot, and 

without limiting the generality of the foregoing, shall include a private septic system and a private 

well.  

3.156 SHORELINE: the line where the normal or controlled high water mark of a navigable watercourse 

meets the land.  

3.157 SHORELINE BUFFER: a natural area, adjacent to a shoreline, maintained or re-established in its 

natural predevelopment state (with the exception of minimal pruning of vegetation and the 

removal of trees for safety reasons) for the purpose of protecting natural habitat and water 

quality and minimizing visual impact of buildings or structures on a lot.  Where the natural 

shoreline of a property is a natural beach or is a rock outcropping with little or no soil, such shall 

be deemed to comply. A shoreline buffer shall not include a grassed or lawn area.  

3.158 SHIPPING STORAGE CONTAINER:  the unmodified rail or seaway container which is traditionally 

used for the shipping and transportation of goods and materials.  

3.159 STOREY: that portion of a building or structure between any floor level of such building or 

structure and the floor, ceiling or roof next above such floor level.   

3.160 STREET LINE: any boundary line of a public road or highway.  

3.161 STRUCTURE: anything that is erected, built or constructed of parts joined together or requiring a 

foundation to hold it erect and located under, on or above ground level, including anything 

prefabricated on or off the site. For the purposes of this By-law, a fence not exceeding 1.8 2 metres 

in height shall be deemed not to be a structure.  For the purposes of this By-law, a structure 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  24 

includes any shelter, canopy, enclosure or similar structure covered with fabric, polyester or 

similar covering material that is secured to the ground or another structure.   

3.162 SWIMMING POOL: a structure constructed either in-ground or above ground, that is filled with 

water and used for swimming or recreation. 

3.163 TOURIST CAMPING ESTABLISHMENT: the use of land, buildings or structures for commercial 

camping on a short-term basis where campsites are rented to and used by the travelling public.  

A tourist camping establishment may include accessory buildings, structures or facilities incidental 

to the principal use, such as common washrooms, recreational facilities, a convenience store, or 

an accessory dwelling unit for the owner or operator.  A tourist camping establishment does not 

include the use of a campsite as a dwelling, or a use otherwise defined by this By-law.  

3.164 TOURIST ESTABLISHMENT: the use of land, buildings or structures for the provision of commercial 

roofed accommodation where commercial accommodation units are offered for rent on a short 

term or transient basis to the public who is travelling, vacationing, engaged in leisure or 

recreation, or participating in conventions or meetings.  A tourist establishment may include 

accessory uses, amenities, services, equipment or facilities, including a restaurant, normally 

incidental to such accommodation.  A tourist establishment does not include a dwelling unit 

except for a dwelling unit for the owner or operator, or staff quarters that are accessory to the 

principal use.  

3.165 TRAILER: a vehicle that is at any time drawn upon a highway by a motor vehicle, another motor 

vehicle or any device or apparatus not designed to transport persons or property, temporarily 

drawn, propelled or moved upon such highway, except a side car attached to a motorcycle, and 

shall be considered a separate vehicle and not part of the motor vehicle by which it is drawn.    

3.166 TRAILER, TRAVEL OR TENT: a trailer designed to be temporarily used for living, shelter and 

sleeping accommodation, or any vehicle in which the assembly can be erected, while stationary, 

using the trailer body and related components for support and utilized for living, shelter and 

sleeping accommodation, with or without cooking facilities, which is collapsible and compact 

while being drawn by a motor vehicle, but shall not include a mobile home. 

3.166 TRANSPORTATION DEPOT:  an establishment where buses, trucks, or tractor trailers are rented, 

leased, kept for hire, stored or parked for commercial purposes only.   

3.167 USE: the purpose for which a lot, building or structure or any combination thereof is designed, 

constructed, arranged, occupied or maintained.  

3.168 VETERINARY ESTABLISHMENT: premises in which facilities are provided for the prevention, cure 

and alleviation of disease and injury to animals and in conjunction with which there may be 

facilities provided for the sheltering of animals during the treatment period, but does not include 

a kennel or a research facility  



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  25 

3.169 WAREHOUSE:  A building or structure used for the storage and/or distribution of goods, wares, 

merchandise, articles and/or things, but does not include any storage and/or distribution of goods 

connected with any salvage operation.   

3.170 WASTE DISPOSAL SITE: premises where garbage, refuse or domestic or industrial waste is 

disposed of or dumped and which is approved by The Ministry of Environment pursuant to the 

provisions of The Environmental Protection Act, R.S.O. 1990, c E.19, as amended. 

3.171 WAYSIDE PIT OR WAYSIDE QUARRY:  a temporary pit or quarry opened and used by or on behalf 

of a public road authority solely for the purpose of a particular project or contract of road 

construction and not located on the road right-of-way.   

3.172 WIND FACILITY: a renewable energy generation facility at which wind is used to generate 

electricity through the use of one or more wind turbines, as defined in Ontario Regulation 359/09 

under The Environmental Protection Act, R.S.O. 1990, c E.19, as amended.  

3.173 WHOLESALE ESTABLISHMENT: the use of land, building or structure for the purpose of selling 

and/or offering for sale, goods, wares and/or merchandise on a wholesale basis, and includes the 

storage or warehousing of those goods, wares and/or merchandise.   

3.174 YARD: that part or of a lot which is open, uncovered and unoccupied between a lot line or the 

shoreline and a building or structure, other than accessory buildings, structures or uses which are 

specially permitted by this By-law within a yard.   

3.175 YARD, EXTERIOR SIDE: a yard extending from the front yard to the rear yard of a lot, between the 

exterior side lot line immediately adjoining a public road or an unopened public road allowance 

and the nearest part of the main building, structure or nearest open outdoor storage on a lot.   

3.176 YARD, FRONT: a yard extending across the full width of the lot between the front lot line and the 

nearest wall of any principal main building or structure on the lot.  

3.177 YARD, INTERIOR SIDE: a yard extending from the front yard to the rear yard of a lot, between a 

side lot line and the nearest part of the main building, structure or nearest open outdoor storage 

on the lot.   

3.178 YARD, REAR: a yard extending across the full width of the lot between the rear lot line and the 

nearest wall of the main building on such lot.  

3.179 YARD, REQUIRED: the minimum required setback between a lot line and the nearest main wall of 

the main building on such lot.  

3.180 YARD, WATER:  a yard extending from the high-water mark on any body of water to the nearest 

wall of any building or structure on the lot.  

 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  26 

 

Section 4: General Provisions  

4.1 Accessory Uses, Buildings and Structures 

4.1.1 Permitted accessory uses: Where this By-law permits the use of land, buildings or 

structures for a specific use, such use shall include any buildings, structures or uses 

accessory to the permitted use, subject to the provisions of this by-law for the particular 

zone in which the building, use or structure is located.  

4.1.2 Prohibited accessory uses:  None of the following accessory uses are permitted in any 

zone unless such accessory use is specifically listed as a permitted use in such zone:   

• A building or portion thereof used for human habitation;  

• A fuel pump island;  

• A livestock building; 

• A marine facility; 

• An open outdoor storage area.   

4.1.3 Location on a lot: Accessory buildings, uses or  structures are   permitted in any interior side 

or rear yard in any Zone subject to the provisions of this By-law for the particular Zone in  

which said building, use, or structure is located, and provided that an  accessory building, 

use or structure: 

• is not located in the required minimum required front yard or the required exterior 

side yard; 

• is not located closer than 1.2 metres to any lot line except that common semi-

detached private garages may be located on the mutual lot line; 

• shall not be located closer than 1.2 metres from another accessory building or 

structure, or from the main building on the lot.  

4.1.4 Main Building to be erected first: No accessory building or structure shall be erected on 

any lot until the main building has been erected, with the exception of:   

• Temporary construction uses during the term of an active building permit for the 

principal use;  

• Private garage provided a building permit has been issued for the main residential 

use;  

• A dock; 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  27 

• A lot zoned Agricultural One (A1) or Rural (RU), in which case a detached private 

garage or storage shed may be erected prior to the erection of the main building.  

4.1.5 Maximum Coverage:  Accessory buildings and structures shall not occupy a total area 

greater than 15 10% of the area of the lot upon which such buildings or structure are 

located.  The maximum lot coverage of accessory buildings is included as part of the total 

permitted coverage on a lot.  The maximum lot coverage of all accessory buildings and 

structures excludes a swimming pool.  

4.1.6 Accessory Structure encroachments: Notwithstanding the yard and setback provisions of 

this By-law to the contrary, drop awnings, clothes poles, flag poles, garden trellises, 

retaining walls, or similar uses which comply with this By-law are permitted in any 

required yard.   

4.1.7 Shoreline Structures:  

4.1.7.1 Identification:  Shoreline structures refer to accessory buildings and structures 

erected at or near the shoreline in the required yard located between the shoreline 

and the dwelling on any lot that abuts a watercourse.  They include buildings and 

structures that are on the lot and/or attached to the land that forms the bed of a 

navigable waterway adjacent to the lot. 

4.1.7.2 Permitted Uses:  Shoreline structures include a boathouse, boat port, dock, boatlift, 

launch ramp, marine railway, pumphouse, deck, gazebo, sauna or hot tub.  

4.1.7.3 Boathouses and Boat ports:  A boathouse or boat port may be erected and used in 

the required yard of a lot abutting a navigable watercourse provided: 

a) a maximum of one boathouse or one boat port shall be permitted per lot provided 

the lot meets the minimum lot frontage requirement of the zone in which it is 

located;  

b) only single storey boathouses shall be permitted; 

c) the roofline of double pitched or hipped roofs will be a maximum of 4.5 metres 

above the high-water mark for a one storey boathouse;  

d) a minimum setback of 2.0 metres is maintained from the side lot lines and/or the 

straight-line projection of the lot line into the water from the shoreline; and 

e) a boathouse shall not be used for human habitation.  

4.1.7.4 Docking Facilities:  A dock, boatlift, launch ramp or marine railway may be erected 

and used in the required yard of a lot abutting a navigable watercourse provided all 

applicable Provincial and Federal statutes and regulations are adhered to and 

provided a minimum setback of 2.0 metres is maintained from the side lot lines and/or 

the straight-line projection of the lot line into the water from the shoreline.  



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  28 

4.1.7.5 Pumphouse:  A pumphouse may be erected and used in the required yard of a lot 

abutting a shoreline provided it complies with the minimum required side yard.  A 

free standing pumphouse shall not exceed a height of 2.0 metres or an area of 9.0 

square metres. 

4.1.7.6 Unenclosed Deck:  A freestanding, unenclosed deck may be permitted within the 

required yard abutting a shoreline, provided that the structure: 

a) does not exceed 30.0 square metres in floor area; 

b) is located no closer than 5.0 metres to the shoreline, except where such deck is 

attached to a dock; and, 

c) the deck floor is no more than 1.0 metre from the grade below it. 

4.1.8 Swimming pools: A swimming pool is permitted in any Zone subject to the following:   

a) In the side yard or rear yard provided:  

(i) No interior wall surface of any such swimming pool shall be located closer 

than 1.5 metres to any rear lot line or side lot line, nor closer than 3 metres 

to that portion of a rear lot line which adjoins a side lot line of the adjoining 

lot;  

(ii) No water circulating or treatment equipment such as pumps of filters shall 

be located closer than 3 metres to any side lot line or rear lot line.  

b) No part of any pool shall be located within 10 metres of the high-water mark of a 

property abutting a navigable watercourse.  

c) Fences around all swimming pools shall be provided in compliance with the By-laws 

of the City of Temiskaming Shores.  

4.1.9 Antennae, Towers, Satellite Dishes: Radio and television antenna towers, satellite dishes 

greater than 1.0 metres in diameter, dish antennas and other similar structures are 

permitted in any zone provided they meet the minimum requirements of the zone in 

which they exist and are not located in any front yard or exterior side yard.  Satellite dishes 

1.0 metres or less in diameter are permitted in any yard.  This provision does not apply to 

any federally licensed facilities.   

4.1.10 Solar Panels: No ground mounted solar panels are permitted in the Low Density 

Residential (R2), Medium Density Residential (R3) or High Density Residential (R4) Zones.  

4.1.11 Wind Facilities:   

a) Wind facilities are limited to Class 1 wind facilities as defined in Ontario Regulation 

359/09, of The Environmental Protection Act RSO 1990, Ch. E.19, as amended, and are 

permitted as an accessory use for personal use only in the Agriculture One (A1), Rural 

(RU) and Residential One (R1) Zones; 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  29 

b) Wind facilities are only permitted in the rear yard, and shall meet all yard 

requirements.  

4.1.12 Portable Garage Shelters 

a)  The placement or use of a shelter, canopy, enclosure or similar structure covered with 

fabric, polyester or similar covering material designed for the storage of motor 

vehicles shall be in accordance with the following:   

i) A garage shelter shall comply with all applicable yard requirements for an 

accessory structure.  

b) Notwithstanding the provisions of clause (a) (i), above, a temporary garage shelter 

may be permitted on a driveway in the required front yard or exterior side yard 

between November 1 of one year and April 30 of the next following year, provided a 

minimum 1 metre front yard setback is maintained, and the structure is removed 

between May 1 and October 31.   

4.2 Adult Entertainment Parlours 

4.2.1 Adult Entertainment Parlours are prohibited.  A minimum separation distance of 1,000 

metres shall be provided between any adult entertainment parlour (where permitted in 

this by-law) and the following uses defined in this By-law: clinic; educational 

establishment; dwelling unit; park; place of worship; public use; recreational facility; 

recreational establishment.   

4.2.2 A minimum separation distance of 1,000 metres shall be provided between any two adult 

entertainment parlours.  

4.2.3 A minimum separation distance of 750 metres shall be provided between any adult 

entertainment parlour (where permitted in this by-law) and arterial roads as identified in 

the City of Temiskaming Shores Official Plan Schedules A to D.   

4.3 Bed and breakfast establishment:  

4.3.1 The following provisions apply to any bed and breakfast establishment The Bed and 

breakfast establishments shall be permitted only in the zones indicated in this By-law 

and shall be clearly accessory to the main residential use and shall not change the 

residential character of the lot and dwelling; 

4.3.2 No person other than a person residing in the dwelling containing the bed and breakfast 

shall be employed except as is necessary for housekeeping purposes; 

4.3.3 The bed and breakfast establishment shall not have more than four (4) bedrooms for 

overnight guest purposes; 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  30 

4.3.4 The guest rooms shall not contain kitchen or cooking facilities; and 

4.3.5 Only one plate or sign, attached to the dwelling or located in the front yard shall be 

permitted and no flashing or illuminated sign shall be used; and 

4.3.5 A minimum of one parking space for each guest room shall be provided in addition to 

the parking required for the dwelling.  

 

4.4 Established building line:  

4.4.1 Where a permitted building or structure or addition is to be erected on a lot in a 

Residential or Commercial zone where there is an established building line extending on 

both sides of the lot, 50.0 metres in either direction, such permitted building, structure or 

addition may be erected closer to the front lot line than required by this By-law, provided 

such permitted building or structure is not erected closer to the front lot line than the 

average setback, being a line drawn from the corner of each building abutting the subject 

lot.  This provision does not apply to lands abutting a watercourse or a Provincial Highway.  

4.5 Group home:   

4.5.1 Where a Group home is a permitted use, the following provisions shall apply: 

a) A group home shall only be permitted within a single detached dwelling; and 

b) All the provisions of the respective zone in which a group home is located shall be 

complied with.  

4.6 Height Exceptions:  

4.6.1 Nothing in this By-law shall prevent the erection, alteration or use of the following 

accessory structures, provided the main use is a permitted use within the zone in which is 

it located and all other applicable provisions of this By-law are complied with: 

• Air conditioner duct; 

• Barn, silo, conveyor or grain elevator used for farm purposes; 

• Belfry; 

• Bulk storage tank;  

• Chimney;  

• Church spire; 

• Clock tower; 

• Drive-in theatre screen; 

• Electric power facility (excluding a building);  

• Elevator enclosure; 

• Flag pole; 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  31 

• Forestry tower; 

• Telecommunication tower or antenna; 

• Structure for crushing, washing, screening or processing relating to an asphalt, 

aggregate, concrete or cement plant; 

• Structure containing heating, cooling or other mechanized equipment pertaining to a 

building; 

• Water tank;  

• Wind turbine.  

4.7 Home industry:  

4.7.1 Where a Home industry is a permitted use, the following provisions shall apply: 

a) The lot on which the home industry is located shall have a minimum lot area of 1.0 

hectare; 

b) There shall be no emission of noise, vibration, odour or dust that is not normally 

attributable to the use of the land for other uses permitted in the Zone; 

c) Such home industry shall not be a nuisance to, nor interfere with, television or radio 

reception of others in neighbouring buildings or structures; 

d) There shall be no display to indicate that any part of the property is being used for other 

than residential or agricultural uses except for an unlit sign of not more than 0.8 metres 

square, except where a lot fronts on a Provincial Highway, in which case the 

requirements of the Province shall be complied with; 

d) The home industry shall meet the same yard provisions as required for the principal 

residential use for the Zone in which it is located, with the exception of the interior side 

yard, which shall be a minimum of 10.0 metres; 

e) The use shall not occupy more than 25% of the gross floor area of a dwelling, or where 

located in an accessory building, shall not occupy more than 140.0 square metres of 

gross floor area; 

f) A maximum of three (3) employees, one of whom must reside in the dwelling, may be 

employed on site in the home industry and additional employees may be employed off-

site; 

g) Any permitted open outdoor storage shall be screened from view; 

h) A landscaped buffer shall be provided on the lot in accordance with the provisions of this 

By-law; 

i) There shall be no goods, wares or merchandise offered for sale or rent from the dwelling 

which are not manufactured or processed on the property;  

j) One (1) off-street parking space shall be provided for each 28 square metres of floor 

area devoted to said use in addition to that required for the dwelling and, 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  32 

k) The home industry shall be subject to site plan control to regulate storage and accessory 

buildings.   

4.8 Home occupation:  

4.8.1 Where a Home occupation is a permitted use, the following provisions shall apply: 

a) The home occupation shall clearly be secondary to the main residential use of the 

property and shall not change the residential character of the dwelling; 

b) There shall be no emission of noise, vibration, odour or dust that is not normally 

attributable to the use of the land for other uses permitted in the Zone; 

c) Such home occupation shall not be a nuisance to, nor interfere with, television or radio 

reception of others in neighbouring buildings or structures; 

d) Such home occupation shall not include a medical clinic, a private hospital, a long term 

care home, a boarding house, a restaurant or a veterinary clinic, but may include a 

business,  or professional or administrative office and a health services establishment 

that complies with the provisions of this subsection; 

e) There shall be no display to indicate that any part of the property is being used for other 

than residential or agricultural uses except for an unlit sign of not more than 0.5 metres 

square, except where a lot fronts on a Provincial Highway, in which case the 

requirements of the Province shall be complied with; 

e) The home occupation use shall be conducted entirely within the dwelling, or within a 

detached accessory building; 

f) The home occupation use shall not occupy more than 25% of the gross floor area of a 

dwelling; 

g) Such use is conducted by a person or persons residing in the dwelling and a maximum 

of one employee employed on site who does not live in the dwelling; 

h) There shall be no outside outdoor storage of equipment, goods or materials associated 

with the home occupation use; 

i) There shall be no goods, wares or merchandise offered for sale or rent from the dwelling 

which are not manufactured or processed on the lot with the exception of a limited 

number of complementary associated products; and, 

j) One (1) off-street parking space shall be provided.  for each 28 square metres of floor 

area devoted to said use in addition to that required for the dwelling.  

4.9 Landscaping and Buffers: 

4.9.1 A minimum 1.5 metre landscaped buffer shall be provided along a side or rear lot line of a 

Commercial, Industrial or High Density Residential (R4) Zone where it abuts a Residential 

zone.  



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  33 

4.9.2 Landscaping shall be provided, planted or located, and maintained in a healthy condition 

by the owner of the land on which the landscaping is located. Every landscaped buffer 

shall consist of a solid and unbroken planting of shrubs or trees the ultimate height of 

which is not less than 1.8 2.0 metres or a privacy fence.  Such plant material shall not be 

less than 1.0 metre in height when planted. For the purposes of this section, a privacy 

fence means any barrier or structure constructed of wood, stone, metal, brick or other 

similar materials of combinations of such material, which is erected for the purpose of 

screening, safeguarding, retaining or enclosing property. 

4.9.3 Where a lot abuts a watercourse, a shoreline buffer shall be restored and maintained 

across a minimum of 50% of the lot, and shall maintain a minimum width of 7.5 metres.   

4.9.4 In all Commercial, Industrial, Community Facility (CF) or High Density Residential (R4) 

Zones, a minimum 1.5 metre wide landscaped buffer shall be provided along the full outer 

perimeter of any parking lot containing more than 10 parking spaces.  A driveway may 

cross the landscaped buffer.  

4.10 Lighting:  

4.10.1  Lighting fixtures designed to provide exterior illumination on any lot shall be installed with 

the light directed or deflected away from adjacent lots and streets and in such a manner 

as to not confuse or distract persons driving vehicles on such streets, and shall be directed 

downward.  

4.11 Minimum distance separation (MDS) for Farms:   

4.11.1 Notwithstanding any other yard or setback provisions of this By-law to the contrary, the 

following provisions apply to those lands located outside of the settlement area 

boundaries as identified on the Schedules to this By-law: 

a) New non-agricultural development in proximity to existing livestock operations must 

comply with provincial MDS regulations regarding minimum distance separation 

(Formula I)  

b) The development of new livestock facilities or the expansion of existing livestock 

facilities must comply with provincial MDS regulations regarding minimum distance 

separation (Formula II)  

c) Development is permitted for one detached dwelling on a vacant lot in existence as 

of the date of adoption of this by-law, provided that the dwelling is located the 

furthest distance possible from the livestock operation and that the applicable zone 

setback provisions are complied with. 

d) Existing non-farm residential uses may be replaced where destroyed by a catastrophic 

event and are exempt from the MDS Separation formulae calculations, provided the 

replacement meets the exemptions of the Minimum Distance Separation (MDS) 

implementation guidelines. 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  34 

e) Reference should be made to the Minimum distance separation Formulae as 

developed by the Ontario Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Affairs, as amended from 

time to time, in completing the required calculations.  

4.12 Motor vehicle service stations and Fuel Pump IslandsBars: 

4.12.1 No portion of any fuel pump island, fuel pump island canopy or kiosk, shall be located 

closer than 3.0 metres to any lot line. 

4.12.2 No portion of any access driveway shall be located closer than 10 metres to the 

intersection of any two roads;  

4.12.3 The minimum distance between access driveways shall be 10.0 metres; 

4.12.4 Except for the access driveways, an area not less than 1.0 metre in width along the front 

lot line shall be used for landscaping;  

4.12.2 All repair and mechanical servicing of motor vehicles shall be conducted within a wholly 

enclosed building and there shall be no outdoor storage permitted with the exception of 

vehicles awaiting repair or pick up following repair.   

4.13 Multiple Uses on One Lot 

4.13.1 Where any land, building or structure is used for more than one purpose, the applicable 

provisions of this By-law which serve to regulate each such use shall be complied with.  

4.14 Multiple Zones on One Lot 

4.14.1 Where a lot is divided into more than one Zone under the provisions of this By-law, each 

such portion of the lot shall be used in accordance with the provisions of this By-law for 

the zone where such portion of the lot is located. Each such portion of the lot shall be 

considered as a separate lot for the purpose of determining zone provisions.  However, 

not more than one dwelling unit shall be permitted on the entire lot, except where 

specifically permitted in this By-law.  

4.15 Non-complying Lots, Buildings and Structures 

4.15.1 Existing undersized lots: 

a) Where a lot, having a lesser lot area or lot frontage than that required: 

(i) is held under distinct and separate ownership from abutting lots or was 

legally created prior to the passing of this By-law; or, 

(ii) is created as a result of an expropriation; or 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  35 

(iii) is created as a result of a natural severance such as the presence of a public 

road, a navigable waterway or a railway; 

then the lot shall be deemed to conform to the requirements of this By-law with 

respect to the lot area or lot frontage, and the provisions respecting lot area and lot 

frontage shall not apply to prevent a permitted use, building or structure, provided 

that all other applicable provisions of this By-law are complied with and provided that 

a sewage disposal system (where required) can be installed on the lands.  

b) Where lands are added to an existing undersized lot that complies with (a) above, the 

resulting lot shall be deemed to comply with (a) above.  

4.15.2 Reconstruction and Repair of Existing Non-complying Buildings and Structures: 

a) Where in any Zone, a non-complying building or structure is destroyed by fire or 

natural disaster, such non-complying building or structure may be reconstructed 

provided the situation of non-compliance is not increased. 

b) Nothing in this By-law shall prevent the strengthening or restoration to a safe 

condition of any non-complying building or structure lawfully used on the date of 

passing of this By-law, provided the situation of non-compliance is not increased.   

4.15.3 Addition, Extension or Enlargement of Existing Non-complying Buildings and Structures: 

a) The enlargement, extension or addition to a legal non-complying building or structure 

may be permitted, provided: 

(i) the situation of non-compliance is not further increased; 

(ii) the amount of floor area in a required yard is not increased by more than 

25% 10% from the date of passing of this By-law; and, 

(iii) all other applicable provisions of this By-law are complied with.  

4.15.4 Interior Alterations:  Nothing in this By-law shall prevent the interior alteration of a legal 

non-complying building or structure.  

4.16 Non-conforming Uses 

4.16.1 Continuation of Use:  The provisions of this By-law shall not apply to prevent the use of 

any lot, building or structure for any purpose prohibited by the By-law if such lot, building 

or structure was lawfully used and legally established for such purposes on the date of 

the passing of this By-law so long as it continues to be used for that purpose and the use 

has not been discontinued.  

4.16.2 Change of Use:  No change in the use of any land, building or structure shall be permitted, 

unless such change in use complies with the permitted uses within the zone in which such 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  36 

land, building or structure is located or unless such change has been approved through 

the provisions of the Planning Act, R.S.O 1990, Ch. P. 13, as amended.  

4.16.3 Exterior Extensions:  No building or structure, which at the date of passing of this By-law 

was used for a purpose not permitted within the zone in which it is located, shall be 

enlarged or extended unless such building is thereafter to be used for a purpose 

permitted within such Zone and complies with all requirements of the By-law or unless 

approved through the provisions of the Planning Act, R.S.O. 1990, Ch. P. 13, as amended.  

4.16.4 Reconstruction or Repair of Existing Non-conforming Buildings and Structures:  Where 

a building or structure containing a legal non-conforming use is damaged or destroyed, 

the reconstruction or repair of the building or structure is permitted provided the 

reconstruction or repair does not increase the original footprint, building size or height or 

change the location.  

4.16.5 Permitted accessory buildings:  Nothing in this section prevents the construction of 

accessory buildings or structures provided they meet the applicable yard requirements of 

the zone in which they are located.   

4.16.6 Interior Alterations:  Nothing in this By-law shall prevent the interior alteration of a legal 

non-conforming building or structure.  

4.17 Number of Dwelling Units Per Lot:  

4.17.1 Not more than one dwelling unit may be built on any lot except where specifically 

permitted in a particular zone.   

4.17.2 Second dwelling unit:  Notwithstanding any other provisions of this By-law regarding the 

number of dwelling units on a single lot, Where a second dwelling unit is permitted as an 

accessory use to a in any single detached dwelling, or semi-detached dwelling in any 

Residential Zone, and in the Rural (RU) and Agricultural One (A1) Zones, subject to the 

following provisions shall apply: 

a) The second dwelling unit is located within a permitted single detached dwelling or a 

semi-detached dwelling, or in the second storey of or attached to a detached private 

garage; 

b) Only one (1) second dwelling unit may be created on the lot;within the main dwelling 

unit; 

c) A second dwelling unit is not permitted if the lot also contains a garden suite;  

c) The maximum floor area of a second dwelling unit shall not exceed 75% of the gross 

floor area of the main dwelling unit; 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  37 

d) The second dwelling unit shall be an integral part of the main dwelling unit and be 

designed to maintain the general character of the dwelling and surrounding 

neighbourhood;  

e)d) The second dwelling unit and main dwelling shall meet all other applicable provisions 

of this By-law and any other servicing, fire, health, safety, or occupancy regulations 

or by-laws; and 

f)e) A minimum of one parking space is provided for the second dwelling unit., and does 

not result in a separate driveway being required.  

4.18 Outdoor Boiler or Wood Furnace 

4.18.1 An outdoor boiler or wood furnace may be permitted on a lot greater than 1.0 hectare in 

area and located in the Rural (RU), Agriculture One (A1) or Rural Residential (R1) zones, 

subject to the following requirements:  

a) located behind the front wall of the dwelling;  

b) located a minimum 15 metres from any property line; and 

c) the minimum height of a chimney/stack shall be 3.25 3.5 metres.   

4.19 Outdoor Storage, Display of Goods and Material 

4.19.1 Outdoor Storage:  Where outdoor storage is permitted, the following provisions shall 

apply: 

a) Outdoor storage complies with all yard requirements except in the General Industrial 

(M1) and Manufacturing Industrial (M2) zones; 

b) Any portion of a lot used for outside outdoor storage is screened from adjacent uses 

and streets adjoining the lot by a building, planting strip, and/or fence erected in 

accordance with the Fence By-law; and  a minimum at least 1.8 metres in height from 

the ground; and, 

c) The area used for outdoor storage shall be in addition to the areas required for 

parking, loading and landscaping. 

4.19.2 Outdoor Display of Goods and Materials:  Where outdoor display and sale of goods and 

materials is permitted, the following provisions shall apply: 

a) Such outdoor display and sale shall be accessory to a commercial use carried on in an 

enclosed building, or portion thereof, on the same lot; 

b) The area used for outdoor outside display and sale shall be in addition to the areas 

required for parking, loading and landscaping; and, 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  38 

c) The area used for outside outdoor display of goods and materials shall comply with 

the yard requirements for the zone in which the land is situated.  

4.20 Permitted Encroachments in Yards: 

4.20.1 Every part of any yard required by this By-law shall be open and unobstructed by any 

structure from the ground to the sky except that those structures listed in Table 4.1 shall 

be permitted to project from the main building or accessory building into the minimum 

yards required by this By-law for the following specified distances:  

 

TABLE 4.1 - PERMITTED ENCROACHMENTS IN YARDS 

Structure 
Yards in which 
projection is 

permitted 

Maximum 
projection from 

main wall permitted 

Minimum 
Distance from 

Lot line 

Sills,  belt courses, cornices, 
eaves or canopies,  gutters, 
chimneys or pilasters 

Any yard 1.0 metre 0.5 1.0 metre 

Fire escapes  Rear and exterior 
side yard only  

1.0 metre no minimum 

Exterior staircases Any yard  
 

2.0  metres 

No maximum 

No minimum 

Window bays Any yard 

 

2.0 metres over a 
maximum width of 
4.0 metres 

1.0 metre 

Balconies Any yard for 
apartment dwellings 
or multiple 
dwellings; 

Front, rear and 
exterior side yards 
only for all other 
dwellings 

2.0 metres  

 

2.0 metres  

Open Roofed or unroofed 
porches not exceeding one 
storey in height; 
       
Uncovered terraces. 

 

Any yard 

 

3.0 metres including 
eaves and cornices 

 

2.0 1.2  metres 
side yard 

4 metres front, 
exterior side or 
rear yard 

Raised Decks Rear and side yards 6.0 metres 1.2 2.0 metres;  



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  39 

Structure 
Yards in which 
projection is 

permitted 

Maximum 
projection from 

main wall permitted 

Minimum 
Distance from 

Lot line 

12 metres from 
any shoreline  

Barrier Free access ramps 
and/or lifting devices 

Any yard No maximum No minimum  

 

4.21 Permitted Uses in All Zones:   

4.21.1 The following uses are permitted in any zone: 

a) a telephone booth; 

b) a tool shed, scaffold or other such building or structure incidental to any construction, 

provided it is located on the premises where such work is under way, until such 

construction has been finished or abandoned; 

a) a temporary sales office in a plan of subdivision or condominium description 

incidental to construction and sale of lots, units or buildings in such development until 

construction has been finished or discontinued for sixty (60) days, but no such sales 

offices shall be established within 30 metres of any occupied dwelling; 

b) a trailer, a temporary construction structure incidental to construction and used 

temporarily for office or storage purposes, provided that the trailer or camp is located 

on the same lot as the construction and in compliance with the yard requirements for 

the zone in which is it located and provided the trailer or structure shall not be located 

on the premises until a building permit for said construction has been issued and the 

trailer or structure shall be removed upon the completion or discontinuance of 

construction;  

c) a ticket office to serve a vehicle parking lot; 

d) a receiving/transmitting tower or any steel tower used for signaling purposes and 

associated buildings, provided the tower and buildings are located at a minimum 

distance of 150 metres from the boundary of a residential zone, and provided the 

minimum lot area is 2 hectares  and all other all Federal regulations are complied 

with; 

e) decorative walls, fences, planting strips, walkways and other landscaping structures 

subject to the regulations contained herein; 

f) recreational trails and minor associated structures including outdoor sports 

courts/fields; 

g) a conservation use; 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  40 

h) a public park;  

i) flood or erosion control facilities.  

4.22 Pits and Quarries:   

4.22.1 The making, establishment or operation of pits or quarries is prohibited within the area 

covered by this By-law, except in the locations specifically permitted by this by-law, and 

in accordance with the provisions of this By-law. No person shall use land or erect any 

building or structure for processing, blasting, washing, screening, sorting or crushing rock, 

sand or gravel, except as expressly provided for in this By-law.   

4.23 Prohibited Uses/Activities:   

4.23.1 Except as otherwise specifically permitted in this By-law, the following uses are prohibited 

in any zone: 

a) The use of any motor vehicle, truck, bus, coach, railway car or street car body for 

human habitation. 

b) The use of school portables for human habitation; 

c) The use of any cargo or storage container, truck, truck trailer, bus, or coach body for  

human habitation; 

d) The storage of derelict vehicles, cargo, storage or storage containers, streetcars, truck 

bodies, or trailers except where specifically permitted by this By-law; 

e)d) The parking or storage of boats, trailers or commercial and non-commercial motor 

vehicles on a vacant lot; 

f)e) Tracks or other areas developed for the racing or running of motorcycles, all-terrain 

vehicles, snowmobiles, or other motorized recreational vehicles unless specifically 

permitted by this By-law. This is not intended to interfere with any lawful use of a 

public road or highway, or enjoyment of private property by the owners or tenants of 

such property or the use of an organized trail approved by the City; 

g)f) The manufacturing, refining, rendering, bulk storage or distillation of fertilizers, oil, 

glue from organic sources, acids, ammonia, chlorine, coal, creosote, explosives, 

petroleum, tar, fireworks, ammunition, glue, petroleum, tar, radioactive, hazardous 

waste, hazardous biological waste, or liquid industrial waste, combustible, explosive, 

inflammable, or dangerous liquids, gases, or other hazardous materials unless 

specifically permitted as a use in this By-law or stored for sale in direct association 

with a permitted use in the Zone and on the property on which the permitted use 

occurs; 

h) The bulk storage of industrial chemicals and the storage of radioactive, hazardous 

waste, hazardous biological waste, or liquid industrial waste unless specifically 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  41 

permitted by this By-law or stored for sale in direct association with a permitted use 

in the Zone and on the property on which the permitted use occurs;  

i) The manufacturing or bulk storage of combustible, explosive, inflammable, or 

dangerous liquids, gases, or materials unless specifically permitted as a use in this By-

law or stored for sale in direct association with a permitted use in the Zone and on 

the property on which the permitted use occurs;  

j)g) Rendering of fats or animal products, a tannery, or an abattoir unless specifically 

permitted.   

 

4.24 Public road Frontage, Private Road, Condominium Access or Navigable 

Waterway:  

4.24.1 Frontage on a Public road:  No person shall erect any building or structure in any zone 

unless the lot fronts upon and is directly accessible from a municipally maintained public 

road.  

4.24.2 Unassumed Road:  The provisions of this By-law shall not apply to prevent the erection of a 

permitted building or structure on a lot in a Registered Plan of Subdivision where a properly 

executed subdivision agreement has been entered into with the City where the street or 

streets will not be assumed by the City until specified in the agreement. 

4.24.3 Condominium Access:  Notwithstanding Section 4.27.1 where a lot is developed by 

condominium description, the lot frontage and access may be on a private road for individual 

units within the condominium description.   

4.24.4 Existing Lots not on a Public Road: For a lot which does not front on a municipally maintained 

public road, but contains a legally existing building or structure, the rebuilding, repair or 

replacement of such building or structure is permitted provided it is in accordance with the 

provisions of Section 4.15 and 4.16.   

4.24.5 Water Access only lots:  This section does not apply to development on a lot on an island or 

on a navigable waterway, where there is no public road access 

4.25 Public uses:  

4.25.1 The provisions of this By-law shall not apply to the use of any land or to the erection or use 

of any building or structure for public service by the City or by any local Board, any 

department of the Government of Ontario or Canada, including any electrical distribution 

company, telephone, telegraph or gas company, or any railway provided that: 

a) The lot coverage, setback and yard regulations prescribed for the Zone in which such 

land, building, or structure is located are complied with; 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  42 

b) No goods, materials, or equipment are stored in the open in a Residential Zone or in a lot 

adjacent to a Residential Zone. 

4.25.2 Nothing in this By-law prevents the use of land for a public road or prevents the 

installation of a water main, sanitary sewer main, storm sewer main, gas main, pipeline, 

lighting fixture, transit shelter, or overhead or underground hydro or telephone lines.  

4.26 Sight Triangles 

4.26.1 Street Intersections:  Notwithstanding any other provisions of this By-law, in any corner 

lot, no building, structure, berm, fence, tree, hedge, or shrub with height exceeding 1.2 

metres above the grade of the road, shall be erected within the triangular space measured 

along the street lines for a distance of 9 metres from their point of intersection; 

4.26.2 Railway Intersections:  Where any public street crosses a railway at the same grade, no 

building, structure, berm, fence, tree, hedge or shrub with a height exceeding 1.2 metres 

above the grade of the road or railway shall be erected within 20.0 metres of the point of 

intersection of the centre line of both the railway and the street. (Regulated by the City’s 

Access Control Policy) 

4.26 Special Setback Requirements  

4.26.1 Provincial Highways: 

a) Notwithstanding any other provision in this By-law, properties located adjacent to a 

provincial highway will be subject to the setback requirements of the Ministry of 

Transportation. 

b) In addition to all applicable municipal requirements, all proposed development 

located in proximity of a provincial highway, within Ministry of Transportation permit 

control area, will be subject to the approval of the Ministry of Transportation.  A 

Ministry of Transportation permit shall be obtained prior to any construction being 

undertaken. 

4.26.2 Railway Right-of-Way:  No residential or other sensitive land use shall be located within 

100metres of a railway right-of-way unless appropriate studies are a noise and vibration 

study, or other technical study is completed to the satisfaction of the City, in which case 

the setback shall be as recommended in the approved study, provided the development 

meets all other requirements of this By-law.   

4.26.3 Pipelines:  No principal main building or structure shall be located within 7.0 metres of a 

Pipeline right-of-way.  No accessory building or structure shall be located within 3.0 

metres of a Pipeline right-of-way.   

4.26.4 Watercourses:  Unless otherwise specifically established in this By-law, buildings and 

structures shall be setback a minimum of 15.0 metres from any navigable watercourse 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  43 

and 10.0 metres from any other identifiable watercourse (excluding a municipal drain), 

with the setback to be measured from the high-water mark.  

4.26.5 Setback from Top of Bank and EP zone boundaries: 

a) Notwithstanding any other provision of this By-law, the minimum setback from the 

top of bank is 10 metres, or 10 metres from the edge of the Environmental Protection 

Zone, whichever is greater.  For the purposes of this section, top of bank means the 

line which defines the transition between tableland and sloping ground at the crest 

of a slope associated with a watercourse, and may be determined by an approved 

geotechnical study.  

b) Where a geotechnical study stamped by a Professional Engineer and approved by the 

City indicates that development can occur within the setback without any impact on 

the bank stability or an Environmental Impact Study indicates that development can 

occur adjacent to the lands zoned Environmental Protection without negative impact 

on the natural feature, the setback shall be as recommended in the study, provided 

the development meets all other requirements of this By-law.   

4.27 Storage Container Regulations  

4.27.1 No person shall place or use a modified or unmodified storage container in any zone 

except in accordance with the following: 

a) The use of a storage container is only permitted in a R1, C1, C1A, C2, M1, M2, M3, 

M4, A1 or RU Zone as an accessory use to a permitted use on a lot where a main 

building exists;   

b) A storage container shall not be used as work areas or for office uses or retail sales;  

c) A storage container shall not exceed a height of 3 metres and a total length of 17 

metres; 

d) The maximum lot coverage for storage containers shall not exceed the lesser of 15% 

or the maximum permitted coverage for accessory buildings in the zone in which the 

containers are located;   

e) A storage container shall not be stacked on top of another storage container;   

f) A storage container shall not be located in a required parking area or encroach into a 

required landscaped area;  

g) A storage container shall not be located in a front yard or an exterior side yard, and 

shall meet the minimum yard requirements of the zone in which it is located;  

h) No separation distance is required between storage containers.  

4.27.2 Notwithstanding the provisions of this section, a storage container having a maximum 

height of 3 metres and a maximum length of 17 metres is permitted in the driveway on a 

residential zoned lot and only for the purpose of loading or unloading of household items 

during the process of moving or renovation.  In no case shall a storage container encroach 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  44 

onto a public sidewalk, be located closer than 0.3 metres from the back of curb in 

situations where no sidewalks exist, or create a site line obstruction.    

4.27.3 Notwithstanding the provisions of this section, a storage container is permitted on a 

construction site in any zone for the purpose of storing equipment and materials 

incidental to construction, subject to the following:   

a) The container shall have a maximum height of 3 metres and a maximum length of 17 

metres;  

b) No more than two storage containers are permitted on a lot; and  

c) The storage containers must be removed within the lesser of two years from 

installation or 30 days of completion of the work.  

4.28 Temporary Uses 

4.28.1 Construction: 

a) A temporary building, structure or trailer incidental to the construction of a principal 

main building on a lot is permitted in all Zones provided that a valid building permit has 

been issued, but only for as long as it is necessary for the work in progress and until the 

work is completed or abandoned.   

b) The continued use of an existing dwelling or building on a lot during the construction of 

a dwelling or building intended to replace such dwelling or building is permitted provided 

that: 

(i) In no case may such existing building remain un-demolished on the lot for longer 

than 60 120 days after the building intended to replace such existing building is 

ready in whole or in part for occupancy, or two years after the date of issue of the 

building permit for the building intended to replace such existing building, 

whichever comes first; 

(ii) Safety and emergency access are provided and maintained to the satisfaction of 

the Chief Building Official and the Fire Chief; and, 

(iii) The Owner enters into an agreement with the City acknowledging the City will 

demolish the including the posting of securities sufficient to cover the costs of such 

demolition of such existing building by the City in the event it is not demolished 

within the timeframe stipulated above and the cost of such demolition will be 

charged back to the property owner; 

(iv)  The demolition permit for the dwelling or building has been issued.  

4.28.2 Sales office/model home:  One temporary sales office and one model home may be 

located on lands which are the subject of a draft approved plan of subdivision or 

condominium in any Residential, Commercial or Industrial Zone provided that: 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  45 

a) The temporary sales office and model home are located in accordance with the zone 

provisions of the zone in which it is located; and, 

b) An Agreement has been executed with the City addressing the temporary sales office 

and model homes.   

4.29 Travel Trailers and Recreational vehicles:   

4.29.1 The parking and storage of more than one travel trailer or recreational vehicle shall be 

prohibited in the Residential One (R1), Residential Two (R2), Residential Three (R3) and 

Residential Four (R4) Zones except where such parking or storage is a permitted use in 

accordance with this By-law or is accessory to a dwelling located on the lot and the travel 

trailer or recreational vehicle is owned by the occupant of the lot.  No human habitation 

shall be permitted in a stored travel trailer or recreational vehicle. 

4.29.1 No person shall use any lot in any Residential zone for the purpose of parking or storing 

more than two boats; and one recreational vehicle; three snowmobiles; and three all-

terrain vehicles; 

4.29.2 In a Residential zone, the parking or storage of a recreational vehicle trailer, snowmobile 

or all-terrain vehicle shall only be permitted in an interior side yard or rear yard, but no 

closer than 1.5 metres to any lot line.  Such vehicles shall only be permitted as an 

accessory use to a dwelling unit provided the boat or recreational vehicle trailer or vehicle 

is licensed, in good repair and in serviceable condition and is owned by an occupant of 

the dwelling unit.  

4.29.3 Notwithstanding 4.29.1 above, there is no maximum to the number of personal use boats 

or recreational vehicles tourist vehicles, snowmobile or all-terrain vehicles stored on a lot 

in the Rural Residential (R1), Rural (RU) or Agricultural One (A1) Zones. (previously 5.4.2) 

4.29.2  

4.30 Water Supply and Sewage Disposal Systems: 

4.30.1 Connection to Services - Full or Partial Municipal Sewer and Water Service:  No land may 

be used and no building or structures may be erected unless: 

a) connected to a municipal sanitary sewer and/or water supply within the settlement 

areas identified on the schedules to this by-law; or 

b) where municipal services are not available, alternative servicing arrangements are 

provided to the satisfaction of the City. 

4.30.2 Commercial or Industrial uses in Areas without Full Municipal Services:   

Notwithstanding any other provisions of this By-law with regard to servicing requirements 

for an industrial or commercial use, where full municipal services are not available, and 

privately serviced development is permitted, only dry industrial or commercial uses shall 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  46 

be permitted unless it is demonstrated . Dry industrial or commercial uses are those in 

which only the disposal and treatment of domestic waste of employees and customers is 

permitted. No treatment of industrial liquid wastes or processed waste is allowed. This 

provision does not apply to prevent the on-site treatment of kitchen or sanitary wastes 

from a permitted commercial restaurant. This provision also does not apply where a use 

has been approved by the City or any other responsible authority, on the basis of an 

advanced private treatment system. In such cases, it must be demonstrated to the 

satisfaction of the City, Ministry of the Environment, and/or other responsible authorities, 

in studies submitted by the applicant, that appropriate treatment can be provided with 

no detrimental impact to surface, groundwater resources, and the surrounding 

environment.  

4.31 Wayside pits and Quarries and Portable Asphalt Plants 

4.31.1 Where specifically permitted in the By-law, a wayside pit or quarry or a portable asphalt 

plant shall be subject to the following provisions: 

a) the wayside pit or quarry or the portable asphalt plant shall be used by or on behalf 

of a Public Authority; 

b) the wayside pit or quarry or the portable asphalt plant shall have a Certificate of 

Approval from the Ministry of Environment and Energy or its designate; 

c) the wayside pit or quarry or portable asphalt plant shall not be located closer than 

300 metres from an existing residence;  

d) no excavation is permitted within 15 metres from the edge of any watercourse, public 

road allowance, or any adjoining property boundary; and 

e) upon completion of the public project, the site shall be rehabilitated to its former use.  

 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  47 

 

Section 5: Parking and Loading Requirements   

5.1 General 

5.1.1 The parking and loading space requirements apply: 

a) when any new development is constructed; 

b) when any existing development is enlarged; or 

c) when any use is changed.  

5.1.2 No person shall use any land, building or structure in any Zone for any purpose permitted 

by this By-law, unless parking and loading spaces are provided in accordance with the 

requirements of this Section.  

5.1.3 Parking and loading spaces required by this By-law and all driveways and aisles leading to 

those spaces must be set aside for and used exclusively for that purpose.  

5.1.4 When a building has insufficient parking area at the date of passing of this By-law to 

comply with the requirements herein, this By-law shall not be construed to require that 

deficiency be made up prior to the construction of any addition.  No addition may be built 

and no change in use may occur, the effect of which would be an increase in that 

deficiency.   

5.2 Parking space Requirements 

5.2.1 Number of Parking spaces:  Off-street motor vehicle parking shall be provided for any 

land use at the rate set out in Table 5.1. 

 

TABLE 5.1- PARKING REQUIREMENTS 

Type of Building/Use 
Minimum Off-Street Parking 

Requirements 

Any commercial use, except those uses 

specifically listed elsewhere in this Section 

 

1 space for each 50 30 square metres of 

commercial or office floor space 

 

Any industrial use, except those uses 

specifically listed elsewhere in this Section 

 

A minimum of 5 spaces or 1 space for each 

100 square metres of building floor space 

on the lot, whichever is greater. 

 

Any other non-residential use, except those 

uses specifically listed elsewhere in this 

Section 

1 space for each 50 square metres of gross 

floor area  

 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  48 

Type of Building/Use 
Minimum Off-Street Parking 

Requirements 

a minimum of 10 spaces for open air 

activity areas  

 

Bed and breakfast establishment 1 space for each rental room in addition to 

the required parking for the dwelling.   

 

Convenience store, 

Grocery store, 

Health services establishment 

Kennel 

Light Equipment Rental Establishment,  

Personal service establishment Shop  

Retail store 

Veterinary clinic 

 

1 space per 20.0 square metres of gross 

floor area of commercial space accessible 

to the public. , plus 1 space for each 50 

square metres of storage area.  

Laundromat 1 space for every 4 2 machines or 1 space 

per 20 square metres of gross floor area, 

whichever is greater  

 

Building supply establishment 1 space per 50 45 sq. metres of gross floor 

area of commercial space accessible to 

the public  

 

Commercial Accommodation uses (to be 

listed) 

 

1 space for each guest room or 

accommodation unit.  

 

Dwelling unit 1 space per dwelling unit  

 

For a water access only property, no 

minimum parking is required 

 

Educational establishment For an elementary school, 1.5 spaces for 

each teaching classroom. 6 spaces for the 

use of visitors and the greater of 1.5 

spaces per classroom or 1 space per 3 

square metres of floor area in the gym or 

auditorium   

 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  49 

Type of Building/Use 
Minimum Off-Street Parking 

Requirements 

For a high school, 4 spaces for each 

teaching classroom. 8 spaces for the use 

of visitors and the greater of 4 spaces per 

classroom or 1 space per 3 square metres 

of floor area in the guy or auditorium  

 

For a post-secondary establishment, 15 

spaces for each teaching classroom. 1 

space for every 50 square metres of floor 

area  

 

For a post-secondary residence, 1 space 

for every 4 beds 

 

Agricultural uses, 

Greenhouse/nursery/garden centre 

2 spaces per farm, plus 1 space for every 

30 square metres of gross floor area 

devoted to retail sales and 1 space for 

every 100 square metres of gross floor 

area devoted to processing or 

manufacturing uses.  

 

Funeral home 1 space for each 5 seats capacity with a 

minimum of 10 parking spaces.  

 

Golf course 18 spaces per 9 holes of golf, plus 1 space 

per 30 square metres of club house.  

 

Group home 2 spaces, plus 1 space for every five 

residents.  

 

Hospital,  

Nursing home, 

Residential care facility 

Long term care home 

Home for special care 

 

1 space for each 2 beds plus 1 additional 

space for each resident doctor or resident 

employee. 

 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  50 

Type of Building/Use 
Minimum Off-Street Parking 

Requirements 

Hotel/Motel 

Tourist establishment 

Camping Establishment 

1 space for each guest room, plus 1 

parking space per 10.0 square metres of 

gross floor area devoted to meeting, 

dining and banquet facilities 

Marina 1 space for each boat slip plus 1 space for 

each 30 square metres of commercial 

floor area 

 

Mobile home park 

Trailer park 

 

1.5 spaces 1 space per unit  

Motor vehicle body repair shop 

Motor vehicle repair facility 

Motor vehicle service station  

Motor vehicle towing establishment 

Motor vehicle washing establishment 

 

3 spaces per service bay plus 1 space per 

20.0 square metres of gross floor area for 

the office and any retail use 

 

Motor vehicle Gas Bar 1 space per 50 20.0 square metres gross 

floor area exclusive of fuel dispensing 

spaces 

 

Motor vehicle dealership 1 space per 20.0 square metres gross floor 

area exclusive of display and storage 

parking.  

 

Restaurant 

Library, 

Place of assembly 

Place of recreation 

Place of worship  

Where there are fixed seats, one space for 

every 5 seats or 3.0 metres of bench space 

of its maximum seating capacity 

 

Where there are no fixed seats, 1 space 

for each 10 square metres of floor area 

devoted to public use 

 

Retirement Home 4 spaces plus .5 spaces for each of the first 

30 guest rooms plus .25 spaces for each 

additional guest room 

 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  51 

Type of Building/Use 
Minimum Off-Street Parking 

Requirements 

Public Self-Storage Warehouse 

Self storage facility 

1 space per 30.0 square metres of gross 

floor area within the office; plus 1 space 

per 100.0 square metres of gross floor 

area of the building 

 

 

5.2.2 Parking space Calculation:  Where the minimum number of parking spaces is calculated 

based on a rate, the required number of spaces shall be rounded to the next higher whole 

number.  

5.2.3 More than One Use on a Lot:  When a lot, building or structure accommodates more than 

one type of use, the parking space requirement for the whole building or site shall be the 

sum of the requirement for the separate parts of the building or site occupied by the 

separate types of use.  

5.2.4 Parking space Size:  A motor vehicle parking space shall have: 

a) A minimum width of 3.0 metres; and, 

b) A minimum length of 6.0 metres, except for parallel parking, where a minimum length 

of 6.5 metres is required.  

5.2.5 Width of Aisles:  The minimum width of an aisle providing access to a parking space within 

a parking area shall be 6.0 metres, except in the case of angled off-street parking accessed 

by a one-way aisle, which shall be a minimum width of 4.5 metres.  

5.2.6 Width of Access Ramps and Driveways 

a) Access ramps and driveways accessing a parking area or parking lot shall be a 

minimum of 3.0 metres in width for one-way traffic and a minimum of 6.0 metres in 

width for two-way traffic.    

b) For a Commercial, Industrial, Institutional or Municipal Parking lot, a minimum of 7.5 

metres in width shall be provided. 

c) For an individual dwelling unit, the maximum driveway width shall be 8.0 metres or 

50% of the lot frontage, whichever is less.   



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  52 

5.2.7 Parking Area Surface Treatment:  All required parking spaces and parking areas and all 

driveways to any parking area or parking lot shall be maintained with a stable surface 

which is treated with asphalt, concrete, concrete pavers, gravel or similar material such 

as asphalt, concrete, concrete pavers, gravel or similar material which is treated so as to 

prevent the raising of dust or loose particles.  

5.2.8 Location of Required Parking spaces:   

a) Parking spaces and all driveways and aisles leading to those spaces shall be: 

i) located on the same lot as the use or building for which they are provided; or 

ii) located on a lot located within 150.0 metres of the site in the C1 or C1A zone, 

provided the parking facilities are legally secured for that use, to the satisfaction 

of the City; or 

b) In the C1 zone, where the property is located within 150 metres of a municipal parking 

lot or on-street parking is available, parking spaces are not required, except for 

residential uses. 

5.2.9 Parking area Location on a Lot:  Parking areas will be permitted in any required yard in 

accordance with Table 5.2. 

TABLE 5.2 – PARKING AREA ON LOT 

Zone Yard in Which Required Parking Permitted 

Residential Zones  All yards.  

No parking space shall be permitted within 1.5 metres of a 

street line.  

 

Commercial, 

Community 

Facility, Industrial, 

Open Space Zones  

All yards provided that no part of any parking area, other than 

the ingress or egress points, is located closer than 1.0 metre to 

any street line and no closer than 1.5 metres to any lot line and 

provided that no part of any parking area is located in a 

minimum planting strip adjacent to a street line as required by 

this By-law. 

 

Agricultural and 

Rural Zones 

All yards provided that no part of any parking area, other than 

the ingress and egress points used for access from the street, is 

located closer than 5.0 metres to any street line or any other lot 

line. 

 

 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  53 

5.2.10 Restrictions in Residential Zones 

a) No person shall use any parking space in a Residential zone to park a vehicle unless 

such vehicle bears a valid vehicle license plate or sticker.   

b) Not more than one vehicle per dwelling unity shall be a commercial motor vehicles as 

defined in the Highway Traffic Act.  The manufacturer’s rated capacity of any such 

commercial motor vehicle shall not exceed 1,000 kilograms.   

5.2.11 Exemptions for parking in the C1 and C1A Zones:   

a) Where parking spaces are required for any use in the C1A Zone and in that portion of 

the C1 Zone shown on the schedules to this By-law and located within the Business 

Improvement Area, and where public on-street and/or off-street parking is available, 

then no parking is required for any commercial use.  This exemption does not apply 

to any residential use within the defined area.   

5.3 Queuing Lane Requirements (Drive through service): 

5.3.1 Where drive-through service facilities are permitted, queuing lanes are required and shall 

be exclusive of any other parking space and aisle requirements contained within this By-

law and shall be provided in accordance with the provisions of this section.  The minimum 

queuing space requirements within a designated queuing lane shall be as set out in Table 

5.34.  In addition, one space shall be provided for each point of service delivery. 

TABLE 5.34 – QUEUING LANE REQUIREMENTS 

Use Associated with Drive-

Through Service Facility 

Minimum Required 

Ingress Spaces 

Minimum Required 

Egress Spaces 

Financial Institution 3 1 

Restaurant 8 10 2 

Motor vehicle service station or 

Gas Bar 

3 1 

Motor vehicle washing 

establishment 

3 per bay 2 

All Other Uses 3 1 

 

5.3.2 Location of Ingress and Egress Spaces:  Required ingress spaces shall be located before 

the first point of contact and required egress spaces shall be located after the final point 

of contact. 

5.3.3 Length of Queuing Lane: The length of the queuing lane associated with the drive-

through service facility shall be the total number of required ingress spaces and egress 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  54 

spaces, plus one space for each point of service delivery and shall not form part of the 

required parking spaces or aisles. 

5.3.4 Size of Queuing Space:  All queuing spaces shall be rectangular in shape, with a minimum 

length of 6.0 m and a minimum width of 2.75 m. 

5.4 Parking of Special Vehicles  

5.4.1 Vehicle Storage and Display:  Where a permitted use involves the storage and/or display 

of operational motor vehicles, such as a motor vehicle dealership, such storage and/or 

display shall be subject to the same provisions that would apply to any parking area 

required by this By-law.  

5.4.2 Parking of Boats, Recreational Trailers and other vehicles 

5 No person shall use any lot in any Residential zone for the purpose of parking or 

storing more than two boats; one tourist vehicle; three snowmobiles; and three all-

terrain vehicles; 

6  In a Residential zone, the parking or storage of a trailer, snowmobile or all-terrain 

vehicle shall only be permitted in an interior side yard or rear yard, but no closer than 

1.5 metres to any lot line.  Such vehicles shall only permitted as an accessory use to a 

dwelling unit provided the boat, trailer or vehicles is licensed, in good repair and in 

serviceable condition and is owned by an occupant of the dwelling unit.  

7 Notwithstanding a) above, there is no maximum to the number of personal use boats, 

tourist vehicles, snowmobile or all-terrain vehicles stored on a lot in the (RU) or 

Agricultural One Zone (A1) Zones. (Relocated to 4.29)  

5.55.4 Loading space Requirements  

5.4.1 Off-Street Loading spaces:  Off-street loading spaces shall be provided in accordance with 

the standards of this By-law for any use.  Required loading spaces shall be located on the 

same lot as the use that requires the loading space and shall be provided as set out in 

Table 5.45. 

 

TABLE 5.45 – LOADING SPACE REQUIREMENTS 

Gross floor area Number of Loading spaces Required 

100 square metres or less  

or located in a C1 or C1A zone 

No loading space required 

For every additional 100 square 

metres or fraction thereof 

1 space to a maximum of 3 spaces 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  55 

 

5.4.2 Size of Loading space/Loading Area:  Each loading space shall be a minimum of 12.0 

metres long, 3.5 metres wide and have a vertical clearance of at least 4.2 metres, except 

where only 1 loading space is required the loading space may be reduced to a minimum 

of 6.0 metres long, 3.5 metres wide and have a vertical clearance of at least 3.0 metres.   

5.4.25.4.1 Location of Loading spaces 

a) Required Loading spaces shall be provided on the same lot for the use or building for 

which it is required, and the loading space(s) shall be located within 20.0 metres of 

the use or building for which is it required. 

b) Such loading space shall not be located in a required yard. 

c) Loading spaces shall not obstruct any required parking spaces or vehicular movement 

on the lot. 

d) In all Zones, with the exception of any Industrial Zone, loading spaces are not 

permitted in the front yard or exterior side yard and loading bay doors are not 

permitted on any wall facing a street unless the loading space and loading bay door 

are located no closer than 10.0 metres from any street line. 

5.4.15.4.2 Access to Loading spaces:  Where a loading space(s) is required, the access to the 

loading space(s) shall be provided by means of a driveway that is a minimum of 6.0 metres 

wide in the an Industrial Zone and a minimum of 3.5 metres wide in a Commercial Zone.  

 

 
 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  56 

Section 6:  Residential Zones 

6.1 Establishment of Residential Zones 

The Residential Zones established by this By-law are: 

ZONE SYMBOL DESCRIPTION 

Rural Residential Zone R1 Rural Residential 

Low Density Residential Zone R2 

Low Density Residential (1 and 2 units) within 

Settlement Areas; may be on full, partial or private 

services  

Medium Density Residential Zone R3 Medium Density Residential (up to 4 units) 

High Density Residential Zone R4 High Density Residential Zone (5 units and over) 

Mobile Home Residential MH Mobile Home Park 

 

6.2 General Prohibition 

No person shall within any Residential Zone, use any lot land, or erect, alter, or use any building 

or structure except as specified hereunder, and in accordance with all other applicable 

provisions of this By-law. 

6.3 Permitted Uses 

Uses permitted in a Zone are noted by the symbol ‘’ in the column applicable to that Zone and 

corresponding with the row for a specific permitted use in the Permitted Uses Table.  A 

number(s) letter(s) following the symbol ‘’, zone heading or identified permitted use, indicates 

that one or more conditions apply to the use noted or, in some cases, to the entire Zone.  

Conditions are listed in the Footnotes below the Permitted Uses Table, Table 6.1, and Accessory 

Uses Table, Table 6.2. 

  



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  57 

TABLE 6.1 – PERMITTED PRINCIPAL USES 

 

TABLE 6.2 – PERMITTED ACCESSORY USES 

 

6.3.1 Notes to Permitted Uses: 

 

(*1) as a single detached dwelling only 

(*2) as a single detached, duplex or semi-detached dwelling only 

(*1)  To a maximum of four dwellings.   

 

Permitted Uses

Principal Residential Use R1 R2 R3 R4 MH

R
u

ra
l 

R
es

id
en

ti
al

Lo
w

 D
en

si
ty

 

R
es

id
en

ti
al

M
ed

iu
m

 

D
en

si
ty

 

R
es

id
en

ti
al

H
ig

h
 D

en
si

ty
 

R
es

id
en

ti
al

M
o

b
ile

 H
o

m
e 

R
es

id
en

ti
al

Dwelling, Single Detached   

Dwelling, Semi-detached  

Dwelling, Duplex  

Dwelling, Multiple, up to 4 units 

Dwelling, Multiple, 5 or more units 

Dwelling, Street Townhouse  (*1)  

Dwelling, Mobile Home 

Non-ResidentialOther Uses

Boarding House  

Cemetery    

Group Home    

Residential Care Facility Home for 

Special Care  

Park, Public     

Retirement Home 

Zones

Accessory Use

Principal Residential Use R1 R2 R3 R4 MH

R
u

ra
l 

R
es

id
en

ti
al

Lo
w

 D
en

si
ty

 

R
es

id
en

ti
al

M
ed

iu
m

 

D
en

si
ty

 

R
es

id
en

ti
al

H
ig

h
 D

en
si

ty
 

R
es

id
en

ti
al

M
o

b
ile

 H
o

m
e 

R
es

id
en

ti
al

Second Residential Dwelling Unit   

Boarding House

Bed and Breakfast Establishment    

Group Home

Home Occupation    

Home Industry  

Private Home Day Child Care    

Zones



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  58 

6.4 Lot Requirements 

TABLE 6.3 – RESIDENTIAL ZONE REQUIREMENTS 

 

6.4.1 Additional Residential Zone Requirements  

 

(*1) Standards for individual lots units/sites within a mobile home park. 

(*2) For a semi-detached dwelling, the minimum lot area shall be 250 square metres per 

dwelling unit. 

(*3) For a Street Townhouse, the minimum lot area shall be 200 square metres per 

dwelling unit. 

(*4) A duplex or semi-detached dwelling is not permitted on partial services. 

Regulation

R1 R2 R3 R4 MH

al l  measurements  are in metres  unless  

otherwise noted

Rural 

Residential

Low Density 

Residential

Medium 

Density 

Residential

High Density 

Residential

Mobile Home 

Residential 

(*1) 

Full Municipal Services n/a 450 (*2) 450 (*2, *3) 1100 (*3) 450

Partial Municipal Services n/a 550 (*4) n/a n/a n/a

Private Services 4000 4000 n/a n/a n/a

Full Municipal Services n/a (*5) (*5,*6,*7) 30 15 (*8)

Partial Municipal Services n/a 20 n/a n/a n/a

Private Services 40 40 n/a n/a n/a

Full Municipal Services n/a 40 40 40 40

Partial Municipal Services n/a 40 n/a n/a n/a

Private Services 20 20 n/a n/a n/a

Full Municipal Services n/a 6 6 6 n/a

Partial Municipal Services n/a 6 n/a n/a n/a

Private Services 7.5 7.5 n/a n/a 6

Full Municipal Services n/a

1.2 on one side 

and 3 on the 

other (*9)

1.2 on one side 

and 3 on the 

other (*10)(*9) 6 (*10)

1.2 on one 

side and 3 on 

the other

Partial Municipal Services n/a

1.2 on one side 

and 3 on the 

other (*9) n/a n/a n/a

Private Services 6 6 n/a n/a n/a

Minimum Exterior Side Yard 7.5 5 5 7.5 6

Minimum Rear Yard 7.5 6 6 7.5 6

Minimum setback from watercourse 15 15 15 15 15

Maximum Building Height 11 11 11 12 5

Maximum Accessory Building Height (*11) 5 5 5 5 5

Minimum Gross Floor Area per dwelling 100 75 75 60 30

Maximum Number of Dwelling Units 

(excluding second dwelling) 
1 (*12) 

1 dw for each 

150 sq m of lot 

area to a 

maximum of 4

1 dw for each 

120 sq m of 

lot area 

1 per mobile 

home site 

(*13)

Minimum Landscaped Open Space (%) 50 30 30 35 30

Other Provisions (*14)

Zone

Minimum Lot Area (m2)

Minimum Lot Frontage (m)

Maximum Lot Coverage (%)

Minimum Front Yard (m)

Minimum Interior Side Yard (m)



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  59 

(*5) 15 metres for a single detached or duplex dwelling; 9 metres per unit for a semi-

detached dwelling. 

(*6) A minimum of 7 metres per unit for an interior unit and 10 metres for an 

end/exterior unit for a Street Townhouse. 

(*7) Minimum 18 metres for a multiple dwelling. 

(*8) Frontage on an internal public or private roadway. 

(*9) Where there is an attached garage, the minimum interior side yard shall be 1.2 

metres on both sides. 

(*10) For a Street Townhouse, the minimum interior side yard shall be 3.5 metres on the 

external units, and 0 (nil) metres for common walls. 

(*11) Where a second dwelling is proposed above a garage, the maximum heights of the 

garage shall be 8 metres. 

(*12) 1 dwelling only on partial or private services; 1 dwelling for each 225 square 

metres of lot area to a maximum of two dwellings. 

(*13) The maximum number of mobile home sites within a mobile home park is as exists 

on the date of passing of this By-law. 

(*14) The outer boundary of a mobile home park shall maintain minimum yards of 10 5 

metres, all of which shall be a landscaped strip (with the exception of permitted ingress 

and egress). 

 

6.5 Residential Exceptions 

The Provisions of this Section are modified for those properties and to the extent identified in 

Sections 6.5.1 to 6.5.5 below. 

6.5.1 Exceptions to Rural Residential (R1) Zone  

 

Exception 

 

By-law Location Schedule Special Provisions 

R1-1 2009-138 998199 Highway 11 North C3 In addition to the permitted uses in an R1 

zone, a graphics and sign business is 

permitted in an accessory building.   

 

Retail sales are not permitted.  

 

All installations related to vehicles must 

take place off-site.   

 

For the purposes of this section, a Graphics 

and Sign business means the design, 

production, assembly and installation of 

indoor and outdoor decals; signs and 

banners; vehicle lettering and graphics, 

awnings; billboards; exhibits and displays; 

large format digital imaging; window tinting 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  60 

and frosting; and similar products and 

services, provided vehicle lettering and 

graphics; vehicle window tinting and 

frosting, and any other product designed 

for vehicles is not a permitted use on site.  

 

The following lot requirements apply: 

• Maximum number of parking 

spaces shall be four in addition to 

the requirements of the R1 zone;  

• No outdoor storage shall be 

permitted;  

• Signage visible from Highway 11 

must not be greater than 3 sq m 

for one sign or two signs not 

exceeding a combined area of 6 sq 

m.  

 

R1-2 91-32 H Roll # 5418 030 011 07200 G3 The Minimum Interior Side Yard shall be 1.2 

metres on one side and 2.0 metres on the 

other side.   

R1-3     

R1-4     

R1-5     

 

  



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  61 

6.5.2 Exceptions to Low Density Residential (R2) Zone  

Exception 

 

By-law Location Schedule Special Provisions 

R2-1 91-39 H 8 Lowry Street  I4 The minimum interior side yard shall be 0.0 

m on one side. 

 

R2-2     

R2-3     

R2-4     

R2-5     

 

6.5.3 Exceptions to Medium Density Residential (R3) Zone  

Exception 

 

By-law Location Schedule Special Provisions 

R3-1 2246 NL 

2397 NL 

51 Murray Street 

12 Elm Street 

61 Paget Street 

E3 In addition to the permitted uses in the R3 

zone, a health services establishment shall 

be permitted.  

 

R3-2 2306 NL 128 Pine Street  E3 The permitted principal uses are limited to 

the following:  

• A single detached dwelling;  

• a duplex dwelling; 

• a multiple dwelling with a 

maximum of three units. 

 

The following lot requirements apply: 

• Minimum lot frontage shall be 

12.27 m;  

• Minimum lot area shall be 523 sq m 

 

R3-3 

 

    

R3-4 2881 NL 329 Whitewood E3 The following lot requirements apply: 

• Minimum lot area shall be 600 sq 

m;  

• Minimum lot frontage shall be 12 

m; 

• Minimum front yard setback shall 

be 0.9 m;  

• Minimum rear yard setback shall 

be 0.5 m for the accessory 

building;  

 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  62 

R3-5 2014-104  242 Robert St E3 The minimum lot frontage for a triplex 

dwelling shall be 15 m.  

 

R3-6 2017-105 258 Farah F3 In addition to the permitted uses in an R3 

Zone, a street townhouse containing a 

maximum of 4 units is permitted.  

 

The following lot requirements apply:   

• Minimum lot frontage shall be 20 

m;  

• Minimum rear yard shall be 2 m;  

 

R3-7 89-10 H 59 King Street  K4 The minimum interior side yard shall be 

1.125 metres on one side and 3.0 metres on 

the other side.   

 

R3-8 

 

 228 Heard E3 The minimum exterior side yard shall be 3.8 

m. 

 

R3-9 91-39 H 130 Queen Street K4 The minimum interior side yard shall be 1.0 

m on one side and 1.4 m on the other side. 

 

R3-10 

 

1987-003 121 Station Street  The minimum interior side yard shall be 1.1 

m on one side and 3 m on the other side.  

 

R3-11 91-47 H 250 Meridian Ave J4 The minimum interior side yard shall be 1.2 

m on one side and 1.0 m on the other side.  

 

R3-12 

 

 486 Broadway I4 In addition to the permitted uses in an R3 

Zone, a funeral home is permitted.  

 

The existing building is deemed to comply 

with the lot and yard requirements in an R3 

Zone.   

 

R3-13 

 

 544 Rorke I4 The permitted uses are limited to a parking 

area accessory to the funeral home located 

at 486 Broadway.  

 

R3-14 93-78 H 401 Ferguson Ave I4 The minimum interior side yard shall be 1.8 

m on the north side and 1.7 m on the south 

side. 

 

R3-15  Lakeview and Birch 

541803000932820 

K4 In addition to the permitted uses in an R3 

Zone an educational establishment is 

a permitted use. 

 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  63 

 

 

6.5.4 Exceptions to High Density Residential (R4) Zone  

Exception 

 

By-law Location Schedule Special Provisions 

R4-1 2010-026 228 Raymond Street D3 The maximum number of dwelling units on 

the property shall be 6. 

 

R4-2 2010-026 230 Raymond Street D3 The permitted uses are limited to the 

following:  

• Apartment residential with a 

maximum of 6 units;  

• Appliance sales and service shop; 

• Business, professional or 

administrative office; 

• Child care centre; 

• Convenience store; 

• Educational establishment;  

• Financial establishment; 

• Health services establishment; 

• Personal service establishment; 

• Private club; 

• Retail store; 

 

In addition to the above, other similar 

commercial and institutional uses that are 

compatible with the residential character of 

the neighbourhood are permitted.  

 

The following zone provisions apply to 

commercial uses:  

• Commercial uses shall be contained 

within the existing building; 

• Commercial uses are limited to a 

maximum of 40% of the gross floor 

areas of the existing building;  

• Commercial uses are limited to the 

floor at grade level.  

 

R4-3 2416 NL 67 Lakeshore Road F3  The maximum number of dwelling units on 

the property shall be 5. 

 

The following lot requirements apply: 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  64 

Exception 

 

By-law Location Schedule Special Provisions 

• Minimum lot area shall be 485 sq 

m;  

• Minimum lot frontage shall be 12 

m; 

• Minimum interior side yard shall 

be 2 m;   

• Minimum building separation shall 

be 2.5 m;  

 

R4-4 2010-051 NL 157 Whitewood Avenue E3 The following lot requirements apply: 

• Minimum lot frontage shall be 

24.5 m;  

• Minimum exterior side yard shall 

be 6.66 m;  

• Minimum side yard shall be 5.56 

m.  

 

R4-5 2012-097 NL 97 Whitewood Avenue E3 The following lot requirements apply:  

• Minimum front yard shall be 5 m;  

• Minimum side yard for an 

apartment dwelling shall be 1.46 

m;  

• Minimum landscaped area shall be 

8%;  

 

R4-6 (H4) 2013-101 & 

2014-206 

415 Lakeshore Road F3 The maximum number of dwelling units on 

the property shall be 82.  

 

A single detached dwelling is a permitted 

use.  

 

The following lot requirements apply:  

• Minimum side yard (north side) 

shall be 3.7 m; 

• Maximum building height shall be 

17 m;  

• All development below the 181.7 

metre CGD elevation shall be flood 

proofed to the 181.7 CGD 

elevation;  

• Minimum parking space width 

shall be 2.75 m. 

R4-7 2016-117 100 Lakeshore Road N F3 The following lot requirements apply:  



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  65 

Exception 

 

By-law Location Schedule Special Provisions 

• Minimum front yard shall be 4.5 m 

for one accessory gazebo only; 

• Minimum side yard for an 

apartment dwelling shall be 2.9 m 

on the south side;  

• Minimum landscaped open space 

shall be 30%;  

• Minimum number of parking 

spaces shall be 1.25 for each 

dwelling unit, recognizing that a 

minimum of 6 spaces shall be 

dedicated as accessible parking 

spaces;  

 

R4-8 89-50 H 428 Lakeview K4 The Maximum number of dwelling units on 

the property shall be 5;  

 

The following lot requirements apply:  

• Minimum lot frontage shall be 

19.95 m; 

• Minimum front yard shall be 0.56 

m;  

• Minimum interior side yard shall 

be 0.07 m;  

• Minimum exterior side yard shall 

be 0.17 m; 

 

R4-9 90-42 H 431-439 Rorke Avenue I4 The maximum number of dwelling units on 

the property shall be 5;  

 

The following lot requirements apply: 

• Minimum front yard shall be 4.18 

m;  

• Minimum rear yard shall be 4.0 m;  

 

R4-10 2003-16 H 420-456 Farr Drive I4 The maximum number of street townhouse 

dwellings on lands zoned R4-10 shall be 25;  

 

The following lot requirements apply to 

each street townhouse dwelling unit: 

• Minimum lot area shall be 185 sq 

m  

• Minimum lot frontage shall be 7.5 

m;  



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  66 

Exception 

 

By-law Location Schedule Special Provisions 

• Minimum front yard shall be 6.0 

m;  

• Minimum interior side yard shall 

be 0.0 m;  

• Minimum exterior side yard shall 

be 0.5 m;  

• Minimum rear yard shall be 5.5 m; 

• Minimum floor area shall be 80 

sq. m;  

• Maximum height of building shall 

be 11.5 m; 

• Maximum lot coverage for a 

dwelling shall be 65%.  

 

R4-11 2010-012 347 Sutherland Way and 

Blackwall Street.  

I4, J4 The permitted uses are limited to a 48 unit 

apartment dwelling, and the following non-

residential uses:  

• Financial establishment;  

• Convenience store;  

• Business, professional or 

administrative office;  

• Personal service establishment;  

• Retail store; 

• Educational establishment;  

• Place of assembly; 

• Place of recreation;  

• Place of worship; 

• Commercial use;  

• Child care centre;  

• Health services establishment;  

• Restaurant; 

• Public use; 

• Museum.  

 

In addition, other similar commercial and 

community facility uses that are compatible 

with the residential character of the 

neighbourhood are permitted.   

 

The following lot requirements apply:  

• Non-residential uses shall be 

contained within the existing 

building;   



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  67 

Exception 

 

By-law Location Schedule Special Provisions 

• Non-residential uses are limited to 

a maximum gross floor area of 929 

sq m  

 

A parking lot with a maximum of 30 parking 

spaces is permitted to be located on a 

separate parcel of land.  

 

A site plan control agreement will be 

required to ensure that the parking lot is 

designed and landscaped to ensure 

compatibility with adjacent residential 

properties and to ensure that the residential 

character of the neighbourhood is 

maintained.   

 

The site plan control agreement will require 

that an easement be registered on the 

property in favour of the property at 367 

Sutherland Way to dedicate the 30 parking 

spaces to the residential and commercial 

uses on the property at 367 Sutherland 

Way. 

 

R4-12 2010-038 554 Lakeshore Road S I4 The maximum number of units in a multiple 

dwelling shall be 6;  

 

The following lot requirements apply:  

• Minimum interior side yard (with 

attached garage) shall be 2.4 m;  

 

R4-13 2012-071 H 522 Georgina Avenue I4 The maximum number of units in a multiple 

dwelling shall be 11. 

 

The following lot requirements apply:  

• Minimum rear yard shall be 6.21 

m;  

• Minimum floor area shall be 49.2 

sq m 

 

R4-14 2012-111 H 

2014-142 H 

495 & 497 Ferguson I4 The maximum number of units in a multiple 

dwelling shall be 22.  

 

The following lot requirements apply: 

• Maximum height shall be 14.23 m. 

 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  68 

Exception 

 

By-law Location Schedule Special Provisions 

R4-15 2014-028 20 Groom Street K4 The maximum number of units in a multiple 

dwelling shall be 11;  

 

The following lot requirements apply:  

• Minimum interior side yard 

(without attached garage) shall be 

0.127 m; 

 

R4-16  105 Market Street F3 In addition to the permitted uses in an R4 

Zone, a senior citizen apartment is 

permitted.  

 

The following lot requirements apply:  

• Minimum number of parking 

spaces shall be .6 spaces for each 

dwelling unit.  

 

     

 

6.5.5 Exceptions to Mobile Home Residential (MH) Zone  

Exception 

 

By-law Location Schedule Special Provisions 

MH-1     

MH-2     

     

 

  



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  69 

Section 7: Commercial Zones 

7.1 Establishment of Commercial Zones 

The Commercial Zones established by this By-law are: 

ZONE SYMBOL DESCRIPTION 

General Commercial Zone C1 
Traditional downtown and general commercial 

areas (New Liskeard) 

General Commercial Zone C1A 
Traditional downtown and general commercial 

areas (Haileybury) 

Highway Commercial Zone C2 Highway commercial areas  

Neighbourhood Commercial Zone C3 
Neighbourhood commercial areas uses that 

provide services to the local neighbourhood  

Tourist Commercial Zone C4 
Commercial properties providing primarily 

tourist accommodation and camps. 

 

7.2 General Prohibition 

No person shall within any Commercial Zone, use any land, or erect, alter, or use any building or 

structure except as specified hereunder, and in accordance with all other applicable provisions 

of this By-law. 

7.3 Permitted Uses 

Uses permitted in a Zone are noted by the symbol ‘’ in the column applicable to that Zone and 

corresponding with the row for a specific permitted use in the Permitted Uses Table.  A 

number(s)letter(s) following the symbol ‘’, zone heading or identified permitted use, indicates 

that one or more conditions apply to the use noted or, in some cases, to the entire Zone.  

Conditions are listed in the Footnotes below the Permitted Uses Table, Table 7.1, and Accessory 

Uses Table, Table 7.2. 

  



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  70 

TABLE 7.1 – PERMITTED PRINCIPAL USES 

  

Permitted Uses

C1 C1A C2 C3 C4

Principal Use 

NOTE: Blue markings () are deleted uses G
en

er
al

 

C
o

m
m

er
ci

al
 

(N
ew

 L
is

ke
ar

d
)

G
en

er
al

 

C
o

m
m

er
ci

al
 

(H
ai

le
yb

u
ry

)

H
ig

h
w

ay
 

C
o

m
m

er
ci

al

N
ei

gh
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 

C
o

m
m

er
ci

al

To
u

ri
st

 

C
o

m
m

er
ci

al

Agricultural Processing Establishment   

Agricultural Produce Warehouse   

Agricultural Product Sales Outlet   

Agricultural Services   

Agricultural Supply/Implement Dealership   

Boarding House  

Building Supply Establishment   

Bulk Sales Establishment   

Business, Professional or Administrative Office   

Cemetery   

Conservation Use     

Contractor's Establishment   

Convenience Store    

Day Nursery Child Care Centre    

Driving Range 

Dry Cleaning Establishment    

Dwelling, Apartment (*1)

Dwelling, Multiple  (above) (*1)

Dwelling, Semi-Detached  (*1) (*1)

Dwelling, Single Detached  (*1) (*1) (*1)

Dwelling, Street Townhouse (*1)

Educational Establishment   

Equipment Sales, Service & Rental 

Establishment   

Financial Establishment   

Funeral Home   

Golf Course   

Greenhouse, Nursery, Garden Centre   

Grocery Store   

Group Home   

Health Services Establishment   

Residential Care Facility Home for Special Care  

Hospital   

Hotel/Motel    

Kennel 

Laundromat    

Nursing Home Long Term Care Home  

Marina   

Marine Sales & Service Establishment   

Market    

Zones



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  71 

TABLE 7.1 – cont’d 

  

Permitted Uses

C1 C1A C2 C3 C4

Principal Use 

NOTE: Blue markings () are deleted uses G
en

er
al

 

C
o

m
m

er
ci

al
 

(N
ew

 L
is

ke
ar

d
)

G
en

er
al

 

C
o

m
m

er
ci

al
 

(H
ai

le
yb

u
ry

)

H
ig

h
w

ay
 

C
o

m
m

er
ci

al

N
ei

gh
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 

C
o

m
m

er
ci

al

To
u

ri
st

 

C
o

m
m

er
ci

al

Motor Vehicle Body Repair Shop   

Motor Vehicle Dealership   

Motor Vehicle Service Station   

Motor Vehicle Washing Establishment   

Outdoor Recreation, Active    

Outdoor Recreation, Passive    

Park, Public     

Parking Lot   

Personal Service Establishment    

Place of Assembly   

Place of Entertainment   

Place of Recreation   

Place of Worship   

Plaza (?)   

Printing Establishment   

Public Use     

Recreational Vehicle Sales and Service 

Establishment   

Restaurant     (*2) (*1)

Restaurant, Drive-Through or Take-Out   

Retail Store  

 (l imit 

size)   (*2) 

Self Storage Facility 

Service Establishment   

Tourist Camping Establishment 

Tourist Establishment    

Transportation Depot   

Veterinary Establishment   

Wayside Pit or Quarry 

Wholesale Establishment 

Zones



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  72 

TABLE 7.2 – PERMITTED ACCESSORY USES 

 

7.3.1 Notes to Permitted Uses 

 

(*1) Legally Existing only; 

(*2) To a maximum 150 square metres per establishment; 

(*3) Located in a legally existing single detached or semi-detached dwelling only. 

 

7.4 Lot Requirements 

No person shall, within any Commercial Zone, use any lot or erect, alter or use any building or 

structure except in accordance with the standards in the Lot Requirements Table.  A 

number(s)letter(s) following a Lot Requirement, zone heading or description of the requirement, 

indicates that one or more conditions apply to the requirement noted or, in some cases, to the 

entire Zone.  Conditions are listed in the Footnotes below the Lot Requirements Table, Table 7.3. 
 

 

 

  

Accessory Uses

C1 C1A C2 C3 C4

Principal Use G
en

er
al

 

C
o

m
m

er
ci

al

G
en

er
al

 

C
o

m
m

er
ci

al

H
ig

h
w

ay
 

C
o

m
m

er
ci

al

N
ei

gh
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 

C
o

m
m

er
ci

al

To
u

ri
st

 

C
o

m
m

er
ci

al

Bed and Breakfast Establishment (*3) (*3)

Boarding House   

Dwelling Unit in a non-residential building    

Group Home   

Home Industry   

Home Occupation (*3) (*3) (*3)

Outdoor Storage 

Private Home Day Child Care (*3) (*3) (*3) 

Second Residential Dwelling Unit (*3) (*3)

Zones



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  73 

 

TABLE 7.3 – COMMERCIAL LOT REQUIREMENTS 

 
 

7.4.1 Additional Commercial Zone Requirements 

 

(*1) In the area bounded by [to be determined to apply to Business Improvement Area], 

the minimum yard shall be 0 (nil). 

(*2) A maximum of 5 dwellings per establishment, provided a minimum of 1 parking 

space per dwelling is available on the site. 

(*3) A dwelling unit is only permitted above the first storey. 

Regulation

C1 C1A C2 C3 C4

al l  measurements  are in metres  unless  otherwise noted

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l

H
ig

h
w

ay
 

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l

To
u

ri
st

 

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l

Full Municipal Services nil nil 550 550 1000

Partial Municipal Services n/a n/a 550 n/a 4000

Private Services n/a n/a 1 ha n/a 4000

Full Municipal Services nil nil 15 18 30

Partial Municipal Services n/a n/a 18 n/a 60

Private Services n/a n/a 45 n/a 60

Full Municipal Services 80 80 40 50 40

Partial Municipal Services n/a n/a 25 n/a 30

Private Services n/a n/a 25 n/a 30

Maximum Lot Coverage for accessory buildings (%)(a) 5 5 10 5 10

Full Municipal Services 7.5 (*1) nil 15 7.5 7.5

Partial Municipal Services n/a n/a 15 n/a 7.5

Private Services n/a n/a 15 n/a 7.5

Full Municipal Services nil nil 4.5 4.5 6

Partial Municipal Services n/a n/a 15 n/a 6

Private Services n/a n/a 15 n/a 6

Minimum Interior Side Yard abutting a Residential 

Zone (m)
3 3 5 5 10

Minimum Exterior Side Yard 7.5 (*1) nil 15 7.5 7.5

Minimum Rear Yard 7.5 (*1) 3 7.5 7.5 7.5

Minimum Rear Yard abutting a Residential Zone 7.5 3 10 7.5 10

Minimum setback from watercourse 15 15 15 15 15

Maximum Building Height 15 15 15 11 11

Maximum Accessory Building Height 5 5 5 5 6

Minimum Gross Floor Area per dwelling 50 50 75 50 75

Maximum Number of Dwelling Units (excluding 

second dwelling) 
5 (*2)(*3) 5 (*4) 1 1 1 (*5)

Minimum Landscaped Open Space (%) 0 0 10 30 30

Other Provisions (*6) (*7)(*8)

Minimum Front Yard (m)

Minimum Interior Side Yard (m)

Zone

Minimum Lot Area (m2)

Minimum Lot Frontage (m)

Maximum Lot Coverage (%)



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  74 

(*4) A minimum lot area of 110 square metres per dwelling, up to a maximum of 5 

dwelling units on a lot, and provided a minimum of 1 parking space per dwelling is 

available on the site. 

(*5) Staff quarters are permitted in addition to the number of dwelling units. 

(*6) Planting Strip location - a planting strip shall be required along any portion of a rear 

or side lot line which abuts a Residential zone. 

(*7) Maximum number of commercial establishments per lot – 3. (note: up from 1 in 

New Liskeard) 

(*8) Maximum net floor area for each commercial establishment - 150 square metres. 

(was 100 square metres in New Liskeard) 

 

7.5 Commercial Exceptions 

The provisions of this Section are modified for those properties and to the extent identified in 

Sections 7.5.1 to 7.5.3 below. 

7.5.1 Exceptions to General Commercial (C1) Zone 

Exception By-law Location Schedule Special Provisions 

C1-1 2510 NL 66 Lakeshore Road F3 Residential uses are not permitted. 
 
The following lot requirements apply: 

• Minimum lot area shall be 1200 sq m;  

• Minimum lot frontage shall be 30 m; 

• Maximum lot coverage shall be 60%; 

• Minimum front yard shall be 6 m; 

• Minimum rear yard shall be 2.8 m;  

• Minimum interior side yard shall be 3 
m; 

• Minimum building separation shall be 4 
m’ 

• Maximum building height shall be 6 m;  

• The minimum number of parking 
spaces shall be 6;  

• No part of any parking space shall be 
located closer than: 0.15 m to any 
street line or 1.5 m to any other lot 
line;  

• Minimum of 1 parking space for each 
90 sq m of gross floor area of portion 
thereof; 

 

C1-2     

C1-3     

C1-4     

 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  75 

7.5.2 Exceptions to General Commercial (C1A) Zone  

Exception By-law Location Schedule Special Provisions 

C1A-1     

C1A-2     

C1A-3     

C1A-4     

 

7.5.3 Exceptions to Highway Commercial (C2) Zone  

Exception By-law Location Schedule Special Provisions 

C2-1 2005-039 D 997498 Highway 11 D3 The maximum number of dwelling units per lot is 
2.  
 

C2-2 2541 NL 3 Pine Avenue E3 In addition to the permitted uses in a C2 zone, a 
sign painting shop is permitted.  
 
The following uses are not permitted:  

• Residential uses; 

• Fuel pump island; 

• Outdoor storage.  
 
The following lot requirements apply:  

• Maximum lot coverage shall be 62%; 

• Minimum exterior side yard shall be 0 
m; 

• Minimum rear yard shall be 3.6 m;  

• Minimum side yard shall be 0.3 m;  

• Minimum building separation shall be 
2.5 m;  

• Maximum building height shall be 12 
m;  

• A planting strip shall not be required 
along any portion of a rear lot line or 
any portion of a side lot line which 
abuts a residential zone;  

• Minimum landscaped open space shall 
be 0%;  

• Minimum number of parking spaces 
per lot shall be 5;  

• No part of any parking space shall be 
located closer than:  0 m to any street 
or rear lot line; 0.3 m to a residential lot 
line; 3 m to a sight triangle;  

• Two parking spaces 3.5 m x 5.3 m shall 
be located in the rear (north) yard.  
These spaces will require only one 
entrance on to Armstrong Street; 

• Three parking spaces shall be located in 
the front (south) yard, with access to 
Pine Avenue.  



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  76 

Exception By-law Location Schedule Special Provisions 

 

C2-3 2803 NL 211 Armstrong Street E3 The following lot requirements apply:  

• Maximum lot coverage shall be 55%; 

• Minimum exterior side yard, interior 
side yard and rear yard shall be 0 m; 

• Minimum building separation shall be 
2.5 m;  

• Maximum building height shall be 12 
m.  

 

C2-4 93-5 H 326 Rorke I4, J4 The following lot requirements apply:  

• Minimum interior side yard shall be 1.2 
m;  

• Minimum rear yard shall be 1.2 m; 

• Minimum landscaped buffer area 
between the property and adjacent 
residential properties shall be 1.2 m. 

 

 

7.5.4 Exceptions to Neighbourhood Commercial (C3) Zone  

Exception By-law Location Schedule Special Provisions 

C3-1 2017-063 419 Whitewood E3 Minimum number of parking spaces for a 
personal service establishment shall be 5.   
 

C3-2     

C3-3     

C3-4     

 

7.5.5 Exceptions to Tourist Commercial (C4) Zone  

Exception By-law Location Schedule Special Provisions 

C4-1  743022 Dawson Point 
Road   

E4 The permitted uses are limited to the following: 

• An accessory dwelling unit; 

• Rental cabins.  
 
The following lot requirements apply: 

• Minimum lot area shall be 1,400 sq m; 

• Minimum lot frontage shall be 28 m; 

• Maximum number of dwelling units per 
lot shall be one (1); 

• Maximum lot coverage shall be 30%; 

• Minimum front yard, exterior side yard 
and rear yard shall be 10 m; 

• Minimum interior side yard shall be 1 m 
on the west side and 10 m on the east 
side of the retained property; and 6 m on 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  77 

Exception By-law Location Schedule Special Provisions 

the east side and 10 m on the west side 
of the severed property;  

• Maximum building height shall be 10 m;  

• Minimum landscape open space shall be 
20%; 

• A planting strip shall be required along 
any portion of a rear lot line or any 
portion of a side lot line which abuts a 
residential zone. 

 

C4-2     

C4-3     

C4-4     

 

 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  78 

 

Section 8: Industrial Zones 

8.1 Establishment of Industrial Zones 

The Industrial Zones established by this By-law are: 

ZONE SYMBOL DESCRIPTION 

General Industrial Zone M1 
Industrial uses primarily within a building that 

do not create significant compatibility issues  

Manufacturing Industrial Zone M2 
Industrial uses more intensive in nature which 

may include portions of the operation outdoors 

Mineral Aggregate Resource Zone M3 Licenced pit and/or quarry operations 

Waste Management Zone M4 Public and private waste management uses  

 

8.2 General Prohibition 

No person shall within any Industrial Zone, use any land, or erect, alter, or use any building or 

structure except as specified hereunder, and in accordance with all other applicable provisions 

of this By-law. 

8.3 Permitted Uses 

Uses permitted in a Zone are noted by the symbol ‘’ in the column applicable to that Zone and 

corresponding with the row for a specific permitted use in the Permitted Uses Table.  A 

number(s) letter(s) following the symbol ‘’, zone heading or identified permitted use, indicates 

that one or more conditions apply to the use noted or, in some cases, to the entire Zone.  

Conditions are listed in the Footnotes below the Permitted Uses Table, Table 8.1, and Accessory 

Uses Table, Table 8.2. 



 

City of Temiskaming Shores  
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT  79 

TABLE 8.1 – PERMITTED PRINCIPAL USES 

 

Permitted Uses

M1 M2 M3 M4

Principal Use 

NOTE: Blue markings () are deleted uses G
en

er
al

 

In
d

u
st

ri
al

M
an

u
fa

ct
u

ri
n

g 

In
d

u
st

ri
al

M
in

er
al

 

A
gg

re
ga

te
 

R
es

o
u

rc
e

W
as

te
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

Agricultural Processing Establishment  

Agricultural Produce Warehouse  

Agricultural Product Sales Outlet  

Agricultural Services  

Agricultural Supply/Implement Dealership  

Business, Professional or Administrative Office 

Cemetery  

Conservation Use    

Contractor's Establishment  

Crematorium  

Dry Cleaning Establishment  

Educational Establishment 

Equipment Sales, Service & Rental Establishment  

Financial Establishment 

Forestry Use  

Funeral Home 

Greenhouse, Nursey, Garden Centre 

Grocery Store 

Heavy Equipment Sales and Service Establishment  

Industrial Use (?)  

Kennel  

Laundromat 

Light Industrial Use  

Marina  

Marine Sales & Service Establihsment  

Micro Brewery/Winery (*2)

Motor Vehicle Body Repair Shop  

Motor Vehicle Dealership 

Motor Vehicle Service Station 

Motor Vehicle Washing Establishment 

Park, Public    

Parking Lot  

Pit 

Place of Entertainment 

Place of Recreation 

Place of Worship 

Plaza (?) 

Zones



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  80 

TABLE 8.1 – PERMITTED PRINCIPAL USES – cont’d 

 
TABLE 8.2 – PERMITTED ACCESSORY USES 

 

8.3.1 Notes to Permitted Uses 

 

(*1) The maximum floor area devoted to retail use shall not exceed 35% of the gross 

floor area of the permitted principal use. 

(*2) The maximum floor area devoted to retail sales, tasting area and public space, shall 

not exceed 35% of the gross floor area of the facility. 

Permitted Uses

M1 M2 M3 M4

Principal Use 

NOTE: Blue markings () are deleted uses G
en

er
al

 

In
d

u
st

ri
al

M
an

u
fa

ct
u

ri
n

g 

In
d

u
st

ri
al

M
in

er
al

 

A
gg

re
ga

te
 

R
es

o
u

rc
e

W
as

te
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

Printing Establishment  

Public Use    

Quarry 

Recreational Vehicle Sales and Service Establishment  

Residential Care Facility 

Restaurant 

Restaurant, Drive-Through or Take-Out 

Retail Store  limit size 

Recycling Facility  

Salvage Yard  

Sawmill  

Self Storage Facility  

Transportation Depot  

Veterinary Establishment 

Warehouse  

Waste Disposal Facility 

Wayside Pit or Quarry    

Wholesale Establishment  

Zones

Accessory Uses

M1 M2 M3 M4

G
en

ea
l 

In
d

u
st

ri
al

M
an

u
fa

ct
u

ri
n

g 

In
d

u
st

ri
al

M
in

er
al

 

A
gg

re
ga

te
 

R
es

o
u

rc
e

W
as

te
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

Business Office  

Dwelling Unit in a non-residential building 

 (certain 

uses only)

Outdoor Storage   

Retail Store (*1) (*1)

Zones



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  81 

8.4 Lot Requirements 

No person shall, within any Industrial Zone, use any lot or erect, alter or use any building or 

structure except in accordance with the standards in the Lot Requirements Table.  A number(s) 

letter(s) following a Lot Requirement, zone heading or description of the requirement, indicates 

that one or more conditions apply to the requirement noted or, in some cases, to the entire 

Zone.  Conditions are listed in the Footnotes below the Lot Requirements Table, Table 8.3. 

 

TABLE 8.3 – INDUSTRIAL LOT REQUIREMENTS FOR INDUSTRIAL ZONES 

 

 

Regulation

M1 M2 M3 M4 

al l  measurements  are in metres  unless  otherwise noted G
e

n
e

ra
l 

In
d

u
st

ri
al

M
an

u
fa

ct
u

ri
n

g 

In
d

u
st

ri
al

M
in

e
ra

l 

A
gg

re
ga

te
 

R
e

so
u

rc
e

W
as

te
 

M
an

ag
e

m
e

n
t

Full Municipal Services 450 4000 n/a n/a

Partial Municipal Services 600 4000 n/a n/a

Private Services 4000 4000 10 ha nil

Full Municipal Services 20 20 n/a n/a

Partial Municipal Services 20 20 n/a n/a

Private Services 45 45 100 nil

Full Municipal Services 60 60 n/a n/a

Partial Municipal Services 30 30 n/a n/a

Private Services 30 30 20 20

Maximum Lot Coverage for accessory buildings (%) (a) 20 20 10 10

Full Municipal Services 8 8 n/a n/a

Partial Municipal Services 8 8 n/a n/a

Private Services 15 15 30 30

Full Municipal Services 5 5(*1) n/a n/a

Partial Municipal Services 8 8 n/a n/a

Private Services 8 8 30 30

Minimum Interior Side Yard abutting a Residential Zone 

(or Community Facilities (CF) Zone)(m)
7.5 10 60 60

Minimum Exterior Side Yard 8 8(*1) 30 30

Minimum Rear Yard 8(*1) 8(*1) 30 30

Minimum Rear Yard abutting a Residential Zone (or CF 

Zone)
7.5 10 60 60

Minimum setback from watercourse 15 15 30 60

Maximum Building Height 12 12 12 12

Maximum Accessory Building Height 5 5 5 5

Minimum Gross Floor Area per dwelling 75 75 n/a n/a

Maximum Number of Dwelling Units (excluding second 

dwelling) 1 (*5) 1 (*5) 0 0

Minimum Landscaped Open Space (%) 10 0 0 0

Other Provisions * (*2, *3) (*2)(*3) (*2, *4) (*2) 

Minimum Front Yard (m)

Zone

Minimum Lot Area (m2)

Minimum Lot Frontage (m)

Maximum Lot Coverage (%)

Minimum Interior Side Yard (m)



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  82 

8.4.1 Additional Industrial Zone Requirements 

 

(*1) No building setback shall be required from any portion of a lot line which abuts a 

railroad r.o.w. right-of-way. 

(*2) A planting strip shall be required along any portion of a rear lot line or an interior 

side lot line which abuts a residential zone. 

(*3) Minimum planting strip width – 15 5 metres. 

(*4) No building, structure or outside storage of materials, equipment, finished or 

unfinished products, or parking or staging of trucks or cranes or any other mechanical 

equipment is permitted: 

i)   Within 60 m of a public street or road; 

ii)  Within 30 m of a zone boundary. 

 

8.5 Industrial Exceptions 

The provisions of this Section are modified for those properties and to the extent identified in 

Sections 8.5.1 to 8.5.4 below. 

8.5.1 Exceptions to General Industrial (M1) Zone 

Exception 
 

By-law Location Schedule Special Provisions 

M1-1 2000-04 500 Marcella I4 In addition to the permitted uses in an M1 
Zone, 1 dwelling unit in a non-residential 
building is permitted as an accessory use to 
the primary industrial operation, provided 
such dwelling is restricted to the upper level 
of the building.    
 

M1-2  998189 Highway 11 C3 The permitted uses are limited to: 

• An accessory single detached 
dwelling; 

• A motor vehicle body shop. 
 
The following lot requirements apply:  

• Minimum lot area shall be 460 sq 
m; 

• Minimum lot frontage shall be 15 
m; 

• Minimum front yard shall be 9 m; 

• Minimum interior side yard shall be 
6 m; 

• Maximum lot coverage shall be 
10%;  

• Minimum landscaped area shall be 
50%; 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  83 

Exception 
 

By-law Location Schedule Special Provisions 

• A planting strip shall be required 
along any portion of a rear lot line 
or any portion of a side lot line 
which abuts a Residential Zone.   

 

M1-3     

M1-4     

M1-5     

 

8.5.2 Exceptions to Manufacturing Industrial (M2) Zone  

Exception 
 

By-law Location Schedule Special Provisions 

M2-1 2004-098 744087 Brazeau Blvd F2 In addition to the permitted uses in an M1 
Zone, a training institution and accessory 
uses associated with a training institution 
shall be permitted. 
 
For the purposes of this section, a Training 
institution means a facility at which groups 
or individuals can be trained in classroom 
settings and provided with hands on 
training in respect to heavy equipment 
associated with the construction industry.  
A training institute shall also include 
transport training.   
 

M2-2 2015-152 437099 Hawn Drive F2 In addition to the permitted uses in an M2 
zone, a retail store is permitted.  
 
The following lot requirements apply: 

• a maximum of 235 sq m within the 
existing building may be dedicated 
to the retail establishment;  

• outdoor storage of goods 
associated with the retail store is 
not permitted.  

 

M2-3     

M2-4     

M2-5     

 

8.5.3 Exceptions to Mineral Aggregate Resource (M3) Zone  

Exception 
 

By-law Location Schedule Special Provisions 

M3-1     



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  84 

Exception 
 

By-law Location Schedule Special Provisions 

M3-2     

M3-3     

M3-4     

M3-5     

 

 

 

8.5.4 Exceptions to Waste Management (M4) Zone  

Exception 
 

By-law Location Schedule Special Provisions 

M4-1     

M4-2     

M4-3     

M4-4     

M4-5     

 

 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  85 

 

Section 9: Agricultural and Rural Zones 

9.1 Establishment of Agricultural and Rural Zones 

The Agricultural and Rural Zones established by this By-law are: 

ZONE SYMBOL DESCRIPTION 

Agricultural One Zone A1 Prime Agricultural Area  

Rural Zone RU Rural Area with varied agricultural potential 

 

9.2 General Prohibition 

No person shall within any Agricultural or Rural Zone, use any land, or erect, alter, enlarge, use 

or maintain any building or structure except as specified hereunder, and with all other 

applicable provisions of this By-law. 

9.3 Permitted Uses 

Uses permitted in a Zone are noted by the symbol ‘’ in the column applicable to that Zone and 

corresponding with the row for a specific permitted use in the Permitted Uses Table.  Table 9.1 

applies to the Principal Use on the property and Table 9.2 identifies the Permitted Accessory 

Uses.Uses permitted in a Zone are noted by the symbol ‘’ in the column applicable to that 

Zone and corresponding with the row for a specific permitted use in the Permitted Uses Table.  

A number(s) following the symbol ‘’, zone heading or identified permitted use, indicates that 

one or more conditions apply to the use noted or, in some cases, to the entire Zone.  Conditions 

are listed in the Footnotes below the Permitted Principal Uses Table, Table 9.1, and Accessory 

Uses Table, Table 9.2. 

 

  



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  86 

TABLE 9.1 – PERMITTED PRINCIPAL USES IN AGRICULTURAL AND RURAL ZONES (PRINCIPAL USE) 

 

  

Permitted Uses

A1 RU

Principal Use 

NOTE: Blue markings () are deleted uses P
ri

m
e 

A
gr

ic
u

lt
u

ra
l

R
u

ra
l

Agricultural Processing Establishment  

Agricultural Produce Warehouse  

Agricultural Use  

Agricultural Product Sales Outlet  

Agricultural Services  

Agricultural Supply/Implement Dealership 

Cemetery 

Conservation Use  

Contractor's Establishment 

Day Nursery Child Care Centre 

Driving Range 

Dwelling, Single Detached  (*1)

Equestrian Facility  

Farm Residence
 (l imit re 

severance) 

Forestry Use  

Greenhouse, Nursery, Garden Centre  

Group Home  

Kennel  (*2) 

Market  

Mining Use 

Park, Public  

Public Use  

Wayside Pit or Quarry  

Zones



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  87 

TABLE 9.2 – PERMITTED ACCESSORY USES IN AGRICULTURAL AND RURAL ZONES 

 

9.3.1 Notes to Permitted Uses:  

 

(*1) One single detached dwelling permitted on a lot existing at the time of passing of 

this by-law. 

(*2) Only permitted on a lot greater than 2 hectares and accessory to a permitted 

residential or agricultural use. 

 

9.4 Lot Requirements 

No person shall, within any Agricultural or Rural Zone, use any lot or erect, alter or use any 

building or structure except in accordance with the standards in the Lot Requirements Table.  A 

number(s) letter(s) following a Lot Requirement, zone heading or description of the 

requirement, indicates that one or more conditions apply to the requirement noted or, in some 

cases, to the entire Zone.  Conditions are listed in the Notes below the Lot Requirements Table, 

Table 9.3. 

 
  

Accessory Uses

A1 RU

Principal Use P
ri

m
e 

A
gr

ic
u

lt
u

ra
l

R
u

ra
l

Bed and Breakfast Establishment  

Boarding House 

Dwelling, Single detached  

Group Home  

Home Industry  

Home Occupation  

Kennel  (*2) 

Outdoor Storage  

Private Home Day Child Care  

Second Residential Dwelling Unit  

Zones



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  88 

TABLE 9.3 – AGRICULTURAL AND RURAL LOT REQUIREMENTS  

 

9.4.1 Additional Rural and Agricultural Zone Requirements 

 

(*1) Provided that such dwelling units are occupied by persons involved with the 

operation of the farm. 

(*2) No open Outdoor storage area shall be is permitted except only in accordance with 

the following provisions: 

(i)  no openoutdoor storage area shall be permitted in a rear yard adjacent to a rear 

lot line of such lot which abuts a Residential zone; 

(ii)  no openoutdoor storage area shall be permitted in a side yard adjacent to a side 

lot line of such lot which abuts a Residential zone; 

Regulation

A1 RU 

al l  measurements  are in metres  unless  otherwise noted

Prime 

Agricultural Rural

General 40 10

Residential Lot (surplus dwelling) 0.6 n/a

Residential Lot (created by consent) n/a 0.6

General 120 120

Residential Lot  60 60

General 5 5

Residential Lot 20 20

Maximum Lot Coverage for accessory buildings (%) 

(a) 
5 5

General 30 30

Residential Lot Use 9 9

General 15 15

Residential Lot Use 9 3

Minimum Interior Side Yard abutting a Residential 

Zone (m)
30 15

General 15 15

Residential Lot Use 10 10

Minimum Rear Yard abutting a Residential Zone (m) 30 30

Minimum setback from watercourse (m) 15 15

Maximum Building Height (m) 11 11

Maximum Accessory Building Height (m) 11 11

Minimum Gross Floor Area per dwelling (square 

metres)
75 75

Agriculture 3 (*1) 2 (*1)

Residential lot or other non-residential 

use
1 1

Minimum Landscaped Open Space (%) 0 0

Other Provisions (*2) (*2)

Zone

Minimum Lot Area (hectares)

Minimum Lot Frontage (metres)

Maximum Lot Coverage (%)

Minimum Front Yard and Exterior Side Yard (m)

Minimum Interior Side Yard (m)

Minimum Rear Yard General (m)

Maximum Number of Dwelling Units (excluding 

second dwelling) 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  89 

(iii) every openoutdoor storage area or lot having an open storage area situated 

thereon shall be enclosed by a wall or fence not less than 1.8 2.0 metres in 

height and constructed of uniform materials; and 

(iv)  no portion of any openoutdoor storage area for combustible materials shall be 

located closer than 6.0 metres to any lot line. 

 

9.5 Agricultural and Rural Exceptions 

The provisions of this Section are modified for those properties and to the extent identified in 

Sections 9.5.1 and 9.5.2 below. 

9.5.1 Exceptions to Agricultural One (A1) Zone 

Exception 

 

By-law Location Schedule Special Provisions 

A1-1 984 Part of 824309 Heroux 
Road 

C2 The permitted uses are limited to the following:  

• An accessory dwelling; 

• A commercial greenhouse; 

• An outdoor storage area.  
 

A1-2     

A1-3 984 & 
1147 D 

883006 Highway 65 East E4 The permitted uses are limited to the following:  

• An equipment storage building; 

• An agricultural use; 

• A flea market; 

• A livestock building;  

• A livestock sales business; 

• An open storage area; 

• A produce building; 

• a vehicle agency.  
 
Residential uses are not permitted.  
 
The following lot requirements apply: 

• Minimum lot area shall be 8000 sq m;  

• Minimum lot frontage shall be 100 m;  

• Maximum lot coverage shall be 20%;  

• Minimum front yard and exterior side 
yard shall be 15 m; 

• Minimum rear yard shall be 10 m;  

• Minimum interior side yard shall be 
7.5 m;  

• Maximum building height shall be 10 
Minimum landscaped area shall be 
40%. 

 

A1-4 1040 D 823241 A Tobler’s Road C3 The permitted uses are limited to the following:  

• A repair shop for vehicles and light 
equipment;  



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  90 

Exception 

 

By-law Location Schedule Special Provisions 

• Sale of parts accessory to a repair 
shop;  

• An accessory business office;  

• An open storage area; and 

• An accessory dwelling house.  
 
The following lot requirements apply: 

• Minimum lot area shall be 4500 sq m;  

• Minimum lot frontage shall be 45 m;  

• Maximum lot coverage shall be 20%;  

• Minimum front yard and shall be 15 
m; 

• Minimum rear yard shall be 10 m 

• Minimum side yard shall be 3 m 

• Minimum landscaped area shall be 
40%. 

 

A1-5 1064 D 863126 Uno Park Road A4 In addition to the permitted uses in an A1 zone, 
the following uses are permitted:  

• A stone quarry; 

• A building or processing plant; 
accessory to a stone quarry;  

 
The following lot requirements apply:  

• Maximum lot coverage shall be 2%. 
 

A1-6 1236 D 117332 Sales Barn Road  In addition to the permitted uses in an A1 zone, 
the following uses are permitted:  

• Single detached dwelling;  

• Kennel. 
 
The following lot requirements apply: 

• Maximum lot coverage shall be 1%; 

• A planting strip shall be required on 
the south side of the property so as to 
sufficiently screen the view of the 
kennel operation from residential 
dwellings located on the south side of 
Highway No. 65;  

• A berm shall be required on the south 
side of the property so as to reduce 
the noise of the kennel operation from 
residential dwellings located on  the 
south side of Highway No. 65.  The 
planting strip may be located on the 
berm.  A second berm shall be 
required on the east side of the 
property so as to reduce the noise of 
the traffic on the Concession Road 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  91 

Exception 

 

By-law Location Schedule Special Provisions 

between the existing house and the 
barn located north of the house.  
Berms shall be a minimum of 1.0 
metre in height and be sloped to a 1:2 
ratio.  

• 1 parking space shall be provided for 
each 50 sq m of gross floor area or 
portion thereof;  

• The kennel area which includes all 
sheds, sleep areas, storage buildings 
and exercise run area, covered or 
uncovered, whether fenced or 
unfenced which are associated with 
the operation of a kennel, shall be 
limited to 850 sq m maximum lot 
coverage.  These buildings, structures 
and areas associated with the 
operation of the kennel shall be 
separate from and not considered part 
of the building areas as provided by 
the 1% lot coverage provision above.   

 

A1-7 2011-107 
D 

  The minimum side yard shall be 6 m.  
 

A1-8 2013-203 
D 

5418-020-001-03750 & 
03775 

E1 In addition to the permitted uses in the A1 
zone, solar energy generation is permitted.  
 
The following lot requirements apply:  

• Minimum lot area shall be 5.5 ha;  

• Minimum lot frontage shall be 249 m.  
 

A1-9 2015-074 
D 

118420 Sales Barn Road A4 In addition to the permitted uses in the A1 
zone, an accessory triplex dwelling is permitted 
as an accessory use to an agricultural use.  
 
For the purposes of this section, an accessory 
triplex dwelling is a dwelling containing three 
dwelling units which is accessory to a permitted 
non-residential use and in which the dwelling 
units are occupied either by the family of the 
owner of such non-residential use or by the 
family of a person employed on the lot where 
such dwelling house is located.   
 

 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  92 

9.5.2 Exceptions to Rural (RU) Zone  

Exception 

 

By-law Location Schedule Special Provisions 

RU-1 2006-91 644040 Wilson Road G2 The minimum front yard shall be 15.24 m for 
an accessory building.  
 

RU-2 95-64 H 583250 West Road I4 In addition to the permitted uses in the RU 
zone, a 2-unit residential dwelling and a golf 
ball driving range shall be permitted uses;  
 
For the purposes of this section,  

• Planting Strip means an area which 
shall be used for no purpose other 
than planting a row of coniferous 
trees to be grown to a height of at 
least 6 m, for the purpose of a 
privacy screen, each tree being 
planted no greater than 3 m from 
the next tree along the planning 
strip.  

A planting strip is required along the 
common lot line with the adjacent property 
to the east, extending along the lot line 92 
m in a southerly direction from the 
northeast corner of the property.  
 

RU-3 96-50 H 75770 Cemetery Road L3 One existing mobile home shall be 
permitted.  
 

RU-4 99-28 H 583361-583367 West 
Road 

I3 In addition to the permitted uses in the RU 
zone, a contactor’s establishment and a 
greenhouse, nursery, garden centre are 
permitted.  
 

RU-5 2000-20 H 175623 Fleming Road H2 In addition to the permitted uses in the RU 
zone, the temporary storage of no more 
than 150 logs used in the erection of 
temporary lot structures is permitted, 
provided the total number of temporary log 
structures erected in any calendar year does 
not exceed 4;   
 
For the purposes of this section, a 
temporary log structure means the 
processing of raw logs by peeling, sizing, 
marking, shaping and fitting together on 
temporary footings based on drawing 
specifications into one unit, but excludes the 
addition of windows, doors, wiring, drywall, 
etc., associated with the finishing of a 
structure;  



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  93 

Exception 

 

By-law Location Schedule Special Provisions 

 
The following zone provisions apply: 

• Access and parking for the work 
area shall be located adjacent to 
the existing house;  

• No work in conjunction with the 
temporary log structures shall be 
conducted between the hours of 
8:00 p.m. and 8:00 a.m.; 

• Peeled bark is to be stockpiled in a 
manner preventing decomposition 
and filtration into the subsurface;  

• Peeled bark is to be removed from 
site and disposed of in accordance 
with Federal, Provincial and 
Municipal regulations prior to it 
decomposing;  

• Approval from the City shall be 
obtained for each temporary log 
structure prior to the 
commencement or erecting of any 
temporary log structure.   

 

RU-6 2006-042 584104 Mowat Landing 
Road 

I1, I2 In addition to the permitted uses in the RU 
zone, the importation of raw wood material 
for the purpose of processing into a finished 
wood product or by-product is permitted.  
 

RU-7 2012-021 1106 Lakeshore Road S H4 The permitted uses are limited to the 
following:  

• All existing uses which include 
general office, indoor storage and 
outdoor storage;  

• Agriculture services; 

• Bulk sales establishment; 

• Bulk storage yard; 

• Forestry; 

• Marina; 

• All uses accessory to a main use.  
 
Due to odour issues that could be associated 
with the possible future industrial sewage 
treatment plant on the adjacent property, 
the following sensitive land uses are strictly 
prohibited:  

• Residences or buildings where 
people sleep, i.e. single and multi-
unit dwellings, nursing homes, 
hospitals, trailer parks and camping 
grounds, etc.;  



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  94 

Exception 

 

By-law Location Schedule Special Provisions 

• Institutional uses, i.e. schools, 
churches, community centres, day 
care centres, etc.; 

• Outdoor recreational uses, i.e. 
trailer parks, picnic areas, etc.  

 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  95 

 

Section 10: Other Zones  

10.1 Establishment of Other Zones 

The Other Zones established by this By-law are: 

ZONE SYMBOL DESCRIPTION 

Community Facilities Zone CF Institutional uses  

Open Space Zone OS Public and private open space uses  

Environmental Protection Zone EP  

Development Zone D Lands reserved for future development 

Mixed Use-A Zone MU-A Agricultural Research Station 

 

10.2 General Prohibition 

No person shall within any of the Other Zones, use any land, or erect, alter, or use any building 

or structure except as specified hereunder, and in accordance with all other applicable 

provisions of this By-law. 

10.3 Permitted Uses 

Uses permitted in a Zone are noted by the symbol ‘’ in the column applicable to that Zone and 

corresponding with the row for a specific permitted use in the Permitted Uses Table.  A 

number(s) letter(s) following the symbol ‘’, zone heading or identified permitted use, indicates 

that one or more conditions apply to the use noted or, in some cases, to the entire Zone.  

Conditions are listed in the Footnotes below the Permitted Uses Tables, Table 10.1. and 10.2. 

  



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  96 

TABLE 10.1 - PERMITTED PRINCIPAL AND ACCESSORY USES IN OTHER ZONES 

 

TABLE 10.2 - PERMITTED ACCESSORY USES 

 

10.3.1 Notes to Permitted Uses: 

 

(*1) Excluding any building or structure. 

(*2) Existing uses only. 

(*3) Limited to Corporate accommodation and dining facilities. 

Permitted Uses

CF OS EP D MU-A

Principal Use 

NOTE: Blue markings () are deleted uses C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 

O
p

en
 S

p
ac

e 

En
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

M
ix

ed
 U

se
-A

 

A
gr

ic
u

lt
u

ra
l 

R
es

ea
rc

h
 

St
at

io
n

Agricultural Processing Establishment 

Agricultural Produce Warehouse 

Agricultural Product Sales Outlet 

Agricultural Services 

Agricultural Use  (*1) (*2) 

Business, Professional or Administrative Office  

Cemetery   

Conservation Use    

Day Nursery Child Care Centre 

Driving Range 

Dwelling, Apartment 

Dwelling, Single Detached (*2)

Educational Establishment  

Forestry Use   

Golf Course 

Greenhouse, Nursey, Garden Centre 

Health Services Establishment 

Home for Special Care 

Hospital 

Nursing Home Long Term Care Home 

Outdoor Recreation, Active  

Outdoor Recreation, Passive   

Park, Public    

Place of Assembly  

Place of Recreation  

Place of Worship 

Public Use   

Residential Care Facility Retirement Home 

Tourist Establishment

Wayside Pit or Quarry 

Zones

Accessory Uses

CF OS EP D MU-A

Marine Facility 

Residential Unit in a non-residential building 

Zones



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  97 

 

10.4 Lot Requirements 

No person shall, within any Industrial Zone, use any lot or erect, alter or use any building or 

structure except in accordance with the standards in the Lot Requirements Table.  A number(s) 

letter(s) following a Lot Requirement, zone heading or description of the requirement, indicates 

that one or more conditions apply to the requirement noted or, in some cases, to the entire 

Zone.  Conditions are listed in the Footnotes below the Lot Requirements Table, Table 10.3. 

 

TABLE 10.3 - LOT REQUIREMENTS FOR OTHER ZONES 

 

 

Regulation

CF OS EP D MU-A

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

Fa
ci

li
ti

e
s

O
p

e
n

 S
p

ac
e

 

R
e

cr
e

at
io

n
 

En
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

M
ix

e
d

 U
se

-A

Full Municipal Services 1000 nil nil (*1) (*1)

Partial Municipal Services 1500 nil nil (*1) (*1)

Private Services 1500 4 ha nil n/a n/a

Full Municipal Services 20 10 nil (*1) (*1)

Partial Municipal Services 25 25 nil (*1) (*1)

Private Services 25 60 nil n/a n/a

Full Municipal Services 40 10 10 30 30

Partial Municipal Services 20 10 10 15 10

Private Services 20 10 10 n/a n/a

Maximum Lot Coverage for accessory buildings (%) (a) 5 5 5 5 5

Full Municipal Services 6 10 15 6 6

Partial Municipal Services 6 10 15 6 6

Private Services 7.5 15 15 n/a n/a

Full Municipal Services 6 6 7.5 3 3

Partial Municipal Services 12 15 15 3 3

Private Services 12 15 15 n/a n/a

Minimum Interior Side Yard abutting a Residential Zone 7.5 10 15 3 3

Minimum Exterior Side Yard 6 10 15 5 6

Minimum Rear Yard 6 6 7.5 6 10

Minimum Rear Yard abutting a Residential Zone 6 6 7.5 6 10

Minimum setback from watercourse 15 15 15 15 15

Maximum Building Height 12 12 10 10 10

Maximum Accessory Building Height 5 5 5 5 5

Minimum Gross Floor Area per dwelling 75 75 n/a 75 75

Maximum Number of Dwelling Units (excluding second 

dwelling) 
1 0 0 (*2) (*2)

Minimum Landscaped Open Space (%) 20 50 50 30

Other Provisions 

Zone

Minimum Lot Area (m2)

Minimum Lot Frontage (m)

Maximum Lot Coverage (%)

Minimum Front Yard (m)

Minimum Interior Side Yard (m)



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  98 

 

10.4.1 Additional Other Zone Requirements 

(*1) The minimum lot area and lot frontage requirements of a lot in the Development 

zone are the dimensions of that lot existing on the date of passing of this by-law. 

(*2) Maximum building height on full municipal services - 18 metres. 

(*2) The maximum number of dwelling units in the Development zone are as existing at 

the date of passing of this by-law. 

 

10.5 Other Zone Exceptions 

The provisions of this Section are modified for those properties and to the extent identified in 

Sections 10.5.1 to 10.5.4 below. 

 

10.5.1 Exceptions to Community Facilities (CF) Zone  

Exception 

 

By-law Location Schedule Special Provisions 

CF-1 2409 NL 260 Whitewood Avenue F3 In addition to the uses permitted in the CF 
zone, a dwelling unit accessory to a place of 
worship and a thrift shore are permitted. 
 
The following lot requirements apply: 

• Maximum lot coverage shall be 
65%; 

• Minimum front yard shall be 0 m; 

• Minimum side yard shall be 2 m;  

• Minimum building separation shall 
be 3 m;  

• Minimum landscaped area shall be 
15%; 

• Minimum parking space 
requirements shall be 1 space for a 
dwelling unit and 1 space for each 
55 sq m of net floor area;  

• No parts of any parking space shall 
be located closer than 1.5 m to any 
street line; 1.5 m to any laneway 
line; or 6 m to any other lot line.  

  

CF-2     

 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  99 

10.5.2 Exceptions to Open Space Recreational (OS) Zone  

Exception 

 

By-law Location Schedule Special Provisions 

OS-1     

OS-2     

 

10.5.3 Exceptions to Environmental Protection (EP) Zone  

Exception 

 

By-law Location Schedule Special Provisions 

EP-1 2013-151 Pt Lot 10, Con 2, Dymond E4 The permitted uses are limited to the 
following:   

• Conservation use; 

• Flood control and erosion use; 

• Fish management use.   
 

EP-2     

 

10.5.4 Exceptions to Development (D) Zone  

Exception 

 

By-law Location Schedule Special Provisions 

D-1     

D-2     

 

10.5.5 Exceptions to Mixed Use-Area A (MU-A) Zone  

Exception 

 

By-law Location Schedule Special Provisions 

MU-A-1     

 

 

  



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  100 

Section 11: Mixed Use Zones  

11.1 Establishment of Mixed Use Zones 

The Mixed Use Zones established by this By-law are: 

ZONE SYMBOL DESCRIPTION 

Mixed Use – Boathouse Facility Area 

Zone 
MU-A Institutional uses  

Mixed Use – Agricultural Research 

Station Zone 
MU-B Lands reserved for future development 

 

11.2 General Prohibition 

No person shall within any of the Other Zones, use any land, or erect, alter, or use any building 

or structure except as specified hereunder, and in accordance with all other applicable 

provisions of this By-law. 

11.3 Permitted Uses 

Uses permitted in a Zone are noted by the symbol ‘’ in the column applicable to that Zone and 

corresponding with the row for a specific permitted use in the Permitted Uses Table.  A letter(s) 

following the symbol ‘’, zone heading or identified permitted use, indicates that one or more 

conditions apply to the use noted or, in some cases, to the entire Zone.  Conditions are listed in 

the Footnotes below the Permitted Uses Table, Table 11.1. 

  



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  101 

TABLE 11.1 – PERMITTED PRINCIPAL AND ACCESSORY USES IN MIXED USE ZONES 

 

TABLE 11.2 – PERMITTED ACCESSORY USES 

 

 
 

11.4 Lot Requirements 

No person shall, within any Industrial Zone, use any lot or erect, alter or use any building or 

structure except in accordance with the standards in the Lot Requirements Table.  A letter(s) 

following a Lot Requirement, zone heading or description of the requirement, indicates that one 

or more conditions apply to the requirement noted or, in some cases, to the entire Zone.  

Conditions are listed in the Footnotes below the Lot Requirements Table, Table 11.2. 

Notes to Permitted Uses:

(*1) Limited to a Corporate accommodation and dining facilities

Permitted Uses

MU-A MU-B

Principal Use 

M
ix

ed
 U

se
 -

 

B
o

at
h

o
u

se
 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

A
re

a

M
ix

ed
 U

se
 -

 

A
gr

ic
u

lt
u

ra
l 

R
es

ea
rc

h
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 

Agricultural Processing Establishment 

Agricultural Produce Warehouse 

Agricultural Use 

Agricultural Product Sales Outlet 

Agricultural Services 

Agricultural Supply/Implement Dealership 

Business, Professional or Administrative Office  

Conservation Use  

Dwelling, Apartment 

Educational Establishment 

Greenhouse, Nursey, Garden Centre 

Health Services Establishment 

Outdoor Recreation, Active  

Outdoor Recreation, Passive  

Park, Public  

Place of Assembly 

Public Use 

Tourist Establishment (*1)

Zones

Accessory Uses

MU-A MU-B

Marine Facility 

Zones



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  102 

 

Section 11: Overlay Zones  

11.1 Establishment of Overlay Zones 

11.1.1 The Overlay Zones established by this By-law are: 

• Flood Hazard Constraint Overlay (F); 

• Mining Constraint Overlay (MC);   

11.1.2 The Overlay zone identifies a specific constraint that must be addressed before any 

development that would otherwise be permitted by the underlying zone can occur. 

11.2 General Prohibition 

11.2.1 No person shall within the Flood Hazard Constraint Overlay or the Mining Constraint 

Overlay use any land, or erect, alter, or use any building or structure except as specified 

hereunder, and in accordance with all other applicable provisions of this By-law. 

11.2.2 The following provisions take precedence over the provisions of the underlying zone.  

Any development permitted shall be subject to the corresponding lot requirements for 

the zone in which the property is located. 

11.3 Flood Hazard Constraint Overlay (F): 

11.3.1 Identification and Interpretation:   

i) Lands located in the Flood Hazard Constraint Overlay are identified on the schedules 

to this By-law and identify lands that are susceptible to flooding, erosion or other 

natural hazards.  Lands not identified on the schedules to this By-law but that are 

located below the 181.7 CGD elevation are considered to be within the Flood Hazard 

Constraint Overlay.  The delineation of Flood Hazard Constraint Area Overlay is based 

on the most current information available and may not be accurate or up to date in 

some areas. 

ii) Development is restricted in these areas in an effort to minimize the threat of injury 

or loss of life and prohibit land uses where flooding may compromise the ability to 

deliver essential services, or where flooding may cause unacceptable risk of property 

damage. 

iii) The Flood Hazard Constraint Overlay reflects the location of the Lake Temiskaming 

regulatory flood elevation.  Where the lands are shown on the schedules to this By-

law, the flood elevation as shown on the schedules shall be confirmed by an Ontario 

Land Surveyor prior to development occurring.   



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  103 

iv) Where lands along the Lake Temiskaming shoreline are not shown on the schedules 

to this By-law but are below the 181.7 CGD elevation, the elevation line shall be 

provided by an Ontario Land Surveyor prior to development occurring. 

11.3.2 Floodproofing:   

a) All new development, access and expansions to existing buildings and structures 

below the 181.7 CGD elevation shall be floodproofed to the 181.7 CGD elevation.   

b) Where an applicant proposes to provide, or add any additional dwelling units, the 

entire building shall be floodproofed to the 181.7 CGD elevation.   

11.3.3 Requirements: Despite the provisions of the underlying zone, development is subject to 

the following: 

a) Development of an existing vacant lot is subject to applicable flood proofing of 

buildings and motor vehicle access. 

b) Minor alterations and repairs to buildings which existed on the date of the passing of 

this By-law, not exceeding an increase of 35.0 square metres in gross floor area to the 

existing building, shall be permitted without flood proofing. 

c) Alterations, replacements, repair, reconstruction or enlargements of existing 

buildings in excess of that permitted in b) above, is permitted provided such building 

is flood proofed above the regulatory flood level. 

d) New accessory buildings are permitted provided such buildings, other than shoreline 

structures, are flood proofed above the regulatory flood level. 

11.3.4 Prohibited Uses:   

a) Community Facilities (including day nurserieschild care centres, community centres, 

government facilities, homes for special care, hospitals, nursing homes long term care 

homes, retirement homes, educational establishments), essential emergency 

services and any uses associated with the disposal, manufacture, treatment or 

storage of hazardous substances, are prohibited in the regulatory flood plain.  

11.4 Mining Constraint Overlay (MC): 

11.4.1 Lands identified with a located within the Mining Constraint Area (MC) symbol are shown 

on the Schedules to this By-law, shall be used for no other purpose than those uses which 

legally existed prior to the passing of this By-law.   

 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT ONETWO  104 

 

Section 12: Holding Zones  

12.1 Establishment of Holding (H) Zones 

Notwithstanding any other provision in this By-law, where a Zone symbol is followed by the letter 

“H” and a number (for example R1 (H-1) no person shall use the land to which the letter “H” 

applies for any use other than the use which existed on the date the By-law applying the “H” was 

passed, until the “H” is removed in accordance with the policies of the Official Plan and the 

Planning Act, R.S.O. 1990, ch P.13, as amended. 

Council may pass a By-law in accordance with the Planning Act, R.S.O. 1990, ch P.13, as amended, 

to remove the Holding “H” symbol, when all of the applicable requirements have been met, 

thereby placing the lands in the zone indicated by the Zone symbol. 

Properties with Holding “H” Provisions are identified on the Zoning Schedules and in Table 12.1 

below, together with the conditions for the “H” removal. 

When the Holding symbol has been removed, the lands shall be developed according to the 

requirements of the zone used in conjunction with the Holding Symbol.    

12.2 Requirements for development on lands with the Holding provision, and 

requirements for removal of the Holding provision 

Table 12.1 identifies properties that are subject to a Holding “H” Provision and stipulates what 

specific provision is required to be satisfied in order for consideration to be given to the removal 

of the “H” provision. 

TABLE 12.1 – HOLDING PROVISIONS 

Zone 

Symbol 

Holding 

Provision 

Property/Legal 

Description 

Schedule 

No. 

By-law 

No. 
Provisions 

By-law 

Removing 

“H” 

 H-1 Various sites with 
mine hazards   

  On lands subject to the H-1 
Holding provision, the permitted 
uses are limited to existing uses 
and non-sensitive accessory uses.  
 
Where the Ministry of Northern 
Development and Mines has been 
circulated an application for 
development and has no 
concerns, or a study has been 
completed to the satisfaction of 
the City indicating that 
development is safe to proceed, 
the permitted uses shall be 
limited to those permitted in the 
zone and authorized by such 

 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  105 

Zone 

Symbol 

Holding 

Provision 

Property/Legal 

Description 

Schedule 

No. 

By-law 

No. 
Provisions 

By-law 

Removing 

“H” 

study, without having to remove 
the holding provision.  
 
Where concerns have been 

identified, the uses permitted 

within the underlying zone shall 

not be permitted until a report 

stamped by a Professional 

Engineer and approved by the 

City indicates that development 

can occur without any adverse 

public health and safety risks 

from the prior mining activity and 

that the owner enters into an 

agreement with the City to 

implement the recommendations 

of the study, and all other lot 

requirements from the underlying 

zone are complied with.   

Notwithstanding the above, such 

studies shall not be required for 

the following: 

• interior alterations to existing 

structures; 

• exterior alterations that do 

not expand the footprint of 

an existing structure. 

 

 H-2 Various sites within 
aggregate resource 
influence area 

  On lands subject to the (H-2) 
Holding provision, the permitted 
uses are limited to existing uses 
and non-sensitive accessory uses.  
 
The (H-2) Holding provision will 
only be removed by By-law upon 
the completion to the satisfaction 
of the City of an Impact 
Assessment that demonstrates 
that development can occur 
without negative influence on the 
aggregate resource operation, in 
accordance with the Ministry of 
Environment and Climate Change 
D-6 Guideline.   

 



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  106 

Zone 

Symbol 

Holding 

Provision 

Property/Legal 

Description 

Schedule 

No. 

By-law 

No. 
Provisions 

By-law 

Removing 

“H” 

 

 H-3 Various sites within 
waste management 
facility potential 
influence area  

  On lands subject to the (H-3) 
Holding provision, the permitted 
uses are limited to existing uses 
and non-sensitive accessory uses.  
 
The (H-3) Holding provision will 
only be removed by By-law upon 
the completion to the satisfaction 
of the City of a study showing no 
contamination from the adjacent 
waste management facility and 
no negative impact on the 
proposed use from the waste 
management facility, in 
accordance with the Ministry of 
Environment and Climate Change 
D-4 Guideline.   
 

 

R4-6 H-4  F3 2013-101 
&  

2014-206 

The Holding symbol shall be 
removed by council upon the 
approval of a site plan and 
development agreement 
including all of the requirements 
set out in the conditions in any 
draft plan of condominium 
approval by the Ministry of 
Municipal Affairs and Housing 
under file no. 54-CD-13001 
 

 

R3 H-5   2013-151 The Holding symbol shall be 
removed by council upon the 
approval of a draft plan of 
subdivision for the property or 
portion thereof to which the 
holding symbol applies.  

 

 

 

  



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  107 

 

Section 13: Temporary Use  
(sections to be added through amendment to the by-law when adopted).   

Section 14: Enactment 

14.1 Repeal of former By-laws  

a) By-law No. 85-27, as amended, of the former Town of Haileybury, and all amendments 

thereto, is hereby repealed upon the coming into force of this By-law; 

b) By-law No. 2233, as amended, of the former Town of New Liskeard, and all amendments 

thereto, is hereby repealed upon the coming into force of this By-law; 

c) By-law No. 984, as amended, of the former Township of Dymond, and all amendments 

thereto,  is hereby repealed upon the coming into force of this By-law 

14.2 Effective Date  

This By-law shall come into force and effect on the date it is passed by the Council of the City of 

Temiskaming Shores subject to the applicable provisions of the Planning Act, R.S.O. 1990, c.P. 

13, as amended. 

14.3 Enactment (Readings)  

By-law enacted this  _____  day of ___________ , 2017. 

 

City of Temiskaming Shores 
 

  
   

 Mayor 
 

  
   

 Clerk  



FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

City of Temiskaming Shores   November 8, 2017 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law – DRAFT TWO  108 

 

 

Schedules (Zone Maps) 

 

Appendices (to be provided) 

Appendix A: Conversion Tables  

Appendix B: Illustrations  

 

 

 



L1L1L1L1 L2L2L2L2 L3L3L3L3 L4L4L4L4 L5L5L5L5 L6L6L6L6

K1K1K1K1 K2K2K2K2 K3K3K3K3 K4K4K4K4 K5K5K5K5

J1J1J1J1 J2J2J2J2 J3J3J3J3 J4J4J4J4 J5J5J5J5

I1I1I1I1 I2I2I2I2 I3I3I3I3 I4I4I4I4

H1H1H1H1 H2H2H2H2 H3H3H3H3 H4H4H4H4

G1G1G1G1 G2G2G2G2 G3G3G3G3

F1F1F1F1 F2F2F2F2 F3F3F3F3

E1E1E1E1 E2E2E2E2 E3E3E3E3 E4E4E4E4

D1D1D1D1 D2D2D2D2 D3D3D3D3 D4D4D4D4

C1C1C1C1 C2C2C2C2 C3C3C3C3 C4C4C4C4

B1B1B1B1 B2B2B2B2 B3B3B3B3 B4B4B4B4

A1A1A1A1 A2A2A2A2 A3A3A3A3 A4A4A4A4

LOT 15

CON 2

LOT 7

CON 2

LOT 11

CON 2

LOT 3

CON 5

LOT 1

CON 3

LOT 6

CON 1

LOT 6

CON 6

LOT 11

CON 5

LOT 12

CON 3

LOT 1

CON 6

LOT 8

CON 3

LOT 2

CON 1

LOT 11

CON 6

LOT 7

CON 6

LOT 6

CON 1

LOT 9

CON 5

LOT 14

CON 2

LOT 5

CON 1

LOT 8

CON 4

LOT 9

CON 4LOT 1

CON 4

LOT 3

CON 6

LOT 12

CON 2

LOT 2

CON 6

LOT 13

CON 1

LOT 3

CON 1

LOT 5

CON 5

LOT 6

CON 2

LOT 5

CON 4

LOT 6

CON 5

LOT 1

CON 5

LOT 1

CON 2

LOT 2

CON 5

LOT 4

CON 5

LOT 9

CON 6

LOT 6

CON 2

LOT 4

CON 6

LOT 1

CON 4

LOT 10

CON 5

LOT 6

CON 4
LOT 11

CON 4

LOT 5

CON 2

LOT 5

CON 4

LOT 11

CON 3

LOT 1

CON 5

LOT 1

CON 6

LOT 3

CON 1

LOT 10

CON 6

LOT 12

CON 4

LOT 10

CON 3

LOT 9

CON 3

LOT 4

CON 3

LOT 5

CON 1

LOT 1

CON 1

LOT 9

CON 3

LOT 7

CON 2

LOT 11

CON 2

LOT 3

CON 3

LOT 12

CON 2

LOT 14

CON 1

LOT 2

CON 3

LOT 13

CON 4

LOT 6

CON 4

LOT 1

CON 1

LOT 5

CON 3

LOT 2

CON 4

LOT 7

CON 4

LOT 2

CON 5

LOT 5

CON 3

LOT 8

CON 6

LOT 5

CON 6

LOT 9

CON 5

LOT 11

CON 1

LOT 10

CON 2

LOT 4

CON 4

LOT 5

CON 6

LOT 7

CON 3

LOT 9

CON 1

LOT 8

CON 5

LOT 13

CON 2

LOT 7

CON 5

LOT 12

CON 4

LOT 7

CON 6

LOT 3

CON 4

LOT 11

CON 3

LOT 8

CON 2

LOT 3

CON 3

LOT 5

CON 5

LOT 8

CON 5

LOT 10

CON 1

LOT 3

CON 2

LOT 10

CON 2

LOT 7

CON 1

LOT 4

CON 2

LOT 6

CON 6

LOT 6

CON 3

LOT 8

CON 1

LOT 2

CON 4

LOT 9

CON 2

LOT 9

CON 2

LOT 15

CON 1

LOT 3

CON 2

LOT 2

CON 1

LOT 7

CON 5

LOT 10

CON 4

LOT 8

CON 6

LOT 3

CON 1

LOT 10

CON 4

LOT 7

CON 1

LOT 2

CON 6

LOT 6

CON 5

LOT 2

CON 2

LOT 6

CON 3

LOT 1

CON 3

LOT 12

CON 6

LOT 4

CON 1

LOT 9

CON 6

LOT 12

CON 5

LOT 4

CON 4

LOT 5

CON 2

LOT 4

CON 2

LOT 13

CON 3

LOT 12

CON 3

LOT 2

CON 2

LOT 4

CON 6

LOT 8

CON 1

LOT 4

CON 5

LOT 3

CON 6

LOT 7

CON 4

LOT 9

CON 4

LOT 3

CON 4

LOT 10

CON 3

LOT 9

CON 1

LOT 11

CON 5

LOT 10

CON 5

LOT 2

CON 3

LOT 8

CON 2

LOT 1

CON 2

LOT 3

CON 5

LOT 8

CON 4

LOT 11

CON 4

LOT 4

CON 1

LOT 7

CON 3

LOT 12

CON 1

LOT 4

CON 3

LOT 8

CON 3

NEW LISKEARDNEW LISKEARDNEW LISKEARDNEW LISKEARD

HAILEYBURYHAILEYBURYHAILEYBURYHAILEYBURY

SCHEDULE

INDEX MAP

DRAFT

FOR REVIEW

November 13, 2017

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________





P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
D

UNO PARK RD

UNO PARK RD

RIVER RD

LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

A1

A1

R1

A1

A
1

A1

R1

A1

A1

A1

A1A1

A1

R1

A1 A1

R1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule A1

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

 

B1

A
2

 

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



UNO PARK RD

RIVER RD

LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6
LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1A1

A1

A1

A1A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule A2

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

 

B2

A
3

A
1

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



UNO PARK RD

H
W

Y
 1

1

LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6
LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

A1

R1

A1
A1

A1

A1

R1

A1

A1

A1

R1

A1

A1

A1

A1

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule A3

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

 

B3

A
4

A
2

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



B

UNO PARK RD

P
E

T
E

R
S

R
D

S
A

LE
S

B
A

R
N

 R
D

LOT 11LOT 11LOT 11LOT 11

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

LOT 12LOT 12LOT 12LOT 12

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

A1-9

A1-5 (H1)

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1
A1

A1

A1

A1

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule A4

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

 

B4

 A
3

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



P
IP

E
L

IN
E

R
D

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1
A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

D

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule B1

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

A1

C1

B
2

 

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



M
C

L
E

A
N

 R
D

R
IV

E
R

 R
D

LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5
LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

A
1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1A1

D

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule B2

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

A2

C2

B
3

B
1

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



M
A

IL
L
E

 D
R

DALES RD

H
W

Y
1

1

LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6
LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

R1

R1

R1

R1

R1

A1

A1

R1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

R1

R1

R1

R1

R1

A1

R1R
1

A1

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule B3

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

A3

C3

B
4

B
2

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



S
A

LE
S

B
A

R
N

 R
D

P
E

T
E

R
S

 R
D

DALES RD

LOT 11LOT 11LOT 11LOT 11

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

LOT 12LOT 12LOT 12LOT 12

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

LOT 12LOT 12LOT 12LOT 12

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 11LOT 11LOT 11LOT 11

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

A1-7

A1

R1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1A1
A1

A1

A1

A1

A1
A1A1

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule B4

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

A4

C4

 B
3

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



LOTLOTLOTLOT

4444

CONCONCONCON

5555

P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
D

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

D

A1

A1
A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule C1

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

B1

D1

C
2

 

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



YOUNGS RD

M
C

L
E

A
N

 R
D

R
IV

E
R

 R
D

HEROUX RD

LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5
LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

A1-1

A1

A1

A1

A1

R1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

R1

A1

CF

A1

A1A1

A1

A1

D

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule C2

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

B2

D2

C
3

C
1

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



TOBLERS RD

R
A

Y
M

O
N

D
 S

T

C
R

Y
S

TA
L 

C
R

E
S

ROLAND RD N

LA
U

R
E

T
T

E
 S

T

ROLAND RD N

CAROLINE CRT

Z
E

T
TA

C
R

T

R
O

N
D

E
A

U
R

D

D
R

IF
T

W
O

O
D

 D
R

H
W

Y
 1

1

LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

M1-2

R1-1

A1-4

R2

OS

CF

A1

R1

D

R1

R1

A1

R1

OS

A1

A1

A1

A1

R1

A1

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2R2R2

O
S

C2

R2

C2

C2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

C2

OS

C2

C2

C2

C2

C2

C2

R2

R2

R2

R2

C2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2
R2

R2

C2

R2
C2

A1

R2

R2
R2

R2

R2
R2

R2

R2R2

R2
R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2R2

R2R2

R2R2

R2R2R2R2

R2
OS

R2

R2

R2R2R2R2
R2

R2 OS

R2

R2
R2R2

R2
R2R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2R2

R2
R2

R2

R2

R2R2
R2

R2 R2
R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2R2

R2

R2

R2

R2R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2
R2

R2

R2R2

R2R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2R2R2

R2

R2

R2
R2R2

R2

R2R2

A1

R1

R1

R1

R1

A1

C2

A1

A1

R2

R2

R2
R2

R2
R2

R2

R2R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2 R2R2

R2

R2

R2

R2
R2

R2
R2

A1

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

OS

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule C3

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

B3

D3

C
4

C
2

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



P
E

T
E

R
S

 R
D

S
A

LE
S

B
A

R
N

 R
D

TOBLERS RD

LOT 11LOT 11LOT 11LOT 11

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 12LOT 12LOT 12LOT 12

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 12LOT 12LOT 12LOT 12

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 11LOT 11LOT 11LOT 11

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5
A1

A1

R1

A1A1

A1

A1

A1

A1A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule C4

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

B4

D4

 C
3

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
D

LA
F

O
R

E
S

T
 R

D

HWY 65

LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

R
1

A
1

R1
CF

A1

R1
R1R1

A
1R1

R1

R1

R1

R1
R1

A1

R1

R1

R1R1

A1

R1R1

R1
R1

A1

A1

A1

A1A1

A1

A1

A1

R1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A
1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule D1

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

C1

E1

D
2

 

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

GOLF COURSE RD

M
C

L
E

A
N

 R
D

R
IV

ER
R

D

GOLF COURSE RD

H
W

Y
6

5

LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

A1

R1

R1R1R1R1R1R1

A1

R1

A1

A1

A1

A1

R1

A1

A1

CF

R1

A1

R1

R1

R1

R1

A1

A1

R1

A1

A1

A1

A1

RU

OS

A1

D

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

R1

M1

A1

A1

M4

A1

M4

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule D2

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

C2

E2

D
3

D
1

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



DRIVE IN THEATRE RD

GOLF COURSE RD

C
R

Y
S

TA
L 

C
R

E
S

LA
U

R
E

T
T

E
 S

T

R
A

Y
M

O
N

D
 S

T

DRIVE IN THEATRE RD

ANNETTE AVE N

S
T

 J
O

S
E

P
H

S
 C

R
T

WILSON AVE

H
W

Y
1

1
H

W
Y

 1
1

CAROLINE CRT

COLETTE ST

G
R

A
N

T
 D

R

H
W

Y
 1

1
H

W
Y

 6
5

HW
Y

11

&
65

H
W

Y

11

H
W

Y
1

1

H
W

Y
1

1

LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3
LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4
LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

R4-2

R4-1

C2-1

OS

A1
R2

C2

C2

C2

C2

C2

A1

R1

A1

A1

M1

M1

M1

D

A1

A1

A1

C2

C2

C2

C2

C2

C2

C2

C2

C2

C2

C2

CF

C2

C2C2

C2

C2C2

C2C2

C2C2

C2

C2

C2

C2

C2

C2

C2

R2R2

R2

R2

R2

C2

R2

R2

R2

CF

C2

C2

C2
R2R2

C2

C2

C2

C2

C2

C2

R2
R2

R2R2R2
R2

R2 R2

R2R2R2R2

R2

R2R2

R2

R2

R2R2
R2R2R2 R2R2R2

R2

R2R2R2
R2

R2R2R2
R2

R2

C2

C2

C2

C2

R2
R2

R2

R2R2

R2

R2R2

OS

R2
R2

R2

R2
R2

OS
R2

R2

R2
R2

R2R2

A1

D

C2

D

A1

M1M1

OS

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2R2

R2

R2R2R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

A1

A1

M1

M4

D

D

D

A1

D

A1

A1

A1

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule D3

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

C3

E3

D
4

D
2

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



S
A

LE
S

B
A

R
N

 R
D

P
E

T
E

R
S

 R
D

DRIVE IN THEATRE RD

LOT 12LOT 12LOT 12LOT 12

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 11LOT 11LOT 11LOT 11

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 11LOT 11LOT 11LOT 11

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 12LOT 12LOT 12LOT 12

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

A1-6

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1
A1

A1

A1

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule D4

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

C4

E4

 D
3

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



PETES DAM RD

LA
F

O
R

E
S

T
 R

D

P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
D

LA
F

R
O

R
E

S
T

 R
D

LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3
LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

A1-8

A1-8

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1
A1

A1

A1

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule E1

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

D1

F1

E
2 

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



PETES DAM RD

B
E

D
A

R
D

 R
D

BEDARD
 D

R

B
E

D
A

R
D

 D
R

CRAVEN DR

H
W

Y
1

1

HW
Y 1

1 &
 6

5

W
HITEW

O
O

D AVE

H
W

Y 65

LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

R1

OS

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

R1

RU

RU

OS

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

RU

A1

A1

R
1

 (
H

3
)

A1

R1 (H3)

R1 (H3)

A1 (H3)
A1 (H3)

D

M2

D

D

D

M2

M2

RU

A1

M4

A1

M1

M1

M1

M1

M2

M2

M2

R1

M2

M2

R1

M2

M2

RU

R1

RU

CF

R1R1R1R1R1

M4

M
2

M1

D

R1

M
2

R1R1

M4

A1 (H3)

RU (H3)

A1 (H3)

A1

A1 (H3)

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule E2

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

D2

F2

E
3E
1

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



C1

R
3

C
1 C1C

1

C1

C1

C
1

C
1C

1
C

1

R3
R3

C
1

C
1

M
1C1

C1C1

C1

C1

C1

R3

EP

R
3

LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

E
D

IT
H

 S
T

M
A

P
L
E

 S
T

 N

JO
H

N
 S

T

M
A

R
Y

 S
T

W
E

LL
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

A
R

M
S

T
R

O
N

G
 S

T
 S

G
LE

N
 R

D

HALIBURTON AVE E

M
A

Y
 S

T
 S

PINE ST W

P
A

G
E

T
 S

T

RIVERSIDE DR

JA
F

FA
R

Y
 S

T

M
C

K
E

LV
IE

 S
T

H
EA

R
D

 S
T

M
URRAY ST

R
O

B
E

R
T

 S
T

R
E

G
IN

A
 S

T

BYAM AVE

JA
F

FA
R

Y
S
T

K
A

T
H

E
R

IN
E

 S
T

R
E

B
E

C
C

A
 S

T

K
E

N
D

A
LL S

T

JA
Y
N

E 
ST

SHARPE ST

SPRUCE ST

BIRCH DR

B
A

T
E

S
O

N
 S

T

S
M

IT
H

 S
T

HESSLE AVE

HALIBURTON AVE W

BAKER AVE

LA
N

E 
ST

M
A

Y
 S

T

H
A

R
TM

A
N

 S
T

OAK AVE

PINE AVE E

SPRUCE ST

WHITEWOOD AVE

CHERRY

RD

DYMOND AVE

CRAVEN DR

N
IV

E
N

 S
T

 N

M
A

Y
 S

T

K
E

N
D

A
LL

 S
T

BEAVIS TERR

CHURCH ST

G
R

A
N

T
 S

T

R
O

B
E

R
T

 S
T

GRILLS ST

HALIBURTON AVE W

KENNEDY ST

M
A

R
Y

 S
T

S
C

O
T

T
 S

T

HESSLE AVE

LORNE AVE

ROSS AVE

GRAY RD

P
A

D
D

O
N

 C
R

E
S

H
A

Y
N

E
S

 C
R

E
S

SUTCLIFFE CRES

P
A

G
E

T
 S

T

R
O

B
E

R
T

S
T

A
R

M
S

T
R

O
N

G
 S

T

ELM AVE

WHITEWOOD AVE

ARMSTRON
G

S
T

N

HWY 65

DAWSON POIN
T RD

HIG
H S

T

W
HITEW

OOD AVE

A
R

M
S

T
R

O
N

G
S

T

HW
Y 1

1 &
 6

5

LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

R
3

-4

R3-1

R
4

-4

R
3-

2 C2-3

R
4

-5

R
3-

8

C1

R3-1

C
2

-2

R
3
-1

R3-5

C
3

-1

R3 (H5)

R2R2

R4

R3

R3
R3

R3

R3

R3

CF

R3

R3

C
1

C1

C
1

C
1

C1

C
1

R3

R3

R
3

R
3

EP

R
3

EP

C1

C1

C1

R3

C1

C1

MUA

D

D

R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R3

M1

R3

R
3R

3

R3

R3

R3

R
3

R3

R
3

R
3

R2

R
3

R2R
2

OS

D

D

A1

D

M2

D

D

R
2R

2R
2

D

R
2

M1

D

M1

M1

M
1

M1

M1

M1

M1

M1

M1

M
1

M1

M1

M1

M1

R2

R2
R2

R
2

R2

R2

R2
R2

R
2

OS

R2

R2
R2

R2

R2

CF

R
2

R
2

R
2

R
2

R
2

R2

R
2

R2

R
2

R
2

R2
R2

R2

R
2

R
2 R3

R2

R
3R3R3R3R3

R
3R3R3

R2

R2R2

R3R
3

R2

R
3

R2

R2

R2

R2R2

R2
R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2
R2

R2

R2
R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R
2

R
2

R2

R3

C2

OS

D

M1

R3R
3R3R
3

R
3R3R3R
3

R
3R3R
3

R
3R3

R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R2 R2

R4
R2

R2

R3
R3

R2R2

OS
R2

M1

M1

M1
M1

R3R3
R3R3
R3R3

R3
R3

M1
C2

C2

C2

M1
C2

C2R
3

R
3C1R
3

R
3

R
3C2

R
3

R
3

M1C
3

R
3

R
2

R2

R
2

R2

R2

R2

R2R2

R2

R2

R
2

R2

R
2

R2

R2

R2

R
2

R
2

R3

R3

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2
R2 R

3

R
3

R3

R3
R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R3

C1

C1

R3

R3
R3

R
3

EP

C
1

R3

C1

R
3

R
3

R3
R3

R
3R

3

C
1

C
1

R3

R3

R
3

R
3

R3

R3

R3
R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

CF

R
3

R3

OS

R3
R3

R2

R2

R2

R3

R3

R3
R3
R3

R3
R3

R3

R3

R3

R3
R3

R
2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R
2

R2

R2

OS

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

M1

R
3

R
3

R3

R
3

R3R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R3

R
3

OS

R
3

R
3

R3

R
3

R
3 R3

O
S

R
3

R
3

R3
R3 R3

R
3

R
3

R3

R3

C2

C2

M1

C2

M1

MUA

R3

R
3

R
3

R3
R3
R3
R3
R3
R3
R3
R3

R3

R3
R3

R3

R3

R3
R3

R
3

R3

R3

R3
R3

R3
CF
R3
R3
R3
R3

R3

R3
R3

R3

R3

R3

R3
C2

R
3

R
3

R
3

C2

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R3

R3

R
3

R
3

R3

R
3

R
3

R3

R
3

R
3

R3

R
3

R3

R3

R
3

R3

R3

R3

R
3

R
3

R2

R3R3

R3R3

R3
R3

R3
R3

R3
R3
R3

R3R3
R3

R3
R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3
R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3
R3

R3
R3
R3

C1

C1C
1

C
1

R3

R2

R2
R2

R3

R3

R2

R2

R2

R2
R3

R2

R3

R3
R3
R3

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R
3

R
3

R
3

CF

MUA

C2

EP

C1

C1

C
1

C
1

C
1

C1
C1
R3

C
1

C
1

R3

C
1

C1
C1

C1

R3

C
1

C1

R3

C1C
1

R3
R3

R3

CF

CF

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R
3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3
R3

R3

R
3

C2C
2

C2

C2

C2

C2

R
3

R
3

R
3

C2

R
3

R
3

R
3

C2

C2
R3

R3

R3
R3

OS

R3

R3
R3

R3

R
3

R
3

R3

R
3

R3

R
3

R3

R3

R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R3

R3

R
3

R3

R3

R
3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R
3R

3

OS

R3

R
3R

3R
3R

3

R3

R3

R3

A1

M1

D

M1

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3
R3
R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3
R3
R3
R3

R3R
3

R3

R
3

R3

R3

R3
R3

R3

R
3

R3R3

R3

R3
R3
R3
R3
R3

C2

R3

R
3

R3

R3R3

C2

R3

R4

R3
EP

EP
R3

EP

EP

R4

C1

C1
C1

C1C
1

C1
C1

C1

C1
C1
C1

C1

C1
C1

C1

C1

C1

C1

C1

C1

C1
C1

C1

C1

C1
C1
C1

C1
C1

R3
R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R2

OS

R2

R2

R2

R3R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3
R3

R3

R3

R3
R3

R
3

R3

R3

R3

R3
R3
R3
R3
R3

R3

R3R
3

EP

R
3

R3
R3

R3

R3
R3

R3

R3
R3

OS

R3

R3
R3

R3
R3
R3
R3

R3

OS

R3

R3

M1

M1
M1

EP

R3
R3

R3

R3
R3

R3
R3

R3
R3

R3
R3

R3
R3

R3

R3
R3

R3
R3

R3

R3

R3R3
R3

R3
R3

R3R3R3

R3R4
R3
R3R4

R3R3
R3R3

R2R2

R2

R2

R2

R2 R2

R2

R2

R2R2

R3

R3
R3

R
3

R
3

R3
R3

R3
R3

R3

R
3

R3

R
3

R3R
3R3R3

R3
R3

R3
R3

R3R3 R
3

R3
R3

R3
R3
R3

R3

R3

R3
R3
R3

R3
R3

R3
R3R

3
R

3

R3
R3

R3

R3

R3
R3

R3
R3

R3
R3

R3

R3R3
R3

R2

R2

R2R3

R2R3R
3

R3

R2
R3

R3

R
3

R2

R
3

R3
R3

R3

R
3

R3

R
3R3R3R3

R3R
3

R
3R3R3R3

R3R3

R3

R3

R3R3R3 OS

OSR3R
3

R
3

R3R3 R3

R3
R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R
2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2
R2

R2

R2

R2

R2R2

R2R2R2

R2

R
3

R
3

R
3R3

R2

R3

R3

R2
R3R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R3

R3 R
3

R3

R3

R3

R
3

R3

R
3R3

R3
R3

R3

R
3R3

R3

R3R3

R3

R3

R3

R
3R3R3

R3

R3

R3R
3

R3

R
3R3

R3

R3R3
R3

R3R3R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3R3R3

R3

R3

R3

R3
R3

OS

R4

R3R3

R3
R3

R3R3
R3

R
2

R3

R2R
2

R2R2

R2R2R2

R2
R2

R2

R2R2

R2

R2R2

R2
R2

R2
R2

R2
R2

R2

R2R2

R2

R2
R2

R2
R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

OS

R2

R
2R

2

R2 R2

R
2

R2

R2

R2

R
2

R2

R2

R2

R
2

R2

R2

R2

R
2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R
2

R2

R2

R
2

R2

R2

R2

R3

R3

R2

R2

R
2

R
2

R2

R3

CF

OS

OS

M1

M4

R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R2

R2
R2

CF

R3

M1

R2

C2

M
1

R
3R3R
3

R
3

R3

R
3

R3

R
3

M1

OS

R
2

R
2

R
3

R
2

R3

R
2

R2

R
2

R2

R2

R2

R2

M1

R
2

R
2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

OS

R2

M1

M1

M1

M1

M1

D

C2

D

A1

R3R3R3

OS

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule E3

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

D3

F3

E
4E
2

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



S
A

LE
S

B
A

R
N

 R
D

P
E

T
E

R
S

 R
D

HESSLE AVE

BENOIT AVE

P
E

T
E

R
S

 R
D

DAWSON POINT RD

HWY 65

LOT 11LOT 11LOT 11LOT 11

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 12LOT 12LOT 12LOT 12

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 11LOT 11LOT 11LOT 11

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 12LOT 12LOT 12LOT 12

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

A1-3

A1-6

C4-1

EP-1

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R
2

R2

R2
R2

R2
R2

R2
R2

R2
R2

R2

R2

R2

R2
R2

R2
R2

R2
R2

R2

R2

R2

R3 (H5)

A1

R
3

R
3

R
3

A1

A1A1

A1

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R
3

R2

OS

R
2R

2R
2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R3 CF

OS

OS

OS

R1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1A1

OS

OS

OS
OS

OS
OS

OSOS
OS

OS
OS

OS

R2

OS
OSOS

OS
OS

OS

OS

R2
R2 R2

R2R2
R2

R2 R2 R2

R2
R2 R2 R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

OS

A1

R2

OSOSOS

R2

OS

R2

OS

OS

R2

OS

R2R2

OS

R2
R2

R2
R2

R2

R2

CF

OS
OS

OS
OS

OSOS

OS

R2

OS

R2
R2

R2

R2

R2
R2

R2
R2

R2 R2 R2
R2 R2 R2 R2

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule E4

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

D4

 

 E
3

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
D

LA
F

R
O

R
E

S
T

 R
D

ROCKLEY RD

LA
F

O
R

E
S

T
 R

D

ROCKLEY RD

LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2
LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

A1

A1

A1

R1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1A1

A1

A1

A1

A1
A1

A1

RU

A1

RU

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1
A1

RU

A1

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule F1

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

E1

G1

F
2 

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



R
3

R
2

DOUGLAS ST

RADLEY HILL RD RADLEY HILL RD

BARR AVE

HELMER PEDERSON DR

BOLGER AVE

C
LO

V
E

R
 V

A
LLE

Y
 R

D

BROADWOOD AVE

H
A

W
N

 D
R

B
R

A
Z

E
A

U
 B

LV
D

H
W

Y
1

1

HIGH ST

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
O

N
 

R
D

BOLGER AVE

ROCKLEY RD

LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2
LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

M2-1

M2-2

M2-1

M2-1

A1

A1

R
1

 (
H

3
) A1

R1 (H3)R1 (H3)A1 (H3)
A1 (H3)

M2

A1

M2

M2

M2

M2

M2

M1

M1

M2

CF

RU

R1

R2

R1R1R1R1

R2

M2

CF

M2

M2

M2

M1
M1

M2

M2

M2

M2
M2

M1

M2

M2

M2

M1

R3

M1

R2

M1

C2

CF

M2

M2

M2

M2

M2

M2

M1

M2

M2

M2

M2

M2

M2

M2

M2

M2M2M2

M2

M2

M2

M2

R3

R
3

R
3

R2

R3

R3

R
3

R
2

R2R2

R2

M1

M1

R1

RU RURU

A1

RU

A1

CF

M1

R2

M1

M1

M2

M2M2

M2

M2

A1

A1

A1

M2

CF

M1

M1

M2

M2

M1

M2

M2

A1

D
RURURU

R
3

R
3

R3

R2

R2

R3

R
2

R3

R2

R3

R4

CF

R2

R2

RU

A1

M2

M2

M2

M2

R1

M2

R1

R
3

R
3

R2

M4

A1

A1 (H3)

M1

A
1

A1 (H3)

A1 (H3)

M2 (H3)

A1 (H3)

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule F2

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

E2

G2

F
3F
1

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



C1C
1

R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

C1C1R3 C1 C1C1C1C1C1C1

OS

C1 C1C1

R
2

R
2

R
3

-4 R4-4

C
3

-1LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CONCONCONCON

2222

LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

A
R

M
S

T
R

O
N

G
 S

T

P
A

G
E

T
 S

T

M
A

Y
 S

T

W
E

LL
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

P
A

G
E

T
 S

T

M
A

R
Y

 S
T

J O
H

N
 S

T

P
A

G
E

T
 S

T

B
E

A
C

H
 B

LV
D

N
IP

IS
S

IN
G

 A
V

E

N
IV

E
N

 S
T

 N

CEDAR AVE

BROADWOOD AVE

S
C

O
T

T
 S

T

RADLEY HILL RD

JA
F

FA
R

Y
 S

TR
E
G

IN
A

 S
T

BOLGER AVE

S
M

IT
H

 S
T

BAY ST

FARAH AVE

BARR AVE

S
U

M
B

L
E

R
C

R
E

S

R
IV

E
R

S
ID

E
 D

R

DYM
O

N
D

 C
RES

M
A

Y
 S

T
 S

AGNES AVE

MCCAMUS ST

FARAH AVE

D
A

V
ID

S
O

N
 S

T

AGNES AVE

S
Y

D
E

N
H

A
M

 A
V

E

PARK RD

MELVILLE ST

GLENHILL RD

P
A

G
E

T
S

T

N
IX

O
N

 C
R

E
S

HELMER PEDERSON DR

M
A

P
L
E

 S
T

 N

S
U

M
B

LE
R

 C
R

E
S

E
D

IT
H

 S
T

D
IX

O
N

 S
T

COSMAN CRES

W
ED

G
EW

O
O

D
 AVE

G
O

LD
IN

G
 S

T

R
O

C
K

E
B

Y
 S

T

M
A

R
Y

 S
T

R
E

G
IN

A
 S

T

WHITEWOOD AVE

MCCAMUS AVE

LA
K

E
V

IE
W

 A
V

E

R
O

K
EBY

ST

TA
Y

LO
R

 S
T

F
L
E

M
IN

G
 D

R

M
ARKET S

T

LA
N

D
R

Y
D

R

BROADWOOD AVE

SPIO
N KOP ST

AGNES AVE

GLEN
RD

A
R

M
S

T
R

O
N

G
 S

T
 S

R
O

S
E

N
E

A
T

H
 A

V
E

MONTGOMERY AVE

L
A

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
R

D
N

LA
K

ESH
O

R
E
 R

D
 S

WHITEWOOD AVEHIGH ST

LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

C1-1

CF-1

R4-7R4-7

R4-6 (H4)

R4-3

R4-7

R4-16

R4-5

R4-6 (H4)

C1

R3
R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R4

R3

R3

C1

C1

C
1R3R
3

R
3

R3R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

M1

R
3

M1

M1

M1

OS

D

R2

R2

R2

C1

C1

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R2

R3

R3

R3

C1

R3

R
2

R3R3

R3

C1

R
2

R3

R
3

R2

R
2

C1

R
2

R
3

R2

R
3

R
3

R
2

C1

R3

R
3

R
3

R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R3R3

R
3

R
3

R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

OS

C1

R3

R3

R4R3

R3
R3

R2

R3

R3

C
F

R
3

R3

R
3R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R
3

R3

R3

R
3

R
3

M1

R3

R
3

R2
R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

D

D

R2

D

D

R1

R2

R2

D

R1

R1

R1R1R1R1 RURU

R2

R2

OS

M1

R2R2R
2

R
2R2

R2

R
2

R
2R2

R
2R

2

R2
R2

R2

D

D

D

OSR2

OS

R2

R2
R2R

2

R2

R2

R2D

R2

D

EP

C1

C1

OS

C1

C1

C
1C

1

R3

OS

R3

R3

C1

R3
R3

R3

R4

R3

OS

OS

R3

OS

C1

C1

C1

M1

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2
R2

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R2

R3

OS

R2

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R2

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

D

M1

R2

CF

R
2

R2

R2

R3

R3R3R3R3

R2R2

R2

R2

M1

M1

R3

M1

R
2

R3R3
R3

R3
R3

R3

R3R3R3

R3
R3

R2

R3
R3

R3

R3

R
3R
3

R
3R
3

R
2

R2R2

R2R2

M1

R2

R2

R2R2

R2

R2
R2R2

R2

R2

R2

R2R2

R2

R3

R2
R2

R2

R2R2R2R2R2R
2R2

M1M1M
1

M1M1

M1

R2
R2R2

R2
R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

OS

R3
R3

R3

R3

R2

R3

R2

R3

R3

R2

R
2

R3

OS

R3C2

C
1

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

OS

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

D

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2
R2

D

R2

D

DD

D

D

D

R2
R2

R2

R2

R2

R
3

R
3

R2

R
3

R2

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R2

R
3R
3

R2

R3

R
3

R2

R2

R2

R2

OS

R2

OS

R2R2

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3R
3

R
3R
3R2

R
3R
3

R
3R
3

R2
R2

R
3

R2

R3R
3

R
3R3

R3
R2

R
3

R
3

D
D

R2

R2

D

R
2

D

R2

D

D R2D

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R3

R
3

R3

R3

C3

R3

R3

M1

R3R
3

R
3

R3

R
3

R3R3

R
3

R3
R3

M1

R3R3R3R3

M1R
3R3R
3

R
3

M1

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
2

R
2

R2

D

D

R2

R2

R2

D

R2

R2R2

R2

D

R2

R2

D

C2R
3

R
3C1R
3

R
3

R
3C2M1C
3

R
3

R
3

M
1

R
3M1

R3

R
3

R3

R3

R
3R
3

R
2

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R2

R2

R
3

R
2

R2

R
3

R
2

R
3

R
3

R
3

R2

R2

R
3

R2

R2R
2

R
2

R
2

R
3

R2

R
3

R
2

R2

R
3

R
2

R
2

R
3

R
2

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R3

R
3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3R3

R
3R

3

C1

R
3R3

R
3

R3

R
3

R
3

R
3R3

C1

C1C1C1R3

R3R
3

R
3R3

CF
R3R3

R3

R3

R
3

CF

R
2R3

R4

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R2

R2
R2

R2 R
2R2

R2

R
2R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

D D D

D

R2

R3

R3R
3

R3

R3

R3R
3

CF

CF

CF

R3

R3

R
3

R3

R
3

R3

R
3

R3

R
3

R
3

R3

R
3

R3R
3

R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R3

R
3

R3R
3

R3

C1C1

C1

R4
R3

C1
R3

R3C1

R3

C1

R3R3R3
R3

R3

R3
R3

R4

OS

R
4

OS

OSR4

R2

R2

R2R2R
2

C1C1C1

C1

C1

C1C1

C1

C1

C1

C1C1

C1

C1

C1 C1

C
1

C
1

C1C
1

C1

R2

R2

OS

R2

O
S

OS
R2R

2R2R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2
R2

R2
R2

R2

R2

R2

R2R
2

R2C2

R2
R2

R1

C1

C1

C1

C1

C1C1

C1

C1

R3

R3
R3
R3

C1

C1

C1

R3
R3
R3

R3

R3

C1

C1
C1

R3

R3
R3
R3

R3
C1

C1

R3

M1

C1R3

R3

R3R3

R3

C
1

R
2

C
1

R2

R2

R2

R2

C1

C1

C1
C1

R3R3R3

M1

R3

R3
R3 C1

OS

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

OS

R3

OS

OS
OS

OS

OS

OS

OS
OS

OS

OS

OS

C1

C
1

C1C1

C1

C1

C1

C1
C1

C1

C1C
1C1

C1

C1

C1
C1

C1

C1

C1C2

R
3R3R
3OS

R
3

M1

C1

R2

R
3

R
3

R2

R2

C
1

M1

R
3

R
2

M
1

R
3

R2

R
3

R
3

R2

R2

R
3

R
3

R2R2
R2

R2

R
2

R2
R2

CF

R2

M1CF

DM1

D

R3

R2

R3

R2

R3

R
2

R
2

R3

R
2

R2

R3

R
2

R
3

R4

CF

R2

R2
R2R2

R2

R2R2R2

R3R3R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3
R2R2

R3

R2R2R
3

R2R2R2

R2R2R2R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

OS

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2R2R3

R2

R3

R2

R2

R2

R
2

R3

R2

R2
R

3

R
3

R
2

R2

R
3

R2

R
3

R
3

R
2

R
3

R2

R
3

R
3

R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R2

R
3

OS

C1

R2

OS

OS

NEW

LISKEARD

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule F3

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

E3

G3

 F
2

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1
LA

FO
REST R

D

LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

A1

RU

RU

RU

RU

A1

RU

RU

A1

RU

RU

A1

RU

RU

RU

A1

RU

RU

RU

A1

RU

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule G1

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

F1

H1

G
2

 

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



SUN
N

YSID
E RD

SUNNYSIDE RD

C
LO

V
E

R
 V

A
LL

E
Y

 R
D

S
E

E
D

S
 R

D

WILSON RD

C
LO

V
E

R
 V

A
L
LE

Y
 R

D

H
W

Y
 1

1

LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

RU-1

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

A1

RU

RU

RU

A1

M1

M1
D

RU

RU
RU

RU

RU (H1)

RU

RU

RU

RU

RURUR1

RU

RU

RU
RU

RU
RU

RU

RU

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule G2

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

F2

H2

G
3

G
1

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



B

B
LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

SUNNYSIDE RDSUNNYSIDE RD

CO
TTA

GE RD

SUNNYSIDE RD

P
H

IP
P

E
N

 R
D

LA
K

ESH
O

R
E R

D
 S

LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8

CON 6CON 6CON 6CON 6

R1-2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R1R1R1R1R1R1

R2 R2

R2
R2

R2
R2

R2

R
2

R2

R2

RU

R2

R
2

R2

R
2

R1

RU

R2

R1

R2

R1

RU

R1

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

R1

R1

R1

R1

R1
R1

R1

R1

R1

R1

R1

R1
R1

R1

R1 R1

R1

R1

R1

R1R1

R1

R1

R1

R1

OS

R1

OS

R1

C4

R1R1

RU

RU

RU

R1

RU

RU (H1)

RU

RU

RU

R2

R2 RU

R1

R2

R1

R
1

R1

RU

R1

RU

RU

R2 R2R2
R1

R2

R2

R2

R2R4

R1

R2

R2

DM1

D

M1

RU (H1)

RU

RU

RU

OS

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule G3

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

F3

H3

 G
2

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



B

B

B

F
IR

S
T

B
R

O
O

K
L

IN
E

R
D HWY 558

LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU
RU

RU

RU

RU (H1)

RU

RU

RU

RU
RU (H1)

RU

RU

RU

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule H1

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

G1

I1

H
2

 

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



B

F
LE

M
IN

G
 R

D

S
E

E
D

S
 R

D

C
L

O
V

E
R

V
A

L
L

E
Y

R
D

H
W

Y
 1

1

LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4
LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4
LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

RU-5

R
U

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

R1

RU

RU

RU

RU (H1)

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU
RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule H2

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

G2

I2

H
3

H
1

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



B

R
A

M
S

E
Y

 R
D

SUNNYSIDE RD

LA
KESHORE RD

S

LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

RU

RU

RU

RU

A1

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU

RU (H1)

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

D

RU (H1)

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

A1 (H2)

RU

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule H3

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

G3

I3

H
4

H
2

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



B

LOT 12LOT 12LOT 12LOT 12

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

Q
U

A
R

R
Y

 R
D

DUTTON ST

H
ILL S

T

E
D

W
A

R
D

 S
T

LA
KESH

O
R

E
R

D
S

LOT 11LOT 11LOT 11LOT 11

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10

CON 5CON 5CON 5CON 5

LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4
LOT 11LOT 11LOT 11LOT 11

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

RU-7

RU

RU

RU (H2)

R2

RU

RU

R2R2R2

R2
R2

R2
OS

R2

CF

R2

R2

O
S

R2

R2

R2

R2

OS

RU

OS OS
RU

RU

R2

R2

R2

OS

OS

OS

R
2

R2

R2

R2

R
2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

CF

R2

R2

R2

R2R2

R3

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R
U

R2

D

R2

RU

RU

R2

RU

RU

RU (H1)

D

RU (H1)

RU

RU

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule H4

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

 

I4

 H
3

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



F
IR

S
T

B
R

O
O

K
L

IN
E

R
D

H
W

Y
1

1

HWY 558

LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

RU-6

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RURU

RU

RU

RU

RURU

RU

RU

RU

RU (H1)

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule I1

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

H1

J1

I2 

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



B B

B

B

LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CONCONCONCON

4444

F
LE

M
IN

G
 R

D

C
LO

V
E

R
 V

A
LL

E
Y

 R
D

F
LE

M
IN

G
 R

D

HWY 558

H
W

Y
 1

1

LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

RU-6

RU

RU (H1)

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

R1

RU

R1

RU

RU

RU

RU

R1

RU (H1)

RU

RU

RU (H1)

RU

RU

RU

R
U

 (
H

1
)

RU

RU

RU

RU (H1)

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule I2

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

H2

J2

I3I1

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



B

B

B

LOTLOTLOTLOT

6666

CONCONCONCON

3333

C
LO

V
E

R
 V

A
L
LE

Y
 R

D
C

LO
V

E
R

 V
A

L
LE

Y
 R

D

R
A

M
S

E
Y

 R
D

C
LO

V
E

R
 V

A
LL

E
Y

 R
D

HWY 558

LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

RU-4 (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)
RU (H2)

RU (H2)

R1 (H2)R1 (H2)

R
U

 (
H

2
)

R1 (H2)R2 (H2)
R1 (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

R
U

RU (H2)
CF (H2)

RU

RU (H2)
RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)
RU

RU

RU (H2)R1 (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU

RU (H2)

RU

RU (H2)

M3

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU

RU (H1)
RU

RU

RU

RU (H1)

RU

RU

RU

RU (H2)

RU

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule I3

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

H3

J3

I4I2

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



B

B

R
3

R
3

C
1

A

C1A

C
1

A

C1A

R3

R
3

C1A
C1A

C
1

A

C
1

A

C
1

A

R3

O
S

R4-10

R4-10

R4-10

C
2

-4

R4-10

R3-14

R4-10
R4-10
R4-10R4-10R4-10R4-10
R4-10

R4-10
R4-10

R4-10
R4-10

R4-10

R4-10

R4-10
R4-10
R4-10
R4-10

R4-10
R4-10

LOT 13LOT 13LOT 13LOT 13

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

Q
U

A
R

R
Y

 R
D

BLACKWALL ST

Y
O

N
G

E
 S

T

B
R

E
W

S
T

E
R

 S
T

LO
W

R
Y

 S
T

R
O

R
K

E
 A

V
E

G
E

O
R

G
IN

A
 A

V
E

S
U

T
H

E
R

LA
N

D
 W

A
Y

MARCELLA ST

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 A
V

E

MAIN ST

FA
R

R
 D

R

PROBYN ST

BROWNING ST

W
E

N
D

IG
O

S
T

AMWELL ST

ETHEL ST

MARCELLA ST

H
A

R
D

Y
 A

V
E

PROBYN ST

FLORENCE ST

SETON ST

FOSTER ST

TEMISKAMING ST

F
E

R
G

U
S

O
N

 A
V

E

FLORENCE ST

PROBYN ST
PROBYN ST

N
IV

E
N

 S
T

 S

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
A

V
E

M
C

K
A

Y

CLEM
E

N
T

S
D

R

S
P

R
IN

G
 S

T

AMWELL ST

W
I N

O
N

A
 S

T

LA
T

C
H

F
O

R
D

 S
T

C
H

A
M

P
LA

IN
 S

T

BROWNING ST

BROADWAY ST

LESLIE M
C
FA

R
LA

N
E W

A
Y

F
E

R
L

A
N

D
S
T

MAIN ST

R
O

R
K

E
 A

V
E

F
ER

G
U

S
O

N
A

V
E

L
A

K
E

SH
O

R
E

R
D

S

HWY 558

LOT 12LOT 12LOT 12LOT 12

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 11LOT 11LOT 11LOT 11

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

LOT 13LOT 13LOT 13LOT 13

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3
LOT 12LOT 12LOT 12LOT 12

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 11LOT 11LOT 11LOT 11

CON 4CON 4CON 4CON 4

R4-11

R2-8

R4-10

R4-10

R4-10

RU-2

M1-1
M1-1

R4-9

R4-12

R4-13

R4-14
R4-14

R4-10R4-10

R4-11

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H1) (H2)
RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU

RU

R2

R2R2

R2
R2

R2
R2

R
2R2

R2

R
2

R1

R1 (H2)

R2

RU (H1)

R1

R1

R1

RU

R1

R1

RU

RU

R1

R1

R1

R
3

M
1

R3

M
1

M
1

M1

M1

CF

M1

M1

M1

CF

M1

M1R3

R3

R3

R3R
3

R2

R
3

R3

R
3R3

R2

R2

R
3

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

M1

OS

R3

R3
R3

R3

R3R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R3

R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R3

R
3R3

R
3

R
3

R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3R3

R
3

R
3R3

R3

R
3

R3R
3

R
3

R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R3R3

R3R
3R3

R
3

R
3R3

OS

OS

OS

RU

OS

R1

RU

OS

R4

C1A

C1A
C1A

R3

R3

R
3

C1A

R
3

C1A
C1A

C
1

A
R

3

R
3

R4

OS

OS

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

C1A

R3

R3

R3

R3

CFCF
CFC

F

R2

CF

R2

OS

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

RU

RURU

RURU

R1

R1

R1

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

R3

R3

R
3

R
3

R3

R3

R
3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3
C4

R3

CF

CF

R3

R
3

R
3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R
3

R3

R
3

R3

R3

R3
R3

M1

R2

R
3

CF

R2

R2

R
2

R2

R3

R3

R2

R3

R
3

M1

R2

R2

R3

R2

R3

R3

R2

R2

R2

R3

R3

R2

R2

R2

R2

R3

R3

R3

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R3

R3

R2

RU

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

OS

OS

CF

C1A

C1A

C
1

A

C1A

C
F

C1A

R3

R3

C
1

A

R3

R3

C1A

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R
3

R
3

R3
R3

R3

R
3

R
3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3R3

R3

R3
R3

R3

R3R3

R3

R3

R3
R3R3
R3

R3

R3

CF

R3

CF

R3

R3R3

R3R3

R3 OS

OS

O
S

R3

R3

OS

OS

OS

C4R
3R3

R3

R3

R3

R3
R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

OS

OS

OS

OS

OS

R2

R2

OS

OS

R2

R2

R2

OS

R2

OS

R2

R2

R2

OS

OS

R2

OS

OS

OS

OS

OS

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3
R3

R3R3
R3

R3R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3
R3

R3

R3R3

R3

R3
R3

R3R3

R3

R3R3

R3

R2

R2

R2
R2

R2

R2

OS

R2

O
S

OS

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

M1

M1

M1

M1

M
1

M1

M1

R2

R2

R2

RU

R
1

 (H
2

)

RU

RU (H2)RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

R
3

R3

R3

R2

R3

R2

R
3

R2

R2

R
3

R2

R3

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R3

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R
2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

R1

R1

R1 (H2)

RU (H1) (H2)

R1 (H2)

R3

R2

R3

R2

R3

R3

R3
R3

R2
R3

R3

R3

R
3

R
3

R2

R3

R2
R3

R
3

R
2

R3

R3

R
2

R3

R3

R
3

R3
R3R3

R
3

R3R
3R

3

R
3

R3R3

R
3

R
3

R3

CFCF

CF
CF

R3

M1
M1

R3

R3R3
R3

R3

R3
R3

R3R3

R3

R3R
3R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3R3R3

R
3

R
3

R3CFM1

R4M1

R
3

M1

R3

R
3

R
3

R3M1

M1

R3R
3

R
3

M
1

R
3

M1

R
3

R
3

M
1

R3

R
3

R3R3

R
3R3R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R3

R
3

R3

R3

R3

R3
R3

R3

R3R3

R
3

R3R3

R3R3

R3

R3

R3

R
3

R
3R
3

R
3R3

R
3R3R
3R3R3

R
3

R
3R3

R3

R
3

R3

R3R
3R3R
3

R
3

R
3R3

R
3R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R3

R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R3

R
3

R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R
3

R
3

R3R
3R3R
3

R
3

R3
R3 R3

R3

R3

R3

R3R3

R
3

R
3

R
3R3

R3

R3R
3

C1A

R3

R3R3R3R
3

R3R3R3

C
1

A

C1AR3R3R3

C1AR3

C1AC1AC1A

C1AC1AR
3

R3R
3

R
3

R3

R3

R
3

R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R3

R
3

R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R3

R3

R3R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R3

C1AC1A
C1A

OS

C
1

A

C1A

C
1

A

C1A

C1A

C
1

AC1A

C1A

C
1

A

C
1

A

C
1

A

C1A
C1A C1A
C1A

C
1

A

C1AC1A

R
3

R3

R3

R3

OS

R3R3

R3

C1A

C1A OS

O
S

C1A

R3R
3

R3R
3R3

R3

R3

R3R
3

R3

R3

CF

RU

RU (H2)

RU

RU (H2)

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule I4

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

H4

J4

I5I3

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



B

B

F
IR

S
T

B
R

O
O

K
 L

IN
E

 R
D

H
W

Y
 1

1

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

RURU

RURU

RU

RU

RU

RU (H2)
RU (H2)

RU (H2)

M
3 RU (H2)

RU
RU

RU

RU (H2)

RU (H1) (H2)

RU (H1)

RU

RU

RU (H2)

RU (H1)

RU

RU (H1) (H2)

RU (H1) (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule J1

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

I1

K1

J2 

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



R
U

C
L

O
V

E
R

V
A

L
L

E
Y

R
D

LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2
LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

RU (H2)

RURU (H1)

RU

RU

RU

RU
RU

RURU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU (H1)

RU

RU

RU (H2)

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule J2

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

I2

K2

J3J1

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



B

B

B

B

B

B

B

C
L

O
V

E
R

V
A

L
L

E
Y

R
D

LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H1)

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU (H1)

RU

RU (H2)RU

RU

RU (H1)

RU (H1)RU

RU

RU (H1)RU

RU

RU

RU

RU (H1)

RU

RU

RU (H2)

RU (H1)

RU (H1)

RU (H1)

R
U

 (
H

2
)

RU (H2)

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU (H2)

RU

RU (H1) (H2)
RU (H2)

RU (H2)

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule J3

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

I3

K3

J4J2

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



B

R
3

R3

R
3

Q
U

A
R

R
Y

 R
D

VIEW ST

M
C

K
A

Y
 C

LE
M

E
N

T
S

 D
R

N
IV

E
N

 S
T

 S

ELLIOT ST
ELLIOT ST

ALBERT ST

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 A
V

E

ALGONQUIN DR

LAWLOR ST

LITTLE ST

C
A

R
T

E
R

 B
L V

D

VIEW ST

MORISSETTE DR

G
E

O
R

G
IN

A
 A

V
E

S
U

T
H

E
R

LA
N

D
 W

A
Y

CECIL ST

STA
T

IO
N

S
T

B
R

U
C

E
 S

T

GORDAN DR

COBALT ST

B
IR

C
H

 S
T

B
R

A
D

L
E

Y
S

TC
O

O
K

E
 S

T

RUSSEL ST

KING EDWARD ST

COBALT ST

P
O

P
L A

R
 S

T

VIEW ST

LAWLOR ST

BUFFAM DR

JOYAL DR

ARNOLD DR

FA
R
R
 D

R

VIEW ST

R
O

R
K

E
A

V
E

KI
N

G
ST

RO
RK

E
ST

LOT 12LOT 12LOT 12LOT 12

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 11LOT 11LOT 11LOT 11

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 13LOT 13LOT 13LOT 13

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 11LOT 11LOT 11LOT 11

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 13LOT 13LOT 13LOT 13

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 12LOT 12LOT 12LOT 12

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

R4-11

R3-1

R3-10

C
2

-4

R
3

-1
2

C
2

-4
C

2
-4

R3-11

R4-11

RU

R2

RU

RU (H1)

R1

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

R2

RU

R3

C2

R3R3

C2

OS

OSR3

R3

D
R2

R2

R2

R3

D

R3

R3

R3R3

R3R3R3

R
3

R3

R
3

R3R
3R3

R
3

R
3

R3R3

R3R3R3

R
3

R
3

R
3R3

R3

R
3

R3

OS

OS

DD

D

R3

R
3

R3

R
3

R3

R
3

R3

R
3

R
3R3

R3

R3

OS

D

R3

R3R3
R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3R3

R3

R
3

R3

R
3

R3

R3
R3

R3

R3R
3

R
3

R
3

R3
R3

R3

R
3

R3R3

R3
R3

R3

OS

D

D

R3

R2

RU

R3

R3

R3

R3

RU

R3

M1

R3

R2

R2

R
2

R3

R3

R
2

RU

R2

R3

RU

M1

R2R
2

R2

R2

RU

RU

RU

R
3R3

R
3

R3

R3

R
3

R4

R3

R3

R3

R
3

R3
R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R
3

R3

R3

R
3

R
3

R3

R3

R3
R3

R
3

R3

R3
R3R3 R3

C2

R
3

R3
C2

R3

R
3

R3
R3

R
3

R3

R3

R3

C2

R3

R3R
3R3R3

M
1

M
1

CFM
1

M
1

M
1

M
1

M
1

M
1

M1

R3

R3R3

D

R3

R3R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R
3R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3
R3

R
3

R3

R3
R3

R3

R3
R3

R3
R3

R
3

R
3

R
3R3R3

R3
R3R3

R
3

R
3

R3R3R3

R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R3R
3

R
3

R
3

R3R
3

R
3R3

R
3

R
3

R
3R3

R3

R
3

R
3R3

R
3

R
3

M
1

M
1

M1

M
1

M
1

M
1

M1

M1

M1

M1

R3

OS

R3

R3

R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R3

R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R3

R
3

R3

R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R3

R
3

R
3R3

R3

R
3

R3R3

RU RU

RU

RU (H1)RU

M
1

M
1

M1

M
1

M
1

M1

R3

M1

M1

M1

RU

RU

M1

RU

RU

RU

RU

M1

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

M1

RU

R1

RU

RU (H2)

RU

RU

RU (H2)

R2

D

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R2

RU

R3

M1

R
2

R2

R2

R
2

RU
R

2R2

R2

R2

R3

R
3R
3

R3
R3R

3
R

3R3

R3

R3
R3

R
3

R
3

D

R3

R3

R3

R3

R
3

R2R2

R
2

R2
R2

R2

R2

R2

RURU

RU

RU

M1

M
1

M
1

M
1

M
1

M
1

M
1

M
1

M1

M
1

M
1

M
1

M
1M

1

M
1

M
1

M
1

M
1

M
1

M
1

M
1

M
1

M
1

M
1

M
1

M
1

M1

DR3

R3

R3

R3

M1

R2

R2

M1

R2

R2

R3

R3

M
1

M
1

CF

M
1

M
1

M
1

R3
R4R3

R3

R3R3

R3R3

R3

M
1

M1

R3

R3

R3

C2
R3

R3R3R
3

R3R3R3 R
3

R
3

R
3R3

R3

R3

C2

C2

R3C
2C2

R3

C2

C2R3

R
3

R3R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R3R
3R3R
3

R3
R3R

3R3R
3

R3

R
3

R3R
3

R
3R3

R3R
3

R3R3
R3

CF

R3

R3R3R3

R3
R3

R3R3R
3R3R3

R
3R3R3R
3R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R3

R3R3

R3R3

C2

R3R
3

R
3

R
3

R3

R3

R
3

R
3

R3

R3
C2

R3R
3

C2C2

OS

R3

R3R3

R3

OS

OS

R3R
3R3

R3

R
3

R3

R
3

R3
R3

R3
R3R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R3R
3R3

R
3R3

CF

R3R3R3

R3

R3

R3
R3

R3

R3R
3

R
3R3

R3R3

OS
OS

R3

R3

D
R3

D
R2

D

D

D

DD

D

DD

D

R2
R2

R2

D

D

DR2
DDD

D

R
3

R
3

R
3

R3
R3R

3

R3

R3

R3

R
3

R3

R3

R3

R4

R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R3

R
3R3R
3R4

R3

R
3R3R3

R3

R
3

R3

R3

R3
R3R3R3 R3

R3

R
3R3R3

R
3R3

R3 CF

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3R
3

R
3

R3

R3 R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3R3R
3

R
3

R3

R3

R
3

R
3

R
3R3R3

R3
R3

R3

R
3R3

R3
R3R3R

3R3R
3

R3R3R
3

R
3

R
3R3

R3

R3R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3R3

R3

R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R3

R3

R3R3R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R3

R3

R
3

R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R3

R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R3

R3R
3

R3

R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R
3R3

R3

R
3

R3

R3

R3

R
3

R3
R3R3

R3R
3

R
3R3R3

R3
R3R

3

R3R3
R3

R3R
3

R3

R
3

R3
R3R

3R3

R
3

R3

OSOS

OS
OS

OS

OS

OS

R3

CF

R3
R3

R3

R3
R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

M4

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

OS

R3

R3

R3R3R3R
3

R
3

R
3

R3
R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R3

R3R
3R3R
3R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R3

R
3

R3

R
3

R
3

R
3

R3

R
3

R3

R3

R3

R3

D

R
3

R3

R3

R3R3R
3

R3R
3R3

R
3

R4

R4

R3
R4

R3

OS
OS

RU

R4

RU

D

D

R3

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

R3

R3

R3

HAILEYBURY

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule J4

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

I4

K4

J5J3

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



B

VIEW ST

ELLIOT ST

LAWLOR ST

FA
R

R
D

R

B
R

A
D

L
E

Y
S

T

LITTLE ST

ALBERT ST

LOT 14LOT 14LOT 14LOT 14

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 13LOT 13LOT 13LOT 13

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 13LOT 13LOT 13LOT 13

CON 3CON 3CON 3CON 3

R3

R3R3
R3

R3

R3
R3

R3

R
3

R3 R3

R3
R3 R3 R3 R3

R
3 R3

R
3

R
3 D OS

OS

OS

RU

RURU RU

R3

C4

CF

OS

R3R3

R3

R3R
3

R
3

R3

R
3

R3

R3

R3

OS

R3R
3

R3

R3

OS

R3

R3

R3
R3

R3

M4

OS

R3R
3R3R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3R3R3R3

R3R3R3

DR3R3R
3

R4

R
3R4

R3

D (H1)

R3

OS

OS

OS

OS

RU

RU

D

D
D

R3

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule J5

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

I5

K5

 J4

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



B

B

SHARPE LAKE RD S

SHARPE LAKE RD

F
IR

S
T

B
R

O
O

K
 L

IN
E

 R
D

F
IR

S
T

B
R

O
O

K
 L

IN
E

 R
D

DUMP RD

H
W

Y
 1

1

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

RU (H2)

RU (H1) (H2) (H3)

RU (H1) (H2) (H3)

M3

M3

M3

RU (H2)
RU

O
S 

(H
2

)

M
3

M3

M3

M
3

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

M3

M3

O
S
 (H

2
)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

M3
RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H1) (H2)

RU (H1) (H2)

M3

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H1) (H2)

RU (H2)

M3

RU (H2) (H3)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

M4

RU (H2)

RU (H2) (H3)

M3

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H1)
RU (H1) (H2)

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule K1

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

J1

L1

K
2

 

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



B

B

LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

RURU
RU

R
U

RURU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RURU

RU

RU (H2)

RU

RU (H2)

RU
RU

RU

RU (H1)

RU (H1)

RU

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU

RU (H1)

RU

RU

RU

R
URU

RU

RU

RU

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule K2

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

J2

L2

K
3

K
1

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



B

B

B

B

B

B

LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

RU

RU

RU (H1)

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU (H1)

RU (H1)

RU

RU

RU
RU

RU

RU (H1)

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU (H1)

RU

RURU

RU

RU (H1)

RU
RU

RU

RU (H1)

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

R
U

RU

RU

RU

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule K3

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

J3

L3

K
4

K
2

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

R3

E
LM

 S
T

Q
U

A
R

R
Y

R
D

N
IV

E
N

 S
T

 S

PROCTORS RD

GROOM DR

C
R

O
S

S
 LA

K
E

 R
D

R
A

ILW
A

Y
 S

T

B
IR

C
H

 S
T

1ST ST

B
LO

O
M

 S
T

STEWART AVE

SILVER LANE

M
A

P
L

E
 S

T
 S

2ND ST

GROOM
 D

R

S
TA

T
IO

N
 S

T

QUARRY RD

3RD ST

C
A

R
T

E
R

 B
LV

D

KING EDWARD ST

Q
U

E
E

N
 S

T

P
O

P
LA

R
 S

T

B
IR

C
H

 S
T

 S

SILV
ER

 CEN
TR

E R
D

K
IN

G
S

T

LAKEVIEW DR

LOT 12LOT 12LOT 12LOT 12

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 13LOT 13LOT 13LOT 13

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 11LOT 11LOT 11LOT 11

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 11LOT 11LOT 11LOT 11

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 13LOT 13LOT 13LOT 13

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 12LOT 12LOT 12LOT 12

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

R3-7

MH-1

MH-1

MH-1
MH-1

MH-1

MH-1

M
H

-1

MH-1

M
H

-1

MH-1

R3-9

R
4

-8

R4-15

R3-10

R3-15 R3 R3 R3 R3 R3 R3 R3 R3

R3 R3

RU

D

OS

OS

R3R3

OS

OS

R3

R2

R3

R3

R3

OS

R3

R3

R3

OS

R3

D

R3

R3

R3

OS

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU (H1)

R3

R2

R2

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

C2

R3

RU

R2

R2

R3

R3

C2

R3

RU

R
U

R1

RU

R1

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

R1

RU

RU

RU

RU (H1)

RU

R3

R3R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3
R3

R3

R3

R3

R3
R3

R3

R3
R3

R3

R3

R4R3

R3

R3

R3R3

R3
R3

R3
R3

R3

R3

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

OS

RU

RU

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3R3

R3

R3

R3

R3
R3

R3

R3

R3
R3

R3

R3R3R3

R3
R3R3

R3

R3

OS

R3

R3R3

R3R3

R3
R3

R3

R2

OS

R3

R3

R3

R3 D

R3

R3
R3

D

R3

DR3
R3

R3

D
R3

R3R3R3

R3

D

D

D

D

D

DD

R3R3
R3

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU (H1)

RU

R3

R3

RU

R3

RU

R
U

R3

RU

RU

R
U

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

C2

R3

R3

C
2

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

C2

RU

R1

R1

RU

RU

RU

R
U

RU

RURU

RU

RURU

RURU

RURU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

R
U

RU

RUR
U

RU

RU

RURU

RU

R
U

RU

RURU

RU

RU

R
U

RURU

RU

RURU

RU
RU

RU
R

U
 (

H
1

)

RU

RU

RU

RU

RURURU

RURURU

RURU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RURU

RU

RU

R
U

RU

RU

R3

R3

OS

R3

R3

R3

RU

R3

R3

R3

R1R
1

RU

R3
R3

RU

R3

R1

RU

RU

RU

RU
RURU

R
1

RUR
U

RU

RU

R
U

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

R
1

RU

RU

RU

R1

R1

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU
RURU

RU

RU

RU

RU

R1

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

R1

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU (H1)

RU (H1)

RU

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3R3

R3

R
2

R2R2

R2

R2R2

D

DRU

RU

R
2

C2

R3

R1

R3

R3

R3R3

R3

R1

R3

R1

C2

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

C2

R3

R
U

 (
H

1
)

R2

R3

R3

R3R3

R3

R3
R3

R
3

R3
R3

R3R3R3

R3R3 R3

R3
R3

R3
R3

R3
R3

R3
R3

R3
R3

R3

R3R3

R3R3

R3R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3R3

C2

R3

R3
R3

R3
R3

R
3

R3R3C2

R3R3R3
R4

R3

R3R3

R3

R3
R3

R3

R3

R2
R3

R2R2

R3

OS

RU (H1)

R3

R3R3

R3
R3R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3R3R3

R3R3
R3

R3

R3R3

R3

R3

R3

R3
R3

R3R3

R3

R3

R3

R3
R3
R3
R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3
R3

R3

R3

R3R3

R3

R
3

R3

R3

R3R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3
R3

R3

R3
R3

R3

R3

R3

D

R2

D
D

R3

DD

D

D

D

D

D

D

R3

D

R3

DD

R3
R3

R3

D

R3

R3R3

R3
R3R3

OS
DR3

R3

R3

R3
R3

RU

RU

R1

RU

RU

RU (H1)

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

R1

RU

O
S

R1

R3

R3

R3R3R3

R3

R3

R3

R2

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

R3

RU (H1)

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

OS

RU

RU

OS

D

D

OS

OS

OS

D

D
D
D

D

D

OS

OS

D

D

OS

D RU

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule K4

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

J4

L4

K
5

K
3

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B
B

C
O

B
E

TE
C

R
D

B
U

C
K

E
P
A

R
K

R
D

GROOM DR

PROCTORS RDLA
KEV

IEW
 D

R

SILVER CEN
TRE RD

LOT 14LOT 14LOT 14LOT 14

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 13LOT 13LOT 13LOT 13

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 15LOT 15LOT 15LOT 15

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 14LOT 14LOT 14LOT 14

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 13LOT 13LOT 13LOT 13

CON 2CON 2CON 2CON 2

LOT 15LOT 15LOT 15LOT 15

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

RU

RURURURU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

R
U

 (
H

1
)

R
U

RU

RU

R
U

 (
H

1
)

RU (H1)

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU
RU RU RU

M4

R
U

RURU
RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RURURU

RU

RU
RU

RURU

RURU

RU

RU

RU

RU
RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RURU

RURU

RU

RU

RU

RU

R
U

 (
H

1
)

RU

RUR
U

 (
H

1
)

RU
RU (H1)

RURU

RU

RU
RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU (H1)

RU (H1)

RURURU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU (H1)

RURU (H1)RU (H1)

C4

RU

RU (H1)RURU

RU

RU (H1)RU

R
U

 (
H

1
)

RU

RURURU

C4

RU (H1)

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

R
U

 (
H

1
)

RU (H1)

RU

RU (H1)

RU

RU

R1

RU

RU (H1)

R
U

 (
H

1
)

R
U

 (
H

1
)

RU

R
U

 (
H

1
)

RU (H1)

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

M4

RU

RU

M4

RU

M4

RU

RU

M4

R
U

 (
H

1
)

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RURU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RURU

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule K5

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

J5

L5

K
6

K
4

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



B

S
H

A
R

P
E

L
A

K
E

R
D

S

M
O

O
S

E
L
A

K
E

R
D

SHARPE LAKE RD

F
IR

S
T

B
R

O
O

K
 L

IN
E

 R
D

H
W

Y
 1

1

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

M3RU (H2)

RU

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU

M3

RU (H2)

M3

M3

RU (H2)

RU (H1) (H2)

M3

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

RU (H2)

M3

RU (H2)

RU

RU (H2)

RU

RU (H2)

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule L1

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

K1

 

L2 

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



B

B

LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5LOT 5

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3LOT 3

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4LOT 4

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

RU

RU (H2)

RURU

RURU

RU

RU (H1)

RU

RU (H1)

RU

RU

RU (H2)

RU

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule L2

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

K2

 

L3L1

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



B

B

B

B B

LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

CEMETERY
RD

LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6LOT 6

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7LOT 7

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8LOT 8

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

RU-3

RU-3 (H1)

RU

RU (H1)

RU

RU

RU (H1)

CF

RU (H1)

RU

RU

RU (H1)

RU

RU

RU

RU

RURU

RU

RU

RU

RURU

RU

RU

RU

RU (H1)

RU

RU (H1)

R
U

 (
H

1
)

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU
RU

RU

RU

RU

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule L3

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

K3

 

L4L2

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



B
B

B

B

B

B
RU

H
W

Y 1
1B

LOUISE ST

LANE ST

K
IN

G
 S

T

LOT 13LOT 13LOT 13LOT 13

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1LOT 11LOT 11LOT 11LOT 11

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9LOT 9

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10LOT 10

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 12LOT 12LOT 12LOT 12

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

RU

RU

RU (H1)

RU

RU

CF

RU

RU

RU

RU (H1)

RU

RU (H1)

R
U

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU (H1)

RU

RURU (H1)

RU (H1)

RU

RU

RU

RU

R
URU

RU

RU

RURURU

RU

RU
RU

RU

RURURU

RURU
RU

R1

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU (H1)

RU (H1)

RU (H1)

RU

RU

RU

R
U

RU (H1)

R1

RU

RU (H1)

R
1

R1

R1

R1

RU

R
1

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

R1

R1

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

R
U

RURURU

RU

RU

RURU

RURU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU (H1)
RU (H1)

RU (H1)

RU (H1)

RU

RU

RU

RU
RU

RU RU

RURURURU

RURURURU

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule L4

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

K4

 

L5L3

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



B

B

B

B

B

B
B

BUCKE PARK RD

C
O

B
E

T
E

C
R

D

H
W

Y
567

SILV
E
R

 C
EN

T
R

E R
D

LOT 13LOT 13LOT 13LOT 13

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 14LOT 14LOT 14LOT 14

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

LOT 15LOT 15LOT 15LOT 15

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1

RU
RU

RU

RU

RU

RURURURU
RU

RU RU

RU

RU

RU RU

RU

RU

RU

RU

RU
RURURU

RU

RURURURURU

RU

RU

RU (H1)RU (H1)

RU (H1)

RURURU

RURU
RU

RU

RU (H1)

RURURU

RU

R
U

 (
H

1
)

R
U

 (
H

1
)

RU (H1)

RU

RU

RU

RU (H1)

RU

R
U

RU (H1)

RU

RURU

C4

OS

RU (H1)

RU

RU

RU
RU (H1)

RU

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule L5

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

K5

 

L6L4

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



LOT 15LOT 15LOT 15LOT 15

CON 1CON 1CON 1CON 1
RU

CITY OF    VILLE de TEMISKAMING SHORES

ZONING BY-LAW __________
Schedule L6

THIS MAP IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED ON THESE MAPS HAS BEEN CREATED FROM MINISTRY OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES, ONTARIO BASE MAPPING & MPAC PROPERTY FABRICS.

WHILE EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DEPICT THE INFORMATION. 

THIS MAP SHOULD NOT BE RELIED ON AS A PRECISED INDICATORE OF LOCATIONS OF FEATURES OR ROADS.

BASE MAPPING SOURCE:

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES - ONTARIO BASE MAPPING

MPAC - MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

November 2017

Floodplain

R1 Rural Residential A1 Prime Agriculture

R3 Medium Density Residential

C1 General Commercial

R4 High Density Residential

M1 General Industrial

Environmental Protection

MH Mobile Home Residential

CF Community Facility

100 0 100 20050

Metres

ª
1  : 7,500

K6

 

 L5

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

K1 K2 K3 K4 K5

J1 J2 J3 J4 J5

I1 I2 I3 I4

H1 H2 H3 H4

G1 G2 G3

F1 F2

E1 E2 E3 E4

D1 D2 D3 D4

C1 C2 C3 C4

B1 B2 B3 B4

A1 A2 A3 A4

NEW

LISKEARD

HAILEYBURY

R2 Low Density Residential

Influence Areas

D Development

C2 Highway Commercial

C3 Neighbourhood Commercial

C4 Tourist Commercial

Mixed Use-AMUA

M2 Manufacturing Industrial

M3 Mineral Aggregate Resource

M4 Waste Management 

RU Rural

OS Open Space Recreation

Mining Hazard ConstraintB

Railway

Watercourses

Settlement Areas

Town Centre

OVERLAY ZONES

EP



The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-law No. 2017-148 

Being a by-law to confirm certain proceedings of Council of 
The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores for its 

Special meeting held on November 14, 2017 and its Regular 
meeting held on November 7, 2017 

Whereas under Section 8 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as amended, the 
powers of a municipality shall be interpreted broadly to enable it to govern its affairs as 
it considers appropriate and to enhance the municipality’s ability to respond to municipal 
issues; 

And whereas under Section 9 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as 
amended, a municipality has the capacity, rights, powers and privileges of a natural 
person for the purpose of exercising its authority under this or any other Act; 

And whereas under Section 10 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as 
amended, a single-tier municipality may provide any service or thing that the 
municipality considers necessary or desirable for the public;  

And whereas it is the desire of the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming 
Shores to confirm proceedings and By-laws; 

Now therefore the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
enacts the following as a by-law: 

1. That the actions of the Council at its Special meeting held on November 14, 2017 
and its Regular meeting held on November 21, 2017 with respect to each 
recommendation, by-law and resolution and other action passed and taken or 
direction given by Council at its said meeting, is, except where the prior approval of 
the Ontario Municipal Board is required, hereby adopted, ratified and confirmed. 

2. That the Mayor, or in his absence the presiding officer of Council, and the proper 
officials of the municipality are hereby authorized and directed to do all things 
necessary to give effect to the said action or to obtain approvals where required, and 
except where otherwise provided, the Mayor, or in his absence the presiding officer, 
and the Clerk are hereby directed to execute all documents required by statute to be 
executed by them, as may be necessary in that behalf and to affix the corporate seal 
of the municipality to all such documents. 

Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 21st day of November, 2017. 
 
 

______________________________ 
Mayor – Carman Kidd 

 
 
______________________________ 
Clerk – David B. Treen 


	04 a) 17 11 21 Agenda
	06 a) 17 11 07 Mts
	06 b) 17 11 14 Spl Mts
	07 a) ZBA 17-06 (H)
	10 a) Tenanted farm tax class
	10 b) Support Flood Insurance
	10 c) Can Stimulas Fund
	10 d) Hydro Pole Replace 2018
	10 e) LAS Natural Gas Rebate
	10 f) MNRF Mngt Plan
	11 a) 17 10 19 OCWA Mts
	11 b) 17 10 18 Lbry Mts
	12 a) 17 10 12 PW Mts
	12 b) 17 11 09 Bldg
	15 b) Memo 006-2017-PPP
	15 c) Report RS-010-2017
	RS-010-2017 Fee Increases
	App 01 Drft By-law

	15 d) Report CS-039-2017
	CS-039-17 Sign By-law
	App 01 Draft Sign By-law

	15 e) Report CS-040-2017
	CS-040-17 Land Sale DTSSAB
	App 01 IAH Contribution
	App 02 Comments
	App 03 Capital Facilities
	App 04 Land Titles Document
	App 05 54R-6002

	15 f) Report CS-041-2017
	CS-041-2017 - Dr. Hutten Czapski
	App 01 Draft Lease

	16 a) 17-143 Am 04-132 Emerg Mngmt Prgm
	16 b) 17-144 Mun Housing Project
	16 c) 17-145 Land Sale DTSSAB
	16 d) 17-146 Am 12-039 Arena Fees
	16 e) 17-147 Lease Agt Dr Hutten-Czapski
	20 a) Zoning By-law
	Zoning By-law Draft 2
	Zoning By-law Draft 2 Schedules

	21 a) 17-148 Confirm Nov 21 17

